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TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
s 7 Dated:g3-March, 2018
To
The Registrar
Oil & Gas Regulator Authority
54-B, Fazal-e-Haq Road,
Blue Area, Islamabad
PABX - 051-9244090-98
Subject: Application to the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) under the Oil and
- Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 (“Ordinance”) read with the Natural
Gas Regulatory Authority (Licensing) Rule 2002 (“Rules”) for grant of license to
[ carry out Sale of LNG / RLNG.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Trafigura Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd is a private sector entity incorporated under the Pakistan Companies
Ordinance 2017, with the objective to carry on the business of import, export, transport, market, and
distribute LNG, LNG, LPG and NGL in Pakistan. In this capacity, Trafigura Pakistan will procure
LNG from International market and enter into onward arrangement for the supply of gas to the end
user, thereby managing the whole supply chain of LNG from procurement to end consumer gas sale
agreements.

Further to the above, we also would like to apprise you that Trafigura being a strategic and foreign
partner of the PGPL consortium has played a pivotal role in developing the project of the Pakistan’s
Second FSRU - based facility and is in the process of the moving ahead quickly on a third terminal
for LNG Imports, as we strongly believe in the potential of the Pakistani Economy and have full faith
in the current esteemed government and their policies aiming at improving power access to the people
of Pakistan.

{ As a part of investment in the PGPL terminal, we have exclusive access to the available capacity of
the terminal and which will be between 90 — 120 mmscfd. In this regard, we have been continuously
approached by various customers specifically from Karachi region. '

To further strengthen our presence in Pakistan, we have already established local branch of Trafigura
named Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited and now requests for a grant of license to carry out sale of
LNG / RLNG along with the transmission and distributions of RLNG and attached herewith the
schedule — I & schedule — II along with all the necessary documents for your review and further
considerations.

An early grant of licenses to carry out sale of LNG / RLNG would be highly appreciated.

Elias Chibani
Chief Executive Officer

TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

WWW.TRAFIGURA.COM
UNIVERSAL ID NUMBER: 0110562



TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Schedule 1
(Reference Rule 4(2))

Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority
APPLICATION FORM

Reference No: Dated: O\ March, 2018

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Head Title
Name of the Company (Applicant)
Company’s fuill address along with

telephone, fax, email and web details

Response
TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
Bahria Complex 3, 8th Floor M.T. Khan Road
Karachi,

Tel: 4922135205132

www.Trafigura.com

Email: Elias.Chibani@traﬁgura.com
Ameer.ali@trafigura.com

Elias Chibani
Chief Executive

Name, title and authorised signature of
the Company’s Chief Executive

Signature

Name: lan Martin Swords
Father's Name: Martin David Swords
Passport No: 510534514

Nationality: British

Names and addresses of current Directors
of the Applicant

Name: Michael Stuart Wainwright
Father’s Name: Alan Wainwright
Passport No: 505491969
Nationality: British

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD
10 COLLYER QUAY #29-00, OCEAN FINANCIAL
CENTRE, SINGAPORE (049315)

REGISTERED NUMBER: 199601595D

Name and address of any person or
corporate body with a holding of more
than one percent (1%) or more in the
Applicant




Applicant: Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited
LICENSE SPECIFICATIONS
E. No. | Head Title Response
1 Regulated Activity for which a license is Sale License
sought
2 Nature of license applied for (if exclusive, | Exclusive
please provide detailed justifications) Non-Exclusive ¢
3 Period for which the license is sought From: 01/03/2018
To: 28/02/2048
4 Details of any license, held, applied for, or | Not Applicable
~ applied for and refused under the Rules,
¢ by the Applicant, or any of the interested
parties, or any of their affiliated or related
| undertakings




SCHEDULE-I
[See Rules 29 & 33)

The following fees shall be payable for the application, grant and renewal of a
license:

@ The following application fees, payable at the time of filing the application,
namely:

(@)  For atransmission license: Rs. 750,000;

(b)  For a distribution license: Rs. 500,000;

{c)  For asale license: Rs. 500,000; ¢«

(d)  For an integrated license: Rs. 1,000,000; and

(e) Fora project license: Rs. 1,000,000.

(b). The following annual fees, payable at the time of the grant or
renewal of the license and thereafter yearly, in advance, namely:

S#  Type of Licence Fee (percentage of annual turnover of
the licensee, generated from the
licensed regulated activity in the
most recent complete financial year

(i) Transmission 0.5%

(ii) Distribution 0.5%

(iii) Sale 0.25%

(iv) Transmission & distribution 0.5% of both transmission and
Distribution

W) Transmission, distribution & sale 0.5% of sale

(vi) Transmission & sale 0.5% of sale

(vii) Distribution & sale 0.5% of sale
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ATTACHMENTS FOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited

APPLICATION FOR SALE LICENSE

Licensing of Regulated Activities under Rule 4 of the
Natural Gas Regulatory Authority (Licensing) Rules, 2002

Sub- | Requirements Attached Remarks
Rule (Annexure)
(3)(a) | attested copies of memorandum and articles A Details are attached
of association of the applicant
(3)(b) | attested copy of the applicant’s certificate of B Not applicable. However, the
commencement of business certificate of incorporation is
attached for reference.
(3)(c) | attested copy of the latest yearly submission Not applicable as the
to the Registrar of Companies company is newly-
incorporated
(3)(d) | attested copy of the latest audited annual C New entity, so details of
and un-audited half yearly financial parent company is attached.
statements of the applicant
(3)(e) | attested copy of the corporate authorisation D Board Resolution of Trafigura
allowing the submission of the application Pakistan (Private) Limited is
attached
(3)(f) | in the case of an applicant being a subsidiary E Details of parent company
company, the documents specified in are attached.
paragraphs (i) to (iv) of this sub-rule below,
pertaining to its holding company
(i) attested copies of memorandum
and articles of association of the
holding company
(ii) attested copy of the holding
company'’s certificate of
commencement of business
(iii) attested copy of the latest yearly
submission to the Registrar of
Companies
(iv) attested copy of the latest
audited annual and un-audited
half yearly financial statements of
the holding company
(3)(g) | details of entire consents required under if required, details will be
applicable laws, from persons other than the provided from time to time
Authority, for carrying on the relevant
regulated activities and the status of such
consents
(3)(h) | details of the technical and financial expertise F Detailed Service Agreement
and resources available for carrying on the [ is attached




—

relevant regulated activities

(3)(i)

details of the resources and expertise
available to handie emergency situations
arising out of natural calamities, accidental or
criminal acts or omissions, specifying which
such resources are available and which are to
be procured

Details are given in Annexure
F

(3)G)

a list of the names and business addresses of
the applicant’s senior management, including
without limitation, departmental and/or
divisional heads

) P

Elias Chibani
Chief Executive

Imran Yousafzai
Business Development — Oil
Pakistan

Shoaib Mohiuddin
Business Development
Analyst — Oil Pakistan

Ameer Ali
Business Development - LNG
Pakistan

[ (3)(K)

if the applicant or any of its officers or
directors, directly or indirectly, owns, controls
or holds 10% or more of the voting interest in
any other person engaged in the production,
transmission, distribution, or sale of natural
gas, or in any person engaged in the
financing, construction, maintenance or
operations of such facilities, a detailed
explanation of each relationship, including
the percentage of voting interest owned, held
or controlled

Not applicable

(3)(0

a list of all other applications, petitions or
filings filed by the applicant which are
pending before the Authority at the time of
filing of this application and which directly
and significantly affect this application,
including an explanation of any material
effect, the grant or denial of those other
applications, petitions or filing will have on
this application and of any material effect, the
grant or denial of this application will have on
those applications, petitions or filings

There are no other
applications, petitions or
fillings which are pending
before the authority at the
time of the filing of this
application and which
directly and significantly
affect this application

(3)(m)

details of the following market data

(i) an estimate of the volume of
natural gas to be transmitted,
distributed or sold

(ii) number and consumption details
of consumers

(iii) the applicant’s total annuai peak




day natural gas requirement

(iv) total past (if applicable) and
expected curtailments of service
by the applicant

(3)n)

such other information or documentation as
the Authority may, from time to time,
require, including without limitation,
supplementary information or documentation
required by the Authority to clarify the
information contained in the application

Will be provided from time to
time

(4)(b)

details of the sources and quantity of supply
of natural gas inciuding forecasts of the
available quantity from such sources

Details are attached

(4)(c)

details of how the applicant proposes to meet
the safety and service obligations prescribed
by the Authority

Details are attached
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Subject: PAY ORDER / BANK DRAFT

Please find attached herewith a copy of M/s Trafigura Pakistan Limited,
Karachi’s application No. nil dated March 07, 2018 alongwith a Pay order / Bank
Draft of R.500,000/- bearing Demand Draft P.O. No. 00900860 dated
05-03-2018 issued by Deutsche Bank, Avari Plaza, Fatima Jinnah Road Branch,
Karachi as Processing fee w.r.t. its application for grant of Licence for Sale of
LNG /RLNG.

(Aurangzeb
AED
March 19, 2018

Accounts Officer, OGRA

Received Pay Order / Bank Draft (In Original)

@4/37/!_

Dy. Executive Director (Accounts)

1%
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Schedule to the

iLEIon hereof, and in these

Articles, unless there is something i1 or context inconsistent

therewith:-

“The Act” means the Companies Act, 2017 or any statutory modification
or re-enhancement thereof for the time being in force.

“Company” means Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited

"Dividend” means the distribution of profits of the Company to its
Members.

"Member” means a subscriber to the memorandum of the company and
every person to whom is allotted, or who becomes the holder of, any share,
scrip or other security which gives him a voting right in the company and
whose name is entered in the register of members.

"Month" means a calendar month according to the English calendar.
"Office" means the Registered Office of the Company.

"Person” shall include a body corporate.




"Section” means section of the Act.

"Special Resolution" has the meaning assigned thereto by clause (66) of
sub-section (1) of Section 2 of the Act.

"The Articles” means these Articles of Association, as originally framed
or as altered from time to time by Special Resolution.

*"The Commission” means the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan.

"The Board" shall mean the Directors from time to time of the Company
acting at a meeting or through a committee of Directors or pursuant to
written consent.

"The Chairman” means the Chairman of the Board appointed from time
to time pursuant to the Articles.

"The Debenture” shall include debenture stock, bonds, Participation
Term Certificate, Term Finance Certificate, and any instrument in the
nature of redeemable capital.

"The Directors" means the Directors of the Company appointed from
time to time pursuant to these Articles including alternate Directors.

"The Managing Director" means the chief executive of the Company
appointed from time to time pursuant to the Articles.

"The Memorandum" means the Memorandum of Association of the
Company as originally framed or as altered consequently in accordance
with the provisions of the Act.

"The Register” means the Register of members to be kept pursuant to
Section 119.

"The Seal” means the Common Sezl of the Company.

"In writing” and "Written" includes printing, lithography and other
modes of representing or reproducing words in a visible form.

“Words” importing the singular include the pl
Words importing the masculine gender also
and words or expression contained in the

meaning as in the Act.

Words importing persons include bodies corpor

-2-
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PRIVATE COMPANY

The Company is a Private Company within the meaning of clause (49) of
sub-section 1 of Section 2, and accordingly:

(®)  the right to transfer the shares in the Company restricted in the
manner given hereunder.

(b) the number of members in the Company is restricted to fifty
excluding the persons who are in the employment of the Company;
provided that where two or more persons hold one or more
shares in the Company jointly the shall be treated as a single
member, and

(c)  invitation shall be prohibited to the public to subscribe for the
shares, debentures, or redeemable capital of the Company.

CAPITAL

The Authorised capital of the Company is Rs. 100,000 (Rupees one
hundred thousand only) divided into 10,000 shares of Rs. 10 each. The
Company may in its general meeting increase, reduce, consolidate, divide
and sub-divide, cancel, reorganize or otherwise vary the rights relating to
shares in the said capital and divide shares in the capital for the time
being in several classes in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

1SSUE OF SHARES:

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the shares shall be under the control
of the Board who may allot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of
them to such persons, on such terms and conditions, and at such time as
the Board thinks fit, and at a premium or at par or (subject to the
provigions of the Act) at a discount, and for such coneideration as the
Board thinks fit.

The Board shall, as regards any, \ duly comply with
such provisions of sections 68 to ;

4
fles to increase the
fares, then subject
the Company at a

Subject to Section 83, where at
issued capital of the Company
to any direction to the contrary tH
General Meeting, such shares shs Prh (2% to the members in
proportion to the existing shares held b member, and such offer
shall be made by notice specifying the number of shares to which the
member is entitled, and limiting a time within which the offer, if not
accepted, will be deemed to be declined and after the expiration of such
time, or on receipt of information from the member to whom such notice is
given that he declines to accept the shares offered, the Board may dispose

-3-




10.

11

of the same in such manner as it may consider most beneficial to the

Company.
FRACTIONAL SHARES

If and whenever as a result of an issue of new shares or any copsolidation
or sub-division of shares any member becomes entitled to hold shares in
fractions, the Board shall not be required to offer or issue such fractiona)

NT FOR PROP :

Subject to the provisions of the Act and the Articles, the Board may allot
and issue shares in the capital of the Company as payment or part
payment for any property sold or transferred, goods or machinery
supplied, or for services rendered to the Company in the conduct of the
business or affairs, and any shares which may be 80 allotted may be issued
as fully paid up shares, and if 50 1ssued, shall be deemed to be fully paid
up shares. ;

HIP;

Any application for subscription signed by or on behalf of an applicant or
subscriber for shares in the Company, followed by an allotment of any
shares therein, shall, be an acceptance of shares within the meaning of the
Articles, and every person who thus or otherwise accepis any shares and
whose name is entered on the register shall for the purpose of the Articles
be a member. " AT

- ‘\53"“'\

\)
TRUST NOT RECOGNISED: /%™ -

-4.
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13.

14,

COMMISSION

Subject to provision of the Act, the Company may at any time pay a
commission to any person for subscribing or agreeing to subscribe,
(whether absolutely or conditionally) for any shares or debentures, or
procuring or agreeing to procure subseription, whether absolute or
conditional, for any shares or debentures of the Company, but so that the
amount or rate or commission shall not exceed five (5) per cent (or such
other rate as may be prescribed by the Commission under the Act) of the
price at which the shares are issued, or of the nominal value of the
debentures in each case subscribed or to be subscribed. The commission
may be paid or satisfied in cash or in shares or debentures of the
Company. The Company may also pay brokerage on such rate as may be
prescribed by the Commission in respect of any subscription for shares or
debentures.

CERTIFICATES -
- IFICATE:

Every member shall be entitled without payment to one Certificate for all
the shares registered in his name, or upon paying such fee as the Board
may from time to time determine, to several Certificates, each for one or
more shares. Every certificate of shares shall specify the number and
denote the number of shares in respect of which it is issued, and the
amount paid thereon. Such certificate shall be issued under Seal, and
shall bear the signature of one Director and shall be counter-signed by the
Secretary or by a second Director, or by some other person appointed for
that purpose by the Board. The Directors, may by resolution determine,
either generally or in any particular case, that the signature of any
Director(s) may be affixed by some mechanical means in the mode and
manner specified in such resolution. Provided that, in respect of a share or
shares held jointly by several persons, the Company shall not be bound to
issue more than one certificate, and delivery of a certificate for a share to
one of several joint-holders shall be sufficient delivery to all.

ISSUE OF NE) 27 -ﬁ-“ ATE IN PLACE O
> -f& A
5 Ef rendered useless, then upon

er the same to be cancelled and
PgE. and if any certificate is loat or
B fBatisfaction of the Board and on
S¢M)F adequate being given, a new

RI¥en to the party entitled to such lost
W certificate may be issued on such terms

destroyed, then on

such indemnity k =08
Certificate in lieu thePsofafugl
or destroyed Certificate.

-5.
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15.

16.

17.

and fee as may be prescribed by the Board including payment of expenses
incurred by the Company in investigating title.

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSIO
F .

The instrument of transfer of any shares in the Company shall be
executed both by the transferor and transferee, and the transferor shall be
deemed to remain holder of the share until the name of the transferee is
entered in the register of members in respect thereof. The Company shall
keep a book to be called the "Register of Transfer" and shall fairly and
distinctly enter the particulars of every transfer or transmission of any
share therein.

TRANSFER

The instrument of transfer of any share shall be in writing in the usual
common form or in the form appearing in the next article 17 or as near
thereto as circumstances will admit.

FORM OF TRANSFER:

I, son/daughter/wife of of
of , being a

national (“Transferor”), in consideration of the sum of Rs,

(Rupees ) paid to me by '

son/daughter/wife of of

being a national of (“Transferee”), do hereby transfer
to the Transferee shares, numbered

in Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited to hold the same unto
the said Transferee, his (or her) executors, administrators and assigns
subject to the several conditions on which I held the same immediately
before the execution hereof.

1, the Transferee, do hereby agree to take the said share(s) subject to the
conditions aforesaid.

In Witness Whereof we sign this Form on
20.......

z‘i}s“ :‘t\wn 0”’&

Transferor

Witnesses:-




18.

19.

20.

21.

1

2)

The Board shall have power, on due ootice, (given in the manner

prescribed in the Act) to close the Register of Transfers for such period(s)
of time not exceeding thirty days at a time or forty-five days in any year.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES OF DECEASED MEMBER:

In case of the death of a shareholder, the survivor, where the deceased was
a joint holder, and (subject as hereinafter provided), where the deceased
was g sole or anly surviving holder, the executors or administrators of the
deceased holding a Grant or Probate or Letters of Administration or the
nominees of the deceased appointed under Section 79, or any person or
persons mentioned in any Succession Certificate effective in Pakistan
shall be the only persons recognised by the Comparnly as having any title to
the shares, but nothing herein contained shall release the estate of a
deceased holder (whether sole or joint) from any liability, (whether sole or
Joint), in respect of any share solely or jointly held by him. In any case in
which such a Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration or Succession
Certificate to the estate of a deceased sole or only surviving holder has not
been obtained or a nomination was not made by the deceased as above
mentioned, the Board may, but shall not be bound to, recognise the title of
any person claiming to be entitled to the deceased holder's share on
production by such claimant of any other evidence of title as the Board
may deem sufficient, and upon the claimant furnishing such indemnity, if
any as the Board may require. 3

RIGHT OF THE SURVIVOR TOQ BE REGISTERED

MEMBER OR TOTRANSPER SHARE:

IJ-

¥¢' or, instead of being

Any person becoming entitled
insolvency of a Member sha >
from time to time be requifff

registered as a Member jA\3
registered himself, to make AN Bhare as the deceased or
nsolvent person could have Mk #rd shall, in either case,
have the same right to decline oP% peistfdpStration as they would have

had in the case of a transfer of th_é"‘s'fxéi-:e"by the deceased or insolvent
person before the death or insolvency.

RIGHT OF SURVIVOR TO RECEIVE
DIVIDENDS AND OTHER ADVANTAGES;

A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or insolvency

-7-
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

of the holder shall be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages
o which he would be entitled if he was the registered holder of the share,
except that he shall not before being registered as a Member in respect of
the share, be entitled in respect of it to exercise any rights conferred by
membership in relation to meetings of the Company.

COMP. O

The Company shall incur no liability or responsibility whatever in
consequence of its registering or giving effect to any transfer of shares
made or purporting to be made by any apparent legal owner thereof (as
shown or appearing in the Register) to the person having or claiming any
equitable right, title or interest to or in the same shares, notwithstanding
that the Company may have had notice of such equitable right, title or
interest or notice prohibiting registration of such transfer, and the
Company shall not be bound or required to regard or attend or give effect
to any notice which may be given to it of any equitable right, title or
interest, or be under any liability whatsoever for refusing or neglecting so
to do, but the Company shall nevertheless be at liberty to regard and
attend to any such notice and give effect thereto, if the Board shall so
think fit.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL
TO INCREASE AUTHORISED ITAL;

The Company may from time to time by special resolution increase the
authorised share capital by such sum to be divided into shares of such
amount as the resolution shall prescribe.

CONDITIONS QF ISSUE:

Except and so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issue or by
the Articles, any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be
considered part of the authorised capital and shall be subject to the
provision herein contained with reference to transfer and transmission,
voting and otherwise.

POWER TO REDUCE SHARE CAPITAL:

- . . ation oSN .
The Company may by Special Resolution redu are 04 in any

manner and with and subject to any inciden 63 ThsiRearte R Andeconsent
required by law. § 204 “M % )

‘? J':‘

3
POWER TQ SUB-DIVIDE OR CONSOLIR 4*

r.
CYy

-

Subject to Section 85, the Company may in General 2 Ry ‘rdinary
Resolution alter the conditions of its Memorandum as YoRews"

-8.




27.

28.

29.

30.

(@)  increase its authorized share capital by such amount as it thinks
expedient;

()  consolidate and divide all and any of its share capital into shares of
larger amount than its existing shares.

()  sub-divide shares or any of them into shares of smaller amounts
than originally fixed by the memorandum, subject nevertheless to
the provisions of the Act in that behalf:

(c)  cancel shares which at the date of such General Meeting have not
been taken or agreed to be taken by any person and diminish the
amount of its share capital by the amount of the shares so
cancelled.

POWER TO BORROW
POWER OF B :

The Board may from time to time borrow any moneys for the purposes of
the Company from the members or from any other persons, firms,
companies, corporations, Government Agencies, institutions or banks, or
the Directors may themselves lend moneys or provide finance to the

Company.
GIVIN F SECURITIES:

The Board may borrow moneys and secure payment thereof in such

manner and upon such terms and conditions in all respects as it may

think fit, and in particular by the-issug of bonds, debentures, or by

mortgage or charge or other sSelbe R\ whole or any part of the
. Vi N

property, assets and rights 5

including its uncalled capitgl'§

B isgfpll or to be issued by the
prof theeBoiird which may issue them
AP uch manner and for such

consideration as shall be considered by the Board to be for the benefit of

the Cofnpany.
ISSUE AT DISCOUNT:

Any bonds, debentures or other securities may be issued at a discount
premium or otherwise and with any special privileges as to redemption,
surrender, drawings, convertibility into shares, attending and voting at
General Meetings of the Company, appointment of Directors, and

-9-




31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

otherwise, provided that debentures with the right to be converted into
shares shall not be issued without the consent of the Company in General
Meeting obtained by special resolution, subject to Section 83.

INDEMNITY TO DIRECTORS:

If the Directors or any of them or any other person shall become
personally liable for the payment of any sum primarily due from the
Company, the Board may execute or cause to be executed any mortgage,
charge or security over or affecting the whole or any part of the assets of
the Company by way of indemnity to secure the Directors or persons so
becoming liable as aforesaid from any loss in respect of such liability.

GENERAL MEETINGS

GENERAL MEETING WHEN TOQ BE HELD:

A General Meeting, to be called Annual General Meeting, shall be held, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 132, within sixteen months from
the date of incorporation of the Company and thereafter once at least in
every calendar year within a period of four months following the close of
its financial year and not more than fifteen months after the holding of its
last preceding Annual General Meeting as may be determined by the

Board.
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING:

All general meeting of the Company other than an Annual General
Meeting shall be called Extraordinary General Meetings.

WH R Y ETI

The Directors may whenever they think fit, call an Extraordinary General
Meeting, and Extraordinary General Meetings shall also be called on such
requisition, or in default, may be called by such requisitionists, as is
provided by Section 133..

NOTICE OF MEETINGS:

Twenty-one days' notice at the least (exclusive of
notice is served or deemed to be served, but incl
notice is given) specifying the place, the day
Meeting and, in case of special business, all m
business, shall be given in a manner provide
meetings to such persons as are, under the Ac
receive such notices from the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

-10-




36.

317.

38.

39.

40,

All business shall be deemed special that is transacted at an
Extraordinary General Meeting, and also all that is transacted at an
Annual General Meeting with the exception of declaring a dividend, the
consideration of the accounts, balance sheet and the reports of Directors
and Auditors, the election of directors, the appointment of, and the fixing
of the remuneration of the Auditors, Where it is proposed to pass a Special
Resolution at a General Meeting, notice of the Meeting shall specify the
intention to propose the Resolution as a Special Resolution.

OMISSION TO GIVE NOTICE:

In a case in which notice of any Meeting is given to the shareholders
individually, the accidental omission to give notice to any of the
shareholders or the accidental non-receipt thereof shall not invalidate the
proceedings at any such Meeting.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETING:
QUORUM:

Two members present in person or through video-link and representing
not less than twenty-five (25%) per cent of the total issued shares of the
Company either on their own account or as proxies shall be a quorum for a
General Meeting. No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting
unless the quorum requisite is present at the time when the Meeting
proceeds to business.

WHO TO PRESIDE IN GENERAI MEETING:
The Chairman shall be entitled to take the chair at every General
Meeting. If there is no Chairman or if at any Meeting he shall not be

present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding such

Meeting or is unwilling to act, the pirectoRpresent may elect a Director

./Ir-‘-‘ .\.\

unwilling to act as Chairman

Meeting a quorum is not preRefimidiye et
requisition of members, shall be dissolvedand in every other case shall
stand adjourned to the same day in the following week at the same time
and place. If at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present the
members present personally being not less than two shall be the quorum
and may transact the business for which the meeting was called.

ADJOURNMENT BY CHAIRMAN:

-19-
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41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

The Chairman with the consent of a General Meeting may adjourn any
Meeting from time to time and from place to place, but no business shall
be transacted at any adjourned Meeting other than business left
unfinished in the Meeting from which the adjournment took place.

MINUTES:

Minutes shall be made in books provided for the purpose of all reselutions
and proceedings at General Meetings, and any such Minutes if signed by
any person purporting to have been the Chairman of the Meeting or next
following Meeting shall be receivable as evidence of the facts therein
stated without further proof.

MINUTE BOOKS:

The Books containing Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings of the
Company shall be kept at the Registered Office of the Company and shall
during business hours (subject to reasonable restrictions as the Board may
from time to time impose but so that no less than two bours each day is
allowed for inspection) be open to the inspection-of any member without
charge.

VOTES OF MEMBERS:
YOTE OF MEMBERS:

Except as provided in Article 64 hereof, upon a show of hands every
member entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy shall have one
vote, and upon a poll every member entitled to vote and present in person
or by proxy shall have one vote for every share held by him.

RIGHT TQO VOTE OF JOINT HOLDERS:

In case of joint-holders, the vote of the senior who tender a vote, whether
in person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the
other joint-holders; and for this purpose seniority shall be determined by
the order in which the names stand in the Register.

pr——
= ShmEs

by resolution of its Directors, or prox
authorise any of its official or any ok as its
representative at any meeting of the b heg_érson 80
authorised shall be entitled to exercise thBame'yigwe? on lehalf of the
Company which he represents as if he wei indg areholder of
the Company.
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48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

VOTING BY MEMBER OF UNSQUND MIND:

A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made
by any court having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether on show of
hand or on a poll, by his committee or other legal guardian, and any such
committee or guardian may, on a poll, vote by proxy.

POLL BY PROXY:
On-s poll votes may be given either in person or by proxy.
PROXY:

Every proxy shall be appointed in writing under the hand of the appointer
or by an agent duly authorised under a Power of Attorney or if such
appointer is a Company or corporation under the Common Seal of the
Company or corporation or the hand of its Attorney who may be the
appointer. A proxy does not have to be a member. A proxy shall have
rights of speaking and voting at a meeting which are available to a
member present in person at such meeting. A member shall not be entitled
to appoint more than one proxy to attend any one Meeting. If any member
appoints more than one proxy for any one Meeting and more than one
instruments of proxy are deposited with the Company, all such
instruments shall be rendered invalid.

IRREVOCABLE PROXY:

Any proxy declared expreasly on its face to be irrevocable shall not be
revoked or be deemed revoked by the member giving such proxy without

y any other action on his
such proxy if such proxy
he Company, and the
pffect to such proxy in

Meeting held during the pe
part whatsogver or otherwiét
is furnished to and filed/:
Company shall be bound||a
accordance with the terms\iife

, R e
ﬁiﬁlent of his appointment and

No person shall act as proxy unless £
the Power of Attorney, if any, under which it is signed, shall be deposited
at the Office at least forty-eight hours before the time for holding the
Meeting at which he proposed to vote.

FORM OF PROXY:;

As instrument appointing a proxy may be in the following form or a form
as near thereto as may be:
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54,

55.

56.

57.

"1 of in the district of
being a member of the ________ hereby appoint

of as my proxy to vote for me and only on my
behalf at the (annual, extraordinary, as the case may be) general meeting
of the Company to be held on the day of and at any
adjournment thereof ”

VALIDITY OF PROXY:

A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall
be valid notwithstanding the previous death of principal or revocation of
the proxy or of any power of attorney under which such proxy was signed,
provided that no intimation in writing of the death or revocation shall
have been received at the office of the Company before the Meeting or the
adjourned Meeting at which proxy is used.

VALIDI

No objection shall be made to the validity of any vote except at the
Meeting or at the poll at which such vote shall be tendered, and every vote
whether given in person or by proxy not disallowed at such Meeting or poll
shall be deemed valid for all purposes of such meeting or poll.

CHAIRMAN TO DECIDE:

If any question is raised, the Chairman of the Meeting shall decide on the
validity of every vote tendered at such Meeting in accordance with these
Articles.

DIRECTORS:

The number of Directors shall be two (2) Directors. The Board shall fix the
number of elected Directors of the Company not Jater than thirty-five (35)
days before the convening of the General Meeting at which directors are to
be elected and the numbers 80 fixed shall not be changed except with the
prior approval of the General meeting of the Company.

The following shall he the firs
office until the first Annual Ge

1. Tarem MK YOQQIP‘L

2. A“‘wy A‘ll
YA v

TERM OF OFFICE, REMOVAL AND CASUAL VACANCIES
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58.

59.

60.

61.

FIRST DIRECTORS TO RETIRE

The first Directors of the Company shall stand retired from office at the
first Annual General Meeting of the Company.

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

(4] After the first appointment of Directors, the number of elected
Directors fixed by the Board under Article 57 shali be elected to
office by the members in General Meeting in the following manner,
namely:-

(a)- a member shall have such number of votes as is equal to the
product/ of voting shares held by him and the number of
Directors to be elected:

(b)- a member may give all his votes to a single candidate, or
divide them between more than one of the candidates in such
manner as he may choose; .

(c)-  the candidate who gets the highest number of votes shell be
declared elected as Director and then the candidate who gets
the next highest number of votes shall be so declared, and so
on until the total number of Directors to be elected has been
so elected;

(i)  Where the number of candidates is equal to or less than the number
of Directors to be elected it will not be necessary to hold an election
as laid down in clause (i) of this Article and all the candidates shall
be deemed to have been elected under this Article.

ce for a period of three
Mualified from becoming
tiring Director shall be
the manner prescribed
three years.

A Director elected under AGH
years, unless he earlie
Director or otherwise ce
eligible for re-election. AYREIQY
by the preceding Article sRa&

The Company may by resolution in General Meeting remove a Director
appointed under Article 62 or 68 or elected or deemed to have been elected
under Article 64: Provided that a resolution for removing a Director shall
not be deemed to have been passed unless the number of votes cast in
favour of such a resolution is not less than:

@) the minimum number of votes that were cast for the election of a
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62.

63.

64.

65.

Director at the immediately preceding election of Directors, if the
resolution relates to removal of a Director elected in the manner
provided in or under Article 64; or

(i) the total number of votes for the time being computed in the
manner laid down in Article 64 divided by the number of Directors
for the time being, if the resolution relates to removal of a Director
appointed under Article 62 or 68.

CONTINUING DIRECTORS TQ ACT;

The continuing Directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in their
body, but if the minimum falls below the number fixed by Article 57
thereof, the Directors shall not, except for the purpose of filling a vacancy
in their number of or conveying a General Meeting, act so long as the
number remains below the minimum.

FILLING CASUAL VACANCY:

The Directors may at any time appoint any person to be a Director to fill a
casual vacancy in the Board. Any Director so appointed shall hold office
for the remainder of the term of the Director in whose place he is
appointed.

EXTRA REMUNERATION MAY BE PAID TO A DIRECTOR:

Any Director who serves on any Committee or who devotes special
attention to the business of the Company or who otherwise performs
services which, in the opinion of the Board, are outside the scope of he
statutory duties of a Director may be paid such extra remuneration as
may be determined by the Board, provided that so long as is so required by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the remuneration of
a Director shall require approval of the Company in General Meeting.

Save and except that a Director

the Government, an institution ( \
authority which is a member on\\¥
Director, or a Chief Executid

' dany .

¥ t:g'ya.l company) or an
“48 a whole time working
g1~ .x:é'ctor, or a person
ehmiicttor shall not require any
shares qualification, so long as only BSobseribers shares are in issue.
Thereafter, the qualification of a Director shall be his holding five
ordinary shares in his own name subscribed either in cash or in kind. In
the case of Directors representing interests holding shares of the requisite
value, no such share qualification shall be required, provided intimation in
writing as to such representation is lodged with the Company forthwith
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66.

67.

68.

69.

upon appointment / election of a Director.

The control of the Company shall be vested in the Board and the business
of the Company shall be managed by the Board, which may pay all
expenses incurred in forming and registering the Company, and may
exercise all such powers of the Company as or not by the Act or by these
Articles required to be exercised by the Company in General Meeting,
subject nevertheless to the regulations of these Articles, to the provisions
of the Act and such regulations, (not inconsistent with the aforesaid
regulations or provisions) as may be prescribed by the Company in
General Meeting, but no regulation made by the Company in General
Meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the Board which would have been
valid if the regulation had not been made.

POWER TOQ OBTAIN FINANCES AND GIVING OF SECURITIES:

The Board may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow and
mortgage or change its undertaking, property and assets, (both present
and future), and to issue debentures and other securities, whether
outright or as collateral security for and debt, liability or obligation of the
Company, or of any third party.

MINUTE BOOKS:

The Board shall cause Minutes to be made in books provided for the

()  of all resolutions and'® O
and of the Board, and“}aﬂh‘uni
present-at any meeting of Board

- kept for the purpose.

Ehall sign his name in a Book to be

Any such minutes of any Meeting of the Board or of a Committee of
Directors or of the Company, if signed or purporiing to be signed by the
Chairman of such Meeting, or of the next succeeding Meeting, shall be
receivable as evidence of the matters stated in such minutes,

POWERS TQ PAY PENSIONS, ETC,;

The Board may pay and agree to pay pensions or other requirement,
superannuation, death or disability benefits or allowances to any person in
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70.

71.

72.

73.

respect of any Director or former Director who may hold or may have held
any executive office of employment under the Company, or any subsidiary
Company of the Company, or its holding Company, (if any), and for the
purpose of providing any such pensions or other benefits or allowances,
may contribute to any scheme or fund and may make payments towards
insurances or trusts in respect of such persons.

DIRECTORS TO COMPLY WITH THE ACT:

The Directors shall duly comply with the provisions of the Act or any
statutory modification thereof for the time being in force, and in particular
with the provisions in regard to the registration of the particulars of
mortgage and charges affecting the property of the Company or created by
it, to the keeping of a register of the Directors, and to the sending to the
Registrar of an annual list of members, and a summary of particulars
relating thereto and notice of any consolidation or increase of share
capital, or sub-division of shares, and copies of special resclutions and a
copy of the register of Directors and notification of any changes therein.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS
MEETING OF DIRECTORS:

The Directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn,
and otherwise regulate meetings of the Board as they think fit. A
Resolution moved at any meeting of Directors shall be passed by a simple
majority vote. The Managing Director or the Secretary may at any time,
and shall on the written requisition of two Directors at any time, summon
a meeting of the Board. Unless otherwise decided by the Board, at least
seven clear days notice must be given to all Directors to summon a
meeting of the Board, and such meeting shall set forth the purpose or
purposes for which such meeting is summoned. With the consent of all the
Directors entitled to receive notice a meeting, or to attend or vote at any
such meeting, a meeting of the Board may be convened by shorter notice
than specified in this Article. Any Director may waive notice of the time,
place and purpose of any meeting of Directors either before, at or after
such meeting.

QUORUM OF DIRECTORS' MEETINGS AND P

A meeting of the Board for the time being at which a
shall be competent to exercise all or any of the aut
discretion by or under the Article vested in or exer
generally. A majority of the Directors present personal
link shall constitute a quorum.

The Chairman shall, whenever present, preside as (Chairman at each
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74.

75.

76.

meeting of the Board, but if at any meeting the Chairman is after the time
fixed for holding the same, the Directors present shall within fifteen
minutes of the time fixed for the meeting choose one of their members to
be Chairman of such meeting.

WHEN ACTS OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OR
COMMITTEE VALID NOTWITHSTANDING

DEFECTIVE APPOINTMENT ETC

All acts by any meeting of the Board or of a Committee of Directors, or by
any person acting as a Director or alternate Directors, or by any person
acting as a Director or alternate Director shall, notwithstanding that it be
afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of
any such Directors or persons acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of
them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such Director or person had
been duly appointed and was qualified to act. Provided that as soon as any
such defect has come to notice, the Director or other person concerned
shall not exercise the right of this office till the defect has been rectified.

RESOLUTION BY CIRCULATION:

A resolution in writing signed by all of the Directors shall be effective as if
such resolution had been passed at a meeting of the Directors.

ALTERNATE DIRECTOR

POWER TO APPOINT ALTERNATE DIRECTOR:

HMalag or any Director so resident
Ja \e period of not less than
e to the Board to be an
very such appointment
Director making the

a0 [

-
o~
b * i.-v
g

LR,
0 Glog
> WD 4

shall be in writing u )
appointment. An alterna \ 3 #Fpoigted shall not be entitled to
appoint another Director, bdha rw Se subject to the provisions
of the Articles with regard toJjpiasterS gXcept that he need not be a
member nor shall he require any “share qualification. An alternate
Directer shall be entitled to receive notices of all meetings of the Board,
and to attend and vote as a Director at any such meeting at which the
Director appointing him is not present in person, and generally to perform
all the functions of his appointer as Director in the absence of such
appointer. An Alternate Director shall ipso facto cease to be an Alternate
Director if his appointer for any reason ceases to be a Director or if and
when his appointer comes or returns to Pakistan, or if the appointee is
removed from office by notice in writing under the hand of the appointer.
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78.

79.

The Board may from time to time delegate all, or any of their powers not
required to be exercised at a meeting of the Board to a committee or
committees consisting of two or more Directors as the Board thinks fit.
Any committee so formed shall conform to any regulations that may be
imposed upon it by the Board and shall be governed, in the exercise of the
powers so delegated, by the provisions herein contained for regulating
meetings and proceedings applicable to the Directors.

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR/
F EXEC PP

Upon the first appointment, and thereafter upon each election of
Directors, the Directors shall (i) appoint as the Chairman of the Board a
Director and (ii) determine the period for which he is to hold office.

APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR/
¥ U :

() The Board shall within fifteen days of the incorporation of the
Company appoint an individual (including a Director) as the Chief
Executive of the Company designated as the Managing Director.
The first Managing Director shall hold office until the First Annual
General Meeting of the Company (unless he earlier resigns or
otherwise ceases to hold office) or until the expiry of a shorter
period if the Board had fixed a shorter period for this appointment.
If the Managing Director ceases to hold office before the first
Annual General Meeting, the Board shall fill the vacancy within
fourteen days, but the person appointed to fill the vacancy shall
hold office only till the first Annual General Meeting.

(i) Within fourteen (14) days from the date of an election of Directors
under Article 53 or within fourteen (14) days from the date on
which office of the Managing Director falls vacant for whatsoever
reason, the Board shall appoint any person (including an elected
Director) to be the Chief Executive of the Company designated as
Managing Director, but such appointment shall not be for a period
exceeding three (3) years from the date of appointme

{iii) Upon the expiry of appointment under cla
Managing Director shall be eligible for re-a

o
(iv) The Managing Director shall, if he is not Hireads §
Company, be deemed to be its Director a ¥
rights and privileges, and subject to all the
Director of the Company.
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80.

81.

(v)  The Directors of the Company by a resolution passed by not less
than three-fourths of the total number of Directors for the time
being, or the Company by special resolution, may remove a
Managing Director before the expiration of his term of office
notwithstanding any thing contained (if any) in these Articles or in
any agreement between the Company and the Managing Director.

(vi) The terms and conditions of appointment of the Managing Director
shall be determined by the Board.

R DIRECTOR:

The Managing Director shall have overall authority over and
responsibility for the management of the affairs of the Company and the
conduct, and the custody and maintenance of its properties, assets, records
and accounts in accordance with the policies and guidelines established by
the Board.

In addition, the Board may entrust to and confer upon Managing Director
any of the power exercisable by the Board other under the powers which
are required to be compulsorily exercised under the Act by the Board at its
meeting upon such terms and conditions and with such restrictions as it
may think fit, and may from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter to vary
all or any of such powers.

(a) He becomes ineligibl \, ] pgipledd D
of the grounds enumerh\&s ’% 16%s, the

N 'f{"lssiog\M

(i1)  is of unsound mind;

@) is & minor,

(iti) has applied to be adjudicated as an insolvent and his
application is pending;

{iv) is an undischarged insolvent;

(v}  has been convicted by a court of law for an offence involving
moral turpitude;

(vi) has been debarred from holding such office under any
provision of Act.
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(vii) has betrayed lack of fiduciary behavior and a declaration to
this effect has been made by the Court under Section 217 at
any time during the preceding five years;

(viii) is not a member

Provided that this clause (viii) shall not apply in the case of:

(a)

(®)

()

(d)
{e)

®

The appointment of an alternate Director will
from the Board to the Director for whom such
during such Director’s absence.

Q) a person representing ithe Government or an institution of
authority which is a member;

(i)  a whole-time Director who is an employee of the Company;
(iii)  a Chief Executive; or
(iv)  a person representing a creditor.

he absents himself from three consecutive meetings of the Directors
or from all the meetings of the Directors for a continuous period of
three months, whichever is the longer, without leave of absence
from the Directors;

he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private Company of
which he is a director:

(i) without the sanction of the Company in General Meeting
accepts or holds any office of profit under the Company other
than that of chief executive or a legal or technical adviser or a
banker, or

(i) accepts a loan or guarantee from the Company in
contravention of Section 182 (if applicable in terms of that
section);

he resigns his office by notice in writing to the Company;

bhe does not hold or ceases to hold the s
necessary for his appointment.

THE SEAL
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82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

CUSTODY OF SEAL:

The Board shall provide a Common Seal for the purposes of the Company
and for the safe custody of the Seal, and the Seal shall never be used
except by he authority of a resolution of the Board of directors or a
Committee of Directors authorized in that behalf by the directors, and two
Directors at least shall sign (in the same manner as provided for in Article
13) every instrument to which the Seal is affixed; provided, nevertheless,
that any instrument bearing the Seal of the Company and issued for
valuable consideration shall be binding on the Company notwithstanding
any irregularity touching any authority to issue the same. The Board shall
also have power to destroy the Seal and substitute a new Seal thereof, if
necessary.

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES

DECLARATION OF DIVIDENDS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF AMOUNT THEREOF:

The Company in General Meeting may declare dividends, but no dividends
shall exceed the amount recommended by the Board.

I M ND:

The Board may from time to time pay to the members such interim
dividends as appear to be justified by the profit of the Company.

DIVI R
No dividends shall be p /’d/_\*.\ out of profits of the year, or any

other undistributed profigs

pons.efititled to shares with special rights

Subject to the rights O€s :
as to dividends, the profits Mistribitted A5 dividends shall be distributed
among the shareholders-.-é'hd:gl!,@_iuil‘,l‘énds shall be declared and paid
according to the amounts paid on the shares. If any share is issued on the
terms that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date, such share

shall rank for dividend accordingly.

BOAR R ESERVE:

The Board may before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the
profits of the Company such sum as it thinks proper as a reserve or
reserves, which shall, at the discretion of the Board, be applicable for
meeting contingencies, or for equalising dividends, or for any other
purpose to which the profits of the Company may be properly applied, and
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88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

pending such application may, in the like discretion, either be employed in
the business of the Company or be invested in such investments, (other
than shares of the Company), as the Board may from time to time think
fit.

REC NDS BY J RS:

If several persons are registered as joint holders of any share, any one of
them may give effectual receipts for any dividends payable on the share.

NOQ INTEREST ON DIVIDENDS;

No dividend shall bear interest against the Company. The Dividend shall
be paid within the period laid down in the Act.

PAYMENT BY POST:

(a)  Any dividend be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post to
the registered address of the member or person entitled thereto, or
in the case of joint holders to any one of such joint holders at his
registered address, or to such person and at such address as the
member or person entitled or such joint holders, as the case may be,
may direct. Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to
the order of the person to whom it is sent, or to order of such other
person as the member or person entitled or such joint holders, as
the case may be, may direct.

(b)  Unclaimed dividends may be invested or otherwise used by Board
for the benefit of the Company until claimed.

PROFITS:

The Directors may carry forward any profits which they may think
prudent not to distribute without setting them aside as a reserve.

CAPITALISATION
APIT. ATI R

Any General Meecting may, upon recommendatiop
ordinary resolution resolve that any undistributed g
(including profits carried and standing to the /i
Teserves or other special accounts or representingf fre
the issue of shares and standing to the Credit \-

account and capital reserve ansing from ridgi
appreciation of the assets or goodwill of the chds
acquisition/sale of interests in other undertakings) T
capitalised undistributed profits and reserves shall be distrbutod Zmongst
such of the shareholders as would be entitled to receive the same if
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93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

distributed by way of dividend, and in the same proportions, on the footing
that they become entitled thereto ae capital. All or any part of such
capitalised fund may be applied on behalf of such shareholders for
payment in full or in part either at par or at such premium as the
resolution may provide, for any unissued shares or debentures of the
Company which shall be distributed accordingly, and such distribution or
payment shall be accepted by such shareholders in full satisfaction of their
interest in the said capitalised sum.

ACCOUNTS

BOOKS OF ACCOUNT TO BE KEPT;

The Board shall cause to be kept proper books of account as required
under section 220 of the Act.

WHERE TO BE KEPT:

The books of account shall be kept at the office or at such other place as
the Board shall think fit and shall be open to inspection by the Directors
during business hours.

NSP

The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent
and at what time and places and under what conditions or regulations the
accounts and books or papers of the Company or any of them shall be open
to inspection of the megbsfi—aning members (not being a Director) shall
have any right of ipff " A RN

Company except a /" by et
the company in gefferal ne \

Within sixteen monthgWNf the ipeofporation of the Company, and
subsequently once at™ ﬁ@% calendar year, the Directors shall
cause to be prepared and lay-before the Company in General Meeting a
balance sheet and profit and loss account, both made up in accordance
with the Act and to a date not more than four months before the date of
the Meeting for the period, in the case of first balance sheet and profit and
loss account, since the incorporation of the Company, and in case of any
subsequent balance sheet and profit and less account, since the preceding
account. Every such balance sheet shall be accompanied by an Auditor's
report and the Director's report in accordance with the provisions of the
Act in that behalf.

COMPLIANCE WITH ACT:
The Directors shall in all respects comply with Section 220 to 227 in
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98.

99,

100.

101.

102.

regard to accounts of the Company.

COMPANIES OF DIRECTORS' REPORT AND

N ENT TO MEMBERS:;

A copy of the financial statements together with a copy of the Auditor's
report and Directors' report shall be sent to all members along with the
notice convening the General Meeting before which the same are required
to be laid at least twenty- one days preceding the meeting.

AUDIT
APPOI NT OF A THEIR DUTIES:
Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance with
Sections 246 to 249.

NOTICES:

HOW NOTICE TO BE SERVED ON MEMBERS;

(1) A notice may be given by the Company to any member or Director
either in person or by sending it to him, at his registered address or,
(if he has no registered address in Pakistan), to the address, if any,
within or outside Pakistan supplied by him to the Company for the
giving of notices to him. A notice may be given by telex or facsimile
transmission,

SERVICE BY POST:

(2)  Where a notice is sent by post, service of the notice shall be deemed
to be effected by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter
containing the notice, and, unless the contrary is proved, to have
been effected at the time at which the letter would be delivered in
the ordinary course of post.

NOTICE TO MEMBERS ABROAD

BY ADVERTISING IN NEWSPAPERS:

If a member or Director has no registered address in Paki
supplied to the Company an address within or outside
giving of notices to him, a notice addressed to him or t
generally and advertised in a newspaper circulating
which the Office is situated shall be deemed to be duly
day on which the advertisement appears.

NOTICE TO JOINT HOLDER:

A notice to be given by the Company to the joint-holder of a share by
giving the notice to the joint-holder named first in the Register in respect
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103.

104,

105.

106.

of the share.

NOTICE TO PERSONS ENTITLED BY TRANSMISSION;

A notice may be given by the Company to the persons entitled to a share
in comsequence of the death or insolvency of a member by sending it
through the post in a prepaid letter addressed to them by name, or by the
title or representatives of the deceased, or assignee of the insolvent, or by
any like description, at the address, (if any) in Pakistan supplied for the
purpose by the persona claiming to be so entitled, or (until) such an
address has been so supplied) by giving the notice in any manner in which
the same might have been given if the death or insolvency had not
occurred.

G R :

Notice of every General Meeting shall be given in some manner
hereinbefore authorised to (a) every member of the Company except those
members who, having no registered address within Pakistan, have not
supplied to the Company an address within or outside Pakistan for the
giving of notices to them and also to (b) every person entitled to a share in
consequence of the death or insolvency of a member, who but for his death
or insolvency would be entitled to receive notice of the meeting, and (c) to
the auditors of the Company for the time being.

NO SHAREHOLDER TO ENTER THE PREMISES

OF THE COMPANY WITHOUT PERMISSION:

No member or other person (not being a Director) shall be entitled to enter
the property of the Company, or to inspect or examine the Company’s
premises or properties of the Company, without permission of the Board or
the Chairman, or Managing Director, and to require disclosure of any
information respecting a2 details of the Company's trading, or any
o Rmature of a trade secret, mystery of trade

yiness of the Company and which in the
%Nk Director will be inexpedient in the

Every Dlrector M fging Director, Chairman, Manager,
Auditor, Trustee, myﬁf Committee, Officer, Servant, Agent,
Accountant or other person employed in the business of the Company
shall, if so required by the Board before entering upon his duties, sign a
declaration in the form approved by the Board pledging himself to cbserve
strict secrecy representing all transactions of the Company without the
customers and the state of accounts with individuals and in matters
relating thereto, and shall by declaration pledge himself not to reveal any

-27-
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108.

109.

of the matters which may come to his knowledge in the discharge of his
duties except when required so to do by the Board, or by any General
Meeting, or by a court of law, and except so far as may be necessary in
order to comply with any provisions in these presents contained.

WINDING UP

DISTRIBUTIONS OF ASSETS ON WINDING UP;

(i) If the Company shall be wound up, (whether voluntarily or
otherwise) the Liquidators may, with the sanction of a Special
Resolution and any other sanction required by the Act, divide
amongst the members in specie or kind, the whole or any part of the
assets of the Company, whether they consist of property of same
kind or not.

(ii) For purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he
deems fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and may
determine how such division shall be carried out as between the
members of different classes of members.

(i) The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any
part of such assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the
contributories as the liquidator, with the like sanction, thinka fit,
but so that no member shall be compelled to accept any shares or
other securities whereon there is any liability.

INDEMNITY:;

Every Director, Managing Director, Chairman, Manager or Officer of the
Company or any person (whether an officer of the Company or not)
employed by the Company as Auditor or Adviser, shall be indemnified out
of the funds of the Company against any ha

i curred by him as such
ficer, Auditor, or
4Oximinal, in which
Ber Section 492 of

conformity, or for any loss or expense happening to the Company through
the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired by order of
the Director, Managing Director, Chairman, or other officer for or on
behalf of the Company, or for the insufficiency or deficiency of any security
in or upon which any of the moneys of the Company shall be invested, or
for any loss or damage arising from the bankruptey, insolvency or tortuous

-28.
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act of any person wit
deposited, or for any lpkhk
on his part, or for apis
shall happen in the; g%
unless the same B
dishonesty.

: error of judgment or oversight
T :-_-;\- misfortune whatever which
pPHgNies oE Wis office or in relation thereto,

JOu s hi€lbwn willful act, default or
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

OF
TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
L. The name of the Company is "Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited”.

II. The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province of
the SINDH, Pakistan.

III. The objects for which the Company is established are all or any of the
following:

1. The principal line of business of the company shall be to carry out
the business of the import, export transport, market, and distribute
of LNG, LPG, NGL, RLNG and all other Yelated liquids and
chemicals including the business of purchase or otherwise acquire,

_sale, stors, transport, market, distribute, supply, sell, import, export,
and otherwise dispose of and generally trade in any and all kinds of
petroleum and petroleum products, oil, gas, hydrocarbons,

{- ‘petrochemicals, asphalt, bituminous substances and to undertake all
such activities as are connected herewith or ancillary thereto and to
take over the running or likely to be running business of slike nature
with or without assets, lisbilities, rights, privileges, registration,
trade mark, import and export registration or any other facility and
establishing and operating a terminal including a jetty, pipelines
with all machinery and equipment and supporting facilities for the
handling, re-gasification and any activities or services relating or
ancillary thereto.

2. Except for the businesses mentioned in suly-gi
company shall engage in all the lawful
authorized to take all necessary steps fi@
therewith and ancillary thereto.

3. Notwithstanding anything contained in the4
this clause nothing contained herein \ !
empowering the Company to undertake oR Incmlae ,g‘ﬁirectly or

- indirectly in the business of a Banking Compuny, “Non-banking
Finance Company (Mutual Fund, Leasing, Investment Company,
Investment Advisor, Real Estate Investment Trust management




<

company, Housing Finance Compeny, Venture Capital Company,
Discounting Services, Microfinance or Microcredit business),
Insurance Business, Modaraba management company, Stock
Brokerage business, forex, real estate business, managing agency,
business of providing the services of security guards or any other
business regtricted under any law for the time being in force or as
may be specified by the Commission.

%

Ly
@ %
(a) engage in any of the business mentioned in sub-clause &%) above

or any unlawful operation;

It is hereby undertaken that the company shall not:

{(b) launch multi-level marketing (MLM), Pyramid and Ponzi
Schemes, or other related activities/businesses or any lottery
business;

(c) engage in any of the permiasible business unless the requisite
approval, permission, consent or licence is obtained from
competent authority as may be required under any law for the
time being in force.

The liability of the members is limited.

The authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 100,000/ (Rupees

Hundred Thousand) divided into 10,000 (Ten Thom mpad) shares of the

nominal value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) eag Y W sy - s, privileges

and conditions attached thereto as are p Rt timeNeing, with

power to increase and reduce the capitg)fef] aagd'to divide
ssasl'

the shares in the capital for the time be




We, the several, persons whose names and addresses are subscribed below are
desirous of being formed into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of

Association:-

Name und surname | NIC No, (in | Fathore/ Nationality(ies) | Occupation Regidential Number | Signuture
3 {prosent & formor) caso of Husband's with any lormvor Addresy in of
" in full (in Block foreigner, Name in full Nationality full chares
{etters) P’assport takea by
No) carh
subsenib
(IMRANM.K. | 42301 |SultanM K Pakistan; | Business 46.11 Main |3
YOUSUPFZAL 2413018- |Yousufzai Bevelopment
" Offi Khayaban-
1C0T
e-Mualim dg;l
Phase 6 ./
DHA
Karachi
AMEER ALI 44206- Allsh i 1 Business H# 236, 5t |1
- 46564925- |Warrayo Pakistani Developmaont 2 62 \_._,AL
3 Officer | <<
. MPCHS, i
- E-113, >/
. lslamabad
Dated the \S dayof Juv , 2017 iStro
yof duniy 2 2 v’((eaglstr,,,%
S Saghi \
First Witness to Abov. N %
Signature |3’ 2
Full Name (in Block Letters) RAJA MUN A : £

Father's / Husband's_name RAJA KHALR Gy V&
Nationality PAKISTANI \\Zx M
ENGINEER _ \angp nor™

Occupation
CNIC NO 37405-2382797-3
Full Address PLOT 6B, F-10, MARKAZ, ISLAMABAD
S |
. Sccond Witness td k veSignatures
Signature  foal

Full Name (in Bloek Lotters) ASIM A

Father's / Husband’s name ASGHAR ALI
I




Nationality PAKISTANI
Occupation ENGINEER
CNIC NO 44206-8952582-9

Full Address

6B, F-10, MARKAZ, ISLAMABAD
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) FORM 1
THE COMPANIES ACT) 2. pfF.. -

Locton /6(1) ()Y [ 8 Exchang®
DECLARATION OF APPLICANT FOR INCORPORAT! 20/ ™
Srary . /977

Ploase complute in typescript or in bold block capials. "
e a = ELLGE
1. Name of the Company I Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limitsd

2. Presenied by (MRAN M. l¢. YmusuEzal

3. FeePaid(Rs) 6]0]0]0 - 1- umsmam[jﬁﬁ
of the Bank _______.'
4, Receipt No. q l“l"]l’l"l ] !

(Bank ian 10 be attached in original)

Hi

5. Decisrants Neme & [ imran szukd *_é J
Dssignstion

6. Declerant's Father Sultan MK Yousufze!
Neme i

7. Prolession/ Denignistion [ o person named in the ariclos 68 DifeClor and Ofkcer of B proposed )
(cisleta the portion not COMpany.
applicable

} S

-

8. Oeclaration 1 do heredy solemnly and sincaraly deciare thal

8) | am the sbove named declarant;

b) al!ﬂnmdmmuofmcmu AT 2017., wm.
mﬁnmmmmmpodd matiers precedent 10
wmn mmmymummvmm‘vmn

been complied with and

c) | make s soiemn declaration conscientiously believing the

2ema to be true. ]

€. Signature of Declarant 7 - 3 Bl j
10. NLCNo.ofDeclarant (717 T3 (o [T - 2 A 3 0 [T 3 =17
11 Signature of Witness | /% = O
12 Name and Fathar's | Aamwr Abbas [ Ghutem Muhammad J

Name of the witness ‘

13. N.I.C No. of the wilness Ea_}?p 11 L_lflz_l’ |2 Io

14. Address of the witness I Gihors Sawar Lene - Police Lins Garden - Korachi

—— [eIV] [=3) Z*TA]

Cm;, y( )
Depa. iserur gf (ompamts

-——uf?-.. .&

Ub



THE COMPANIES Ac7, 20/7.
b mzlj ‘

! NOTICE OF SITUATION OF REQISTERED OFFICE OR ANY CHANGE THEREIN . gache™®?
3 Piease complete in typescript of in bold block capdals. :::" ??0/
: oiery *7 /22

1. CUIN (incorporation Numiber) 03 AU il

2. Name of the Company ﬁr:ﬂwg Pakistan {Privats) Limited

3. Fee Paid (Rs.) 510 (0 {4 Name & Branch of [ MCB Bank Lig
The Bank

.Day __ Month
4. Receipt No. l wii-091% Dm o:;i 2[6]1 [7
(Bank chalisn io 5% allached in original)

5. The situation of registered office of
the company was changed from NA

(siate pravious addrous)

r — e ——— e

6. The regislered office of the
Company is now situsied at 4th Floor, State Life Building 1-C,

L. Chundriger Road,

Karachi, Pakistan

(ﬁﬁﬂ-ummmmmlmdmﬁnmmmwnm

mmmmﬂymhmwmmwmm,mm

applicatle).
8.1 Telepnone No. [.92.21.32419«5 ' ]
6.2. Fax No, if any [ NA I
6.3. E-mail socress Lwaqu.aﬂab.nhaﬂth@pk.m.com [

Dey Month
7. With effect from (date) ©adE_IvedgpoRaiy- . . SO

8. Signatures of Chief Executive/

Sedetary ey 7 J
9. Name of Signatory | "“"qu_ ;"ﬁﬁ" _:‘4 ]

10. Designation [Bioctor (Proposed) A
11. NIC Number of signatory ENFEENLEER 18 [- 7]

D oryly &N 8
12 Date ]o[al | Ve /& ’h‘*m

v -‘.*‘h!;‘ie" ) ﬁ,.x".-:‘
rack Or COST (07

1 :
H

Moy
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A031694
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

COMPANY REGISTRATION OFFICE, KARACHI

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

[Under section 16 of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX 0f 2017)]

Corporate Universal [dentification No. 0110562

I hereby certify that TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
is this day incorporated under the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and that the

company is limited by shares.

Given under my hand at Karachi this Fourth

Thousand and Seventeen.

Incorporation fee Rs. 2,500/=

fMahmood)
egistrar of Companies

yration U”.
Q&)s 36“\ fcd"
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Trafigura Pte Ltd

Directors' statement

"

The Directors are pleased to present their statement to the member together with the audited financial
statements of Trafigura Pte Ltd (the "Company") for the financial year ended 30 September 2016,

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Opinion of the directors
In the opinion of the directors,

(i) the accompanying balance sheet, statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity, and statement of cash flows together with notes thereto (collectively,
the “financial statements”) are drawn Up so as to give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Company as at 30 September 2016 and the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date; and

(i) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Directors

The directors of the Com pany in office at the date of this statement are:

Chin Hwee Tan

Edmundo Abdon Vidal Cornelio
José Maria Larocca

Martin Urdapilleta

Nicolas Simian

William Kenneth Loughnan

Arrangements to enable directors to acquire shares and debentures

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year, was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose objects are, or one of whose objects is, to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures of the Company
or any other body corporate other than under the empioyee share scheme of the holding
company, Trafigura Beheer B.V. whereby employees, upon the invitation of Trafigura Beheer
B.V., may acquire shares in Trafigura Beheer B.V.

Directors’ interests in shares and debentures

The Company obtained a waiver from the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority under
Section 202 of the Singapore Companies Act, Chapter 50 from complying with the requirement
to disclose, and therefore did not disclose the directors’ interest in shares and debentures under
Section 201(6)(g) for the financial year ended 30 September 2016.

Option to take up unissued shares

Since the end of the previous financial year, no option to take up unissued shares of the Company
was granted.
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Trafigura Pte Ltd

Directors' statement

6) Option exercised

Since the end of the previous financial year, no shares of the Company were issued by virtue
of the exercise of option to take up unissued shares of the Company.

7) Unissued shares under option
At the end of the financial year, there were no unissued shares of the Company under option.
8) Auditor

Ernst & Young LLP have expressed their willingness to accept reappointment as auditor.

On behaif of the Board of Directors,

YV
hin Hwee
1

Director

/
t)

William Kehneth Loughnan
Director

Singapore

16 Jan 2017
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Trafigura Pte Ltd 66

Independent auditor’s report
For the year ended 30 September 2016

Independent auditor’s report to the member of Trafigura Pte Ltd

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Trafigura Pte Ltd (the "Company") which
comprise the balance sheet as at 30 September 2018, the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Act”) and
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards, and for devising and maintaining a system of internal
accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against
loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are
recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain
accountability of assets.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiai statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Trafigura Pte Ltd

Independent auditor's report
For the year ended 30 September 2016

Independent auditor's report to the member of Trafigura Pte Ltd

Opinion

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company have
been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Emnst & Young LLP

Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants
Singapore

16 January 2017

gb
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Trafigura Pte Ltd

Balance sheet as at 30 September 2016

64(

Note 30 September 30 September
2016 2015
UsSD'M USb'M
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 1153 1826
Intangible assets —__ 6 ,.949 936
Investment in subsidiaries 7 497.3 ) 13802
_Investment in associates 7 134.5 16.3
Other investments . 7 91.8 i 30.6
Derivatives : 28T oma 1397
Prepaymenis 8 833.1 1,028.7
Loans receivable 9 4,091.0 3,770.8
Deferred tax assets 19 - 16.2
Total non-current assets 6,102.0 5,661.7
nventories T 7T — A0 83347 . 54097
Trade and other receivables 11 13,294.2 12 372.1
_Derivatives 23 747.4 2,269.4
Prepayments ] e 8 1,932.1 L 1,734.0
Income tax receivable 139 0.9
Deposits 7.0 46.0
Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,386.2 1,884.3
Total current assets 26,715.5 23,716.4
Total assets 328175 29,3781
Equity
Share capital e d® 3280  328.0
Capital contribution reserve 16 231.3 189.7
Cash flow hedge reserve 16 12.2 (14.7)
Retained earnings 16 671.6 939.2
Total sharehoider's equity 1,243.1 1,442.2
Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 14 7,1104 6,928.0
Deferred tax liability N 19 o 1549 140.7
Provisions 20 33.7 33.7
Derivatives 23 2025 290.4
Total non-current liabilities 7,501.5 7,392.8
Trade and other payables 13 87215 87350
Derivatives o223 933.3 ) 724 8
Loans and borrowings 14 14,267.2 10,949.1
Incometaxpayable 144.9 133.3
Total current liabilities 24,072.9 20,543.1
Total shareholder’s equity and liabilities 32,817.5 29,378.1

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial

statements.



Trafigura Pte Ltd

Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 September 2016

6%

Note 2016 2015
UsD'M USD'M
_Revenue _ i 861239 82,2015
Cost of sales (84,738.3) (80,591.8)
Gross profit 1,385.6 1,609.7
Other income/( expenses) 18 3.2) 9.9
Employee benefit expenses s 17 (235.0) ~  (189.4)
Depreciation and amortisation _ 586 (50.0) (45.8)
Other general and administrative expenses (264.8) (308.0)
Operating profit 832.6 1,076.4
Finance income 595.1 455.3
Finance costs (547.9) (579.3)
Net financing income/(costs) 47.2 (124.0)
Profit before tax 879.8 9524
Income tax expense 19 _{424) ....(69.8)
Profit for the year 837.4 882.6
Comprehensive income attributable to 837.4 882.6

shareholders

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial

statements.
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Statement of chang

Trafigura Pte Ltd

ol

es in equity for the year ended 30 September 2016

Cash
Capital flow Total
Share contribution hedge Retained Shareholder's
capital reserve reserve  earnings equity
UsD 'M usbD'm USD ‘M UsSD ‘M USD ‘M
gg,’g“’e at1 October 328.0 189.7 (14.7) 930.2 1,442.2
Gain on cash flow hedges - = 24.5 = 24 5
Transfer to profit or loss e e
on loans repayment o= malas Aol 2 i o0
Dividends. paid - - - (1,105.0) (1,105.0)
Transfer to profit or loss
on disposal of equity- - (1.4) - ~ (1.4)
accounted investeemw_w_h o
Total comprehensive
income for the year D e e S L 884
Share-based payments = 43.0 e = 43.0
Balance at 30
September 2015 328.0 231.3 12.2 671.6 1.243.1
Cash
Capital flow Total
Share contribution hedge  Retained Shareholder's
capital reserve reserve earnings eqguity
USD '™ UsSD 'M USh ‘M USD 'm USD ‘M
ggﬁ"ce at 1 October 213.0 162.5 34.4 827.0 1,236.9
“Issue of share capital !
duingtheyear 1180 _ - b
Loss on cash flow
_hedges S . L ]
Dividends paid = - - B (?.79.»4)’ . “(7_29_4)
Total comprehensive _
_.income for the year B o 8836 - 8‘_’_2;?
_Share-based payments = 27.2 . = — ...27.2
Balance at 30 ,
September 2015 328.0 189.7 {14.7) 939.2 1,442.2

The accompanying accountin
statements.

g policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial



Trafigura Pte Ltd

Ko

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 September 2016

Note 2016 2015
USD'M USD'M

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax 879.8 952.4
Adjustments for:

....Depreciation 5 20.5 21.2
Amortisation of intangible assets 6 294 246
Impairment losses on financial assets : 18 53.5 95.8
Impairment losses on non- inancial fixed assets .8 152 -

-....Gain on fair value through profit or loss instrument 18 (10.0) =
Fair value changes on derivative financial 23
instruments 1,449.5 (920.6)
Allowance for doubtful receivables 11 ' 4.6 12.7
Provisions 20 B T 325

__Loss on disposal of property, piant and equipment 18 2.5 -
Loss on disposal of equity-accounted investee 18 4.5 —
Loss on disposal of other investments 18 1.6 -
Dividend income i} T (50.9) " (101.2)
Net finance (income)/costs . . (47.3) 124.0
Equity-settied share-based payment transactions 17 43.0 27.2

Operating cash flow before working capital changes 2,395.9 268.6
Changes in:
Inventories 10 (2,925.0) (379.7)
Trade and other receivables e (964.7) 837.2
Deposits 12 39.0 (46.0)
Prepayments 8 (17.7) (728.3)
. _Trade and other payables __ 13 84  (41.4)

Cash flows from / {used in) operating activities

~ {1,480.9) {89.6)

interest paid (547.9) (579.3)

Inferest received s 595.1 456.3

Tax paid (18.4) (27.8)
Net cash flows from J/ {used in) operating activities {1,453.1) (241.4)

Cash flows from investing activities

-..-Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

.. (190.0) __ (116.5)
234.7 50.3

Acquisition of intangible assets

(309)  (289)

Acquisition of subsidiaries

e {1080)  (99.5)

©NiNiGiN|o|nin

- Dividendreceived T SESREER——— 1] 101.2
_.(Acquisition) / disposal of other investments (61.7) 12.2
(Acquisition) / disposal of equity-accounted investee 7 (124.3) 13.3
Increase in loans receivable and advances 9 —.__ (326.8) (1,372.0)
Net cash used in investing activities (656.2) (1,439.9)

The accompanying accounting
statements.

policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial



Trafigura Pte Ltd é\

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 September 2016 {cont’d)

Note 2016 2015
UsSD'M USD'mM

Cash flows from financing activities

—....Proceeds from long-term ioans ang borrowings 14 e 200 9225

—..Proceeds from intercompany loans e 34T B30 (as38)
Dividends paid S . (1,105.0) (770.4)
Issuance of shares -y 15 - _...1s50

... Increase of short-term bank financing —— 14 .. 26831 22697
Net cash from financing activities 2511.2 2,053.0
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 501.9 3717
_E?E‘f‘_?!li’_%sﬁ.!?ﬂ“i!?_'eﬁﬁQLL‘?.E‘PE‘?L__m e L2 18843 15126
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September (note 12) 2,386.2 1,884.3

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial
statemnents.
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

1. Corporate information

The financial statements of Trafigura Pte Ltd (the "Company") for the financial year ended
30 September 2016 were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Directors
on 16 January 2017.

The Company has branch offices in the following locations: Panama, Fujairah, DMCC,
Oman, Papua New Guinea, Lucerne, Geneva and Uruguay.

The registered office and principal place of business of the Company is located at 10 Collyer
Quay, #29-00 Ocean Financial Centre, Singapore 049315,

The principal activity of the Company is that of oil, oil product, concentrates, refined metals
and coal commodity trading. There have been no significant changes in the nature of these
activities during the year.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise
indicated.

The financial statements are presented in US dollar (USD) and all values are rounded to the
nearest tenth of a million (USD’'M 0.1) except when otherwise indicated. The US dollar is the
functional currency of most of the Company's principal operating activities. Most of the
markets in which the Company is involved, are USD denominated.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year presentation to conform to that of

the current year. Changes on the classification of the balance sheet and the statement of
comprehensive income have been made to increase clarity of the presentation.

- 10 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.1

3.2

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year
except in the current financial year, the Company has adopted all the new and revised
standards which are effective for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 October
2015. The adoption of these standards did not have any significant effect on the financial
performance or position of the Company.

equity of the Company as at 1 October 2014 and no effect on net equity at 30 September
2015.

Consolidation exemption

The Company is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Trafigura Beheer B.V., incorporated
in The Netherlands, which prepares consolidated financial statements for public use. In
accordance with FRS 27, the Company need not present consolidated financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiary companies. The registered address of Trafigura Beheer
B.V. s located at Evert van de Beekstraat, 1, 82, The Base, Tower B, 5% floor, 1118 CL
Schiphol, the Netherlands.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the respective functional currencies of

the Company and are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currencies at exchange
rates approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities

using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items at the end of the reporting period are recognised in profit or loss.

-11 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.3

3.4

Significant accounting policies
Investments
(a) Subsidiary
A subsidiary is an investee that is controlled by the Company. The Company controls
an investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement

with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment losses,

(b) Associate
An associate is an entity over which the Company has the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but does not have control or
joint control of those policies.

Investment in an associated company is accounted for at cost, less impairment
losses if any.

(c) Other Investments

Other investments refer to investments in entities that are not regarded fo be 3
subsidiary, an associate or joint venture. The other investments are classified as
financial assets as described in Note 3.9

Common controf business combination

The carrying amounts of the acquired assets and liabilities of the business are accounted for
from the perspective of the common control shareholder at the date of the transfer (j.e.
carrying amounts as reflected in the financial statements of the selling entity). No amount is
recognised in respect of goodwill and excess of the acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired business over

The result of the business acquired is included in the Company financial statements from the
date control transfers from the selling entity to the Company.

-12 .
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.5

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives, and non-derivative
assets such as available-for-sale financial assets, at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Also, fair values of financial instruments measured at amortised cost are disclosed in note
23,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction o sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
¢ Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset
or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The
fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financiaj asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities

* Level 2 — Vaiuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant tc
the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets

and {iabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and
the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

- 13 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.6

Significant accounting policies (cont'd)
Intangible assets

An intangible asset acquired as part of a business combination is measured at fair value at
the date of acquisition and is recognised separately from goodwill if the asset is separable or
arises from contractual or other legal rights.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured initially at cost. Following initial
acquisition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalised
development costs, are not capitalised and expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the
year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised over the estimated useful lives and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at least at each
financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing
the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives or not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently if the events and circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite
useful fife is reviewed annually to determine whether the useful life assessment continues to
be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

(a) Mineral and petroleum rights

Mineral and petroleum reserves, resources and rights (together “Mineral Rights”)
which can be reasonably vaiued, are recognised in the assessment of fair values on
acquisition. Mineral rights for which values cannot be reasonably determined are not
recognised. Expioitable mineral rights are amortised using the unit of production
method over the commercially recoverable reserves and, in certain circumstances,
other mineral resources. Mineral resources are included in amortisation calculations
where there is a high degree of confidence that they will be extracted in an economic
manner. Mineral resources are included in amortisation calculations where there is
a high degree of confidence that they will be extracted in an economic manner.

{b) Other Intangible assets

Other intangible assets include licences and are stated at cost, less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Licences are amortised over the
term of the licence, generally not exceeding 10 years.

- 14 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.7

Significant accounting policies (cont'd)
Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Subsequent to
recognition, property, plant and equipment other than freehold land and buildings are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Freehold land and buildings are measured at fair value less accumuiated depreciation on
buildings and impairment losses recognised after the date of the revaluation. Valuations are
performed with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ
materially from the fair value of the freehold land and buildings at the end of the reporting
period.

Any revaluation surplus is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under the asset revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case the increase
is recognised in profit or loss. A revaluation deficit is recognised in profit or loss, except to
the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same asset carried in the asset revaluation
reserve.

Any accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revaiued amount of the
asset. The revaluation surplus included in the asset revaluation reserve in respect of an asset
is transferred directly to retained earnings on retirement or disposal of the asset.

Freehold iand has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Buildings — 20- 33 years
IT equipment -~ 1-5years
Other fixed assets - 1-5years

Assets under construction included in property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as
these assets are not yet available for use.

The carrying values of plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

The residual vaiue, usefui life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year-
end, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the asset
is included in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

- 15 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 201§

3.8

3.9

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Impairment of non-financial assefs

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
ay be impaired. If any indication exists, or when an annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverabie amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other

recoverable amount.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in profit or loss, except for assets
that are previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to other comprehensive
income. In this case, the impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up
to the amount of any previous revaluation.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the

estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its

determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously. Such

reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is measured at revalued amount, in
which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial instrument
The financial assets are classified in the following measurement categories;

- Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other
comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and

- Those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the

income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for
managing those assets changes. Reclassification takes place at the first day of the financial
year following the financial year in which the business model changes.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not at fajr value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss as incurred.

- 16 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.9

Significant accounting policies (cont'd)
Financial Instrument (cont’d)

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognised on the trade date i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company business mode| for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

(a) Amortised cost

The Company classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost only if both of the
following criteria are met:

- The asset is held within a business model! with the objective of collecting the
contractual cash flows, and

- The contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost include loans receivable, trade and other
receivables, and other financial assets that are held with the objective of collecting
contractual cash flows. After initial measurement at fair value, the financial assets
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less
impairment.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in other income.

(b) Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling
the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive
income, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue
and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit or loss. When
the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and
recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is
included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

- 17 -
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Trafigura Pte Ltd

Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.

39

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial Instrument (cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Company classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss:

- Debt investments that do not qualify for measurement at amortised cost:

- Debt investments that do not qualify for measurement at fair value through
other comprehensive income; and

- Debt investments that have been designated at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets heid for
trading, debt securities and financial assets designated upon initial recognition at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net changes in fair
value presented as other income/(expenses) in profit or loss. Interests, dividends
and gain/loss on foreign exchange on financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are included separately in finance income or other income respectively.

The Company enters into prepayment agreements where purchases of
commodities are prepaid. When the prepayment agreement can be settled in cash
or another financial asset, it is classified at amortised cost in line with FRS 109.
When settlement of the prepayment agreement solely occurs by having the
commodities physically delivered, these agreements are not classified as financial
instruments as they do not meet the definition of a financial asset. Interest received
on prepayment agreements is presented in finance income in the statement of profit
or loss.

The Company invested in listed equity securities and unlisted equity investments.
The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. The
Company classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

- Equity investments that are held for trading; and

- Equity investments for which the entity has not elected to recognise fair value
gains and losses through other comprehensive income.

Where Company management has elected to present fair value gains and losses
on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such
investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income when the
Company’s right to receive payments is established. There are no impairment
requirements for equity investments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in other gain/(losses) in the statement of profit
or loss as applicable.

- 18 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.

39

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Financial Instrument (cont’d)
{(c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or joss (cont'd)

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in such transferred
financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognised as a
separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statement of financial position if, and only if, the Company has a legal right to offset
the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Company measures non-derivative financial liabilities at amortised cost. The non-
derivative financial liabilities are recognised initially a fair value less any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial liabilities are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire.

Derivative financial instruments, including hedge accounting

Derivative instruments, which include physical contracts to sell or purchase commodities that
do not meet the own use exemption, are initially recognised at fair value when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are subsequently
remeasured to fair value at the end of each reporting period. Any attributable transaction
costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The Company utilises derivative financial instruments (shown separately in the statement of
financial position) to hedge its primary market risk exposures, primarily risks related to
commodity price movements, and to a lesser extent, exposure to foreign currency exchange
rates and interest rate movements. Commaodity derivative contracts may be utilised to hedge
against commodity price risk for fixed priced physical purchase and sales contracts, including
inventory. Commodity swaps, options and futures are used to manage price and timing risks
in conformity with the Company’s risk management policies.

Generally, the Company does not apply hedge accounting, but in some instances it may elect
to apply hedge accounting. The Company elects to apply fair value hedge accounting to
hedge certain risk components of non-financial hedged items. When applicable, the
Company designates derivative hedging instruments as fair value hedges in relationship to
the hedged item. The hedged item may be individual risk components which are separately
identifiable and reliably measurable. The designated hedge derivatives are accounted for at
fair value through profit and loss and reflected on the balance sheet as either a recognised
asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment. Each of the identified risk components
of the hedged item will be revalued at each period with its corresponding benchmark
accounted for at fair value and recognised through profit and loss and reflected on the
balance sheet as either a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment.

- 19 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.9

Significant accounting policies {cont’d)
Financial Instrument (cont’d)
Derivative financial instruments, including hedge accounting (cont'd)

The Company documents at the inception of the hedging transaction the economic
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items including whether the hedging
instrument is expected to offset changes in cash flows of hedged items.

Those derivatives qualifying and designated as hedges are either:

(i) A fair value hedge of the change in fair value of a recognised asset or iiability or
an unrecognised firm commitment, or

(ii) A cash flow hedge of the change in cash flows to be received or paid relating to
a recognised asset or fiability or a highly probable transaction.

A change in the fair value of derivatives designated as a fair value hedge is reflected together
with the change in the fair value of the hedged item in the statement of profit or loss. A change
in the fair value of derivatives designated as a cash flow hedge is initially recognised as a
cash flow hedge reserve in OCI. The deferred amount is then released to the statement of
profit or loss in the same periods during which the hedged transaction affects the statement
of profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires, or is sold or terminated, or when a hedge no longer
meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative deferred gain or loss and deferred
costs of hedging in equity at that time remain in equity and is reclassified to profit or loss
when the forecast transaction affects in profit or loss.

If the hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no longer optimal but the risk management
objective remains unchanged and the hedge continues to qualify for hedge accounting, the
hedge relationship will be rebalanced by adjusting either the volume of the hedging
instrument or the volume of the hedged item so that the hedge ratio aligns with the ratio used
for risk management purposes. Any hedge ineffectiveness is calculated and accounted for
at the time of the hedge relationship rebalancing.

Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging instruments are classified
as current or non-current or separated into current and non-current portions based on an
assessment of the facts and circumstances (i.e. the underlying contractual cash flows).
Where the Company will hold a derivative as an economic hedge (and does not apply hedge

accounting) for a period beyond 12 months after the reporting date, the derivative is classified
as non-current (or separated into current and noncurrent portions).

- 20 -
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.10

3.1

Significant accounting policies {cont’d)
Cash and cash equivalents and statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and short-term highly liquid investments
such as deposits with original maturities of three months or less.

The statement of cash flows is presented using the indirect method.
Impairment of financial assets
(a) Non-derivative financial assets

The Company assesses the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments and trade receivables carried at amortised cost and fair value through
other comprehensive income. The impairment provisions for financial assets
disclosed in Note 18 are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.

(b) Trade receivables

The Company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit
losses, which permits the use of the lifetime expected loss provision for all trade
receivables. In calculating the expected credit loss rates for trade receivables, the
company considers historical loss rates for each category of counterparties, and
adjusts for forward looking macroeconomic data. Refer to Note 11 for the loss
provision on trade receivables.

(c) Loans receivable

Over the term of the loans, the Company manages its credit risk by appropriately
providing for expected credit losses on a timely basis. In calculating the expected
credit loss rates, the Company considers historical loss rates for each category of
counterparties, and adjusts for forward looking macroeconomic data. The Company
classifies its loans receivable in three categories that reflect their credit risk as

follows:
Category Company definition of Basis for recognition of
category expected credit loss provision
Performing Customers have a low risk 12 month expected losses.

of default and a strong Where the expected lifetime of

capacity to meet contractual an asset is less than 12 months,

cash flows expected losses are measured

at its expected lifetime.

Non-performing Interest and/or principal  Lifetime expected losses

repayments are past due

and credit risk level shows a

significant increase -
Write-off Based on observable data Assetis written off through profit

the interest and/or principal or loss to extent of expected loss

will not be collected
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T4

3.1

3.12

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (cont'd)

{c) Loans receivable (contd)

The Company recognises expected credit Josses when a payment is received past
it's due date, even though it is received in full. Refer to Note 18 for the loss provision

on loans receivable.

(d) Write-off

The Company also assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that the ioss

event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

asset or the

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and where observable data indicate that

there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Inventories
Trading-related inventories are measured at fair value less costs to sell.

Inventories of non-trading related products are measured at the lower of cost or n
value. Costs comprise all costs of purchases and other costs incurred.

- 22 .
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Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

3.13

3.14

3.15

Significant accounting policies (cont'd)
Financial guarantee

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantees are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent to initial
recognition, financial guarantees are recognised as income in profit or loss over the period
of the guarantee. If it is probable that the liability will be higher than the amount initially
recognised less amortisation, the liability is recorded at the higher amount with the difference
charged to profit or ioss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a qualifying asset if they are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of that asset. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare the asset for its intended use or

other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
where, as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre tax rate that reflects, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
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3. Significant accounting policies {cont’d)

3.16  Revenue recognition

76

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and exciuding taxes
or duty. The Company assesses its révenue arrangements against specific criteria in order
to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The following specific recognition criteria must

also be met before revenue is recognised.

(a) Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised upon the transfer of significant risk and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the buyer, which is usually the date of the Bill
of Lading. Revenue is not recognised to the extent where there are significant
uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the

possible return of goods.
(b) Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

(c) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive payment is

established.
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971

3. Significant accounting policies (cont'd}
3.17  Employee benefits

(a) Defined contribution plan

The Company participates in the national pension schemes as defined by the laws
of the countries in which it has operations. In particular, the Singapore companies in
the Company make contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined
contribution pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in which

the related service is performed.

(b) Employee share plan

Employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of shares of Trafigura
Beheer B.V. as consideration for services rendered. This is considered an equity-
settled share scheme as the Company neither has a present legal nor constructive
obligation to settle in cash nor has a past practice or stated policy of settling in cash.

The cost of these equity-settled share based payment transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value of the options at the date on which the
options are granted which takes into account market conditions and non-vesting
conditions. This cost is recognised in profit or loss, with a comresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve, over the vesting period. The cumulative expense
recognised at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which
the vesting period has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of
options that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period
represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and

end of that period and is recognised in employee benefits expense.

The employee share option reserve is transferred to retained earnings upon expiry

of the share option.

3.18 Leases

Finance leases which transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the
fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Any initial direct costs are aiso added to the amount capitalised. Lease payments are
apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
charged to profit or loss. Contingent rents, if any, are charged as expenses in the periods in

which they are incurred.

Capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the
asset and the lease term, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain

ownership by the end of the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. The aggregate benefit of incentives provided by the iessor is

recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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3. Significant accounting policies (cont'd)

3.19  Income taxes

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

are enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporiing period, in the
countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax
relates to items recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect {o situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the fiability method on temporary differences at the
end of the reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences, except:

- Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

= In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeabie future.

- Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference

- In respect of deductibie temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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3. Significant accounting policies (cont'd)
3.19  Income taxes (cont'd)
(b) Deferred tax (cont'd)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting period
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profit will allow the deferred tax asset fo be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
each reporting period.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity and deferred
tax arising from a business combination is adjusted against goodwill on acquisition.

(c) Sales taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax
except:

- Where the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not
recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the sales tax is recognised

as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as
applicable; and

- Receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of sales tax inciuded.

The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority
is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.
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3.20

3.21

Significant accounting policies {cont’d)

Contingencies

A contingent liability is:

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company; or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settie the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient refiability.
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company.
Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised on the balance sheet of the Company,
except for contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination that are present
obligations and which the fair values can be reliably determined.
Related parties
A related party is defined as follows:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Company if that

person:
() Has control or joint control over the Com pany;

(ii) Has significant influence over the Company; or

(iii) Is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or of a

parent of the Company.
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3.

3.21

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Related parties (cont’a)

(b)

An entity is related to the Company if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Company are members of the same group (which means

that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) Gne entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a

member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an

associate of the third entity.

v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Company or an entity related to the Company. if the Company is
itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the

Company.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

{vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity or is g
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of

the entity).
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4.1

4.2

43

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of each

outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability
affected in the future periods.

The Company has identified the following areas as being critical to understanding its financial
position as they require Mmanagement to make complex and/or subjective judgments and
estimates about matters that are inherently uncertain,

Valuation of derivative instruments

Derivative instruments are carried at fair value and the Company evaluates the quality and
reliability of the assumptions and data used to measure fair value in the three hierarchy
levels, Level 1, 2 and 3, as prescribed by FRS 113. Fair values are determined in the
following ways: externally verified via comparison to quoted market prices in active markets
(Level 1); by using models with externally verifiable inputs (Level 2); or by using alternative

the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Fair value

Fair value measurements are estimated based on the amounts for which the assets and
liabilities could be exchanged at the relevant transaction date or reporting period end, and
are therefore not necessarily reflective of the likely cash flow upon actual settlements. Where

estimated using models and other valuation methods. To the extent possible, the
assumptions and inputs used take into account externally verifiable inputs. However, such
information is by nature subject to uncertainty; particularly where comparable market based
transactions rarely exist.

Provisions

The amount recognised as a provision, including tax, legal, restoration and rehabilitation,
contractual and other exposures or obligations, is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the related liability, including any related interest charges, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. The Company assesses its
liabilities and contingencies based upon the best information available, relevant tax laws and
other appropriate requirements.
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4.5

Significant accounting judgement and estimates {cont’d)
Impairments

Investments in associates and other investments, loans and other receivables and property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be fully recoverable or at
least annually for goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets. If an asset's recoverable
amount is less than the asset's carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. Loans
and receivables are evaluated based on collectability. Future cash flow estimates which are
used to calculate the asset's fair value are based on expectations about future operations
primarily comprising estimates about production and sales volumes, commodity prices,
reserves and resources, operating, rehabilitation and restoration costs and capital
expenditures. Changes in such estimates could impact recoverable values of these assets.
Estimates are reviewed regularly by management.

Taxation

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent it is considered probable that those
assets will be recoverable. This involves an assessment of when those deferred tax assets
are likely to reverse, and a judgement as to whether or not there will be sufficient taxabie
profits available to offset the tax assets when they do reverse. These judgements are subject
to risk and uncertainty and hence, to the extent assumptions regarding future profitability
change, there can be an increase or decrease in the amounts recognised in income in the
period in which the change occurs. The recoverability of deferred tax assets including the
estimates and assumptions contained therein are reviewed regularly by management.

Property, plant and equipment

Other
Land and T fixed
buildings Equipment assets Total
USD'M USD'M USD'M Usb'm
Cost
Balance at 1 October 2015 142.7 28.5 107.9 279.1
Additions 117 3.6 174.7 190.0
‘Disposals o @9y T T (282 (@37
Reclassification = (4.5) 23 T (2:2)
Balance at 30 September 2016 149.5 27.6 52.7 229.8
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1 October 2015 71.0 243 1.2 96.5
Depreciation for the year 16.8 T a7 - 20.5
‘Disposals ey T - (0.8)
Reclassification h 5 (4.5) 2.8 a7
Balance at 30 September 2016 87.0 23.5 4.0 1145
Net book vaiue at 30 September 2016 62.5 4.1 48.7 115.3
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5. Property, plant and equipment (cont'd)
COther
Land and IT fixed
buildings Equipment assels Total
USD'M USD'M USD'M USD'M
Cost
Balance at 1 October 2014 114.5 10.6 88.0 213.1
" Additions 28.2 1.3 87.0 1165
Disposals - - (50.5)  (505)
Reclassification e | - T -
Balance at 30 September 2015 142.7 28.5 107.9 2791

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at 1 October 2014 54.9 9.5 11.1 75.5
Depreciation for the year ) 16.1 5.1 = 212
Disposals - =L 02 (0.2)
" Reclassification o Y A 0.7) -
" Balance at 30 September 2015 71.0 24.3 1.2 96.5
Net book value at 30 September 2015 71.7 42 106.7 182.6

Included in other fixed assets are furniture, fittings, office equipment and assets under
construction. The carrying value of assets under construction as at 30 September 2016
amounts to USD 49.1 million (2015: USD 106.0 million).

Depreciation expenses are included in general and administrative expenses.
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6. Intangible assets
Software
Mineral  and other
rights intangibles Total
UsD'Mm UsD'M USD'M
Cost
Balance at 1 October 2015 - 155.8 165.8
Additions - 30.9 30.9
Disposals ok h = 3 -
Reclassification - 18 1.8
Balance at 30 September 2016 - 188.5 188.5
Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 October 2015 - 62.2 62.2
Amortisation for the year - 294 29.4
Disposals = - -
“Reclassification - w I 1)
Balance at 30 September 2016 - 93.6 93.6
Net book value at 30 September 2016 - 849 94.9
Software
Mineral  and other
rights intangibles Total
USD 'M UsD'm USD'M
Cost
Balance at 1 October 2014 40.9 126.9 167.8
Additions . _ m. 289 289
BTS'BSSEE anmell 2 = l4bf95 ’ - {40.9)
Balance at 30 September 2015 - 155.8 155.8
Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 October 2015 40.9 376 785
Amorfisation for the year s 246 246
Disposals {40.9) - {40.9)
Balance at 30 September 2015 - 62.2 62.2
Net book value at 30 September 2015 - 93.6 93.6

During the regular assessment of whether th

ere is an indication of asset impairment or

whether a previously recorded impairment may no longer be required, the evaluation of

projects and forecasts did not result in impairm

- 33 .

ent charges during 2016 (2015: Nil).



Trafigura Pte Ltd ,(;
Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016 8
7. Investment in subsidiaries, associates and other investments
2016 201%
USD'M UsD "M
Unquoted shares at cost 497.3 389.2
Total 497.3 389.2
Investment in subsidiaries
The principal operating subsidiaries of the Company are:
Proportion of
ownership interest
. Principal 2018 2015
Name of company Location activities 3 o
Bulavista Ltd Maita Financing and
) ____ trading company 100.0 100.0
DSA Ventures 1 LL.C Marshall Trading company 100.0 100.0
_Islands ) i
DTS Holdmgs Smgapore Pte Singapore Investment 50.0 50.0
Ltd holding company e e
LYKOS India Private lezted India Trading company 992 99.2
PT Trafigura " "Republic of Trading company
Indonesia i . o
Sakunda Supplies (Private)  Zimbabwe Trading company 49.0 49.0
Limited ey e . ) )
‘Servicios Generales Mexico Service company 99.0 99.0
Trafigura S.A.de C.V. N .
TAG ECO Recycling (UK) United Trading company 100.0 100.0
Limited Kingdom ' R R s
TAG ECO Recycling India India Trading company
Private Limited 9.9 99.9
TN Singapore Trading Pte” _ Singapore Trading company 51_(-) 51.0
Ltd e R i _ A
Trafigura Derivatives Limited  United Trading company
- " Kingdom . o i
Trafigura  Global Services | India Service company
_Private Limited _— s _99"8 .
Trafigura Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong  Trading company 100.0 100.0
Trafigura India Private India Trading compan{( 100.0 100.0
Limited DNy g —
Trafigura Maritime Logistics Singapore Shipping
Pteltd - ..company b L
Trafigura Nat Gas Lid o Malta Trading company 100.0 100.0
Trafigura Services Pte Ltd Singapore - Service company 1000 100.0
Trafigura Ventures V B.V. Netherlands  Financing and

trading company ,190'0 -. N
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7. Investment in subsidiaries, associates and other investments (cont’d)

Investment in associates

2016 2015
USD 'M USD'M
Unquoted shares at cost 134.5 16.3
Total 134.5 16.3

Proportion of
ownership interest

2018 2015
Name of company Location Principal activities % %
Osmunda Limited oSl Of Man _ Trading company - 33.0
Napoil Limited Bermuda Trading company 490 490
_Sriwijaya Coal Pte Ltd . Singapore Trading company 51.0 -
Guangxi Jinchuan China Copper smelter 20.0 -

Nonferrous Metals Co,, Lid

The summarised financial information of the associates, adjusted for the proportion of
ownership interest held by the Company is as follows:

2016 2015

UsD 'M USD 'M

Assets 4535 174
Liabilities e ..2809 T i
-Revenue = L 411.9 =
Profit for the year 3.3 il

Sriwijaya Coal Pte Ltd is a joint venture between the Company and Top System Trading

Limited ('JV partner’) for an onward investment in strategic logistical assets. Though the

) Company owns a majority in the share capital of Sriwijaya Coal Pte Ltd, it does not exercise

w. any control over this entity since the day-to-day operations and decision-making are carried

out by the JV partner and the Company does not hold majority in management positions.

Other investments
2016 2015
USD ‘M USD 'M
Listed equity securities — Fair value through other - 1.6
comprehensive income SRS e
Listed debt securities — Fair value through profit or loss .. 71.8 =
Unlisted equity investments - Fair value through profit or loss 20.0 29.0
Total 91.8 30.6
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7. Investment in subsidiaries, associates and other investments (cont’d)
Other investments (cont'd)
Listed debt securities
During the year, the Company has purchased Euro Medium Term Notes ("EMTN") at nominal
value of EUR 13.7 million and EUR 49.2 million maturing on November 2018 and April 2020
respectively. These bonds are issued by Trafigura Funding S.A., a fellow subsidiary, and are
traded on Irish Stock Exchange.
Unlisted equity investments

Proportion of
ownership interest

Name of company Location Principal 2016 2015
activities % %
Nagarjuna Oil Corporation India Refinery (under 19.8 19.8
Limited construction) el e
Several securities Various Freight - 1.6
companies
8. Prepayments

Under the prepayments category we account for the prepayments of commodity deliveries.
The contractually outstanding prepayments amount decreases in size with each cargo that
is delivered, until maturity. Once the contractually agreed total cargo has been fully delivered,
the prepayment agreement falls away leaving no remaining contractual obligations on the
Company or the supplier.

As the economic benefit of the prepayments is the receipt of goods rather than the right to
receive cash or another financial asset, the prepayments are not classified as a financial
asset under FRS. The Company monitors the commodity prices in relation to the prepayment
contracts and manages the credit risk together with its financial assets as described in Note
22.

The prepayments are split into non-current prepayments (due > 1 year) and current
prepayments (due < 1 year). A portion of the long-term prepayments, as well as short-term
prepayments, is on a limited recourse basis. Interest on the repayments is added to the
prepayments balance.
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10.

11.

Loans receivable

2016 2018
USD'M USD'M
Loans to related parties ) 4,080.2 3,726.2
Other non-current loans receivable 10.8 44.6
Total 4,091.0 3,770.8

Loans receivable include loans to related parties and other non-current loans to third parties.
These loans receivable are held to maturity and generate a fixed or variable interest income
for the Company. Interest rates are based on average mid-term finance expenses for the

Company.

Other non-current loans receivable includes various loans which are granted to
counterparties with which the Company trades. Considering the diversity of these loans, the
Company decided to assess the Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) of these loans individually
based on different scenarios of probability of default ('PD’) and loss given default (‘LGD’).
Based upon the individual analysis of these loans, the recorded expected losses on these

loans is Nii (2015: Nil).

Inventories
2016 2015
USD ‘M USD 'M
Trading inventories 8,334.7 5,409.7
Total 8,334.7 5,409.7

As at 30 September 2016 (and 30 September 201 5), all inventory has either been sold or
hedged. The Company is committed to financing its day-to-day trading activity through self-
liquidating transactional lines, whereby the financing banks retain security on the goods
purchased. The percentage of total inventories financed in this way is carefully monitored.

Trade and other receivables

2016 2015

UsD'M UsD'Mm

Trade receivables 2,752.2 2,491.0

Less: Allowance for doubtful receivabies T (280) (23.4)

Amounts due from related parties 5,823.5 5,669.1

“Accrued turnover 4,411.3 3,556.6
Loans to related parties o 909 1342
‘Loans to others D I - 105 858

Broker balances ST 71 106.9

Other receivables 142.8 249.2
Prepaid expenses i TTTTTe9 T ag 7
Other taxes T 248 80

Total 13,294.2 12,3721
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11.

Trade and other receivables (cont'd)
Trade receivables

Trade receivables generally are non-interest bearing and on 30 days’ terms. They are
recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on initial
recognition.

Trade and other receivables are mainly denominated in USD.
Related party balances

Accrued turnover includes an amount of USD 1,026.3 million from related companies (2015:
USD 982.9 million).

The majority of the amounts due from related parties included in trade and other receivables
relate to intercompany sales.

Receivables that are past due but not impaired

As at 30 September 2016, 17% (2015: 9%) of receivables were between 1-60 days overdue,
and 12% (2015: 7%) were greater than 60 days overdue. Such receivables, although
contractually past their due dates, are not considered impaired as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality of the relevant counterparty, and the amounts are still
considered recoverable taking into account customary payment patterns and in many cases,
offsetting accounts payable balances. The analysis of their aging at the balance sheet date
is as follows:

2016 2015 2016 2015
USD'M USD 'M % %
Trade receivables past due not
impaired:
Less than 60 days 473.3 229.1 17% 9%
More than 60 days 3242 168.2 12% 7%

797.7 397.3

Trafigura applied the simplified method in assessing expected credit losses. The accounts
receivables have been divided in aging buckets and based on a historical analysis on defaults
and recovery rates a percentage for expected credit losses has been determined. Trafigura
manages to limit credit losses by renegotiating contracts in the case of a default. From the
above analysis, an expected credit loss as at 30 September 2016 of USD1.6 million has been
taken into account (30 September 2015: USD nil).

The primary character of this provision is that it is in line to resolve demurrage claims and
commercial disputes with our clients. Accrued turnover represent receivable balances for
sales which have not yet been invoiced. They have similar risks and characteristic as trade
debtors. Trade debtors and accrued turnover have similar cashflow characteristics and are
therefore considered to be a homogeneous group of financial assets.

Receivables that are impaired

The Company has assessed that USD 28.0 million (2015: USD 23.4 million) of the trade
receivables at the balance sheet date are impaired and consequently an aliowance has been
made.
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12. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise the following
balance sheet amounts:

2016 2015
UsD 'M USD'M

Cash at bank and in hand 2121.2 1,755.1
Short-term deposits 265.0 129.2
Cash and cash equivalents 2,386.2 1,884.3

pu

( Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term

Pt deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on
! the immediate cash requirements of the Company, and earn interest at the respective short-
term deposit rates. The cash and short-term deposits are denominated mainly in USD.

13. Trade and other payables

2016 2015
USD 'M USD'M
Trade payables 972.6 1,048.9
Amounts due to related parties 25139 34128
'Accrued costs of sales and expenses 52411 4,274.2
Total 8,727.5 8,735.9

Related parties

Accrued cost of sales and expenses includes an amount of USD 749.5 million due to related
companies (2015: USD 833.0 million).

L ] The majority of the amounts due to refated parties included in trade and other payables relate
to intercompany purchases.
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14.

Loans and borrowings

2016 2015
Carrying value of loans and borrowings USD'M USD'M
Non-current
Revolving credit facilities 3,960.0 4,160.0
“LBEHE&GE'i675i£t§&’5§rﬁ€§"'“"w”’”"""'"""'" 3,035.4 27380
Loans due to subsidiaries - 80 < TTC
“Loan due to a financial institution T 3% 300
“Total non-current 71104 69280
Current
Revolving credit facilities 685.0 215.0
“Loans due to relaieq parties = 44.0
Loans due to subsidiaries 4500 L
Short-term bank borrowings ST 94769 748990
.--B;.l.'I—k~”(_Jn\-f(;,i"(?r_a.i—'thsw—‘'w N i e - 3,646.3 3,200.2
Total current 14,267.2 10,949.1
Total 24,3776 17,877.1
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14. Loans and borrowings (cont'd)
Terms and conditions of outstanding loans as at 30 September 2016 were as follows:
Floating <1 >5

Interest Hixed year 1-5years  years Total
Principal rate Maturity rate debt USD'M USD'M  USD'M UsD'M

Revolving credit facilities

Libor+ 2p10- :
UsD 3,190.0 0.85%  March Floating - 2,810.0 - 2,810.0
Libor+ 2017- .
UsD 1,910.0 0.65%  March Floating 250.0 - - 250.0
Libor+ 2016 - .
UsD 435.0 1.70%  October Floating 435.0 - - 435.0
‘ Libor+ 2017 - .
usD 435.0 1.30%  October Floating - 435.0 - 435.0
Libor + 2018 - .
USD 6250 1.10%  October Floating - 625.0 - 625.0
Libor+ 2018 - .
UsD 90.0 2.35%  October Floating - 90.0 - 90.0
685.0 3,960.0 -  4,645.0
Loan due to a financial institution
Libor+ 2018- .
UsD 30.0 325%  March Floating - 30.0 - 30.0
- 30.0 -~ 30.0
Loans due to related parties
Earliest
SGD 200.0 7.70%  2019- Fixed - 146.7 - 146.7
February
Earliest .
UsD 500.0 7.83% 2018 - April Fixed - 500.0 - 500.0
uUsD 98.0 7.31%  2021-April Fixed ~ 98.0 - 98.0
USD 88.0 6.70% 2018 - April Fixed - 88.0 - 88.0
USD 360 4497 2018- Fixed a 36.0 360
L . March
- e 2020 - . - -
UspD 51.5 5.00% March Fixed 515 51.5
2023 - . =
usb 575 5.64% March Fixed - 57.5 57.5
UsD 2571 7.23% 2020 -July Fixed - 257 .1 - 257.1
Libor+ 2019- . - -
JPY 50,500 1.20%  March Floating 498.3 498.3
2018 - ! - —
EUR 606.7 5.37% Niovenitior Fixed 685.1 685.1
EUR 550.0 5.20% 2020 - April Fixed — 617.2 617.2

2,977.9 575 3,0354
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14. Loans and borrowings (cont'd)
Floating/ <9 >5
Interest fixed year 1-6years years Total
Principal rate Maturity rate debt USD'M USD'M USD'M UsD'M
Loans due to subsidiaries
Libor+ 2021 -
USD _ 105.0 4.25% _ November Floating 200 800 50 1050
On
USD 4222 Libor  demand  Fioating 3853 - e
On
USD 435 Libor _ demand  Floating s 3 ol a0
uUsb 10.2 Various Various Floating 10.2 - -~ 10.2
459.0 80.0 5.0 544.0
Short-term financin
USD 13,123.2 Various Various Fioating  13,123.2 - - 13,1232
Total 14,267.2 7,047.9 62.5 21,3776
Terms and conditions of outstanding loans as at 30 September 2015 were as follows:
Floating <1 >5
Interest Hixed . year 1-5years  years Total
Principal rate Maturity rate debt USD'M USD'M  USD'M USD'M
Revolving credit facilities
Libor + 2018 - .
UsD 3,430.0 0.95%  March Floating - 3,200.0 - 3,200.0
Libor+ 2016 - A
UsD 435.0 1.70%  October Floating - 435.0 - 435.0
Libor+ 2017 - ]
UsSD 435.0 1.30% October Floating - 435.0 ~ 435.0
Libor+ 2015 - ]
UsD 215.0 200%  October Floating 215.0 - - 215.0
Libor+ 2018 - .
! USD  90.0 235%  October Floating S 90.0 = 90.0
= 2150 4,160.0 —_ 4,3750
Loan due to a financial institution
Libor+ 2018 - .
usD 30.0 325%  March Floating - 30.0 - 30.0
- 30.0 - 30.0
Loans due to related parties
Earliest
SGD 200.0 7.70% 2019 - Fixed - 140.6 - 140.6
February
Earliest .
usD 500.0 7.83% 2018 - April Fixed - 500.0 - 500.0
UsD 98.0 7.31% 2021 - April  Fixed - - 98.0 98.0
UsbD 88.0 6.70% 2018 - April Fixed - 88.0 - 88.0
uUsD 44.0 6.00% 2016 - April Fixed 44.0 - - 44.0
2018 - .
usbD 36.0 4.49% March Fixed - 36.0 - 36.0
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14. Loans and borrowings (cont’d)
Floating <1 >5
Interest fixed year 1-5years  years Total
Principal rate Maturity  rate debt USD'M USD'M USD'M USD'M
R 2020- . B 3
UsD 51.5 5.00% March Fixed 51.5 51.5
2 2023- , _ 3
usD 57.5 5.64% March k Fixed §7.5 57.5
USD  257.1 7.23% 5350 " Fixed B 257.1 — 2574
Libor+ 2017 - .
JPY 25,500.0 1.70% March Floating - 212.7 - 2127
2018- i
EUR  606.7 5.37% . Fixed - 681.9 - 681.9
EUR 550.0 5.20% 2020-Aprit  Fixed - 614.7 -~ 614.7
44.0 2,582.5 155.5 2,782.0
Short-term financing
usD 10,690.1 Various  Various Floating 10,690.1 - - 10,6901
Totai 10,949.1  6,772.5 155.5 17,877.1

As at 30 September 2016
committed revolving credit

unutilised.

Short-term bank borrowings are deno
short-term loans are secured b
guarantee from the pen-ultima

The Company’s capital mana
attached to the interest-bea

covenants of any interest-
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15.

16.

Share capital
2016 2015
Number of usbp Number of usD
shares 'M shares ‘M

Issued and fully paid ordinary

shares
Balance at the beginning of the

year 121,110,002 328.0 6,110,002 213.0

Issuance of additional shares - 115,000,000 115.0
Balance at the end of the year 121,110,002 328.0 121,110,002 328.0

On 4 March 2015, the Company allotted and issued 30,000,000 ordinary shares at an issue
price of USD 1.00 per share in the capital of the Company as a consideration for the transfer

On 30 September 2015, the Company allotted and issued 85,000,000 ordinary shares at an
issue price of USD 1.00 per share in the capital of the Company to Trafigura Trade
Investment B.V. (“transferee”) as a consideration for the transfer of business as going
concern from Trafigura AG, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the transferee.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared by the
Company. All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restriction. The ordinary

During the year, the Company paid an interim dividend for an amount of USD 1,105 million
(2015: USD770.4 million) to its shareholder. No final dividend has been declared for the year
just ended.

Reserves
2016 2015
UsD 'm USD'M

Retained earnings 671.6 939.2
Capital contribution reserve T o ’

..Share-based payments O 7

Investments 71.2 72.6

Cash flow hedge reserve 12.2 (14.7)

Balance at the end of the year 915.1 1,114.2

The capital contribution reserve for share-based payments represents the capital contribution
from the ultimate holding company, in respect of equity settled C and F preference shares of
the ultimate holding company, granted to the discretionary employee trust, Trafigura
Nominees Jersey Limited ("TTJL™), which correspond in number and class to the D
preference shares issued to employees of the Company (see Note 17).
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16.

17.

Reserves (cont'd)

The reserve is equivalent to the fair value of the C and F preference shares at the date of
issue,

The capital contribution reserve for investments relates to investments contributed by related
companies and holding company.

The hedging reserve contains the effective portion of the cash flow hedge relationship

incurred as at the reporting date. These are primarily made up of net movements in cash
flows hedges that are determined to be effective.

Employee benefit expense

2016 2015
USD 'M USD'M
Salaries and bonuses 174.2 148.0
Post-retirement benefits 17.8 14.2
“Share-based payments TTTTT430 T arE
Total 235.0 189.4

Share scheme of the Ultimate holding company
Shareholders’ voting rights are calculated by dividing the nominal value by EUR 0.01.

One A preference share and one B preference share from the same issue have the same
economic entitlement as an ordinary share. The C and D shares have one twentieth of the
economic entittement of A and B shares respectively. The E and F shares have one fiftieth
of the economic entitlement of A and B shares respectively. The non-cumuiative preference
shares have a 100% dividend rate each year, so each preference share is entitled to EUR
0.01 dividend with the A, C and E preference shares entitled to any dividend declared in
excess of this minimum dividend.

Farringford NV, through Beheer Malta Limited, is the ultimate shareholder of the Company.
Shares are also held by employees (who hold B, D and F preference shares) and the
employee trust Trafigura Trustees {Jersey) Limited (which holds A, C and E preference
shares). Trafigura Nominee (Jersey) Limited also holds B, D and F preference shares on
behalf of the employees.

As at 30 September, the shares of the ultimate holding company granted to employees and
directors of the Company are as follows:

2016 2015
usbD UsD
Weighted average recognised fair value per share awarded
during the year 4,274 2,693
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17. Employee benefit expenses (cont'd)
Share scheme of the Ultimate holding company (cont’d)

During 2016, 2,530 immediately vesting shares were granted to employees representing a
value of USD 10.8 million (2015: 4,480 shares representing a value of USD 12.1 million) and
19,320 shares were granted with a vesting period of 1-5 years representing a value of USD
82.6 million (2015: 6,856 shares representing a value of USD 18.5 million).

Compensation in respect of share based payments recognised in staff costs amounted to
USD 43 million in 2016 (2015: USD 27.2 million).

The value of the shares is based on the net asset value of an ordinary share as set out in the
( Articles of Association of the ultimate holding company, which management believe is a fair
approximation of the fair value. Shares awarded under the above mentioned plan may vest

¢ immediately or over several years.

18. Other income/(expenses)
2016 2015
USD'M USD'm
Gain on foreign exchange 8.8 34.6
Impairment of non-financial assets T T (15.2) =
Impairment of financial assets e (53.5)  '(95.8)
“Gain on fair value through profit or loss instrument 10.0 -
Loss on disposal property, plant and equipment (2.5) B
Loss on disposal equity-accounted investes (4.5) L
Loss on disposal of other investments (1.6) T
‘Dividend income T e 50.9 101.2
\_ Provisions el (32.5)
( g e e e T =
- Total G2 5.9

Impairment of non-financial assets during 2016 includes an amount of USD 15.2 million
impaired on a prepayment facility given to an externai counterparty.

Impairment of financial assets relates to impairment of investment in other investments of
USD 9.0 miilion (2615: USD 45.0 million) and impairment of loans of USD 44.5 million (2015:
USD 48.6 million).

Dividend income during 2016 includes a dividend of USD 50 million (2015: USD 100 million)
received from its subsidiary, Trafigura Maritime Logistics Pte Ltd (2015: DTS Holdings
Singapore Pte Ltd).

Provisions are for litigation and disputes at the year-end, relating to situations connected with
the Company’s trading and storage activities in China, as disclosed in note 20.
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19. Taxation
2016 2015
uso'm UsD'™m
Current income tax expense 55.2 77.0
Current income tax from previous years (12.8) (7.2
Total 42.4 €98

A reconciliation between the tax expense and the profit before tax multiplied by the statutory
rate is as follows:

2018 2015
UsD'Mm USD'M
Profit before taxation - 879.8 952.4 T
Taxatstatutoryrate T 406 170% 1819 17.0%
Tax effect of adjustments to arrive at
the effective income tax rate:
_Exempt income or tax holiggyi A . (96.5) ___(85.2)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1.6 0.1 L
Tax expense from prior A (1?.;_3.)..---...-...-..~......m.-v.(?;?)___._.___m
Others 0.5 0.2
424 69.8
Effective tax rate 4.8% 7.3%

The tax at statutory rate is based on the expected tax rate to be incurred by the Company in
Singapore, the country of incorporation of the Company.

No deferred tax asset is recognised (2015: USD 10.2 million). A deferred tax liability of USD
154.9 million (2015: USD 140.7 miflion) is recorded. The value of certain inventories and
trade receivables for tax purposes is lower than their value for accounting purposes, which
give rise to the recognition of 2 deferred tax liability.
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20.

21.

Provisions

Provisions relate to the litigation and disputes at 30 September 2016 and 201 5, connected
with the Company's trading and storage activities in China.

Commitments and contingencies

Operating lease commitments

The Company has several storage leases in various locations around the world. The facilities
are used to store physical product and leases can be short term to medium term as well as
beyond 5 years. Some of these leases have renewal options.

Minimum lease payments, recognised as an expense in profit or loss for the financial year
ended 30 September 2016 amounted to USD 348.9 million (2015: USD 357.1 million). Details
of the committed cost to be paid under current leases are disclosed below. -

Future minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases as at 30
September are as follows.

2016 2015
USD'M UsSD ‘M

Office rent 45.9 63.4

Time charters T 2903 404.6

‘Storage rental T 321.3 3878

657.5 855.8

Not later than one year 246.8 257.7
Later than one year but not later than five years 3075 a1

Payable in more than five years 7 T 103.2 157.0

657.5 855.8

Capital commitments

As at 30 September 2016, the Company had capital commitments of USD 236.5 million
(2015: USD 261.5 million) for certain assets under construction.

Contingent liabilities

The Company has provided guarantees to financial institutions on its own credit facilities as
well as those granted to its ultimate holding and related companies.

2016 2015
UsSD'Mm UsbD'M
Letters of credit ] . . 3,986.6 2,862.2
Guarantees 312.0 151.8
Total 4,298.6 3,014.0
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22,

Commitments and contingencies (cont'd)
Contingent liabilities (cont’d)

The Company is party to a number of legal claims and proceedings arising out of their
business operations. The Company believes that the ultimate resolution of these claims and
proceedings will not, in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the Company's
financial position, income or cash flows. Such legal claims and proceedings, however, are
subject to inherent uncertainties and the outcome of individual matters is unpredictable. It is
possible that the Company could be required to make expenditures, in excess of established

provisions, in amounts that cannot reasonably be estimated.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

Financial risk management is governed by policies approved by management in accordance
with the guidelines set by the pen-ultimate holding company, Trafigura Beheer B.V. The
following paragraph describes the risk management objectives and policies for Trafigura
Beheer B.V. and its subsidiaries (the “Group” or “Trafigura®) including the Company.

a. Financial risk management

Trafigura is exposed to a number of different financial risks arising from normal
business exposures as well as its use of financial instruments including: market risks
relating to commodity prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates;
credit risk; and liquidity risk.

Prudently managing these risks is an integral element of Trafigura’s business and
has been institutionalised since the Trafigura’s foundation. Risk management
guidelines are established at senior management level. The various risks the Group
is exposed to are managed through a combination of internal procedures, such as
strict control mechanisms and policies, as well as external third parties such as the
derivative, insurance and bank markets. As a rule, Trafigura actively manages and
lays off where possible a large majority of the risks inherent to its activity.

Trafigura’s conservative risk management process is designed to:

Provide a full and accurate awareness of risks throughout the Group
Professionally evaluate and monitor these risks through a range of risk metrics
Limit risks via a dynamic limit setting framework

Manage risks using a wide range of hedging instruments and strategies

Ensure a constant dialogue between trading desks, risk managers and senior
management

The three main, reinforcing, components of Trafigura’s risk management process
are the Chief Risk Officer (CRO), the Derivatives Trading Committee, and the trading
teams.
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22, Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont’d)

a. Financial risk management {cont'd)

The Chief Risk Officer is independent of the revenue-producing units and reports to
the Chief Operating Officer and the Management Board of Trafigura. The CRO has
primary responsibility for assessing and monitoring Trafigura's market risks. The
CRO’s team liaises directly with the trading teams to analyse new opportunities and
ensure that risk assessments adapt to changing market conditions. The CRO’s team
also ensures Trafigura’s risk management capabilities incorporate ongoing

advances in technology and risk management modelling capabilities.

The Derivatives Trading Committee, which is comprised of members of the
Management Board of the Group and the Chief Risk Ofificer, is responsible for
applying Trafigura’s risk management capabilities towards improving the overall
performance of the Group. In 2018, the Derivatives Trading Committee met weekly
to discuss and set risk and concentration limits, review changing market conditions,

and analyse new market risks and opportunities.

Trafigura’s trading teams provide deep expertise in hedging and risk management
in the specific markets each team operates in. While the trading teams have front
line responsibility for managing the risks arising from their activities, our process
ensures a strong culture of escalation and accountability, with weli-defined limits,
automatic notifications of limit overages and regular dialogue with the CRO and

Derivatives Trading Committee.

b. Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss in the value of Group’s positions due to changes in
market prices. Trafigura holds positions primarily to ensure the ability to meet
physical supply commitments to customers, to hedge exposures arising from these
commitments, and to support investment activities. Trafigura’s positions change due
to changing customer requirements and investment opportunities. The value of our
positions is accounted for at fair value and therefore fluctuates on a daily basis due
to changes in market prices. Categories of market risk we are exposed to include:

¢ Commodity price risk results from exposures to changes in spot prices, forward
prices and volatilities of commodities, such as crude oil, petroleum products,

natural gas, base metals, coal and iron ore.

o Currency rate risk results from exposures to changes in spot prices, forward

prices and volatilities of currency rates.

» Interest rate risk resuits from exposures to changes in the level, slope and
curvature of yield curves, the volatilities of interest rates, and credit spreads.
» Equity price risk results from exposures to changes in prices and volatilities of

individual equities and equity indices.
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22.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)

b.

Market risk (cont'd)

Trafigura hedges a large majority of price risks arising from its activities. When there
is a difference in the characteristics of available hedging instruments and the
corresponding commodity price exposures, Trafigura remains exposed to a residual
price risk referred to as basis risk. Dynamically managing the basis risk that arises
from Trafigura’s activities requires specialist skills and is a core focus of our trading
and risk management teams.

Value at Risk (VaR) is a statistical estimate of the potential loss in value of our
positions and unsold in-transit material due to adverse market movements. Trafigura
calculates VaR over a one-day time horizon with a 95% confidence level. We use
an integrated VaR model which captures risks including commodity prices, interest
rates, equity prices and currency rates. Trafigura’s integrated VaR model facilitates
comparison of VaR across portfolios comprised of a range of different risk
exposures.

Trafigura's Management Board has set a target of maintaining VaR (1 day 95%)
below 1% of equity of the Group.

Trafigura is aware of the inherent limitations to VaR and therefore uses a variety of
risk measures and risk management techniques to create a robust risk management
process. Limitations of VaR include:

¢ VaR does not estimate potential losses over longer time horizons where the
aggregate moves may be extreme.

» VaR does not take account of the liquidity of different risk positions and therefore
does not estimate the losses that might arise if Trafigura liquidated large
positions over a short period of time.

e VaR is based on statistical analysis of historical market data. If this historical
data is not reflective of futures market prices movements, VaR may not provide
accurate predictions of future possible fosses.

Trafigura’s VaR calculation cover its trading businesses in the crude, refined oil
products, petrochemical, natural gas, metals, concentrates, coal, iron ore, and freight
markets and assesses the open-priced positions which are those subject to price
risk, including inventories of these commodities. Trafigura’s VaR model is based on
historical simulations, with full valuation of more than 5,000 market risk factors.

VaR is calculated based on simultaneously shocking these risk factors. More recent
historical price data is more heavily weighted in these simulations, which enables the
VaR model to adapt to more recent market conditions and improves the accuracy of
our estimates of potential losses.

Trafigura’s VaR model utilizes advanced statistical techniques that incorporate the
non-normal price dynamics that are an important feature of commodity markets. Qur
VaR model is continuously and automatically calibrated and back-tested to ensure
that its out-of-sample performance adheres to well defined targets. In addition, our
VaR model is regularly updated to ensure it reflects the current observed dynamics
of the markets Trafigura is active in.
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22,

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)

b.

Mearket risk (cont'd)

Trafigura has made a significant, ongoing investment in risk management systems,
include a reporting system which automatically distributes customised risk reports
throughout the Group on a daily basis. These reports provide up-to-date information
on each team’s risk using industry standard measures such as 95 percent and 99
percent Value at Risk and performance indicators such as Sharpe ratios.

All trading books have well defined VaR risk limits and management and the trading
teams are automatically notified whenever a book nears its risk limit, as well as
whenever a VaR overage occurs. In addition, Trafigura’s deals desk management
team is automatically notified whenever statistically anomalous changes occur in the
profit and loss of any deal.

For senior management, the daily reports provide a comprehensive view of
Trafigura's risk, classified according to various risk factors. These reports emphasise
the risk diversification created by the Group’s varied activities and highlight any
excessive risk concentrations.

Credijt risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to Trafigura if a customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument or physical contract fails to meet its contractual obligations, and
arises principally from receivables from customers and investment securities.

Trafigura has a formalised credit process with credit officers in the key locations
around the world. Strict credit limits are set up for each counterparty on the basis of
detailed financial and business analysis. These limits are constantly monitored and
revised in light of counterparty or market developments and the amount of exposure
relative to the size of the Trafigura’s balance sheet. Trafigura makes extensive use
of the banking and insurance markets to cover any counterparty or country risks that
are in excess of its credit limits.

The risk management monitoring and decision-making functions are centralised and
make extensive use of the Group’s integrated bespoke IT system. Trafigura
conducts transactions with the following major types of counterparties:

® Physical commodity counterparties spread across the vertical chains for both oil
and bulk, e.g. producers, refiners/smelters and end-users. Sales to investment
grade and non-investment grade counterparties are made on open terms up o
internally approved credit limits. Exposures above such limits are subject to
payment guarantees.

* Payment guarantee counterparties, i.e. prime financial institutions from which
the Company obtains payment guarantees.

* Hedge counterparties comprising @ number of prime financial institutions and
physical participants in the relevant markets. There is no significant
concentration of risk with any single counterparty or group of counterparties.
Coliateral is obtained from counterparties when the Company's exposure to
them exceeds approved credit limits. It is the Company's policy to have ISDA
Master Agreements or ISDA-based Long-Form Confirmation Agreements in
place with all hedging counterparties.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)

C.

Credit risk (cont'd)

Trafigura trades in all major geographic regions. Where appropriate, guarantees,
insurance and letters of credit are used to reduce payment or performance risk.
Trafigura has gross credit exposure in locations across the world with a
concentration in emerging markets. Most of this exposure is laid off with third parties
while Trafigura retains between 10 to 20 per cent on average of the individual
exposures.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk, without considering netting
agreements or without taking into account of any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, is equal to the carrying amount of the Company's financial assets as
indicated in the balance sheet pius the guarantees to third parties and associates.
The Company's objective is to seek continued revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure.,

The Company has amounts outstanding related to countries that are impacted by
sanctions currently imposed by the US and EU. The Company analysed the
sanctions and exposures and concluded that these do not materially impact the
Company’s positions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentrations of credit risk exist when changes in economic, industry or
geographical factors similarly affect Trafigura's counterparties whose aggregate
credit exposure is significant in relation to the Trafigura's total credit exposure. The
carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The
Group determines concentrations of credit risk by monitoring the country profile of
its third party trade receivables on an on-going basis.

Refer to Note 11 for the aging of trade and other receivables of the Company at the
reporting date that were not impaired.

The Company has a diverse customer base, with no individual external customer
representing more than 2.3% (2015: 2.8%) of its revenues over the year ended 2016.

Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are creditworthy
debtors with good payment record with the Company. Cash and cash equivalents
and derivatives that are neither past due nor impaired are piaced with or entered into
with reputable financial institutions or companies with high credit ratings and no
history of default. The credit quality of trade and other receivables is assessed based
on a strict credit policy. The Company has monitored customer credit risk, by
grouping trade and other receivables based on their characteristics.

Based on the Company’s monitoring of customer credit risk, the Company believes

that, except as indicated above, no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
trade receivables not past due.
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22. Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)

d.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company is unable to meet its payment obiigations
when due, or that it is unable, on an on-going basis, to borrow funds in the market
on an unsecured or secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

Trafigura’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient cash and cash equivalents and ready sources of committed
funding available to meet anticipated and unanticipated funding needs. Sound
financial management with a focus on liquidity has been instrumental to the Group’s
success. Trafigura has demonstrated the ability to raise the appropriate types of
financing to match the needs of the business and to tap various investor bases (e.g.
syndicated loan markets, trade finance markets, bond markets, US private
placements ("USPP"), securitisation etc.), maturities and geographies.

Trafigura manages its treasury and liquidity risks maintaining a strong liquidity
position through the following:

e Targeting immediately-available cash on hand of minimum USD 500 million
under normal conditions (higher in the case of extreme volatility);

s Maintaining bilateral lines which allow Trafigura to mark-to-market financings to
the value of the underlying physical assets. Mark to market financing is performed
weekly (or intra-weekly in the case of extreme volatility) and provides an
additional source of liquidity which is not available to competitors which are
financed purely from revolving credit facilities;

e Committed unsecured credit facilities;

e Maintaining headroom under bilateral trade finance lines and committed
revolving credit facilities ; and

» Limited distribution of profit (significant retained earnings) and subordination of
repurchased equity.
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22, Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
d. Liquidity risk (cont'd)

The maturity analysis of the Company’s financial liabilites based on the contractual
terms is as follows:

iyearor 1105 Over5

Note Total less years vears
2016 USD'M  USD'M USD‘M  USD'M
Financial liabilities .
Trade payables 13 972.5 9725 il o=
Amounts due to related 13
companles 25139 2,513.9 s e
Other payables and accruals 13 5241.1 52411 = - —
.Loans and borrowings o4 21,3776 14,2672  7,047.9 62.5
Derivative financial instruments 1,1358 - 9333 42.1 160.4
31,2409 23928.0 7,090.0 2229
1yearor 1to5 Over5
Note Total less years years
2015 USD'M USD'M USD'M USD'M
Financial liabilities e
Jradepayables L. A3 10489 10489 N E
Amounts due to related 13
companies 3,412.8 3,412.8 T -
_Other payables and accruals A3 42742  4274.2 - =
Loans and borrowings 14 _17,877.1 . 10,949.1 6,772.5 155.5
Derivative financial instruments 1,015.2 724.8 290.4 -
27,628.2 20,4098 7,062.9 155.5
e. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk of the Company is mainly applicable on the long-term funding of the
Company, although a majority of debt, whether long-term or short-term, is floating
rate.

At 30 September, assuming the amount of foating rate liabilities (excluding working
capital financing) were outstanding for the whole year, interest rates were 50 basis
points higher/lower and all other variables heid constant, the Company’s profit and
equity for the year ended 30 September 2016 would decrease/increase by USD 28.6
million (2015: USD 23.1 million).

f Currency risk

The Company has few exposures to foreign currency risk on its trading activities and
those that do exist are hedged out. The Company does not use financial instruments
to hedge the translation risk related to equity and earnings of foreign subsidiaries.

The Company uses Cross-currency swaps to hedge currency risk on the principal and
related payments of foreign currency denominated loans and bonds for which cash-
flow hedge accounting is applied. The periods when the cash flows are expected to
occur are similar to the periods when the cash flows on the foreign currency
denominated loans and bonds (Note 14).
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22, Financial risk Management objectives and policies (cont'd)
f Currency risk {cont'd)
2016 2015 2016 2015
UsSD'M USD'M USD'M USD'M
Notionals Fair values
Cross currency swap 14132 14132 {826) (1126)
Cross currency interest - S —
_rate swap 506.2 279.6 (11.5) (70.3)
Total 1,919.4 1,692.8 (94.1) (182.9)
23. Fair value of assets and liabilities

A.

Fair value hierarchy

The Company categorise fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that
is dependent on the valuation inputs used as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities
that the Company can access at the measurement date,

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, and

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Fair value measurements that use inputs of different hierarchy levels are categorised

n its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input
that is significant to the entire measurement.
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23. Fair value of assets and liabilities {cont’d)

B. Fair value of assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value

The following table shows an anal

ysis of each class of assets and liabilities measured

at fair value at the end of the reporting period:

Other financial assets and Level1  Level2z  Leveld TOTAL
1 S ot s USD'M  USD'M USD'M Usb'm

30 September 2016 i

Listed debt securities S 4 I R .o.ns.

Unlisted equity investments - - 20.0 200
Futures / Forwards - 811.0 - 811.0
Physical forwards SES— - e By L1572 1572
Other OTC derivatives - 23.3 - 233
Invento ~ 8,334.7 — 8,334.7
W,ﬂ s 718 9,168, 2 94180
Financial liabilitles

30 September 2016 FE.

_Futures / Forwards’ SR ceT. .. 0986 - 7536
Cross-currency swaps - 94.1 — 94.1
Physical forwards _ = = 209.4 209 4
Other OTC denvattves

T :«.-'_.-‘ _" 3 _.,:‘:.'_ X =

30 Segtember 2015

ey«

“Listed debt securities

_Unlisted equity investments

Futures i

Physical forwards v e T, 9096 1020 611, 6
Other OTC derivatives - 953.3 - 9533
Inventory - 5,409.7 - 5,409.7
TR T “OHEET 68726 1310 7,8494
_Financial liabilities R R
__30 September 2015 e N~ DRSND .
Futures - 128 0~ - 12.8
Physical forwards = 532.0 261.6 j 793.6
Cross-currency swaps - 182.9 - 182.9
Other OTC derivatives - . 259 = ... 259
TOYAL i 128 7408 2616 10182
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23. Fair value of assets and liabilities {cont’d)
B. Fair value of assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value (cont’d)
Net changes in mark-to-market open positions for the year are as follows:
2016 2015

USD ‘M UsSD 'M

Net mark-to-market (loss) / gain on open positions

end of the financial year

(2384). 12112 _

Reversal of net mark-to-market loss on prior year

open positions

(1,211.1) (290.6)

Net changes in mark-to-market open positions
recorded during the year (1,449.5) 920.6

Fair value measurements

The overview of the fair value hierarchy and applied valuation methods can be

specified as follows:

Listed equity securities

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

2016 2015
USD'M USD'M
- level 1 Assets . 1.6

Liabilities - -
Quoted prices in an active market

None

Listed debt securities

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

- level 1 Assets 71.8 -
Liabiiities - -
Quoted prices in an active market

None

Futures

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

- level 1 Assets - 844.2
Liabilities - 12.8

Quoted prices in an active market

None

Futures / forwards

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

- level 2 Assets 811.0 -
Liabilities 753.6 -

Reference prices

Inputs include observable quoted prices sourced
from traded reference prices or recent traded prices
indices in an active market for identical assets or
liabilities.
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Fair value of assets and liabilities (cont’d)

Fair value measurements (cont’d)

2016 2015
USD'M USD'M
Other OTC derivatives - level2 Assets 23.3 953.3
Liabilities 78.7 259

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

Reference prices

inputs include observable quoted prices sourced from
traded reference prices or recent traded prices indices
in an active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Physical forwards

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

- level 2 Assels - 509.6
Liabilities - 532.0
Reference prices

Inputs include observable quoted prices sourced
from traded reference prices or recent traded prices
indices in an active market for identical assets or
liabilities.

Cross-currency swaps

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

- level 2 Assets - -
Liabilities 94.1 182.9

Reference prices

Inputs include observable quoted prices sourced

from exchanges or recent traded prices indices in an
active market for identical assets or liabitities.

inventories

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

= level 2 Assets 8,334.7 5,409.7
Liabilities - -
Quoted prices in an active market

Premium discount on quality and location

Physical forwards

Valuation techniques and key
inputs:

Significant unobservable inputs:

- level 3 Assets 157.2 102.0
Liabilities 209.4 261.6

Discounted cash flow model!

Prices are adjusted by differentials including:

- Quality

- Location

An increase/decrease in one input resulting in an
opposite movement in another input, resulting in no
material change in the underlying value
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23. Fair value of assets and liabilities (cont’d)
C. Fair value measurements (cont'd)
2016 2015
USD'M USD'M
Unlisted equity investments -level 3 Assets 20.0 29.0
Liabilities = -
Valuation techniques and key Quoted prices obtained from the asset managers of
inputs: the funds.
Significant unobservable inputs: « Market illiquidity

* Price of commodities

Movements in level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fair value

Unlisted equity
. Physical investments - Fair -
USD'™ forwards value through Total
profit and loss
01-Oct-15 (169.6) 20.0 (130.6)
Total gain/(loss) recognized in income
statgment 47.6 {9.0) 38.6
Total realised 59.8 - 59.8
30-Sep-16 (52.2) 20.0 (32.2)
01-Oct-14 (136.9) 74.0 (62.9)
Total gain/(loss) recognized in income
StAtBIMG (115.1) (45.0) (160.1)
Total realised 924 - 92.4
30-Sep-15 (159.6) 29.0 (130.6)

In 2015, movements in physical forward contract valued using level 3 valuation
include an addition of USD 18.1m after common control transaction as described in

Note 26.

There have been no transfers between fair value hierarchy Levels in 2015 and 2016.
Materially all level 3 physical forwards are settled in the next year.

D. Fair value of financial instruments not carried at fair value

Management has determined that the carrying amounts of trade and other
receivables, deposits, amounts due from/(to) ultimate holding and related
companies, trade and other payables, and loans and borrowings reasonably
approximate their fair values because these are mostly short-term in nature or are
re-priced regularly to market interest rates.

- 60 -



Trafigura Pte Ltd

Notes to the financial statements - 30 September 2016

ns

24,

25.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company's capitai management is to ensure that it maintains a
healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and also to maximise shareholder vaiue.
No changes were made to this objective during the years ended 30 September 2015 and
2016.

The Company monitors its capital structure by considering total equity attributable to its
parent company and the amount of debt financing. The Company manages its capital and
makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions, when necessary.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company will consider dividend payments,
returning capital or issuing new shares to its parent company.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by totai capital
plus net debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio within reasonable ranges.
The Company includes within net debt, loans and borrowings, trade and other payables,
other liabilities, less cash and short-term deposits. Capital includes equity attributable to the
owners of the Company.

2016 2015
Usp 'mMm USD'M
Loans and borrowings 21,377.6 17,8771
Trade and other payables Y % 77 - T 8,735.9
Less: Cash and short-term deposits (2,386.2) (1,884.3)
" Less: Deposits (7.0) (46.0)
Net debt 27,7119 24,682.7
Total capital 1,243.1 1,442.2
Capital and net debt 28,955.0 26,124.9
Gearing ratio 96% 94%

Related party transactions

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements,
the following significant inter-company transactions were entered into by the Company at
terms agreed between the parties:

2016 2015
USD'M UusbD 'm
Sales to related companies 16,857.8 19,701.3
Purchases from related companies 14,8033 T 14.662.9
“Purchase/(sales) of derivatives from/to related companies ©221.0  (2,393.3)
Interest received from related parties T 3529 T 3179
Service fees paid to a related company 100.0 169.1
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25.

26.

Related party transactions (cont'd)

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, and refers
to the Directors of the Company.

2016 2015
USD'M UsD'm
Salaries and bonus 6.0 1.6
Central Provident Fund contributions 0.1 0.1
"Other benefits ) 6.1 =
Total 12.2 1.7

Common control business combination

Effective 1 February 2015, Trafigura AG, a Swiss Corporation, changed its place of domicile
to Delaware and changed its name to Trafigura Trading LLC, Delaware Limited Liability

Company.

Under Delaware law, the change of domicile and name will not affect any of the obligations
or undertakings that Trafigura AG had entered into. Under Delaware law, after the change
of domicile and name, Trafigura Trading LLC will remain the same entity as Trafigura AG for
legal purposes, and neither change has any effect on the rights, property, debts, or other
obligations of Trafigura AG. Further, Trafigura Trading LLC will have the same Federal
Employee Identification Number as Trafigura AG.

As of the effective date of the re-organization, Trafigura Trading LLC's direct parent entity
became Trafigura U.S. incorporated.

Effective 31 January, 2015, Trafigura AG agreed to transfer all assets and liabilities related
to activities carried on by Trafigura AG outside of the United States to Trafigura Trade
Investments BV (TTI), a limited company registered in the Netherlands. TTi contributed the
claim against Trafigura AG for the right to the transfer, delivery, or assignment, as
appropriate, of the business assets and liabilities to Trafigura Pte Ltd by way of a contribution
in kind.

The value of the net assets as of the effective transfer date was USD 85.0 million:

31 January 2015

UsSD'M
Non-current assets 44.0
Currentassets 1,058.1
Non-current liabilities = I SUR— =
Current liabilities - (1,017.1)
Net assets and liabilities 85.0

Transaction costs

No significant transaction costs were incurred in relation to the Transfer.
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27.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The Company has not adopted the following standards and interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective:

Description

Effective for annual

periods beginning on

or after

Amendments to FRS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements

Amendments to FRS 16 and FRS 38 Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

Amendments to FRS 111 Accounting for Acquisitions of
interests in Joint Operations

Improvements to FRSs (November 2014)
Amendments to FRS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to FRS 110, FRS 112 and FRS 28 Investment
Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

Amendments to FRS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to FRS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses

FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

FRS 116 Leases

Amendments to FRS 110 and FRS 28 Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture
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1 January 2019

Date to be determined

Except for FRS 115 and FRS 116, the directors expect that the adoption of the other
standards above will have no material impact on the financial statements in the period of
initial application.
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29.

Subsequent events

Subsequent to the year-end, the Company has acquired a 49% stake in Tendril Ventures
Pte Ltd (“TVPL"), a company incorporated in Singapore. TVPL entered into a consortium
with, United Capital Partners (“UCP") (49%) and Essar {2%). Through a holding structure,
the consortium has agreed to purchase a 49 percent stake in Mumbai-based Essar Oil
Limited from Essar Energy Holdings Limited.

Essar Oil Limited (“EOL") owns India’s second largest private refinery and world-class
storage and import/export facilities located near Vadinar city, as well as a domestic retail
network business consisting of over 2,700 retail stations.

The transaction is supported by an efficient capital structure involving non-recourse bank
finance. The agreement, which is targeted to close by the end of 2016, is subject to anti-
trust and other regulatory clearances. Trafigura Group has a commitment for a capital
contribution under the transaction of a maximum USD 320 million.

Essar Oil Limited has plans to expand its oil refining capacity and to build a petrochemical

complex. The deregulation of pricing of the Indian retail market is expected to bring potential
growth opportunities for the company’s retail network.

Authorisation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 September 2016 were
authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Directors on 16 January 2017.
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TRAFIGURA

TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Minutes of a meeting of the Board of Directors of Trafigura Pakistan (Private) Limited (the
“Company”) held in accordance with Article 71 of the Articles of Association of the
Company (the “Articles”) on 7* August 2017 at 11.00AM

Present: Imran Yn_)usufzai
Ameer Alj

In atfendance: Elias Chibani {by telephone)

Chairman and Quorum
Mr Ali was elected Chairman of the meeting and he declared the meeting open. It was noted that:
(i} the meeting had been convened in accordance with the Articles;
(ii) all the members of the board of directors were present and each of them had confirmed
having waived notice of the meeting in accordance with article 71 of the Articles;
(ii)Mr Chibani was attending the meeting at the invitation of the board of directors; and
(iv)there being a quorum present, the meeting could validly proceed to business.

Purpose of the meeting

The Chairman explained that the meeting had been convened in order to discuss (i) the recent
establishment and incorporation of the Company and (ii} if thought fit, to appoint a Chief
Executive Officer (the “CEQ”) of the Company.

Incorporation of the Company

It was noted that the Company has been incorporated on 4™ August 2017 with Universal
identification number 0110562 and the Certificate of Incorporation had been received from the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (the "SECP™). A copy of the Form 29
(coniirming the registration of the first directors of the Company) together with the Memorandum
& Articles of Association of the Company as filed with the SECP were tabled 1o the meeting.

Declaration of Interests

Each director of the Company confirmed his awareness of the requirements 10 act in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (the “Act”} and in particular Article 204 thereot.
Each director then confirmed he has no current conflict of interest that prevents his acting as a
director of the Company and undertook to advise the board in aceordance with Article 205 of the
Act should such conflict arise in future.

Appointment of CEQ

The chairman proposed that Mr Chibani. his having consented 50 to act, be appointed as the first
Chief Fxecutive Officer of the Company. Mr Yousoutzai seconded the proposal and accordingly
it was resolved to appoint Mr Elias Chibani as the first Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
A form 29 was tabled to the meeting for the purposes of registering the appointment and it was
resolved to complete the same and arrange for its submission to the SECP within 14 duys.

TrRAFGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

BUSRTerh b AT Fuoor, STATE L B Lons WO LS noOReALD Fooas e Partireny
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Appointment of statutory auditors

It was noted that PricewaterhouseCoopers Pakistan (“PWC™) has consented to be appointed the
Company’s statutory auditors and that the registration of the same would be arranged and
submitted by them within the statutory deadline (60 days from the date of incorporation of the
Company).

Registration for tax
It was noted that the Company proposes to register for income tax and Value Added Tax and that
a turther update would be provided to the board as this matter progresses.

Application for trading licences

It was noted that the Company intends to apply for following Licenses trom the Oil & Gas
Regulatory Authority in Pakistan (“OGRA”) for the furtherance of the Company’s proposed
business activities:

o Distribution license
° Sale License
. Transmission Licence

(the “Licences™)

11 was noted that the Company intends to engage an external legal advisor (the firm of Tjaz

Ahmed & Associates) to assist with the application process and accordingly it was resolved as

follows: .

1) to authorize cach dirgctor of the Company as well as the CEO (each ot them, acting
individually} to do all necessary for the purposes of procuring the registration of the
Company with OGRA and the further obtaining of the Licences, ineluding (hut not
limited to) the signing and submission of documents and information submissions to
QGRA in the name of and on behalt of the Company: and

2) to authorize each director of the Company as well as the CEQ (each ot them. acting
individually) to sign such documentation in the name of the Company for the purposes of
engaging ljaz Ahmed & Associates in the foregoing matier.

It was further noted and agreed that further updates would be provided to the board on a regular

basis as this matter progresses.

Close
There being no further business. the meeting was closed at 12.00.

e - ?}
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NOTICE OF RESOLUTION

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD
{Co. Reg. No. 199601595D)
{the “Company”)

At an Annual General Meeting of the Member of the Company duly convened and held at 501
Orchard Road, #16-02 Wheelock Place, Singapore 238880 on Wednesday, the 26th day of March
2007 at 11 a.m., the Special Resolution set out below was duly passed:-

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

ADOPTION OF NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

RESOLVED by way of Special Resolution that the document attached hereto and initialled by a Direcior
for the purpose of identification be and is hereby adopted as the Articies of Association of the Company
in substitution for and to the exclusion of the existing Articles of Assogiation of the Company.




THE COMPANIES ACT, CAP. 50

PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
of

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD

1. The name of the Company is "TRAFIGURA PTE LTD".

2. The Registered Office of the Company will be situate in the
Republic of Singapore.

3. The objects for which the Company is established are:-

(1)

(2)

(3)

To carry on the business of trading, whether asg
principal or agent, in all types of crude oil,
Ppetroleum products and petrochemicals, metals, grain,
coffee aqa other commodities, ores, concentrates, and
other raw materials for metals production, currencies,

- options,  negotiable instruments ' and finanecial

instruments and to transact and do all matters and
things incidental thereto including, but not limited
to, the transportation of such products; and without

Prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, buy, gell_

or otherwise deal in crude oil and petroleum products,
metals, grain, coffee and other commoditiégjmmfah
materials, curreacies, options, negotiable instruments
and financial instruments, of all kinde andg

descriptions.

To undertake and carry on and execute all kinds of
commercial, trading and other operations including but
not limited to receiving money and valuables as
deposit, or for safe custody, or otherwise, collecting
and transmitting, coins, metals, raw materials,
commodities, currencies and securities, managing
property and transacting all kinds of business commonly
transacted by commodity, option and futures merchants.

To carry on the business of broking of, pProprietary

trading in, and ¢learing of, all types of derivative

contracts and commodities contracts and optionsg,
Y




{4)

{5)

{6)

(7)

(8)

(2)

(10)

whether on a spot, prompt, cash, forward, deferred or
future basis whether as principal or agent.

To carry on any other buginess which may seem to the
Company capable of being conveniently carried on in
connection with its business or calculated directly or
indirectly to enhance the value of or render profitable
any of the Company’s property or rights.

To acquire and undertake the whole or any part of the
business, property, and liabilities of any person or
company carrying on any business which the Company is
authorised to carry on, or possessed of property
suitable for the purposes of the Company .

To apply for, purchase, or otherwise acquire any
patents, patent rights, copyrights, trade marks,
formulae, 1licences, concessions, and the like,
conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited
right to use, or any secret or other information as to
any invention which may seem capable of being used for
any of the purposes of the Company, or the acquisition
of which may seem calculated directly or indirectly to
benefit the Company; and to use, exercise, develop, or
grant licences in respect of, or otherwise turn to
account, the property, rights, or information so
acquired.

To amalgamate' or enter 'into partnership or into any
arrangement for sharing of profits, union of interest,
co-operation, joint adventure, reciprocal concession,
or otherwise, with any person or company carrying on or
engaged in or about to carry omn or engage in any
business or transaction which the Company is authorised
to carry on or engage in, or any business or
transaction capable of being conducted so as directly
or indirectly to benefit the Company .

To take, or otherwise acquire, and hold shares,
debentures, or other securities of any other company.

To enter into any arrangements with any government or
authority, supreme, municipal, local, or otherwisge,
that may seem conducive to the Company’s objects, or
any of them; and t6 obtain from any such government or
authority any rights, privileges, and concessions which
the Company may think it desirable to obtain; and to
carry out, exercise, and comply with any such
arrangements, rights, privileges, and concessions.

To establish and support or aid in the establishment
and support of associations, institutions, funds,
trusts, and conveniences calculated to benefit
employees or directors or past employees or directors
of the Company or its predecessors in business, or the

.




{12}

(12)

{13)

{14)

(15)

(16)

dependants or connections of any such persons; and to
grant pensions and allowances, and to make payments
towards insurance; and to subscribe or guarantee money
for charitable or benevolent objects, or for any
exhibition, or for any public, general, or useful
object.

To promote any other company or companies for the
purpose of acquiring or taking over all or any of the
property, rights, and liabilities of the Company, or
for any other purpose which may seem directly or
indirectly calculated to benefit the Company .

To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire, or
otherwise acquire any movable or immovable property and
any rights or privileges which the Company may think
necessary or convenient for the purposes cf its
business, and in particular any land, buildings,
eagements, machinery, plant, and stock-in-trade.

To construct, improve, maintain, develop, work, manage,
carry out, or control any-buildings, works, factories,
mills, roads, ways, tramways, railways, branches or
sidings, bridges, reservoirs, water-courses, wharves,
warehouses, electric works, shops, stores, and other
works, and conveniences ° which may seem calculated
directly ox indirectly to advance the Company’s
interest; and to contribute to, subsidize, or otherwise
assist or take part in the -construction, improvement,
maintenance, development, working, management, carrying
out, . or control thereof. .- : :

To guarantee and give guarantees or indemnities for the
payment of money or the performance of contracts or
obligationg by any person or company.

To lend and advance money or give credit to any person
or company and on such terms as may be considered
expedient, and either with or without security; and to
Secure or undertake in any way the repayment of moneys
lent or advanced to or the liabilities incurred by any
person or company, and otherwise to assist any person
or company.

Te borrow or raise or secure the payment of money in
such manner as the Company may think £it and to secure
the same or the repayment or performance of any debt,
liability, contract, guarantee or other engagement
incurred or to be entered into by the Company in any
way and in particular by the issue of debentures
perpetual or otherwise, charged upon all or any of the
Company’ s property (both present and future), including
its uncalled capital; and to purchase, redeem, or pay
off any such securities.
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(17)

(18)

(19)

{ (20)

(21}

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

To invest and deal with the money of the Company not
immediately required in such manner as may from time to
time be thought fit.

To remunerate any person or company for services
rendered, or to be rendered, in placing or assisting to
place or guaranteeing the placing of any of the shares
in the Company’s capital ox any debentures, or other
securities of the Company, or in or about the
organization, formation, or promotion of the Company or
the conduct of its business.

To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, execute, and
issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, bills of
lading, and other negotiable or transferable

instruments.

To sell or dispose of the undertaking of the Company or
any part thereof for such consideration as the Company
way think fit, and in particular for shares,
debentures, or securities of any other company having
objects altogether or in part similar to those of the

Company.

To adopt such means of making known and advertising the
business and products of the Company as amy seem
expedient.

To apply for, -secure, ‘acquire by grant, legislative
enactment, assignment, .. .transfer, .purchase, or
otherwise, and to exercise, carry out, and enjoy any
charter, licence; :'power, authority : -franchise,
concession, right, or privilege, which any Government
or authority or any corporation or other public body
may be empowered to grant; and to pay for, aid in, and
contribute towards carrying the same into effect; and
to appropriate any of the Company‘s shares, debentures,
or other securities and assets to defray the necessary
costs, charges, and expenses thereof.

To apply for, promote, and obtain any statute, order,
regulation, or other authorisation or enactment which
may seem calculated directly or indirectly to benefit
the Company; and to oppose any bills, proceedings, or
applications which may seem calculated directly or
indirectly to prejudice the Company’s interests.

To procure the Company to be registered or recognized
in any country or place outside the Republic of

Singapore.

To sell, improve, manage, develop, exchange, lease,
dispose of, turn to account, or otherwise deal with all
or any part of the property and rights of the Company .



(26) To issue and allot fully or partly paid shares in the
capital of the Company in payment or part payment of
any movable or immovable property purchased or
otherwise acquired by the Company or any services
rendered to the Company.

(27) To distribute any of the property of the Company among
the members in kind or otherwise but so that no
distribution amounting to a reduction of capital shall
be made without the sanction required by law.

{28) To take or hold mortgages, liens, and charges to secure
payment of the purchase price, or any unpaid balance of
the purchase price, of any part of the Company’s
property of whatsoever kind sold by the Company, or any
money due to the Company from purchasers and others.

{(29) To undertake and transact all kinds of agency ox
secretarial business and also to undertake and execute
any trusts, the undertaking whereof may seem desirable,
and either gratuitously or otherwise.

(30) To transact any lawful business in aid of the Republic
of Singapore in the prosecution of any war or
hostilities in which the Republic of Singapore is
engaged.

{31) To carry out all or any of the objects of the Company
and do all or any of the above things in any part of
the world and either as principal, agent, contractor,
or trustee, or otherwise, and by or through trustees or
agents or otherwise, and either alone or in conjunction
with others.

{32) To do all such other things as are incidental or
conducive to the attainment of the objects and the
exercise of the powers of the Company.

PROVIDED ALWAYS that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to
empowexr the Company to carry on the business of banking or insurance.

AND IT IS HEREBY DECLARED that the word "company” in this Memorandum
when not referring to this Company shall be deemed to include any -
corporation partnership association club or other body of persons whether
incorporated or not and wherever incorporated or domiciled and whether now
existing or hereafter to be formed AND further that unless the context or
subject matter is inconsistent therewith words signifying the singular
number shall be deemed and taken to include the plural and vice versa AND
further that the objects specified in each of the paragraphs in this
Memorandum shall be regarded as independent objects, and accordingly,
shall be in no wise limited or restricted (except when otherwise expressed
in such paragraph), by reference to the objects indicated in any other

~
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paragraph or the name of the Company, but may be carried out in as full
and ample a manner and construed in as wide a sense as if each of the said
paragraphs defined the objects of a separate, distinct and independent

company .

4. The liability of the members is limited.

5. The original capital of the Company is $100,000/- divided into
100,000 shares of $1/- each, and the Company shall have power to increase
or reduce the capital to consolidate or subdivide the shares into shares
of larger or smaller amounts, and to issue all or any part of the original
or any additional capital as fully paid or partly paid shares and with any
special or preferential rights or privileges or subject to any special
terms or conditions, and either with or without any special designation,
and also from time toc time to alter, modify, commute, abrogate or deal
with any such rights, privileges, terms, conditions or designations in
accordance with the regulations for the time being of the Company.




NAMES, ADDRESSES AND OCCUPATIONS
OF SUBSCRIBERS

Number of shares taken
by each Subscriber.

Eaaee————
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he_

SHARMINT CHITRAN ONE (1)
NO. 26 JALAN INSAF ORDINARY
SINGAPORE 578019
SINGAPOREAN
ADVOCATE & SOLICITOR

b -~
TAN SU MAY ONE (1)
27 HOLLAND HILL - ORDINARY
#04-07 '
SINGAPORE 278741
SINGAPOREAN
ADVOCATE & SOLICITOR

— —_—

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES TAKEN

TWO (2) ORDINARY

Dated this 6th day of March

Witness to the above gignatures:-

19%6

-

TAN LING LING SELENE
Advocate & Solicitor,
c/o Allen & Gledhill,
Advocates & Solicitors,
36 Robinson Road, -
#18-01 City House,

Singapore 068877



1.

PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD

(Adopted by Special Resolution passed on 26th March 2007)

PRELIMINARY

The regulations contained in Table “A” in the Fourth Schedule to:

the Act shall not apply to the Company, but the following shall, subject to repeal,
addition and alteration as provided by the Act or these Articles, be the regulations

of the Company.

2.

In these Articles, if not inconsistent with the subject or context,

the words standing in the first column of the Table next hereinafter contained
shall bear the meanings set opposite to them respectively in the second column

thereof-
WORDS

“The Act”

“These
Articles”

“The Company”

MEANINGS

The Companies Act, Cap. 50 or any statutory
modification, amendment or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force or any and every other act for
the time being in force concerning companies and
affecting the Company and any reference fo any
provision of the Act is to that provision as so modified,
amended or re-enacted or contained in any such
subsequent Companies Act.

These Articles of Association or other regulations of the
Company for the time being in force.

The abovenamed Company by whatever name from
time to time called.

Table “A” not to
apply.

Interpretation.
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“Auditors”

“Director”

“Directors”

“Dividend”

“Member”

“Month”

“Office”

“Paid Up®
“Register”

“Seal’
“Secretary”
“Singapore”
"Statutes”
us$n
“Writing” and
“Written”

“Year”

The auditors for the time being of the Company.
Includes any person acting as a Director of the
Company and includes any person duly appointed and
acting for the time being as an Alternate Director.

The Directors for the time being of the Company or
such number of them as have authority to act for the
Company.

Includes bonus.
A Member of the Company, except that, where the Act
requires, excludes the Company where it is a member

by reason of its holding of its shares as treasury
shares.

Calendar month.

The Registered Office of the Company for the time
being.

includes credited as paid up.
The Register of Members.

The Common Seal of the Company or in appropriate
cases the Official Seal or duplicate Common Seal.

The Secretary or Secretaries appointed under these
Articles and shall include any person entitled to perform
the duties of Secretary temporarily.

The Republic of Singapore.

The Act and every other Act for the time being in force
concerning companies and affecting the Company.

The fawfui currency of Singapore.
Includes printing, lithography, typewriting and any other
mode of representing or reproducing words in a visible

form.

Calendar Year.

Words denoting the singular number only shall include the plural and vice versa.

Words denoting the masculine gender only shall include the feminine gender.
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Words denoting persons shall include corporations.

A reference in these Articles to “holders” of shares or a class of shares shall,
except where otherwise provided, exclude the Company in relation to shares held
by it as treasury shares.

A reference in these Articles fo the Directors shall, in the case where the
Company has only one Director, be construed as a reference to that Director.

A reference in these Articles to the doing of any act by two or more Directors
shall, in the case where the Company has only one Director, be construed as the
doing of that act by that Director.

Any reference in these Arlicles to any enactment is a reference to that enactment
as for the time being amended or enacted.

Save as aforesaid, any word or expression used in the Act and the Interpretation
Act, Cap. 1 shall, if not inconsistent with the subject or context, bear the same
meaning in these Articles.

The headnotes and marginal notes are inserted for convenience only and shall
not affect the construction of these Articles.

BUSINESS

3. Subject to the provisions of the Act, any branch or kind of
business which by the Memorandum of Association of the Company or these
Articles is expressly or by implication authorised to be undertaken by the
Company may be undertaken by the Directors at such time or times as they shali
think fit, and further may be suffered by them to be in abeyance, whether such
branch or kind of business may have been actually commenced or not, so long
as the Directors may deem it expedient not to commence or proceed with such
branch or kind of business.

PRIVATE COMPANY
4, The Company is a private company, and accordingly:

(a) the number of the Members (not including persons who
are in the employment of the Company or of its
subsidiary and persons who having been formerly in the
employment of the Company or of its subsidiary were
while in the employment and have continued after the
determination of that employment to be Members) shall
be limited to fitty. Provided that for the purposes of this
provision where fwo or more persons hold one or more
shares in the Company jointly they shall be treated as a
single Member; and

12U
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(b) the right to transfer the shares of the Company shall be
restricted in the manner hereinafter appearing.

SHARES

5! {a) Save o the extent permitted by the Act, none of the
funds of the Company or of any subsidiary thereof shall be directly or indirectly
employed in the purchase or subscription of or in loans upon the security of the
Company's shares.

{b) Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 5(a) but subject
to the Act, the Company may purchase or otherwise acquire its issued shares on
such terms and in such manner as the Company may from time to time think fit
If required by the Act, any share that is so purchased or acquired by the
Company shall, unless held in treasury in accordance with the Act, be deemed to
be cancelled immediately on purchase or acquisition by the Company. On the
cancellation of a share as aforesaid, the rights and privileges attached to that
share shall expire. in any other instance, the Company may hold or deal with any
such share which is so purchased or acquired by it in such manner as may be
permitted by, and in accordance with, the Act.

6. Save as provided by Section 161 of the Act, no shares may be
issued by the Directors without the prior approval of the Company in General
Meeting but subject thereto and to the provisions of these Articles, the Directors
may zllot and issue shares or grant options over or otherwise dispose of the
same to such persons on such terms and conditions and at such time as the
Company in General Meeting may approve.

7. The rights attached to shares issued upon special conditions
shall be clearly defined in the Memorandum of Association of the Company or
these Articles. Without prejudice to any special right previously conferred on the
holders of any existing shares or class of shares but subject to the Act and these
Articles, shares in the Company may be issued by the Directors and any such
shares may be issued with such preferred, deferred, or other special rights or
such restrictions, whether with regard to dividend, voting, return of capital or
otherwise as the Directors may determine.

8. The Company shall not exercise any right in respect of treasury
shares other than as provided by the Act. Subject thereto, the Company may
deal with its treasury shares in the manner authorised by, or prescribed
pursuant fo, the Act,

9. if at any time the share capitat is divided into different classes,
the rights attached to any class (unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue
of the shares of that class) may, subject to the provisions of the Act, whether or
not the Company is being wound up, be varied or abrogated with the sanction of
a Special Resolution passed at a separate General Meeting of the holders of
shares of the class and to every such Special Resolution the provisions of
Section 184 of the Act shall with such adaptations as are necessary apply. To
every such separate General Meeting the provisions of these Articles relating to

Prohibition
against financiai
assistance.,

Issue of Shares.

Special Rights.

Treasury Shares.

Variation of
rights.
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General Mestings shall mutatis mutandis apply. Provided Always That:

(&) the necessary quorum shall be two persons at least
holding or representing by proxy or by attorney one-third
of the issued shares of the class and that any holder of
shares of the class present in person or by proxy or by
attorney may demand a poll, but where the necessary
majority for such a Special Resolution is not obtained at

the Meeting, consent in writing if obtained from the.

holders of three-fourths of the issued shares of the class
concemed within two months of the Meeting shall be as
valid and effectual as a Special Resolution carried at the
Meeting; or

(b) where all the issued shares of the class are held by one
person, the necessary quorum shall be one person and
such holder of shares of the class present in person or
by proxy or by attomey may demand a poli.

10. The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class
issued with preferred or other rights shall, uniess otherwise expressly provided by
the terms of issue of the shares of that class or by these Articles as are in force at
the time of such issue, be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further
shares ranking equally therewith.

1. The Company may pay commissions or brokerage on any issue
of shares at such rate or amount and in such manner as the Directors may deem
fit. Such commission or brokerage may be satisfied by the payment of cash or the
allotment of fully or partly paid shares or partly in one way and partly in the other.

12. If any shares of the Company are issued for the purpose of
raising money to defray the expenses of the construction of any works or the
provisions of any plant which cannot be made profitable for a long period, the
Company may, subject to the conditions and restrictions mentioned in the Act pay
interest on so much of the share capital as is for the time being paid up and may
charge the same fo capital as part of the cost of the construction or provision.

13. Except as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the
Company as holding any share upon any trust and the Company shall not be
bound by or compelled in any way to recognise (even when having notice
thereof) any equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any share or any
interest in any fractional part of a share or {except only as by these Atticles or by
law otherwise provided) any other rights in respect of any share, except an
absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder.

14. If two or more persons are registered as joint holders of any
share, any one of such persons may give effectual receipts for any dividend
payable in respect of such share and the joint holders of a share shall, subject to
the provisions of the Act, be severally as well as jointly liable for the payment of

Creation or issue
of further shares
with special
rights.

Power to
pay
commission
and
brokerage.

Power to charge

interest on
capital.

Exclusion of
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all instalments and calls and interest due in respect of such shares. Such joint
holders shall be deemed to be one Member and the delivery of a certificate for a
share to one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders.

15. No person shall be recognised by the Company as having title to
a fractional part of a share or otherwise than as the sole or a joint holder of the
entirety of stich share.

16. Iif by the conditions of allotment of any shares the whole or any
part of the amount of the issue price thereof shall be payable by instalments,
every such instaiment shall, when due, be paid to the Company by the person
who for the time being shall be the registered holder of the share or his personal
representatives, but this provision shall not affect the liability of any alloftee who
may have agreed to pay the same.

17. The certificate of titie to shares in the capital of the Company
shall be issued under the Seal in such form as the Directors shall from time to
time prescribe and shall bear the autographic or facsimile signatures of at least
one Director and the Secretary or some other person appointed by the Directors,
and shall specify the number and class of shares to which it relates and the
amount paid and amount (if any) unpaid thereon. The facsimile signatures may
be reproduced by mechanical or other means provided the method or system of
reproducing signatures has first been approved by the Auditors.

18. Every person whose name is entered as a Member in the
Register shall be entitled within two months after allotment or within one month
after the lodgment of any transfer to one certificate for all his shares of any one
class or to several certificates in reasonable denominations each for a part of the
shares so allotted or transferred. Where a Member transfers part only of the
shares comprised in a certificate or where a Member requires the Company to
cancel any certificate or ceriificates and issue new certificates for the purpose of
subdividing his holding in a different manner the old certificate or certificates shall
be cancelled and a new certificate or certificates for the balance of such shares
issued in lieu thereof and the Member shall pay a fee not exceeding S$2/- for
each such new certificate as the Directors may determine.

19. if any certificate or other document of title to shares or
debentures be wom out or defaced, then upon production thereof to the
Directors, they may order the same to be cancelled and may issue a new
certificate in lieu thereof. For every certificate so issued there shall be paid to the
Company a fee not exceeding S$2/- as the Directors may determine. Subject to
the provisions of the Act and the requirements of the Directors thereunder, if any
certificate or document be lost or destroyed or stolen, then upon proof thereof to
the satisfaction of the Directors and on such indemnity as the Directors deem
adequate being given, and on the payment of a fee not exceeding S$2/- as the
Directors may determine, a new certificate or document in lieu thereof shall be
given to the person entitled to such lost or destroyed or stolen certificate or

document.
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RESTRICTION ON TRANSFER OF SHARES

20. Subject to the restrictions of these Articles, any Member may
transfer all or any of his shares, but every fransfer must be in writing and in the
usual common form, or in any other form which the Directors may approve. The
instrument of transfer of a share shall be signed both by the transferor and by the
transferee, and by the withess or witnesses thereto and the transferor shall be
deemed to remain the holder of the share until the name of the transferee is
entered in the Register in respect thereof. Shares of different classes shall not
be comprised in the same instrument of transfer.

21. All instruments of fransfer which shall be registered shall be
retained by the Company, but any instrument of transfer which the Directors may
refuse to register shall (except in any case of fraud) be returned to the party
presenting the same.

22, No share shall in any circumstances be transferred to any infant
or bankrupt or person of unsound mind.

23. The Directors may, in their absolute discretion, decline to
register any transfer of shares on which the Company has a lien or to a person of
whom they do not approve but shall in such event, within ocne month after the
date on which the fransfer was lodged with the Company send to the transferor
and transferee notice of the refusal. If the Directors refuse to register a transfer
they shall within one month of the date of application for the transfer by notice in
writing to the applicant state the facts which are considered to justify the refusal
to register the transfer.

24. The Directors may decline to register any instrument of transfer
unless:

(a) such fee not exceeding S$2/- or such other sum as the
Directors may from time to time require under the
provisions of these Articles, is paid to the Company in
respect thereof; and

{b) the instrument of transfer is deposited at the Office or at
such other place (if any) as the Directors may appoint
accompanied by a certificate of payment of stamp duty
(if any), the certificates of the shares fo which the
transfer relates and such other evidence as the Directors
may reasonably require to show the right of the
transferor to make the transfer and, if the instrument of
transfer is executed by some other person on his behalf,
the authority of the person so to do.

25. The Company shall provide a book to be called “Register of
Transfers® which shall be kept under the control of the Directors, and in which
shall be entered the particulars of every transfer of shares.

\28
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28. The Register may be closed at such times and for such periods
as the Directors may from time fo time determine not exceeding in the whole
thirty days in any Year.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

27. In case of the death of a Member, the survivor or survivors,
where the deceased was a joint holder, and the executors or administrators of the
deceased, where he was a sole or only surviving holder, shall be the only
persons recognised by the Company as having any fitle to his interest in the
shares, but nothing herein shall release the estale of a deceased Member
(whether sole or joint) from any Hiability in respect of any share held by him.

28. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the
death or bankruptcy of any Member may, upon producing such evidence of title
as the Directors shall require, be registered himself as holder of the share upon
giving to the Company notice in writing of his desire or transfer such share to
some other person. If the person so becoming entitied shall elect to be
registered himself, he shall deliver or send to the Company a notice in writing
signed by him stating that he so elects. If he shall elect to have another person
registered he shall testify his election by executing to that person a transfer of the
share. All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these Articles relating fo
the right to transfer and the registration of transfers shall be applicable to any
such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death or bankruptcy of the Member
had not occurred and the notice or transfer were a transfer executed by such

Member.

29. Save as otherwise provided by or in accordance with these
Articles a person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or
bankruptcy of a Member shall be entiled to the same dividends and other
advantages to which he would be entitled if he were the registered holder of the
share except that he shall not be entitled in respect thereof to exercise any right
conferred by membership in relation to Meetings of the Company until he shall
have been registered as a Member in respect of the share.

30. There shall be paid to the Company in respect of the registration
of any probate, letters of administration, certificate of marriage or death, power of
attorney or other document relating to or affecting the title to any shares, such fee
not exceeding S$2/- as the Directors may from time to time require or prescribe.

CALLS ON SHARES

31. The Directors may from time to time make such calls as they
think fit upon the Members in respect of any moneys unpaid on their shares and
not by the terms of the issue thereof made payable at fixed times, and each
Member shall (subject to receiving at least fourteen days' notice specifying the
time or times and place of payment) pay to the Company at the time or times and
place so specified the amount called on his shares. A call may be revoked or
postponed as the Directors may determine.

Closure of
Register.

Transmission
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32. A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the
resolution of the Directors authorising the call was passed and may be made
payable by instalments.

33. If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the
day appointed for payment thereof, the person from whom the sum is due shall
pay interest on the sum due from the day appointed for payment thereof to the
time of actual payment at such rate not exceeding ten per cent per annum as the
Directors determine, but the Directors shall be at liberty to waive payment of such
interest wholly or in part.

34, Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes
payable upon allotment or at any fixed date, shall for all purposes of these
Articles be deemed to be a call duly made and payable on the date, on which, by
the terms of issue, the same becomes payable, and in case of non-payment all
the relevant provisions of these Articles as to payment of interest and expenses,
forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had become payable by virtue of
a call duly made and notified.

35. The Directors may on the issue of shares differentiate between
the holders as to the amount of calls to be paid and the times of payments.

36. The Directors may, if they think fit, receive from any Member
willing to advance the same all or any part of the moneys uncalled and unpaid
upon the shares held by him and such payments in advance of calls shall
extinguish, so far as the same shall extend, the liability upon the shares in
respect of which they are made, and upon the moneys so received or so much
thereof as from time to time exceeds the amount of the calis then made upon the
shares concemed the Company may pay interest at such rate not exceeding
eight per cent per annum as the Member paying such sum and the Directors

agree upon.
FORFEITURE AND LIEN

37. If any Member fails to pay in full any call or instalment of a call
on the day appointed for payment thereof, the Directors may at any time
thereafter serve a notice on such Member requiring payment of so much of the
call or instalment as is unpaid together with any interest and expenses which may
have accrued.

38. The notice shall name a further day (not being less than fourteen
days from the date of service of the notice) on or before which and the place
where the payment required by the notice is to be made, and shall state that in
the event of non-payment in accordance therewith the shares on which the call
was made will be liable to be forfeited.

39. If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not
complied with, any share in respect of which such notice has been given may at
any time thereafter, before payment of all calls and interest and expenses due in
respect thereof be forfeited by a resolution of the Directors to that effect. Such

Yo
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forfeiture shall include all dividends declared in respect of the forfeited share and
not actually paid before the forfeiture. The Direciors may accept a surrender of
any share liable to be forfeited hereunder.

40. A share so forfeited or surrendered shall become the property of
the Company and may be sold, re-aliotted or otherwise disposed of either to the
person who was before such forfeiture or surrender the holder thereof or entitled
thereto, or to any other person, upon such terms and in such manner as the
Directors shall think fit, and at any time before a sale, re-allotment or disposition
the forfeiture or surrender may be cancelled on such terms as the Directors think
fit To give effect to any such sale, the Directors may, if necessary, authorise
some person to transfer a forfeited or surrendered share to any such person as
aforesaid.

41, A Member whose shares have been forfeited or surrendered
shall cease to be a Member in respect of the shares, but shall noiwithstanding
the forfeiture or surrender remain liable to pay to the Company all moneys which
at the date of forfeiture or sumender were payable by him to the Company in
respect of the shares with interest thereon at eight per cent per annum (or such
lower rate as the Directors may approve) from the date of forfeiture or surrender
until payment, but such liability shall cease if and when the Company receives
payment in full of all such moneys in respect of the shares and the Directors may
waive payment of such interest either wholly or in part.

42, The Company shall have a first and paramount lien and charge
on every share (not being a fully paid share) registered in the name of each
Member (whether solely or jointly with others) and on the dividends declared or
payable in respect thereof for all calls and instaiments due on any such share
and interest and expenses thereon but such fien shall only be upon the specific
shares in respect of which such calls or instalments are due and unpaid and on
all dividends from time tfo time declared in respect of the shares. The Directors
may resolve that any share shall for some specified period be exempt from the
provisions of this Article.

43, The Company may sell in such manner as the Directors think fit
any share on which the Company has a lien, but no sale shall be made unless
some sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable nor until the
expiration of fourteen days after notice in writing stating and demanding payment
of the sum payable and giving notice of intention to sell in default, shall have
been given to the registered holder for the time being of the share or the person
entitled thereto by reason of his death or bankruptcy. To give effect to any such
sale, the Directors may authorise some person to transfer the shares soid to the
purchaser thereof.

44, The proceeds of the sale shali be received by the Company and
applied in payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists
as is presently payable and the residue, if any, shall be paid to the person entitied
to the shares at the date of the sale.

45, A statutory declaration in writing that the declarant is a Director
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of the Company and that a share has been duly forfeited or surrendered or sold
to satisfy a lien of the Company on a date stated in the declaration shall be
conclusive evidence of the facts stated therein as against all persons claiming to
be entitied to the share, and such declaration and the receipt of the Company for
the consideration (if any) given for the share on the sale, re-allotment or disposal
thereof together with the certificate of proprietorship of the share under Seal
delivered to a purchaser or allottee thereof shall (subject to the execution of a
transfer if the same be required) constitute a good title to the share and the
person to whom the share is sold, re-allotted or disposed of shall be registered as
the holder of the share and shall not be bound to see to the application of the
purchase money (if any) nor shall his titie to the share be affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, surrender,
sale, re-allotment or disposal of the share.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

48, Subject to any special rights for the time being attached to any
existing class of shares, any new shares in the Company shall be issued upon
such terms and conditions and with such rights and privileges annexed thereto as
the General Meeting resolving upon the creation thereof shall direct and if no
direction be given as the Directors shall determine subject to the provisions of
these Articles and in particular (but without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing) such shares may be issued with a preferential or qualified right to
dividends and in the distribution of assets of the Company or otherwise.

47. Unless otherwise determined by the Company in General
Meeting any new shares shall before issue be offered in the first instance to all
the then holders of any class of shares in proportion as nearly as may be to the
number of existing shares to which they are entitled. In offering such shares in
the first instance to all the then holders of any class of shares the offer shall be
made by notice specifying the number of shares offered and limiting the time
within which the offer if not accepted will be deemed to be declined and after the
expiration of that time or on the receipt of an intimation from the person to whom
the offer is made that he declines to accept the shares offered, the Directors may
dispose of those shares in such manner as they think most beneficial to the
Company and the Directors may dispose of or not issue any such shares which
by reason of the proportion borne by them to the number of holders entitled to
any such offer or by reason of any other difficulty in apportioning the same
cannot, in the opinion of the Directors, be conveniently offered under this Article.

48, Except so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issue or
by these Articles all new shares shall be subject to the provisions of these Articles

with reference to allotments, payment of calls, liens, transfers, transmissions,
forfeiture and otherwise.

49 The Company may by Ordinary Resolution:
(a) consolidate and divide ail or any of its shares;

(b) subdivide its shares or any of them (subject nevertheless
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to the provisions of the Act). Provided always that in
such subdivision the proportion between the amount
paid and the amount (if any) unpaid on each reduced
share shall be the same as it was in the case of the
share from which the reduced share is derived; and

{c) subject to the provisions of these Articles and the Act,
convert any class of shares into any other class of
shares.

50. The Company may by Special Resolution reduce its share
capital in any manner and with and subject to any incident authorised and
consent required by law.

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, upon
cancellation of a share purchased or otherwise acquired by the Company
pursuant to these Articles and the Act, the number of issued shares of the
Company shall be diminished by the number of the shares so cancelied, and,
where any such cancelled share was purchased or acquired out of the capital of
the Company, the amount of share capital of the Company shall be reduced
accordingly.

STOCK

51. The Company may by Ordinary Resolution convert any paid up
shares into stock and may from time to time by like resolution reconvert any stock
into paid up shares. :

52. The holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof
in the same manner and subject to the same Articles as and subject to which the
shares from which the stock arose might previously to conversion have been
transferred or as near thereto as circumstances admit but no stock shall be
transferable except in such units as the Directors may from time to time
determine.

53. The holders of stock shall, according to the number of stock
units held by them, have the same rights, privileges and advantages as regards
dividend, return of capital, voting and other matters, as if they held the shares
from which the stock arose; but no such privilege or advantage (except as
regards dividend and return of capital and the assets on winding up) shall be
conferred by the number of stock units which would not if existing in shares have
conferred that privilege or advantage; and no such conversion shall affect or
prejudice any preference or other special privileges attached to the shares so
converted.

54, All such of the provisions of these Articles as are applicable to
paid up shares shall apply to stock and the words “share” and “shareholder” or
similar expressions herein shall include “stock” or “stockholder”.
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GENERAL MEETINGS

55. (a) Unless otherwise determined by the Company in
accordance with Section 175A of the Act, the Company shall in each Year hoid a
General Meeting as its Annual General Meeting in addition to any other meetings
in that Year and not more than fifteen months shall elapse between the date of
one Annual General Meeting of the Company and that of the next: provided that
so long as the Company holds its First Annual General Meeting within eighteen
months of its incorporation, it need not hold it in the year of its incorporation or in
the following year.

{b) All General Meetings other than Annual General
Meetings shall be called Extraordinary General Meetings.

56, The time and place of any General Meeting shall be determined
by the Directors.

67. The Directors may, whenever they think fit, convene an
Extraordinary General Meeting and Extraordinary General Meetings shall also be
convened on such requisition or, in default, may be convened by such
requisitionists, as provided by Section 176 of the Act. If at any time there are not
within Singapore sufficient Directors capable of acting to form a quorum at a
meeting of Directors, any Director may convene an Extraordinary General
Meeting in the same manner as nearly as possible as that in which meetings may
be convened by the Directors.

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

58. Subject to the provisions of the Act, at least fourteen days' notice
in writing (exclusive both of the day on which the notice is served or deemed to
be served and of the day for which the notice is given) of every General Meeting
shall be given in the manner hereinafter mentioned to such persons (including the
Auditors) as are under the provisions herein contained and the Act entitied to
receive notice from the Company. Provided that a General Meeting
notwithstanding that it has been called by a shorter notice than that specified
above shall be deemed to have been duly called if it is so agreed:

(a) in the case of an Annual General Meeting by all the
Members entitled to attend and vote thereat: and

(b) in the case of an Extraordinary General Meeting by that
number or majority in number of the Members having a
right fo attend and vote thereat, being a majority together
holding not less than 95 per cent. of the total voting
rights of all the Members having a right to vote at that
General Meeting.

Provided also that the accidental omission to give notice to, or
the non-receipt by any person entitled thereto, shall not invalidate the
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proceedings at any General Meeting.

58, (a) Every notice calling a General Meeting shall specify the
place and the day and hour of the Meeting, and there shall appear with
reasonable prominence in every such notice a statement that a Member entitled
to attend and vote is entitied to appoint a proxy to attend and to vote instead of
him and that a proxy need not be a Member.

{b) In the case of an Annual General Meeting, the notice
shall also specify the Meeting as such.

(c) In the case of any General Meeting at which business
other than routine business is to be transacted, the notice shall specify the
general nature of the business: and if any resolution is to be proposed as a
Special Resolution or as requiring special notice, the notice shall contain a
statement to that effect.

60. Routine business shall mean and include only business
transacted at an Annual General Meeting of the following classes, that is to say:

{(a) declaring dividends;

(b) reading, considering and adopting the balance sheet,
the reports of the Directors and Auditors, and other
accounts and documents required to be annexed to the
balance sheet;

(c) appointing Auditors and fixing the remuneration of
Auditors or determining the manner in which such
remuneration is to be fixed; and

{d) fixing the remuneration of the Directors proposed to be
paid under Article 88.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

61. No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting uniess
a quorum is present. Save as herein otherwise provided, two Members shall form
a guorum save that;

(@) in the event of a corporation being beneficially entitled to
the whole of the issued shares in the capital of the
Company one person representing such corporation
shall be a quorum and shall be deemed to constitute a
Meeting and, if applicable, the provisions of Section 179
of the Act shall apply; and

{b) in the event the Company has only one Member, the
Company may pass a resolution by that Member
recording the resolution and signing the record in
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accordance with the provisions of Section 184G of the
Act.

For the purpose of this Arficle, “Member® includes a person
attending by proxy or by attorney or as representing a corporation which is a
Member.

62. if within half an hour from the time appointed for the Meeting a
quorum is not present, the Meeting if convened on the requisition of Members
shall be dissolved. In any other case it shall stand adjourned to the same day in
the next week at the same time and place, or to such other day and at such other
time and place as the Directors may determine, and if at such adjourned Meeting
a quorum is not present within fifteen minutes from the time appointed for holding
the Meeting, the Meeting shall be dissolved. No notice of any such adjournment
as aforesaid shall be required to be given to the Members.

63. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Members may
participate in a General Meeting by means of a conference telephone or a
video conference telephone or similar communications equipment by which all
persons participating in the General Meeting are able to hear and be heard by
all other Members without the need for a Member to be in the physical
presence of another Member(s) and participation in the General Meeting in this
manner shall be deemed to constitute presence in person at such mesting.
The Members participating in any such General Meeting shall be counted in the
quorum for such General Meeting and subject to there being a requisite quorum
under these Articles, all resolutions agreed by the Members in such General
Meeting shall be deemed to be as effective as a resolution passed at a meeting
in person of the Members duly convened and held. A General Meeting
conducted by means of a conference telephone or a video conference
telephone or similar communications equipment as aforesaid is deemed to be
held at the piace agreed upon by the Members attending the General Meeting,
provided that at least one of the Members present at the General Meeting was
at that place for the duration of the General Meeting.

64. Subject to any additional requirements as may be imposed by
the Act, all resolutions of the Members shall be adopted by a simple majority vote
of the Members present and voting.

65. Subject to the provisions of the Act:

{a) a Special Resolution may be passed by written means if
the resolution indicates that it is a Special Resolution
and if it has been formally agreed on any date by one or
more Members who on that date represent at least 75
per cent. of the total voting rights of all Members who on
that date would have the right fo vote on that resolution
at a General Meeting of the Company; and

(b) an Ordinary Resolution is passed by written means if the
resolution does not indicate that it is a Special
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Resolution and if it has been formally agreed on any
date by one or more Members who on that date
represent a majority of the total voting rights of ali
Members who on that date would have the right to vote
on that resolution at a General Meeting of the Company.

A Special or Ordinary Resolution passed by written means may
consist of several documents in the like form each signed by one or more of the
Members who have the right to vote on that resolution at a General Meeting of
the Company.

685. The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall preside as
Chairman at every General Meeting. If there be no such Chairman or if at any
Meeting he be not present within ten minutes after the time appointed for holding
the Meeting or be unwilling to act, the Members present shall choose some
Director to be Chairman of the Meeting or, if no Director be present or if all the
Directors present decline to take the Chair, one of their number present, o be
Chairman.

67. The Chairman may, with the consent of any Meeting at which a
quorum is present (and shall if so directed by the Meeting) adjourn the Meeting
from time to time (or sine die) and from place to place, but no business shall be
transacted at any adjourned Meeting except business which might lawfully have
been transacted at the Meeting from which the adjournment took place. When a
Meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more or sine die, notice of the adjoumned
Meeting shall be given as in the case of the original Meeting. Save as aforesaid,
it shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business
to be transacted at an adjourned Meeting.

68. At any General Meeting a resolution put to the vote of the
Meeting shall be decided on a show of hands uniess a poll be (before or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands) demanded:;

(a) by the Chairman; or

(b) by at least one Member present in person or by proxy or
by attorney or in the case of a corporation by a
representative and entitled to vote at the meeting.

Provided Always that no poll shall be demanded on the election
of a Chairman or on a question of adjournment. Unless a poll be so demanded
(and the demand be not withdrawn) a declaration by the Chairman that a
resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by a particular majority or
lost and an entry to that effect in the minute book shall be conclusive evidence of
the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour
of or against the resolution. A demand for a poli may be withdrawn.

69. if 2 poll be duly demanded (and the demand be not withdrawn) it
shail be taken in such manner (including the use of ballot or voting papers) as the
Chairman may direct and the result of a poll shall be deemed to be the resolution
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of the Meeting at which the poll was demanded. The Chairman may, and if so
requested shall, appoint scrutineers and may adjourn the Meeting to some place
and time fixed by him for the purpose of declaring the result of the poll.

70. if any votes be counted which ought not to have been counted or
might have been rejected, the error shali not vitiate the result of the voting unless
it be pointed out at the same Meeting or at any adjoumment thereof and not in
any case unless it shall in the opinion of the Chairman be of sufficient magnitude.

71. In the case of equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or
on a poll, the Chairman of the Meeting at which the show of hands takes place or
at which the poll is demanded shall be entitled to a second or casting vote.

72. A poll demanded on any question shall be taken either
immediately or at such subsequent time (not being more than thirty days from the
date of the Meeting) and place as the Chairman may direct. No notice need be
given of a poll not taken immediately.

73. The demand for a poll shall not prevent the continuance of a
Meeting for the transaction of any business, other than the question on which the
poll has been demanded.

VOTES OF MEMBERS

74. Subject to these Articles and to any special rights or restrictions
as to voting attached to any class of shares hereinafter issued on a show of
hands every Member entitled to vote who is present in person or by proxy or
attomey or in the case of a corporation by a representative shall have one vote
and on a poll every such Member shall have one vote for every share of which he
is the holder.

75, Where there are joint registered holders of any share any one of
such persons may vote and be reckoned in a quorum at any Meeting either
personally or by proxy or by attomey or in the case of a corporation by a
representative as if he were solely entitled thereio and if more than one of such
joint holders be so present at any Meeting that one of such persons so present
whose name stands first in the Register in respect of such share shall alone be
entitied to vote in respect thereof. Several executors or administrators of a
deceased Member in whose name any share stands shall for the purpose of this
Article be deemed joint holders thereof.

76. A Member of unsound mind or whose person or estate is liable
to be dealt with in any way under the law relating to mental disorders may vote
whether on a show of hands or on a poll by his committee, curator bonis or stich
other person as properly has the management of his estate and any such
committee, curator bonis or other person may vote by proxy or attorney.
Provided that such evidence as the Directors may require of the authority of the
person claiming to vote shall have been deposited at the Office not less than
forty-eight hours before the time appointed for holding the Meeting.
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77. Subject to the provisions of these Articles and the Act every
Member shall be entitied to be present and to vote at any General Meeting either
personally or by proxy or by attorney or in the case of a corporation by a
representative and to be reckoned in a quorum in respect of shares fully paid and
in respect of partly paid shares where calls are not due and unpaid.

78. No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter
except at the Meeting or adjourned Meeting at which the vote objected to is given
or tendered and every vote not disallowed at such Meeting shall be valid for all
purposes. Any such objection made in due time shall be referred to the
Chairman of the Meeting whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

79. On a poll votes may be given either personally or by proxy or by
attomey or in the case of a corporation by its representative and a person entitled
to more than one vote need not use all his votes or cast all the votes he uses in
the same way.

80. An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing and:

(a) in the case of an individual shall be signed by the
appointor or by his attorney; and

{b) in the case of a corporation shall be either under the
common seal or signed by its attomey or by an officer
on behalf of the corporation.

The Directors may, but shall not be bound to, require evidence of the authority of
any such attorney or officer.

81. A proxy need not be a Member.

82. An instrument appointing a proxy or the power of attorney or
other authority, if any, must be left at the Office or such other place (if any) as is
specified for the purpose in the notice convening the Meeting not less than
forty-eight hours before the time appointed for the holding of the Meeting or
adjourned Meeting (or in the case of a poll before the time appointed for the
taking of the poll) at which it is to be used and in default shali not be treated as
valid unless the Directors otherwise determine.

83. An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the following form
with such variations if any as circumstances may require or in such other form as
the Directors may accept and shall be deemed to include the right to demand or
join in demanding a poll, to move any resolution or amendment thereto and to

speak at the meeting:

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD

“Ivve,

Right fo vote

Objections.

Votes on a poll.

Appointment
of proxies.

Proxy need not
be a Member.

Deposit of
proxies.

Form of proxies.

A



19

of
“a Member/Members of the abovenamed Company
“hereby appoint
“of
“or whom failing
“of
“to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf
“at the (Annual, Extraordinary or Adjourned,
“as the case may be) General Meeting of
‘the Company to be held on the  day
“of and at every adjournment thereof.
“As Witness my/our hand this day of ."
An instrument appointing a proxy shall, unless the contrary is
stated thereon, be valid as well for any adjournment of the Meeting as for the
Meeting to which it relates and need not be witnessed.

84, A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of
proxy (which for the purposes of these Articles shall also include a power of
attorney) shall be valid notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the
principal or revocation of the proxy, or of the authority under which the proxy was
executed or the transfer of the share in respect of which the proxy was given.
Provided that no intimation in writing of such death, insanity, revocation or
transfer shall have been received by the Company at the Office (or such other
place as may be specified for the deposit of instruments appointing proxies)
before the commencement of the Meeting or adjourned Meeting (or in the case of
a poll before the time appointed for the taking of the poll) at which the proxy is
used.

85. Any corporation which is a Member may by resolution of its
directors or other governing body authorise such person as it thinks fit to act as
its representative at any Meeting of the Company or of any class of Members.
The person so authorised shall be entitied to exercise the same powers on behalf
of the corporation as the corporation could exercise if it were an individual
Member and such corporation shall for the purposes of these Articles {but subject
to the Act) be deemed to be present in person at any such Meeting if a person so
authorised is present thereat,

DIRECTORS

86. Subject to the other provisions of Section 145 of the Act, there
shall be at least one Director who is ordinarily resident in Singapore and there
shall be no maximum number.,

87. A Director need not be 2 Member and shall not be required to
hold any share qualification unless and until otherwise determined by the
Company in General Meeting but shall be entitled to attend and speak at General
Meelings.
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88. Subject to Section 169 of the Act, the remuneration of the
Directors shall be determined from time to time by the Company in General
Meeting, and shall be divisible among the Directors in such proportions and
manner as they may agree and in default of agreement equally, except that in the
latter event any Director who shall hold office for part only of the period in respect
of which such remuneration is payable shall be entitied only to rank in such
division for the proportion of remuneration related to the period during which he
has held office.

89. The Directors shall be entitled to be repaid all travelling or such
reasonable expenses as may be incurred in attending and returning from
meetings of the Directors or of any committee of the Directors or General
Mestings or otherwise howsoever in or about the business of the Company in the
course of the performance of their duties as Directors.

90. Any Director who is appointed to any executive office or serves
on any committee or who otherwise performs or renders services, which in the
opinion of the Directors are outside his ordinary duties as a Director, may, subject
to Section 169 of the Act, be paid such extra remuneration as the Directors may

determine.

91. (a) Other than the office of Auditor, a Director may hold any
other office or place of profit under the Company and he or any firm of which he
is 2 member may act in a professional capacity for the Company in conjunction
with his office of Director for such period and on such terms (as o remuneration
and otherwise) as the Directors may determine. No Director or intending Director
shall be disqualified by his office from transacting or entering into any
arrangement with the Company either as vendor, purchaser or otherwise nor
shall such transaction or arrangement or any transaction or arrangement entered
into by or on behalf of the Company in which any Director shall be in any way
interested be avoided nor shall any Director so transacting or being so interested
be liable to account to the Company for any profit realised by any such
transaction or arrangement by reason only of such Director holding that office or
of the fiduciary relation thereby established.

(b) Every Director shall observe the provisions of Section
156 of the Act relating to the disclosure of the interests of the Directors in
transactions or proposed transactions with the Company or of any office or
property held by a Director which might create duties or interests in conflict with
his duties or interests as a Director. Subject to such disclosure, a Director shall
be entitied to vote in respect of any transaction or arrangement in which he is
interested and he shall be taken into account in ascertaining whether a quorum is

present

92, (a) A Director may be or become a director of or hold any
office or place of profit (other than as Auditor) or be otherwise interested in any
company in which the Company may be interested as vendor, purchaser,
shareholder or otherwise and unless otherwise agreed shall not be accountable
for any fees, remuneration or other benefifs received by him as a director or
officer of or by virtue of his interest in such other company.
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(b) The Directors may exercise the voting power conferred
by the shares in any company held or owned by the Company in such manner
and in all respects as the Directors think fit in the interests of the Company
(including the exercise thereof in favour of any resolution appointing the Directors
or any of them fo be directors of such company or voting or providing for the
payment of remuneration to the direciors of such company) and any such
Director may vote in favour of the exercise of such voting powers in the manner
aforesaid notwithstanding that he may be or be about to be appointed a director
of such other company.

MANAGING DIRECTORS

93. The Directors may from time to time appoint one or more of their
body to be Managing Director or Managing Directors of the Company and may
from time to time (subject to the provisions of any contract between him or them
and the Company) remove or dismiss him or them from office and appoint
another or others in his or their places.

94, A Managing Director shall, subject to the provisions of any
contract between him and the Company, be subject to the same provisions as to
resignation and removal as the other Directors of the Company and if he ceases
to hold the office of Director for any cause he shall ipso facto and immediately
cease to be a Managing Director,

05, Subject to Section 169 of the Act, the remuneration of a
Managing Director shall from time to time be fixed by the Directors and may,
subject to these Articles, be by way of salary or commission or participation in
profits or by any or all of these modes.

96, The Directors may from time to time entrust to and confer upon a
Managing Director for the time being such of the powers exercisable under these
Articles by the Directors as they may think fit and may confer such powers for
such time and to be exercised on such terms and conditions and with such
restrictions as they think expedient and they may confer such powers either
collaterally with or to the exclusion of and in substitution for all or any of the
powers of the Directors in that behalf and may from time to time revoke,
withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such powers.

VACATION OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS

97. The office of a Director shall be vacated in any one of the
following events, namely:

(a) if he becomes prohibited from being a Director by
reason of any order made under the Act; or

{b) if he ceases to be a Director by virtue of any of the
provisions of the Act or these Articles; or
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(c) subject to Section 145 of the Act, if he resigns by writing
under his hand left at the Office; or

{d) if he has a receiving order made against him or
suspends payments or compounds with his creditors
generally; or

(e) if he is found lunatic or becomes of unsound mind.
APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

98. The Company may by Ordinary Resolution remove any Director
before the expiration of his period of office, notwithstanding anything in these
Articles or in any agreement between the Company and such Director.

99. The Company may by Ordinary Resolution appoint another
person in place of a Director removed from office under the immediately

preceding Article.

100.  The Directors shall have power at any time and from time to time
to appoint any person to be a Director either fo fill a casual vacancy or as an
additional Director but so that the total number of Directors shall not at any time
exceed the maximum number fixed by or in accordance with these Articles.

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

101.  (a) Any Director may at any time by writing under his hand
and deposited at the Office or by telefax sent to the Secretary appoint any person
to be his Alternate Director and may in like manner at any time terminate such
appointment. Any appointment or removal by telefax shall be confirmed as soon
as possible by letter, but may be acted upon by the Company meanwhile.

(b) A Director or any other person may act as an Alternate
Director to represent more than one Director and such Alternate Director shall be
entitled at Directors' meetings to one vote for every Director whom he represents
in addition to his own vote ifhe is a Director.

{c) The appointment of an Alternate Director shall ipso facto
determine on the happening of any event which if he were a Director would
render his office as a Director to be vacated and his appointment shall also
determine ipso facto if his appointor ceases for any reason to be a Director.

{d) An Alternate Director shall be entitied to receive notices
of meetings of the Directors and to attend and vote as a Director at any such
meeting at which the Director appointing him is not personally present and
generally, if his appointor is absent from Singapore or is otherwise unable to act
as such Director, to perform all functions of his appointment as a Direcior (except
the power to appoint an Alternate Director) and to sign any resolution in
accordance with the provisions of Article 107.
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(e) An Alternate Director shall not be taken into account in
reckoning the minimum or maximum number of Directors allowed for the time
being under these Articies but he shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning
whether a quorum is present at any meeting of the Directors attended by him at
which he is entitied to vote. Provided that in the event the Company has more
than one Director, he shall not constitute a quorum under Article 104 if he is the
only person present at the meeting notwithstanding that he may be an Alternate
to more than one Direcior.

H An Altemate Director may be repaid by the Company
such expenses as might properly be repaid fo him if he were a Director and he
shall be entitled to receive from the Company such proportion (if any) of the
remuneration otherwise payable to his appointor as such appointor may by notice
in writing to the Company from time to time direct, but save as aforesaid he shall
not in respect of such appointment be entitled fo receive any remuneration from
the Company.

{g) An Alternate Director shall not be required to hold any
share qualification.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

102 {(a) The Directors may meet together for the
despatch of business, adjourn or otherwise regulate their meetings as they think
fit Subject to the provisions of these Articles, questions arising at any meeting
shall be determined by a majority of votes and in case of an equality of votes the
Chairman of the meeting shall have a second or casting vote.

(b) The Directors may participate in a meeting of the
Directors by means of a conference telephone or a video conference telephone
or similar communications equipment by which all persons participating in the
meeting are able to hear and be heard by all other participants without the need
for a Director to be in the physical presence of another Director(s) and
participation in the meeting in this manner shall be deemed to constitute
presence in person at such meeting. The Directors participating in any such
meeting shall be counted in the quorum for such meeting and subject to there
being a requisite quorum under these Articles, all resolutions agreed by the
Directors in such meeting shail be deemed to be as effective as a resolution
passed at a meeting in person of the Directors duly convened and held. A
meeting conducted by means of a conference telephone or a video conference
telephone or similar communications equipment as aforesaid is deemed to be
held at the place agreed upon by the Directors attending the meeting, provided
that at least one of the Directors present at the meeting was at that place for the
duration of the meeting.

(c) In the case of a meeting which is not held in person, the
fact that a Director is taking part in the meeting must be made known to all the
other Directors taking part, and no Director may disconnect or cease fo take part
in the meeting unless he makes known to all other Directors taking part that he is
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ceasing to take part in the meeting.

103. A Director may and the Secretary on the requisition of a
Director shall at any time summon a meeting of the Directors.

104. In the event the Company has more than one Director,
the quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the Directors may be
fixed by the Directors and unless so fixed at any other number shall be two.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event the Company has only one Director,
that Director shall form the quorum and may pass a resolution by recording the
resolution and signing the record. A meeting of the Directors at which a quorum is
present shall be competent to exercise all the powers and discretions for the time
being exercisabie by the Directors.

105. The continuing Directors may act notwithstanding any
vacancies in their body. If and so long as the number of Directors is reduced
below the minimum number fixed by or in accordance with these Articles, any
Member may summon a General Meeting for the purpose of appointing Directors.

1086. The Directors may from time to time elect a Chairman
and if desired a Deputy Chairman and determine the period for which he is or
they are to hold office. The Deputy Chairman will perform the duties of the
Chairman during the Chairman's absence for any reason. The Chairman and in
his absence the Deputy Chairman shall preside as Chairman at meetings of the
Directors but if no such Chairman or Deputy Chaimman be elected or if at any
meeting the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman be not present within five
minutes after the time appointed for holding the same, the Directors present shall
choose one of their number to be Chairman of such meseting.

107. A resolution in writing signed by a majority of the
Directors for the time being and being not less than are sufficient to form a
quorum shall be as effective as a resolution passed at a meeting of the Directors
duly convened and held, and may consist of several documents in the like form
each signed by one or more of the Directors. Provided that, where a Director has
appointed an Alternate Director, the Director or (in lieu of the Director) his
Alternate may sign. The expressions “in writing” and “signed” include approval by
any such Director by telefax or any form of electronic communication approved
by the Directors for such purpose from time to time incorporating, if the Directors
deem necessary, the use of security and/or identification procedures and devices
approved by the Directors.

108. The Directors may delegate any of their powers to
committees consisting of such member or members of their body as they think fit.
Any committee so formed shall in the exercise of the powers so delegated
conform to any regulations that may be imposed on them by the Directors.

109. The meetings and proceedings of any such committee
consisting of two or more members shall be governed by the provisions of these
Articles regulating the meetings and proceedings of the Directors, so far as the
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same are applicable and are not superseded by any regulations made by the
Directors under the last preceding Article.

110. Al acts done by any meeting of Directors or of a
committee of Directors or by any person acting as Director shall as regards all
persons dealing in good faith with the Company, notwithstanding that there was
some defect in the appointment of any such Director or person acting as
aforesaid or that they or any of them were or was disqualified or had vacated
office or were not entitled to vote be as valid as i every such person had been
duly appointed and was qualified and had continued to be a Director and had
been entitled to vote.

GENERAL POWERS OF THE DIRECTORS

111. The business and affairs of the Company shall be
managed by or under the direction of the Directors. The Directors may exercise
all such powers of the Company as are not by the Statutes or by these Articles
required to be exercised by the Company in General Meeting. The Directors shall
not carmry into effect any proposals for selling or disposing of the whole or
substantially the whole of the Company's undertaking or property unless those
proposals have been approved by the Company in General Meeting. The general
powers given by this Article shall not be limited or restricted by any special
authority or power given to the Directors by any other Article.

112. The Directors may from time to time by power of
attomey under the Seal appoint any company, firm or person or any fluctuating
body of persons whether nominated directly or indirectly by the Directors to be
the attorney or attorneys of the Company for such purposes and with such
powers, authorities and discretions (not exceeding those vested in or exercisable
by the Directors under these Arficles) and for such period and subject to such
conditions as they may think fit, and any such power of attorney may contain
such provisions for the protection and convenience of persons dealing with such
attorney as the Directors may think fit and may also authorise any such attorney
to subdelegate all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions vested in him.

113. All cheques, promissory notes, drafts, bills of exchange,
and other negotiable or transferable instruments and all receipts for moneys paid
to the Company shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed or otherwise
executed, as the case may be, in such manner as the Directors shall from time to
time by Resolution determine.

BORROWING POWERS

114. Subject as hereinafter provided and to the provisions of
the Statutes, the Directors may borrow or raise money from time to time for the
purpose of the Company or secure the payment of such sums as they think fit
and may secure the repayment or payment of such sums by mortgage or charge
upoen all or any of the property or assets of the Company or by the issue of
debentures or otherwise as they may think fit.
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SECRETARY

115. The Secretary or Secretaries shall and a Deputy or
Assistant Secretary or Secretaries may be appointed by the Directors for such
term, at such remuneration and upon such conditions as they may think fit, and
any Secretary, Deputy or Assistant Secretary so appointed may be removed by
them, but without prejudice to any claim he may have for damages for breach of
any contract of service between him and the Company. The appointment and
duties of the Secretary or Secretaries shall not conflict with the provisions of the
Act and-in particular Section 171 thereof,

SEAL

118. (@ The Directors shall provide for the safe
custody of the Seal, which shall only be used by the authority of the Directors or
a committee of Directors authorised by the Directors in that behalf, and every
instrument to which the Seal shall be affixed shall (subject to the provisions of
these Articles as to certificates for shares) be signed by such person or persons
as shall be duiy authorised by the Directors.

{b) The Company may exercise the powers conferred by
the Act with regard to having an Official Seal for use abroad, and such powers
shall be vested in the Directors.

(c) The Company may have a duplicate Common Seal as
referred to in Section 124 of the Act which shall be a facsimile of the Common
Seal with the addition on its face of the words “Share Seal”.

AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS

117. Any Director or the Secretary or any person appointed
by the Directors for the purpose shall have power to authenticate any documents
affecting the constitution of the Company and any resolutions passed by the
Company or the Directors, and any books, records, documents and accounts
relating to the business of the Company, and to cerlify copies thereof or extracts
therefrom as true copies or extracts; and where any books, records, documents
or accounts are elsewhere than at the Office, the local manager and other officer
of the Company having the custody thereof shall be deemed to be a person
appointed by the Directors as aforesaid.

118. A document purporting to be a copy of a resolution of
the Directors or an extract from the minutes of a meeting of Directors which is
certified as such in accordance with the provisions of the last preceding Article
shall be conclusive evidence in favour of all persons dealing with the Company
upon the faith thereof that such resolution has been duly passed or, as the case
may be, that such extract is a true and accurate record of a duly constituted
meeting of the Directors.
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DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES

119, The Company may by Ordinary Resolution deciare
dividends but (without prejudice to the powers of the Company to pay interest on
share capital as hereinbefore provided) no dividend shall be payable except out
of the profits of the Company, or in excess of the amount recommended by the
Directors.

120. Subject to any rights or restrictions attached to any
shares or class of shares and except as otherwise permitted under the Act:

(a) all dividends in respect of shares shall be paid in
proportion to the number of shares held by a Member
but where shares are partly paid all dividends shall be
apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts
paid or credited as paid on the partly paid shares: and

(b) all dividends shall be apportioned . and. paid
proportionately to the amounts so paid or credited as
paid during any portion or portions of the period in
respect of which the dividend is paid.

For the purposes of this Article, an amount paid or credited as
paid on a share in advance of a call is to be ignored.

121. If and so far as in the opinion of the Directors the profits
of the Company justify such payments, the Directors may pay the fixed
preferential dividends on any class of shares carrying a fixed preferential dividend
expressed to be payable on a fixed date on the half-yearly or other dates (if any)
prescribed for the payment thereof by the terms of issue of the shares, and
subject thereto may also from time to time pay to the holders of any other class of
shares interim dividends thereon of such amounts and on such dates as they

may think fit.

122 No dividend or other moneys payable on or in respect of
a share shall bear interest against the Company.

123. The Directors may deduct from any dividend or other
moneys payable to any Member on or in respect of a share all sums of money (if
any) presently payable by him to the Company on account of calls or in
connection therewith.

124. The Directors may retain any dividend or other moneys
payable on or in respect of a share on which the Company has a lien and may
apply the same in or towards satisfaction of the debts, iiabilities or engagements
in respect of which the lien exists.

125. The Directors may retain the dividends payable on
shares in respect of which any person is under the provisions as to the
transmission of shares hereinbefore contained entitled to become a Member or
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which any person under those provisions is entitled to transfer until such person
shall become a Member in respect of such shares or shall duly transfer the same.

126. The payment by the Directors of any unclaimed
dividends or other moneys payable on or in respect of a share into a separate
account shall not constitute the Company a trustee in respect thereof. All
dividends unciaimed after being declared may be invested or otherwise made
use of by the Directors for the benefit of the Company and any dividend
unclaimed after a period of six years from the date of declaration of such dividend
may be forfeited and if so shall revert to the Company but the Directors may at
any time thereafter at their absolute discretion annul any such forfeiture and pay
the dividend so forfeited to the person entitled thereto prior to the forfeiture.

127. The Company may, upon the recommendation of the
Directors, by Ordinary Resolution direct payment of a dividend in whole or in part
by the distribution of specific assets and in particular of paid up shares or
debentures of any other company or in any one or more of such ways; and the
Directors shall give effect to such Resolution and where any difficulty arises in
regard to such distribution, the Directors may seftle the same as they think
expedient and in particular may fix the value for distribution of such specific
assets or any part thereof and may determine that cash payments shall be made
to any Members upon the footing of the value so fixed in order o adjust the rights
of all parties and may vest any such specific assets in trustees as may seem
expedient to the Directors.

128. Any dividend or other moneys payable in cash on or in
respect of a share may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post to the
registered address of the Member or person entitied thereto, or, if several
persons are registered as joint holders of the share or are entitled thereto in
consequence of the death or bankruptcy of the holder to any one of such persons
or to such persons and such address as such persons may by writing direct.
Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of the person
to whom it is sent or to such person as the holder or joint holders or person or
persons entitled to the share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of the
holder may direct and payment of the cheque if purporting to be endorsed or the
receipt of any such person shall be a good discharge to the Company. Every
such cheque or warrant shall be sent at the risk of the person entitled to the
money represented thereby.

129. A transfer of shares shall not pass the right fo any
dividend declared on such shares before the registration of the transfer.

RESERVES

130. The Directors may from time to time set aside out of the
profits of the Company and carry to reserve such sums as they think proper
which, at the discretion of the Directors, shall be applicable for meeting
contingencies or for the gradual liquidation of any debt or liability of the Company
or for repairing or maintaining the works, plant and machinery of the Company or
for special dividends or bonuses or for equalising dividends or for any other
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purpose to which the profits of the Company may properly be applied and
pending such application may either be employed in the business of the
Company or be invested.

131. The Directors may divide the reserve into such special
funds as they think fit and may consolidate into one fund any special funds or any
Parts of any special funds into which the reserve may have been divided. The
Directors may also without placing the same fo reserve carry forward any profits
which they may think it not prudent to divide.

BONUS ISSUES AND CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS AND RESERVES

132. The Company may, upon the recommendation of the
Directors, by Ordinary Resolution:

(a) issue bonus shares for which no consideration is
payable to the Company to the Members holding shares
in the Company in proportion to their then holdings of
shares; and/or

(b) capitalise any sum for the time being standing to the
credit of any of the Company’s reserve accounts or any
sum standing to the credit of the profit and loss account
or otherwise available for distribution, provided that such
sum be not required for paying the dividends on any
shares carrying a fixed cumulative preferential dividend
and accordingly that the Directors be authorised and
directed fo appropriate the sum resolved to be
capitalised fo the Members holding shares in the
Company in the proportions in which such sum would
have been divisible amongst them had the same been
applied or been applicable in paying dividends and to
apply such sum on their behalf either in or towards
paying up the amounts (if any) for the time being unpaid
on any shares held by such Members respectively, or in
paying up in full unissued shares or debentures of the
Company, such shares or debentures fo be aliotted and
distributed and credited as fully paid up to and amongst
such Members in the proportion aforesaid or partly in
one way and partly in the other.

133. Whenever such a Resolution as aforesaid shall have
been passed, the Directors may do all acis and things considered necessary or
expedient to give effect to any such bonus issue and/or capitalisation with full
power to the Directors to make such provisions as they think fit for any fractional
entittements which would arise on the basis aforesaid (including provisions
whereby fractional entitiements are disregarded or the benefit thereof accrues fo
the Company rather than to the Members concemed). The Directors may
authorise any person to enter on behalf of all the Members interested into an
agreement with the Company providing for any such bonus issue or capitalisation
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and matters incidental thereto and any agreement made under such authority
shall be effective and binding on all such Members.

MINUTES AND BOOKS
134, The Directors shall cause minutes to be made in books
to be provided for the purpose:

(a) of all appointments of officers made by the Directors;

(b} of the names of the Directors present at each meeting of
Directors and of any committee of Directors;

(c) of all Resolutions and proceedings at all Meetings of the
Company and of any class of Members, of the Directors
and of committees of Directors;

(d) in the event the Company has only:-

() one Director, of all duly signed records of Resolutions
passed, and all declarations made, by that Director;
and

(i) one Member, of all duly signed records of
Resolutions passed by that Member.

135. The Directors shali duly comply with the provisions of
the Act and in particular the provisions with regard to registration of charges
created by or affecting property of the Company with regard to keeping a
Register of Directors and Secretaries, the Register, a Register of Mortgages and
Charges and a Register of Directors’ Share and Debenture Holdings and with
regard to the production and fumnishing of copies of such Registers and of any
Register of Holders of Debentures of the Company.

136. Any register, index, minute book, book of accounts or
other book required by these Articles or by the Act to be kept by or on behalf of
the Company may be kept either by making enfries in bound books or by
recording them in any other manner. In any case in which bound books are not
used, the Directors shall take adequate precautions for guarding against
falsification and for facilitating discovery.

ACCOUNTS

137. The Directors shall cause to be kept such accounting
and other records as are necessary to comply with the provisions of the Act and
shall cause those records to be kept in such manner as to enable them to be
conveniently and properly audited.

138. Subject to the provisions of Section 199 of the Act, the
books of accounts shall be kept at the Office or at such other place or places as
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the Directors think fit within Singapore. No Member (other than a Director or the
holding company of the Company) shall have any right of inspecting any account
or book or document or other recording of the Company except as is conferred
by law or authorised by the Directors or by an Ordinary Resolution of the

Company.

139. Subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, the Directors shall cause o be prepared and to be laid before the Company
in General Meeting such profit and loss accounts, balance sheets, group
accounts (if any) and reports as may be necessary.

140. A copy of every balance sheet and profit and foss
account which (or which but for Section 201C of the Act) is to be laid before a
General Meeting of the Company (including every document required by the Act
to be annexed thereto) together with a copy of every report of the Auditors
relating thereto and of the Directors’ report shail (a) not less than fourteen days
before the date of the Meeting or (b) if a resolution under Section 175A of the Act
is in force, not less than twenty-eight days before the end of the period allowed
for the laying of those documents, be sent to every Member of, and every holder
of debentures (if any) of, the Company and to every other person who is entitled
to receive notices from the Company under the provisions of the Act or of these
Articles. Provided that this Article shall not require a copy of these documents to
be sent to any person of whose address the Company is not aware or to more
than one of the joint holders of a share in the Company or the several persons
entitied thereto in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of the holder or
otherwise but any Member to whom a copy of these documents has not been
sent shall be entitled o receive a copy free of charge on application at the Office.

AUDITORS

141. Unless the Company is exempted under the provisions
of the Act, Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance
with the provisions of the Act. Every Auditor of the Company shall have a right of
access at all times to the accounting and other records of the Company and shall
make his report as required by the Act.

142 Subject to the provisions of the Act, all acts done by any
person acting as an Auditor shall, as regards all persons dealing in good faith
with the Company, be valid, notwithstanding that there was some defect in his
appointment or that he was at the time of his appointment not qualified for
appointment.

143. The Auditors shall be entitled to attend any General
Meeting and to receive all notices of and other communications relating fo any
General Meeting to which any Member is entitled and to be heard at any General
Meeting on any part of the business of the Meeting which concerns them as

Auditors.

Presentation of
accounts,

Copies of
accounts.

Appointment of
Auditors.

Validity of acts of
Auditors in spite
of some formal
defect.

Auditors' right to
receive notices of
and attend at
General
Meetings.

tid



32
NOTICES
144, (@) Any notice may be given by the Company to
any Member in any of the following ways:
)] by delivering the notice personally to him; or

(i) by sending it by prepaid mail to him at his
registered address in Singapore or where such
address is outside Singapore by prepaid
air-mail; or

i) by sending a telefax containing the text of the
notice fo him at his registered fax number in
Singapore or where such fax number is outside
Singapore to such fax number outside
Singapore or to any other address as might
have been previously notified by the Member
concemed to the Company: or

(iv) by sending an electronic communication
containing the text of the notice in the manner
provided in the Act.

{b) Any notice or other communication served under any of
the provisions of these Articles on or by the Company or any officer of the
Company may be tested or verified by telefax or telephone or such other manner
as may be convenient in the circumstances but the Company and its officers are
under no obligation so to test or verify any such notice or communication.

145. All notices and documents (including a share certificate)
with respect to any shares to which persons are jointly entitled shall be given to
whichever of such persons is named first on the Register and notice so given
shall be sufficient notice to all the holders of such shares.

146. Any Member with a registered address shall be entitied
to have served upon him at such address any notice to which he is entitled under
these Articles.

147. A person entitled to a share in consequence of the
death or bankruptcy of a Member or otherwise upon supplying to the Company
such evidence as the Directors may reasonably require to show his fitle to the
share, and upon supplying also an address for the service of notice, shall be
entitled to have served upon him at such address any notice or document to
which the Member but for his death or bankruptcy or otherwise would be entitled
and such service shall for all purposes be deemed a sufficient service of such
notice or document on all persons interested (whether jointly with or as claiming
through or under him) in the share. Save as aforesaid any notice or document
delivered or sent by post to or left at the registered address of any Member in
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pursuance of these Articles shall (notwithstanding that such Member be then
dead or bankrupt or otherwise not entitied to such share and whether or not the
Company has notice of the same) be deemed to have been duly served in
respect of any share registered in the name of such Member as sole or joint
holder.

148. (a) Any notice given in conformity with Article 144
shall be deemed to have been given at any of the following times as may be
appropriate:

(i) when it is delivered personally fo the Member, at
the time when it is so delivered:

(i) when it is sent by prepaid mail to an address in
Singapore or by prepaid air-mail to an address
outside Singapore, on the day following that on
which the notice was put into the post; and

i) when the notice is sent by telefax or electronic
communication, on the day it is so sent or
transmitted.

(b) In proving such service, sending or transmission, it shall
be sufficient to prove that the letter containing the notice or document was
properly addressed and put into the post as a prepaid letter or air-mail letter as
the case may be or that a telefax or the electronic communication was properly
addressed and transmitted in the manner provided in the Act.

149.  Any notice on behalf of the Company or of the Directors shall be
deemed effectual if it purports to bear the signature of the Secretary or other duly
authorised officer of the Company, whether such signature is printed or written.

150.  When a given number of days' notice or notice extending over
any other period is required to be given the day of service shall not, uniess it is
otherwise provided or required by these Articles or by the Act, be counted in such
number of days or period.

151. (a) Notice of every General Meeting shall be given in the
manner hereinbefore authorised to:

] every Member;

(i) every person entitled to a share in consequence
of the death or bankruptcy or otherwise of a
Member who but for the same would be entitied
to receive notice of the Meeting; and

{1)] the Auditors.
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{b) No other person shall be entitied to receive notices of
General Meetings.

152.  The provisions of Articles 144, 148, 149 and 150 shall apply
mutatis mutandis to notices of meetings of Directors or any commitiee of
Directors.

WINDING UP

153.  Ifthe Company is wound up (whether the liquidation is voluntary,
under supervision, or by the Court) the liquidator may, with the authority of a
Special Resolution, divide among the Members in specie or kind the whole or any
part of the assets of the Company and whether or not the assets shall consist of
property of one kind or shall consist of properties of different kinds and may for
such purpose set such value as he deems fair upon any one or more class or
classes of properly to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how such
division shall be carried out as between the Members or different classes of
Members. The liquidator may, with the like authority, vest the whole or any part
of the assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of Members as the
liquidator with the like authority thinks fit and the liquidation of the Company may
be closed and the Company dissolved but so that no Member shall be compelied
to accept any shares or other securities in respect of which there is a liability.

INDEMNITY

164.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, every Director, Auditor,
Secretary or other officer of the Company shall be entitied o be indemnified by
the Company against all costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities incurred
by him in the execution and discharge of his duties or in relation thereto and in
particular and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing no Director,
Manager, Secretary or other officer of the Company shall be fiable for the acts,
receipts, neglects or defaults of any other Director or officer or for joining in any
receipt or other act for conformity or for any loss or expense happening to the
Company through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired
by order of the Directors for or on behalf of the Company or for the insufficiency
or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the moneys of the Company
shall be invested or for any loss or damage arising from the bankruptcy,
insolvency or tortious act of any person with whom any moneys, securities or
effects shall be deposited or left or for any other loss, damage or misfortune
whatever which shall happen in the execution of the duties of his office or in
relation thereto unless the same happen through his own negligence, wilful
default, breach of duty or breach of trust.

SECRECY

165. No Member shall be entitled to require discovery of or any
information respecting any detail of the Company's trade or any matter which may
be in the nature of a trade secret, mystery of trade or secret process which may
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relate to the conduct of the business of the Company and which in the opinion of
the Directors it will be inexpedient in the interest of the Members of the Company
to communicate to the public save as may be authorised by iaw.
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTELTD (199601595D) Date: 13/11/2017

COMPANY HAS THE FOLLOWING ORDINARY SHARES HELD AS TREASURY SHARES

Registered Office Address *| 10 COLLYER QUAY
) #29-00
(’ OCEAN FINANCIAL CENTRE
SINGAPORE (049315)

Date of Address : Lo1/1 0/2015 l
Date of Last AGM : b7/03/2015 J
Date of Last AR : lim 2/2015 j
Date of A/C Laid at Last AGM : L3o/og/2o14 ‘
Date of Lodgment of AR, A/C : L24/1 2/2015 j

] ERNST & YOUNG LLP

{ _ 200202251 7‘3/05/2002 j [ﬂMonies —“in PARIBAS 7'
N

[200202574 jbomemooz [ All Monies j STANDARD CHARTERED
BANK
r u_-____‘ﬁ 1
| c200507310 ‘IB4/1 1/2005 f ] All Monies ]rING BANK N.V. ;
e

| c200602541 ]Eo/wzooe ' ]ﬂ Monies 1 SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING |
CORPORATION SINGAPORE {
BRANCH .
©200602542 fL20/o4/2oos ] | Ali Monies } SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING |
CORPORATION SINGAPORE [
| BRANCH |
' —— ———
| €200606379 1l 2210012006 j | All Monies [ uNITED OvERSEAS BANK )
— = - . LIMITED ;

Authentication No. : J17057498L
Page 2 of 24
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INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TO ENSURE THAT INF
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS TH

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY *%%-*
2

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D)

| 200606741 || 0211072008 ]
| 200608114 || 301172008 |
{ 200700206 | 1210172007 |
| c200700207 [| 1210172007 N
C200802277 —” 06/03/2008 ]

| C200804950 - “ﬂos/zooa —f
,!_02008071 15 _' L31IO712008 —]

| C200807116 “ 31/07/2008 ]
chooson 17 |[ 31/07/2008 j
iizooaoﬂ 18 T] 31/07/2008 |
| 200808503 H 1210912008 |
L B
| 200808522 7L12/09/2005 ’

‘ €200808522 || 1210012008 ]
| c200800301 o || 091012008 N
chooeogmz _jiis/w/zooa __j}

wcray” DI

ORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
AT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

Date: 13/11/2017

__“

All Monies || sTANDARD CHARTERED
BANK
]Au Monies ‘”CALYON l
| Al Monies |[ naTixiS 1
| Al Monies [ naixis ]
All Monies ] OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING
CORPORATION LIMITED
f All Monies COMMERZBANK
AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT,
LONDON BRANCH
E\u Monies ‘! WZUHO BANK, LTD. |
| All Monies T! MIZUHO BANK, LTD. f
| All Monies ] @ZUHO BANK, LTD. ]
| All Monies j [ MIZUHO BANK, LTD. |
| All Monies j COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE—f
RAIFFEISEN- ;
BOERENLEENBANKBA, |
LONDON BRANCH !
| All Monies J COOPERATIEVE GENTRALE |
s RAIFFEISEN
BOOERENLEENBANK BA.,
(TRADING AS RABOBANK
| INTL), SINGAPORE BRANCH
All Monies COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE
|
——————————— RAIFFEISEN.
‘ BOERENLEENBANK B A
(TRADING AS RABOBANK

[ INTL), LONDON BRANCH

I All Monies

37
i
il NATIXIS

| All Monies
i

e
i DEUTSCHE BANK AG,

L L

AMSTERDAM BRANCH

Authentication No. : J17057498L
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INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TO ENSURE THA
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LO

17!

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601 595D)

Pk
(ACRA) ’I%

Date: 13/11/2017

e e e S

C200901086 17/0212009 All Monies NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE |
S.A {
| c200901088 J[ 1710212009 N | All Monies :” NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE ]
SA. |
| C200902668 ”E/0512009 j Ml Monies jfﬁ)anTE GENERALE PARIS |
Ezoogmm ”30/07/2009 1 LAII Monies RAIFFEISEN BANK
INTERNATIONAL AG
[ C200804717 “ 30/07/2009 ] [ﬂMonies :] RAIFFEISEN BANK ]
INTERNATIONAL AG
| c200004796 ﬁllﬁ/oa/zoog j | All Monies J RAIFFEISEN BANK |
= INTERNATIONAL AG |
r— —
| C200904797 || 0410812000 ] | Al Monies || RAFFEISEN BANK !
! INTERNATIONAL AG [
| C200905264 || 2410812000 j | AllMonies |[ sociETE GEnERALE ]
| c200905464 j[ 01/09/2009 | uniTeD sTATES | 75000000 _]EL\LYON l
— OF AMERICA, —
DOLLARS
[ C200907243 j E 0/11/2009 j | All Monies || AUSTRALIA AND NEW
ZEALAND BANKING GROUP
L LIMITED
C200907512 jmm 1/2009 _} | Al Monies j WESTPAC BANKING ]
CORPORATION |
ll C200907526 75 9/11/2009 j UNITED STATES | 75000000 || caLyon ]'
- OF AMERICA, —
DOLLARS
| c201000640 1{ 19/01/2010 j Du Monies | ABN AMRO BANK NV, |
. : | AMISTERDAMBRANCH |
Ezomomz 210272010 T_ | All Monies l ( NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE |
1 SA. ;

E201001415

| 1210212010

—-|I ‘ All Monies

j![ NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE
S.A.

U |

Authentication No. : J17057498L
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INFORMATION RESOURCES

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D) Date: 13/11/2017

ik s e

| c201001418 [M210212010 ] All Monies ] LNATIONAL BANK OF GREECE
SA.
| c201002893 j] 07/04/2010 ] All Monies —” CREDIT AGRICOLE (SUISSE)_}
[ c2 SA
r |
\
' C201002894 Lo7104/201o ] [ All Monies j CREDIT AGRICOLE (SUISSE) |
L | LA % |
[ 201002896 ” 07/04/2010 j LAII Monies —, 1 CREDIT AGRICOLE (SUISSE) |
SA i
L?zmoozsse ]] 07/04/2010 j | All Monies __} CREDIT AGRICOLE (SUISSE) 7,
SA !
]
chmoozgoo —” 07/04/2010 iF ] All Monies T FED:T AGRICOLE (SUISSE) J
— SA
| c201002902 0710412010 o | All Monies || crepIT AGRICOLE (SUISsE) |
1 Lo j | ] . ( )|
| C201002903 H 07/04/2010 I | All Monies ' |[ crReDIT AGRICOLE (suisse) |
. . : . . —
| C201003444 __J[ 26/04/2010 [ | All Monies “_ING BANK N.V. |
| . =
[£201003764 i —” 07/05/2010 ] {_Au Monies [ NATIXIS _ mi
{_ c201003767 ] ] 07/05/2010 l | All Monies }[ NATIXIS [|
— . =
[ﬁamoosme “ 07/05/2010 J {_Au Monies ” NATIXIS [
| c201005536 1,?1/07/2010 ’ ; All Monies [ commERZBANK |
— : '| AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT,
LONDON BRANCH
B:zo1ooe1o1 _]&5/07/2010 j | Al Monies —HWESTPAC BANKING :‘
i CORPORATION
L________"m._._,,__._,_..
-7 = — — o
| c201006169 i 2010772010 ] ! All Monies i| STANDARD CHARTERED k
i 1o Bt j it 'I BANK i
L0201006481 IE8/07/2010 j | All Monies ] THE BANK OF TOYKO-
—— | MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD.
— — j ; i : ——
@01006483 il 280712010 | | All Monies 1| THE BANK OF ToYKo. |
- | MITSUBISHI UFy, LTD. J.

Authentication No. ; J17057498L
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~ INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR |5 MADE TO ENSURE TH

jLom 02010

| c201008921 !
Ezmomaa ~|[ 0312010 ]
[ 3201010440 |[ 031112010 ]
[0201012532 7@122010 |
| 201012677 :]tzsnzzzmo j
chouoosm 1[13;0112011 j
| c201101819 j&srozrzon B ’
| c201101921 _”lmon _j
€201102696 |[ 0emar2011 )
@01104203 _]@04;2011 }
| 201105053 [ 211042011 j
. | cao11asose [ 211042011 ]
&"[ €201105068 || 2110412011 N
F:zoﬁosoeo TEfwzon ]
C201105063 || 21042011 ]

| c201105060 h*“ 2110412011 |
| c201106344 ] 2s0512011 ]
[c201106307 _”5/05/2011 ]

P t-TE

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AIJTHOR-ITY_____
{ACRA)

3
22

Date: 1311112017

|| sTANDARD cHaRTERED {
BANK

jmmcasmr BANK AG j

Al Monies
All Mories j[_umcnem BANK AG j
| A Monies ] BNK OF COMMUNICATIONS |
€0, LTD [
Al Monies 7[31% PARIBAS j
| A Monies j | DBS BANK LTD. j
| Al Monies TFNATRUST COMMERCIAL |
BANK €O, LTD, i
@1 Monies —f[?ﬂlmmusr COMMERCIAL |
BANK CO. LTD. |
| All Monies [| eNP PARIBAS §
| Al Monies —f, f NATIIS |
| A Mones “E;s AG j
[ All Monies |l uBs aG f
| F—— —— 44 I
| A Monies || ussas 1
| Al Monies || uss ac ]
— x| |' b |
All Maonies i| UBS AG __[
Al Monies “_uss AG _hmj
Al Monies __’J‘ UNION DE BANQUES ARABES
ETFRANCAISES-UBAF |
| Al Monies || cooPERATIEVE CENTRALE |

L SEN

- RAIFFEISE
BOERENLEENBANK B.A,
('RABOBANK NEDERLAND') |

Authentication No, : J17057498L
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e ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY Aumomwf’__lj'&’/%ﬁ-

. {AGRA)
INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

Business Profile (Company} of TRAFIGURA PTE L.TD {199601595D)

Date: 131172017

| c201106402 || 2710512011 | | All Monies || COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE
RAIFFEISEN-
BOERENLEENBANK B.A
("RABOBANK NEDERLAND")
(" 5201106403 | 2710512011 | All Monies || COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE
RAIFFEISEN-
BOERENLEENBANKBA |
("RABOBANK NEDERLAND") |
| c201107564 || ovvorizo14 | | Alt Monies || NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK
— LIMITED
| c201110284 |[ 18812011 | | All Monies |[ socieTe ceneraLe
| c2n1110841 || 25082011 ] | A Monies || THE ROYAL BANK OF
' —| SCOTLAND NV.
| c201111188 _“ 08/09/2011 | | AnMonies || BNP PARIBAS i
[ ca01111180 Il o8r0er2011 ] | Alt Monies || ene PaRIBAS
| c201111506 || 14082011 ] | Al Monies || sociETE GENERALE 5
| 201112826 [ 12102014 N [Aimones || icicIBANK UK PLC i
| 201112831 || 127102011 | | All Monies cicreankukpie |
\-Co01112833 | 12102011 | | Al Monies || 1161 BANK UK PLC |
| c201114174 | 10112011 | | All Moniee || meBank N, !
| c201202570 || 0110372012 | | Al Monies [ THEROYALBANKOF |
' SCOTLAND N.V.
| c201204507 | 2510422012 | | All Monies || sTANDARD CHARTERED
‘ BANK ]
| 201204508 il 2si0412012 ; " All Monies |[ STANDARD CHARTERED
Eelut N |
[ c201204510 | 2510412012 | [AlMonies || STANDARDCHARTERED |
’ BANK
| C201204511 | 2510412012 [ { Al Monies '—i STANDARD CHARTERED
BANK i

Authentication No. : J17057458L
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~ INFORMATION RESDURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR {8 MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION FROYIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIME ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D)

%5,
uGMJ”bW)&-F

Date: 1311247

| 201204512 || 251082012 |
| C201205557 || 2110812012 |
( | ©201205558 || 210812012 i
| c201205013 || sor0sr2002 i
| €201207067 || 2710612012 |
| 201207084 || 271062012 |
| C201208288 || 241072012 |
| C201200205 i 141082012 ]
| c201209816 || 20082012 |
| c201208820 [ 200082012 ]
| ca01211602 | 0or10/2012 ]
i“7‘(5'21112115973 ~ |[ osrtor2012 |
| c201211834 || 1511012012 |
| 201211838 Hl 15102012 i
| c20121220 |i 2802012 ;
[ c201212208 [ 2802012 I
| cz01212207 || 28102012 ]

| All Monies || STANDARD CHARTERED
BANK
| ANl Monies || commeERzRANK
AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT
| Al Monies || commerzBank
AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT |
| A Monies || BANQUE DE COMMERCE ET
DE FLACEMENTS SA.
| Al Monies I[ ksc BANK NV, |
| Al Monies [ keceank . !
| All Monies || sociETE GENERALE |
| Al Mories li BANK CIC (SWITZERLAND) |
| LTD. I
| Al Monies || BNP PARIBAS !
| A Monles | BNP PARIBAS i
| All Monies 1 BHr-BANK i
' | AKTENGESELLSCHAFT |
| Al Monies || BHF-BANK
AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT
| Al Monies || SOCIETE GENERALE,
LONDON BRANCH ;
{ All Mories | SOCIETE GENERALE, i
: LONDON BRANCH ;
i All Monies || RAIFFEISEN BANK *
: ‘| INTERNATIONAL AG i
| All Monies || RAIFFEISEN BANK i
INTERNATIONAL AG i
| All Menies || RAIFFEISEN BANK B
—| INTERNATIONAL AG i

Authentication No. ; J17057498L
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- {ACRA)
INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TC ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D}

Date: 13/11/2017

SUCCURSALE DE GENEVE

| c201212208 || 23102012 ] | All Monies || RAIFFEISEN BANK
INTERNATIONAL AG
| c201213604 || 231172012 ] | Al Monies || cier Bank LmiTED i
( ’" 5201214748 [| 141212012 | | Al Monies || enp pARIBAS |
| c201214999 || 201212012 | | All Monies || NP PARIBAS |
| c201215161 || 261202012 | | Al Monies || Bank LEUMI WO PLE ]
| c201215159 || z8n12r2012 | | All Mories || Bank LEUMI (UK PLC - |
| c201215160 |[ 2611202012 ] | A Monies || BANK LEUMI (UK) PLC ]
| G201300135 Il 030172013 | | Al Monies || coLDMAN sacHs |
INTERNATIONAL
| c201300386 _][ 09/01/2013 | | Al Monies (| cooPeraTEVE CENTRALE |
RAIFFEISEN-
BOERENLEENBANK B.A.
(TRADING AS RABORANK
INTL), LONDON BRANCH
chm 300506 J[ 1401/2013 _] | Al Monjes | gﬂggggémzvs CENTRALE |
BOERENLEENBANK B.A.
(TRADING AS RABOBANK
. INTL), LONDON BRANGH |
| c201302451 || 080212013 ] | A Monves || COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE
RAIFFEISEN-
BOERENLEENBANK B A.
("RABOBANK NEDERLAND,
RABOBANK INTERNATIONAL"
| ©201303620 ]| 07/03/2013 | AllMonies _JII_NAWCIS _:l
| c201303675 | oar03i2013 | | All Monies || UNICREDIT BANK AG f
| C201303708 || oaroarzot3 | | All Monies I UNICREDIT BANK AG |
| c201304024 | 1ei0ar2013 | | AllMonies __|i ™o BELGIQUE, BRUXELES, |
i

Authentication No. ; JI7057498L
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) (... b ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY __ w
i tAGRA}

INECRMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199501595D) Date: 131112017

| c201304338 | 261032013 | | Al Monies ING BELGIQUE, BRUXELLES,
SUCCURSALE DE GENEVE
| c201304386 || 2610372013 | [ At Monies [ DEUTSCHE BANK AG,
c AMSTERDAM BRANCH |
| C201304424 | 270312013 | | Al Monies || BANQUE CANTONALE DE
GENEVE
| c201304428 || 2710372013 | | All Monies || BANQUE CANTONALE DE
GENEVE
| C201304426 || 2710312013 | | Al Monies || BaNQUE cANTONALEDE |
' | GENEVE
| C201304427 || 2710372013 | | All Moies || BanauE canTonaLEDE ]
! ‘ GENEVE |
| C201304704 j[ 05/04/2013 | | All Monies || BNP PARIBAS (SUISSE) SA |
| c201304795 || osi041z013 | | Al Monies || BNP PARIBAS (SUISSE) SA |
| C201304931 1[ 1010472013 | | All Mories || sTaNDARD CHARTERED |
BANK |
| c201305135 || 151042013 | | Al Monies | cmeank Na, |
| C201305134 || 1510472013 | | Al Manies | CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK]
y ————— Cor ION -
| JOHANNESBURG BRANCH 1
| 201305738 || 261041201 _:| | All Monies || cHiNa consTRUCTION BANKC
— - CORPORATION - ,
JOHANNESBURG BRANCH |
| c201307367 | 1052013 | [AiMones || FRSTGULFBANKPJSG |
| 201307675 | 121082013 ] | Al Monies ] GOLOMAN SACHS j
| c201308789 _]I 2810612013 | [ At Monies “_!' NATIXIS 1
{ C201309623 || 1610712013 ]r | All Moes  |[ausRAiAAND NEW ]
—— - ZEALAND BANKING GROUP ;
LIMITED
S |

Authentication No. : J17057498L
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INFORMATION RESDURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY ___

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D)

| c201300627 |[ 1610712013 i
[ ca01310777 | oerosrz013 |
', 0201310779 || osro82013 |
| €201311034 || 10812013 |
| 201311460 || 2108rz013 ]
| c201311910 || soroerzo13 |
[ cao1312478 || 11082013 |
| c201312531 _“ 12/09/2013 J
| c201313053 i| 25912013 r
| 201313083 || 2810012013 |
| 201313383 ”_02:1012013 —_i
L-rczm:naaaa || 211012013 }
[ cao1313880 || 071012013 |
| 201313729 || oortor2013 |
rc201313730 Jrognnfzma ll
[ C201313730 ]rosmmzms |
I'c201313881 | 12rt02013 _i

25

(ACRA) b'Z/ //é+

Date: 131112017

@Monies || AUSTRALIA AND NEW
ZEALAND BANKING GROUP
LIMITED B
@l Monies [ naTmais |
| Al Monies || naTIKiS \
| All Monies | | BNP PARIBAS |
| Al Monies |[ NS, SHANGHA) BRANGH |
[ Al Monies |[ sociETE GENERALE J
[Au Monies j CITIBANK N.A.. LONDON
BRANCH
| Al Monies || cHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK
! CORPORATION -
JOHANNESBURG BRANCH
YR =
| All Monies || ABN AMRO BANK N.V.
AMSTERDAM BRANCH
r 1
| All Monies il ABN AMRO BANK N.V.
i
| Al Monies [ sociETE GENERALE ]
| All Monies ' SOCIETE GENERALE I
| Al Monies “ SOCIETE GENERALE Jl
| Al Monies _| COMMONWEALTH BANK OF
AUSTRALIA, LONDON
BRANCH
All Monies H COMMONWEALTH BANK OF _!
i{ AUSTRALIA, LONDON i
BRANGH !
lfau Monies _} COMMONWEALTH BANK OF
—1 AUSTRALIA
| All Monies ___; CITIBANK N.A.. LONDON

BRANCH

!
|
—— ]

Authentlcation Ne. : J17057498L
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INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVOR IS MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY“,

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601555D)

172
bﬁ/Z

{ACRA)

Date: 131122017

| c201313882 || 1211072013 ] | Al Monies || cmeankna, LoNDON |
BRANCH ]
| €201313905 || 1an0m013 | | All Mories || UNICREDIT BANK AG I
(201313021 || 1an0r013 | | All Monies || SOGIETE GENERALE {
| co01314176 || 211002013 | | All Monies || SOCIETE GENERALE _—J
| c201314611 || 2011012013 ] | Al Monies || sTANDARD CHARTERED
BANK |
| c201314612 || 281012013 j | All Monies ! STANDARD CHARTERED
| 6201315682 || 27112013 ! | All Mories | CITIBANK INTERNATIONAL
| C201315862 '[27!1112013 | | Al Mones || cmBaNK NA. |
| coo1315882 || 27172013 | | AnMonies |[ cmeankeuroPEPIE |
| c201315974 R e | | All Monies |[ socetecenerae ]
| c201317259 || 2012201 | | Al Monies | CREDIT SUISSE (SCHWEZ)
(201317383 | 2311212013 ] | A0 hores | sTANDARD CHARTERED
= BANK
| c201317384 || 2811212013 | | All Monies || STANDARD CHARTERED
BANK ol
| c201317265 [ 281212013 1 | A Monies || STANDARD CHARTERED 5
L | BANK '
| L J
| C201403903 | 211041201 ] [ anmonies {! BN AMROBANKNY. |
| c201404275 o !l 2010412014 i } Al Monies | ABN AMRO BANK N.V. l
— ' i| AMSTERDAM BRANCH ;;
[ c201405867 i| 121062014 | UNITED STATES || 225000000 || SOCIETE GENERALE !
| OF AMERICA, ‘
DOLLARS

Authentication No. ; J17057498L
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INFORMATION RESOURCES

WHILST EVERY ENDEAVCR IS MADE TO ENSURE THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED IS UPDATED AND CORRECT. THE AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS THAT MAY BE CAUSED AS A RESULT OF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION.
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ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D)

ot
mcRA)”bl&%

Date: 131172017

| c201405868 || 1210872014 |
| c201408115 I Prye— B
“-[ C201406992 || 100772014 |
[ | T
X e
(o EECTa——
| €201408319 || berarz014 —,l
| c201408321 || osrosr2014 [
| G201408662 || 1410812014 ]
= -
| c201400060 | 2210872014
[cootaror0a — otnomons |
| C201411159 1 anozora j
| c201411234 I 1411012014 |

UNITED STATES

OF AMERICA,
DOLLARS

[ 22500000

1

SOCIETE GENERALE J
| All Mories || namixis ]
| Al Monies || ING BELGIUM, BRUSSELS,

GENEVA BRANCH
| Al Monies || NG BELGIUM, BRUSSELS,

GENEVA BRANCH
| A1 Monies || THE BANK OF TOKYO-

MITSUBISHI UFJ, LTD.
| All Monies || DBS BANK LTD, LONDON

BRANCH
| Al Monies || crmmank, N, LONDON

BRANCH
| Al Monies || crmBANK, N_A., LONDON
‘ BRANCH
] All Monies f CITIBANK, N.A , LONDON

BRANCH
| Al Monies J COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE

RAIFFE{SEN-

BOERENLEENBANK BA.

("RABOBANK NEDERLAND,

RABOBANK INTERNATIONAL")
| Al Mones || COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE

RAIFFEISEN-

BOERENLEENBANK B A.

{"RABOBANK NEDERLAND.

| RABOBANK INTERNATIONAL"}

[ All Monies |/ sTaNDARD BANK PLC _!
{ ATl Monies I'VCITIBANK. N.A., LONDON 1
| BRANCH |

[ All Monies || COMMONWEALTH BANK OF |
¥

I

~—| AUSTRALIA

Authentication No. : M70574081L
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INFORMATION RESDURCES
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D) Date: 1311172017

| 201412620 || 1211172014 | | Al Monles || ING BELGIUM, BRUSSELS,
GENEVA BRANCH
| 201412981 || 181172014 || uniTED STATES || S00000000 || sOCIETE GENERALE f
b OF AMERICA,
(. DOLLARS
| c201412984 [l 101172014 || uNITED STATES || 500000000 || SOCIETE GENERALE |
OF AMERICA,
DOLLARS
=1
| c201412086 |[ 1811112014 || unrTeD STATES || 500000000 || socieTe cengrALE |
OF AMERICA, '
DOLLARS
| c201413088 || 21112014 | unirep states || 500000000 || SOCIETE GENERALE |
‘ OF AMERICA, =k :
DOLLARS
| czo1413350 || 261112014 | [ AllMories |[ 1e1c1 ank Uk PLC |
| c201414011 | 10122014 i | All Monies || cooPERATIEVE CENTRALE |
- RAIFFEISEN- i
BOERENLEENBANK B A.
('RABOBANK NEDERLAND,
| RABOBANK INTERNATIONAL").
| c201414843 || 22122018 | | All Monies || KBC BANK NV .
- =
T 0201414886 || 2671212014 ] | All Monies || DVB GROUP MERCHANT
| BANK (ASIA)LTD i
[ caot414887 || 2611212014 ] | A1t Monies || DVB GROUP MERCHANT
‘ BANK (AS1A) LTD B
[ c201502309 || 1610272015 | | All Monies || DEUTSCHE BANK AG,
' AMSTERDAM BRANCH |
| c201502360 || 1810212015 | | AllMonies || DEUTSCHE BANK
— | AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT |
_ — - - . :
[ c201503430 | 1710312015 } [ it Mories || COOPERATIEVE CENTRALE
= RAIFFEISEN-
BOERENLEENBANK B.A

{"RABOBANK NEDERLAND, ‘
{ RABOBANK INTERNATIONAL")
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D)

P\
~biz/%

(ACRA)

Date: 1311172017

| C201503850 || 2610812015 |[ uniTeD sTaTES
OF AMERICA,
DOLLARS
| con1soaze7 || 0710412015 |
| C201504345 || o8r04r2015 |
| c201505830 || 2000812015 |
[ c2p1505831 || 208201 |
| C201505833 I| 2010512015 |
| c201505835 || 201812015 |
| c201505837 || 2010572015 |
kij:201505840 | 2010812015 !
| c201506265 || 0210672015 |
| C201506267 || oasere0ts |
[ c201508654 11062015 !
5 —
| c201506827 | 1710612015 UNITED :;IC‘:AATE |
DOLLARS 1

| 650000000 || STANDARD CHARTERED |
BANK
| ANl Monies [ naTixis f
| All Monies || pEuTsCHE BANK
AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT
| Al Wonies ] FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
(ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND
MERCHANT BANK DIVISION)
| Al Monles || FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
(ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND
MERCHANT BANK DIVISION) |
|
| All Monies || FIRsTRAND BANK LMITED |
(ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND|
MERCHANT BANK DIVISION) |
| All Mories 1 FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
(ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND
MERCHANT BANK DMVISION) |
Al Monies || FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
(ACTING THROUGH TS RAND
MERCHANT BANK DIVISION)
All Monies || FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
| (ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND
MERCHANT BANK DIVISION)
E.u Monies I cimIBANK, N.A., LONDON
| BRANCH . J
| Al Monies ] CITIBANK, N.A., LONDON
BRANCH
| All Monies |l DEUTSCHE BANK AG,
‘| AMSTERDAM BRANCH
| 150000000 || STANDARD CHARTERED
/| BANK

Authentication No. : J17057408L
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ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

(22
~biz%

(ACRA}

Date: 13/11/2017

| c201506828 |[ 1710812015 |[ unrrep sTates | 150000000 || STANDARD CHARTERED
—_ OF AMERICA, BANK
DOLLARS
| c201506820 | 1710612015 || uniTeD sTaTES | 150000000 | ' STANDARD CHARTERED |
( OF AMERICA, BANK J
' DOLLARS
| c201508605 [ 20072015 ] | Ail Monies |[ sociETE ceNERALE ]
| c201508606  |[ 20072015 [ | Al Monies || sociere ceneraLe |
| caor511137 (| 20m8r2015 ] | All Mories ” CREDIT AGRICOLE (SUISSE)_f
: SA
| c201511139 || 20m08r2015 | | Al Monies :’EREDJT AGRICOLE (SUISSE)
SA
| c2015115856 || 0711012015 ] Al Monies || NATIONAL BANK OF ABU
DHABI PJSC
| c201511942 | 1eror01s ] | At Monies 1/ kec aank . !
| C201512541 || 0211112015 | All Monies || BarcLAYS BANK PLG |
| C201513037 16/11/2015 | Al Monies DEUTSCHE BANK AG, ]
- s j ‘ | AMSTERDAM BRANCH ]
(.r 3201513038 || 181112015 | | All Monies || DEUTSGHE BANK AG. !
AMSTERDAM BRANCH |
| c201513039 |[ 16r1172015 ] | All Monies || DEUTSCHE BANK AG, /
! ‘| AMSTERDAM BRANCH f
[ | ] - T ] .
| C201513338 || 24112015 | | All Monies -~ [[nams ]
L0201601 581 || oar2rzote ! | All Monies || BANQUE caNTONALE |
: — VAUDOISE B
lcooteoree0  |[ os02r2016 ] All Monies 1| MALAYAN BANKING BERRAD |
L _ - |
| c2ot601687 |I ost0212016 ] | Afl Monies || sociETE GeNeraLE !
| caote01688 || osio2rz016 | | Aonies ~ I| SOCIETE GENERALE

Authentication No, : J17057408L
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD {199601595D)

| c201601824 | 1510212016 |
| 201602723 || 08032016 ]
( ]“(';201602725 || 080312016 ]
| c201602727 || 0802016 ]
| C201602759 || oar0312016 ]
| c201603767 | 06042016 1
C201604597 | ososi2016 ]
T e
| C201605295 || 2810512018 |
| c201605336 || 281082016 |
[ £201605000 || osi08r2016 ]
| czoteo7esr || 1000812016 ]
| c201607890 || 10182016 |
[ co01607802 If 101082016 !

e o
(ACRA) bl %

Date: 131112017

| All Monies || OVERSEA-GHINESE BANKING|
CORPORATIONLIMITED |
| Al Monies || AMsTERDAM TRADE BANK N.|
A4 o
| Al Monies || AMSTERDAM TRADE BANK .|
V. |
=
| Al Mories || AMSTERDAM TRADE Bﬁwxﬂ
V.
| All Monles || 0B INTERNATIONAL TRUST
(SINGAPORE) LIMITED
| All Monies || aATAR NATIONAL BANK S A |
— Q‘ l
| &)l Monies || canposuez !
(SWITZERLAND) SA ;
| At Monies || QATAR NATIONAL BANK s.A,ﬁ;
Q.
| A Monies || naTIXIS [
| Al Monies || COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK
| UA,, SINGAPORE BRANCH
| Al Monies || NaTixIs ]
| Al Monies || sumomo miTsur BankmG
CORPORATION EUROPE
LIMITED
| All Mories ]I summomo mirsur sankinG
| CORPORATION EUROPE
' LIMITED
| All Monies | suMITOMO MITSUI BANKING
CORPORATION EUROPE
LIMITED ,
| i Il
| All Mones | DEUTSCHE BANK, SAE. |
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D)

(ACRA}

Date: 13112017

| 201609305 “ 15/09/2016 j [ All Monies FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
= {ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND
MERCHANT BANK DIVISION)
(I ©201600625 || 2310012016 | | Al Monies || socieTe GenERALE |
| 201609736 { 26/09/2018 ] | All Monies ], COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK
g U.A., SINGAPORE BRANCH
| c201810237 |[ o71012016 || unirep states || 250000000 || neDANK LIMITED f
OF AMERICA,
DOLLARS
| 201610309 H 1010/2016 T [ All Monies || CITIBANK NA., SINGAPORE ]
BRANCH |
chmswsm || 101012018 ] fml Monies __[ CITIBANK N.A , SINGAPORE
BRANCH
| 201810724 ,|il 24/102016 || uniTeD sTATES | 30000000 || FIRSTRAND BANK LiMITED
OF AMERICA, (ACTING THROUGH (TS RAND
DOLLARS MERCHANT BANK DIVISION)
| c201610728 || 2411002018 UNITED STATES || 30000000 FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED
| L
OF AMERICA, (ACTING THROUGH ITS RAND
DOLLARS MERCHANT BANK DIVISION}
| ca01611184 T[ D4/112018 | !_All Monies || STANDARD CHARTERED
\_»‘ - BANK
| C201611505 | 151016 B | AN Monies || cREDIT AGRICOLE
CORPORATE AND
INVESTMENT BANK
| 201611667 I| 181172016 ] All Monies || STANDARD CHARTERED
— —————!| BANK
| c201611834 |r23f1 172018 i | Alt Monies | NEDBANK UMITED, ACTING |
— '| THROUGH ITS CORPORATE |
AND INVESTMENT BANKING |
DIVISION i
| 201611844 | 2411172016 l | AN Monies ] STANDARD CHARTERED ‘
1 BANK
e T f 1 E— |
| c201612027 || 2011172016 ] | Alt Monies || cooperaTIEVE RABOBANK i
— — UA.

Autheniication No, ; J17057498L
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D) Date: 1311122017

| C201612578 || 1411272016 | [An Monies || SUMITOMO MITSUL BANKING
CORPORATION EUROPE
LIMITED
| c201612582 J| 14122016 J {Tﬂ Monies || summomo miTsu BaNKnG
{ - = CORPORATION EUROPE
: LIMITED
| c201612507  |[ 141272016 | | Al Monies || wesrac Baniang i
CORPORATION
[c201e12598 J| 14/12/2016 J IN! Monies { WESTPAC BANKING
CORFPORATION
F;_zmmzaaz ” 2111212016 [ | Al Monies H BANK OF CHINA LIMITED J
| c201700395 Il 110112017 | | Alt Monies || STANDARD CHARTERED
- - BANK
| C201700569 j[ 16/01/2017 | | A1 Monies || NEDBANK LIMITED, ACTING -E .
| - THROUGH IT$ CORPORATE |
AND INVESTMENT BANKING
| DIVISION .
| 201700863 | 2410112017 | | All Monies || westpac BANKING '
~ CORPORATION
| c201700884 || 28012017 | | Al Monies || SBERBANK (SWITZERLAND)
k ] : Al ]
[ C201700983 || 2610112017 | | Al Monies i COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK
UA.
| C201701203 - |[ osv02r2017 | ! All Monies |[ sTANDARD CHARTERED
b = BANK
= —a : — 17
| C201701788 “ 2110212017 | lﬁ" Monies || cmBanK NA _J
| c201702471 J: 06/03/2017 1 | Afl Monies T STANDARD CHARTERED |
L - —_— i J | BANK {
1
C201702266 08/03/2017 i " All Monies WESTPAC BANKING
| g
CORPORATION |
| c201702714 |@/03/2017 _j { Al Monies J 11 CITIBANK NA. |
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D) Date: 13/11/2017

| G201705226 || osi04r2017 } | AllMonies || sumTOMO MITSUI BANKING !
CORPORATION, SINGAFORE
BRANCH l
| c201703248 || osro4arz017 | | Al Monies || GATAR NATIONAL BANK S.A.
( ‘ a
| €201703678 || 2010412017 | | At Monies | g%T;\R NATIONAL BARK (Q.P.
| ca01703882 || 2610412017 [ | All Monies | QATAR NATIONAL BANK (2. |
| AT l
| €201703886 || 2610422017 | | Al Monies || ovERSEA-CHINESE BANKING
CORPORATION LIMITED
[ cant704219 ”ﬁfﬂmﬂfm } | At Monies || NG BANK N f
| c201705174 || atrosiz017 | I all Monies || QATAR NATIONAL BANK (Q.P.|
' ' 8C.)
C201705327 02/06/2017 | All Monies CREDIT AGRICOLE |
: - CORPORATE AND |
| INVESTMENT BANK B
’[ C201705810 J| 15/06/2017 —| | All Monies ] | COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK
' UA.
(_ 201708448 [ swoszotz ] | All Monies | eMRATESNBDPUSC |
| c201706904 ([ 110722017 _] | Alt Mones ] STANDARD CHARTERED
K
| c201708253 || 150812017 || uniTED STATES i! 300000000 || UNIGREDIT BANK AG |
OF AMERICA, -
DOLLARS
| C201708325 - I[Tmafzow ; [AII Monies || COOPERATIEVE RABDBANKJ
UA.
| c201708340 ][ 171082017 |' [ AlMonies _ﬁ SOCIETE GENERALE T
[ coo1708341 ! 1710812017 | | A1 Moni |I soc B
i | onies ] IETE GENERALE
c201708347 |[ 1710872017 | | Al Monles J !_SOCIETE GENERALE _j
E«izmma:ua || 17082017 i | Al Monies || socieTe cENERALE |
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ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY __

Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD {189601595D)

| c201708529 ||72/08/2017 _l
[ c201700124 | vaioerz017 |

2201708213 || 1210812017 _ J
| 201700243 || 1292017 |
| 201700429 || 180812017 |
| ©201709684 || 2sm0r2017 ;
| c20170078 |[ 2810012017 ]
| c201700924 || 2810012017 :
[ 201700068 Jr29/09/2017 |
| c201710148 || oanor2017 ]
" 0201710286 __J[ 00/10/2017 __f
| c201710508 | 12102017 i
| 201710706 I 1en0i2017 |
| c201740761 _j: 1711012017 _i
{ €201710763 ;i 17102017 E
| c201710045 ]@/10/2017 . ]
| c201710076 || 25102017 ]

&
biz/%%'

(ACRA)

Date: 13M172017

| Al Monies || QATAR NATIONAL BANK (@.P.
S.C.)
| Al Monies || cmBaNK N.A. ]
| All Monies || QATAR NATIONAL BANK (Q.P.
S.C)
| A mMonies || QATAR NATIONAL BANK (Q.P.i
SC)
| An Monies || NG BANK N, |
[ All Monies | [ sTanDaRD cHaRTERED ‘l
‘ BANK
| AnMonies || OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKINGI
‘| CORPORATION LIMITED |
| AN Monies || QATAR NATIONAL BANK (Q.P.
— $.C.)
| A1 monies || crmiBaNK NA g
| At Monies [ QATAR NATIONAL BANK (P!
' sc) |
: : e N
| Ali Monies ~ }] QATAR NATIONAL BANK (G.P. |
—— | 50) !
| All Monies || mizuro BANK LTD |
| All Monies || summomo MITsL TRUST
BANK, LIMITED SINGAFORE
| BRANCH ';
N
b All Monies I cazeroMBANK
' (SWITZERLAND) LTD
[ Al Monies I| GazPROMBANK
| (SWITZERLAND) LTD
Iy i 1 1
| Al Monies || EMIRATES NBD PUSC |
{ Al Monies || @ATAR NATIONAL BANK (@.P.
— s.c)
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D) Date: 13/11/2017

| c201711112 (| 2711012017 | Al Monies || caTaR NaTIONAL BANK (.P.

$C)

[ C201711132 —” 271012017 [ I All Monies || EMIRATES NBD PYSC ]

| WILLIAM JOHN JAEDE || Gaaesoest || AusTRALIAN “ ACRA || 1210812017
37 NASSIM ROAD | Director ]
#08-02
NASSIM REGENCY
SINGAPORE (258423)
MARTIN URDAPILLETA || 420726k || ARGENTINIAN “ ACRA || 011102018
2 CAIRNHILL. CIRCLE l Director |
#02-01
CAIRNHILL CREST
SINGAPORE (229811) B
| JOSE MARIA LAROCCA || vaoroseen || maLian | acka || 31082012 |
{  SHEMIN DES PRINCES, 37 | Director ]
--CH-1253 VANDOEUVRES, SWITZERLAND —
| MARSAC NICOLAS || Gazes71sP || FRENCH [ acra || 130212017 |
18 MARINA BOULEVARD ] Director j‘
#26-09
MARINA BAY RESIDENCES
SINGAPORE (018960)
i
EDMUNDO ABDON VIDAL CORNELIO || see8228 || PERUVIAN || acra || 1532013
AV CLUB DE GOLF NO 8, VIA ROBLE NO 10, | [_Director |
FRACC. I —
VILLA MAGNA HUIXQUILUCAN, EDO. MEX. CP
| 52779
| SEET SHU SHYAN CHRISTINE || 578257686 || SINGAPORE CITIZEN || oscars | 011012015 4
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Business Profile (Company) of TRAFIGURA PTE LTD (199601595D) Date: 13/11/2017

27 ONAN ROAD | Secretary
SINGAPORE (424480}

L1___J TRAFIGURA TRADE INVESTMENTS || T12UF3036A || NETHERLANDS || acra

B.V.

GUSTAV MAHLERPLEIN 102
1082 MA AMSTERDAM, THE
NETHERLANDS

| 6100002 || siNGAPORE. DOLLARS

| 115010000 || UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, DOLLARS ]

(‘-u‘l. - Local Entity not registerad with ACRA
UF - Foreign Entity not registered with ACRA

AR - Annual Return
AGM - Annual General Meeting
AJC - Accounts

OS3CARS - One Stop Changa of Address Reporting Service by immigration & Checkpoint Authority.

- The information contained in this Business Profile is extracted from ledgements filed by this entity with ACRA.

- The list of officers for this antity is available for online authentication within 30 days from the date of purchase of this Business Profile. Please scan
the QR code available on the last page of this profile o access the authentication page. For more information, please visit www.acra.gov.sg,
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Amnexure—-F

Every vear, Trafigura invests in high-quality infrastructure that supports our trade flows, such as
import facilities, oil storage facilities, warehouses, ports and transport. Trafigura today owns US$
48.6bn of assets.

In LNG, Trafigure has a diversified and growing mid-stream and downstream investrent portfolio,
which includes LNG terminals terminal development through its LNG infrastructure portfolio, valued
at over $500m. This includes

¢ Development of the Gasport Phase 1 project, alongside its partners. Trafigura has
played a key role in the deveiopment of the design, construction, commissioning and
operational planning of the phase 1 terminal. In simifar way, Trafigura is leading the
development of Gasport 2 Project {CAPEX of USS 130 million),

® Development of Teesside LNG Import terminal. Trafigura is solely developing the only
FSRU based LNG import terminal in the United Kingdom. The terminal will be
operational in Q4 2018 {Capex of USS 50 million).

¢ Hamina, Finland — the development of a 0.16 mipa small scale LNG terminal in the
Baltic sea, for a total investment of US$ 80 M.

Besides LNG, Trafigura, through its ownership of impala Terminals and Puma Energy, has a solid
track record of investing in mid-stream infrastructure around the waorld with an investment program
of more than $1 billion per annum. Impala Terminals is 2 multimodal logistics provider focused on
export-driven emerging markets. We own and operate ports, terminals, warehouses and transport
assets which together offer end-to-end logistics salutions for dry and liquid bulk cargoes, general
cargo and containers. Trafigura is a 49.6% shareholder in Puma Energy, a global oit and petroleum
products distribution company. The company manages over 20 million m3 throughput volumes via
its network of 100 import and storage terminals across 47 countries on 5 continents.

Examples of some of our infrastructure investments and global operations of facilities around the
world are contained in the attached annual reports and the 2017 Corporate Brochure which is
attached as Annexure - P.

Trafigura has an in-house team of project development, design, construction and commissioning
experts which are supported by a number of strategic relationships with industry leading
engineering and construction companies globally providing additional technical support and
expertise,

Besides above, Trafigura Pakistan has acquired the number of professional services by executing
Service Agreement with Trafigura Pte Ltd.




SERVICES AGREEMENT

between

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD

as the Supplier

and

TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

as the Customer

4%



SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made on 1™ day of October 2017

By and between:

)

@

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD, a company incorporated and registered in Singapore under
registration number 1996015950 and having its registered office at 10 Collyer Quay, #29-00
Ocean Financial Centre Singapore 049315, Singapore, represented herein by two duly-
authorised directors and hereinafter referred 1o as “Supplier”; and

TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED a company duly incorporated and
existing under the laws of Pakistan under company number 010562, having its registered
office at 4th Floor, Statwe Life Building 1C, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan,
represented herein by two duly-authorised directors and hereinafter referred to as
“Customer™,

(each herein aiso referred to as a “Party” and jointly as the “Parties™),

The Parties agree as follows:

1.

2

Services Provided
1.1 Supplier will provide to Customer:

1.1.1 one or more of the services that form part of the category of services in respect
of which the box has been ticked on Annex A hereto (the “Services”) which
Services will be provided with reasonable care, skill and diligence; and

1.1.2 10 employees, who shall spend 100% of their contracted time with Supplier
providing the Services to Customer.

1.2 Either Party may subcontract provision or receipt of any of the Services only in
accordance with clause 6 of this agreement.

Consideration

Supplier will charse Customer for the Services on the basis of the cost 1o Supplier of
providing these Services (including time spent, expenses incurred, and financial and
depreciation costs) plus a profit margin of 10% (the “Consideration™).

Settlement

The charges will be agreed between the Parties on an equitable basis, reiative to the extent of
the Services provided and in light of the costs and expenses incurred by Supplier in doing so.
These charges shail be payable quarter] ¥ upon presentation of an invoice to Customer.

44



. Duration and Termination

This Agreement takes effect on 1 October 2017 (the “Effective Date™).

This Agreement shall remain in force until it is terminated by either Party with three (3)
months’ prior written notice at any time.

. Taxes

The Consideration is net of any withhold ing or value-added taxes.

Subcontracting and Nominee Appointment

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

Supplier may, at its own discretion, subcontract provision of any of the Services to
other entities, and Supplier will include such costs in the amount it charges Customer,
provided that Supplier shall remain liable to Customer for proper performance of the
Services.

Customer may, at its own discretion, appoint one or more of its affiliated companies
as nominec recipients of any of the Services, provided that Customer shall remain
liable to Supplier for prompt payment of the Consideration when due and payable.

. Limitation of Liability

Nothing in this Agreement limits or excludes either Party’s liability for:

(2) death or personal injury caused by its negligence;

) its fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation; or

{© any liability which cannot be limited or excluded by applicabie law.

Subject to clause 7.1, neither Party shall be liable to the other Party, whether in

contract, tort (including negligence), for breach of statutory duty or otherwise, arising
under or in connection with this Agreement for:

7.2.1 loss of profits;

7.2.2 loss of sales or business;

7.2.3 loss of agreements or contracts;

7.2.4 loss of anticipated savings;

7.2.5 loss of or damage to goodwili;

7.2.6 loss of use or corruption of software, data or information; or

7.2.7 any indirect or consequential loss.

Subject to clause 7.1 and clause 7.2, the total liability of either Party to the other
Party, whether in contract, tort (including negligence), for breach of statutory duty or

otherwise, arising under or in connection with this Agreement shall be limited jn
respect of all claims (connected or unconnected) in any consecutive 12 (twelve)

2
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month period, to the equivalent of the total charges due under this Agreement in
respect of that 12 month period.

8. Foree Majeure
Should a Party be prevented from carrying out its obligations arising out of this Agreement as
2 result of Force Majeure (as defined herein), such Party shatl, upon giving prompt written
notice t the other Party, be excused from the performance of its obligations during the
pendency of such Force Majeure. The affected Party that is excused from performance by
Force Majeure shall take all reasonable measures 10 resume performance or mitigate the
effect of the Force Majeure at the cartiest possible time,

“Force Majeure” shall mean any event beyond 2 Party’s reasonable control which, despite
that Party’s exercise of reasonable efforts, it cannot overcome, including but not limited to,
acts of God, public enemy, insurrections, riots, labor disputes, strikes, labor or material
shortage, fire, explosions, floods, storms, embargoes, breakdown or damage 10 equipment or
facilities (provided such equipment or facilities have been preperly maintained), or acts of
military or civil authority. The failure to settle any labor disputes or strike shall not be
considered within the reasorable control of the Pasty suffering the dispute or strike.

9. Waiver
No failure or delay by either Party in exercising any right, power or privilege under this
Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thercof
preclude any other or further exercise of any right, power or privilege hereunder, unless the
waiving Party makes or confirms the waiver in writing,
10. Independent Entities
The Parties hereto are independent entities and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
deemed or construed as creating a relationship of partnership, association, principal and agent
or joint venture by or between the Parties. The Partics shall have no right or authority to
assume or create any obligation or responsibility on behalf of the other Party or to bind the
other Party in any manner whatsoever even if such actions are taken for the benefit of the
other Party.

11. Entire Agreement
This Agreement sets forth all understandings between the Parties in respect of the
subject matter hereof, and any prior contracts, understandings and representations,
whether oral or written, relating to such arrangements are merged into and superseded
by this Agreement.

12, Amendments
No amendments. changes or modifications to this Agreement shall be valid unless made in

writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the Parties hereto.

13. Severability

All clauses, subelauses and provisions of this Agreement shall be severable. If any one
or more of such subsections or previsions is void or voidable, it shall be struck out and all
other provisions shal] remain, to the extent possible, unaffected and in full force and

effect,

3



14, Headings
The headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not affect the

construction hereof.

15, Confidentiality
Each Party agrees to maintain in confidence, both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafier, ali confidential information relating to the business of the other Party, which it
may become aware of in connection with Supplier providing Services under this
Agreement. Each Party agrees not to use at any time, except for purposes of
performing its obligations under this Agreement, any such confidential information and
to retumn all same to the appropriate Party upon expiration or any termination of this

Agreement.

16. Applicable Law
This Agreement and any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it or its subject

matter or formation {including non-contractual disputes or claims) shall be govemed by and
construed in accordance with the law of England and Wales.

17. Jurisdiction
Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, including any question
regarding its existence, validity or termination, shall be referred to and finally resolved by
arbitration under the LCIA Rules, which Rules are deemed to be incorporated by reference
into this clause.

The number of arbitrators shall be one. The seat, or legal place, of arbitration shall be
London.

18. Authority
Each Party represents and warrants that the respective individual signing below for and on
behalf of such Party has the necessary approval and authority to bind such Party to this
Agreement.

19, Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an originai, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. It
is the express intent of the Parties hereto to be bound by the exchange of signatures on this
Agreement via facsimile or electronic mail via the portable document format (PDF).

(Signature page follows)

\ a7
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IN WITNESS whercof this Agreement is signed by the respective duly authorized
representatives of the Parties.

TRAFIGURA PTE LTD
By: %@L& By: -
Hii i rsac
Name: WillignrJéfin Jaede Na icolns Ma
tor
Title: DileE Title: Director

TRAFIGURA PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
Yty o
By: {M " By:
Name: Mn[\, \/qo U 20 Name: }ﬁ\'\t £ ‘\ Ly

Title: bluQLc,lo Title: blftt'(.l(}((




ANNEX A

(Description of services in Services Agreement)

Tickbox  Category
as

appropriat

e

5| "Support &
Administration”

Detaited description (whereby the category of
services may include any one or more of the below
detailed services)

* Treasury support
O Assisting in raising payments
through data entry and validation of
key inputs such as name, account
number, amount to be paid etc.
© Bank data reconciliations including
that of bank entry charges and
interest received from banks
* Moeial trading business support
© Entering data in specified formats
and templates in documents that
will later be developed and
presented to banks by the main
sellers as Letter of Credit
presentations
= Qil trading business support
o Reconciliation of bank charges and
main business costs with regards to
financing of trades
* Assistance on payments to labs
o Entering data such as lab name,
date of execution, value etc. based
on transactions made by the main
office / front office with labs
© Generating a booking number
which is then approved by the front
office based on which the India
team generates payment orders
¢ Fulfillment / operations support
© Entering details of counterparties
including name, transaction type
and value, in the invoices, based on
data received from onshore
operators
© Validating the details in the
invoices
© Generating payment orders 1o pay
counterparties for their services



&

"Information
Technology”

"Leglil

"Compliance"

»  Accounts support

o Setting up of new counterpartics in
the internal system

o Bank reconciliation activities

© Internal Trafigura company
transactions' reconciliation
activities

o Other Accounts Payable support
activities

e Design and implementation of [T

infrastructure and package software

+ Maintenance of IT infrastructure and
package software

» Design, creation, testing, implementation
and maintenance of bespoke software

» Drafting contracts and advising on contract
negotiations
Advising on disputes
Advising on regulatory matters
Maintenance of corporate legal books and
records

¢ Drafting minutes, resolutions, declarations,
agreements and other corporate documents

¢ Compliance related back-office support

© Screening new counterparty set-up
requests

o Requests screened based on
multiple compliance parameters
including financial, ethical and
business reputation of the counter-
parties and findings presented

o Ongoing screening of existing
counterparties to check for
validation of their updated details
with the main business’ compliance
requirements

e Insurance support

o Creating insurance records on the
third party website based on
storage and voyage transactions of
the main business

o Modifying the records in the
website based on any changes done
to transactions



4 "Banking and other
Financial Services"

"Credit"
%] "Logistics &
Infrastructure”
(L &7 "Trade Support"
(%] "Engineering"

o Validation of biils received from
third party insurance vendor with
internal records

o Generating payment orders basis
validated bills

Risk management support

o Data entry in excel files

o Data validation using existing
records matches

o Reclifying system inaccuracies

o Formatting the excel files

Cash and financing management

Arranging banking matters for;

- Obtaining letters of credit

- Negotiating loans

Support in making hedging decisions and
implementation of hedging decisions
Arrangement of insurance

Review of potential counterparties
Setting of credit Jimits

Monitoring of credit exposures against
limits

Arranging transportation facilities to
transport commodities around the world
Provision of office facilities

Design, implementation and maintenance
of communications technologies

Advice in the performing of marketing
techniques such as market surveys, market
analysis and evaluation, marketing
communications, identification of new
markets and trends, collecting and
dissemination of marketing information;
Support and advice in the field of product
information and public relations;

Support and advice in selecting suppliers,
distributors, and customers.

Providing engineering and architectural
studies and services for new or expanded
physical plant layouts



——

&

&

"Human Respurces"

"Planning”

Training of staff in production, quatity
control, regulatory affairs, research and
development, and management techniques
Installation and start-up of new production
facilities

Location of new vendors/buyers for
materials, equipment and services where
not available locally.

Recruitment and evaluation of staff etc
Training

Staff Development

Payroli administration

Prepare strategic plans
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Annexure -G
Estimated Volumes of Gas Transmitted, distributed or sold
Year Phase 1(Terminal 1} Phase 2(Terminal 2) Todal Capacity| Peak Daily Capacity | Estimated Quantities
[rmmcfd) [mmcfd) [mmerd] {mmcfd] {mmbtu]
2017-18 150 0 150 150 29,017,500
2018-19 150 600 750 750 116,070,000
2019-20 150 600 750 750 290,175,000
2020-21 150 600 750 750 290,175,000
2021-22 150 600 750 750 290,175,000
2022-23 150 600 750 750 290,175,000
2023-24 150 600 750 750 290,175,000
2024-25 150 600 750 750 230,175,000
2025-26 150 600 750 750 291,175,000
2026-27 150 600 750 750 290,175,000
2027-28 150 600 750 750 250,175,000

ITotal annual peak day natural ga3 requirement l 750 | 795,000—|
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Customer
Power (Firm)

Number and consumption details of Customers

MM CFD

Annual Consumption
1y RAMBT

Remarks

K - Electric .
BQPS-2 90 34,821,000 [HOA Agreed
BQPS-3 150 58,035,000 |KE through
BQPS-4 150 58,035,000 [competive bidding
S. Total 390
Power ( As and When Available}
Halmore Power 40 15,476,000
Orient Power 40 15,476,000 These IPPS will be as
Saif Power 40 15,476,000 | & when avaialble
Saphire Power 40 15,476,000 |customers
KAPCO_ 270 104,463,000
430
Power (Mew IPPs) [As & when Available}
250 MW Omega Energy 40 15,476,000
450 MW Kolachi 70 27,083,000 [These IPPS will be as
250 MW Davis Energen 50 19,345,000 |& when avaialble
217 MW Engro Energen 22 8,511,800 |customers and some
235 MW Atlas Power 50 19,345,000 |of them will be on
400 MW Pak Arab Energy 62 23,587,800 |firm basis
235 MW Artisitic Fabric 45 17,410,500
5. Total 339
Fertilizer{ As and when availabie)
Pak-Arab (Fertilizer) 57 22,053,300 |These will be as &
Fatima Fert (Formerly DH) (Fertilizer) 43 18,571,200 |when available
. Total 105
CNG (As and when available) 100 38,650,000 |HOA Agreed
General iIndustry { As & when Available) 950 367,555,000 [These will be as &
Cement { As and when available) 36 13,528,400 |when available
Total 2350




Annexure-H
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-

Trafigura is one of the worid’s leading independent commodity trading and logistics houses,
We are the largest independent trader, in 2017 we delivered 8,1 mtpa of LNG to our
customers. Trafigura has achieved significant growth year-on-year to become the world’s
largest independent trader of LNG. The LNG team, based in Geneva, Singapore and Hauston,
works closely with our regional offices as well as our other commodity desks. The figure below
provides an overview of the growth of LNG sales over the last 5 years,

82 "

H mpta Deliveied

QHNUJ&LHG‘DNJNGD

2013 2014 2015 1016 2017

Figure I ING sales by finarcial year Oci-Sept

Trafigura's LNG trading activity is well diversified globally, with a focus on Latin America,
Europe, Middie East, Africa and Asia and Trafigura has established an extensjve network of
relationships with over 100 Master Sales & Purchase Agreements executed. Trafigura is
currently supplying approximately half of the Egyptian totai LNG requirements and is one of
the largest suppliers into Argentina. Our strong position in the Middie East allows us to be g
regular supplier to Dubai, Pakistan, Kuwait, Jordan, Japan, South Korea, China, Singapore and
Malaysia,

Trafigura controls commercial LNG storage in Kochi, India and has license to trade and export
LNG in Spain, as well as Terminal Access Agreements in various European terminais, has
allowed us to become the largest buyer of reloaded LNG from Europe.

Trafigura has access to a diverse portfolio of LNG supplies over various tenares to support the
growth of its LNG business which when combined with our storage positions and significant
activity in the spot market provides both supply security and flexibility to manage Pakistan’s
requirements.

Trafigura is the largest charterer of LNG vessels, as shown by Fearnleys report {see figure
below). This underpins Trafigura’s ability to competitively manage its LNG supply obligations
any market circumstances.

/7;
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Top Charterers 2017 (Short-Term Fixiu res)
@ <Short term (=7095d) @ Multi Month (<3650} @ Spot (<60d)
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Figure 2: Top Charterers 2017

Trafigura has aiso further expanded its natural gas trading capabilities in Europe, the US and
Mexico and today is the largest exporter of pipeline natural gas from the US to Mexico
supplying over 1.5 Befd.

The figure below provides a pictorial overview of the diversification of Trafigura’s LNG supply
and delivery destinations, controlled infrastructure and global offices.

% LW Supply

# LNG Debvwries
LG Regional

L

2 LNG Storage
& MG Suppy aod Deveries

Figure 3: Trafigura’s global LNG network
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Health and Safety

We provide a safe and healthy workplace for ail employees, contractors and visitors. We
identify hazards, risks and unsafe behaviours. Where these cannot be eliminated they are
appropriately mitigated.

Our approach

Health and safety is of the utmost importance to the Trafigura Group. The protection and
wellbeing of our employees, suppliers, contractors, partners and the communities within
which we operate are hon-negotiable priorities. We regard strong health and safety
performance as fundamental for our sustained commercial success.

Our goal is to eliminate fatalities and prevent occupational injuries and disease. We have a
robust, targeted approach. We work hard to eradicate risks or keep them to a minimum,
whether they relate to our employees or to others carrying out or overseeing duties on our
behalf. we comply with national and international health and safety laws and the speclfic
requirements outlined in our HSEC Policy and HSEC Business Principles. We are meeting
these commitments through strong governance at Group and operating levels, supported by
external assurance. We focus on skills development and risk management, and share good
practice across the organisation.

Trafigura HSEC Principles are attached for reference,
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OUR BUSINESS PRINCIPLES

SAFETY

\ HEALTH AND

Our goal is zero harm’ The health and safety of our employees, suppliers,

coniractors and business partners is paramount. We are committed io building

*

a sgjety culture across the business in which the value of safety is embedded at

every level of the workforce.

We believe a safe and healthy work environment is a basic hurman right
recogrised in national and internationat law including United Nations’
and International Laboyr Qrganisation’s canventions. Trafj pura is
committed in its operations and activities o campliance with relevant
rational and international health and safety laws,

1. We will provide a safe and healthy workplace for all employees,
contractors and visitors.

2.We will identify hazards, risks and unsafe conditions and
behaviours, Where these cannot be elirninated, they will be
appropriately mitigated,

3. We wili maintain appropriate health and sa fety management
systems that:

a. Identify, evaluate and mitigate wark-related risk to as lower level
as reasonably practicable;

b Require the reporting and investigation of work-related accidents,
incidents, illnesses and near-misses; keeping records; determining
fooI-cause and contributing factors; and taking rernedial measures
0 prevent their recurrence:

C.

d.

==

Enable robust management and feporting an heaith and safety
mManageiment performance;

Require that the pianning, desigrr and operation of all our faci lities
or operations explicitly address and include heaith and safety
standards, procedures and processes;

. Empower ali workers to stop work or any operation if they consider

the health and safety risks or hazards faced to be unacceptable;

- Provide employees and visitars With appropriate personal protective

equipment {PPE) at no cost to the ind ividual and ensure users are
trained in its use;

. Make patable water, sanitary facilities and first aid facilities

available in the workplace where practicable to do se;

. Provide measures 1o prepare for and effectively respond to <risas,

emergencies and incidents;

. Evaluate progress, periodically assess perfartnance and act on the

resutts of these assessments; and

- Ensure that competent staff ang sufficient resources are provided to

implement these principles,

| THINK HEALTH |

100K AFTER YQURSELT'ANDTHOSEAR(]UND Yous

BE VIGILANT

Y
TRAFIGURA

1Q.1.208

OUR EMPLOYEES AND PARTNERS DESERVE THE BEST IN SAFETY STANDARDS
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) HUMAN RIGHTS AND
LABOUR PRACTICES

.

We recognise our responsibility io respect the rights of people involved in oy
operations and strive to sefequard human dignity. We comply with local labour
laws and regulations, We are committed to respecting internationally recognised
human rights. We engage constructively with relevant stakeholders on kuman

1. We promote respect, fairness, Aon-discrimination, equal opportunity, 7 Wwe rmaintain appropriate internal Management systems ang

training and development opportunities, and divers ty within and organisational arrangements that:
autside our workplace, 2 Effectively identify and respend to human rights risks of gur
activities;
2. We recognise internationally agreed human rights, including laboyr b. Clearly inform our business partners of our expectations with
rights, as outlined in the International Bill of Human Rights and the regards to human rights;
international Labour Organisation's Dectaration on Fundamental < Implement controls that ensure human rights risks are avoided or
Principles and Rights at work._ We suppoart the UN Guiding Principles mitigated to the maximurm reasoitable ievel;
on Business and Human Rights, d. Require the reporsting and investigation of huppan rights abuses in
line with Trafigura's ‘Incident Reportitg and investigation
3. Wa support and promoate the cragtion of decent jobs, the participation Guidetines";
of local labourers, suppliers, contractors and communities and/or the €. Keep records of identified impacts, either real or perceived, and take
provision of training ang devetopment. remedial measures to avoid or mitigate their recurrence.

4. We assess actual and potential human rights impacts of auractivities 8. We will astablish grievance mechanisms for individuals who may be

and business relat onships and seek to: affected adversely by our opecations and will promote their access
2. Avoid causing or contributing ta adverse human rights impacts through to remedy,
' Sur awn activities, and address such impacts when they occur;
b. Prevent or mitigate adverse human ri ghts impacts that 5. We wiil engage in voluntary partrerships and initiatives to strengthen
ara caused by our bysiness relationsh ips and are directly linked to our understanding of human rights and how they interface with
our activities, our business,
5. Wa maintain the sa fety and security of our people and operations 10.We will communicate on our efforts to support and respect human
while ensuring respact for hurrian rights, avoeidin g human rights harm rights and our evalving appraach to ida ntify and address human
thraugh our security arrangements, inchding through misuse of our rights risks within our business context.

equipment and facilities, and take steps to avoid complicity in such
abuses by private and public security personniel.

6. We maintain and support the fundamentai rights at work of our
ermployees and the alimination of discrimination in respect of
employment and ucupation,

ACT RESPONSIBLY

THINK COMMUNITY_ TRAF'K:URA

__ —



d the value of developing strong and enduring
relationslzips with local communities and stakeholders, Effective community
consultation and engagement is critical 1o understandz'ng the issues and

(" priorities of those touched by our activities and towards building long-term

trusting relatz'ons/u}us.

1. We aim to be respectfut neighbours ang engage objectively with
comimunities where we work. Wa respect human rights and contribue
to the long term social and economic development of the focal
ommunities affected by, and associated with, our operations.

2. We seek (o increase positive IMpacts on communities while working
to avoid actual and potential negative social, enviranmental and
seenemic Impacts on communities, by
a. Assessing hurman rights, efvironmental and economic risk,
as appropriate;

b. Mitigating risks and the potential impacts to the cornmunity arising
from our business activities in &n appropriate mannar:

¢. Promoting local pracurement, recruitment, spending and cooperation,

3. We identify, consult and engage in dialogue with affected and
L potentially affected communities and key stakeholders in 4
B transparent and culturally appropriate way, paying specfic attention
to disadvantaged, marginalised, excluded and vutnerable ingividuals
and groups.

ACT RESPONSIBLY

[ THINK COMMUNITY|

4. We enable local communities and stakeholders to raise concermns
pertaining to our bysiness activities, build an understanding of what
is important to them and will analyse and sespond appropriately
to these,

5. We establish or participate in grievance mechanisms for those
cemmunities which are likely to be impacted by our operations
or projects.

6. We communicate on our efforts to protect and support the
comimurities where wa work in an adequate form and frequency and

in ways accessible to the intended audiences,

7. We provide support to community projects through invesiment of
resources and expertise as a ppropriate.

TRAFIGURA

YHOSEIMPACTED Y QUR ACTIVITIES DESERVE R SPECT

1eil2ote



OUR BUSINESS PRINCIPLES

¥ ENVIRONMENT

We are commuitted to minimising the impact of our activities on the environment.
We support policies that address the need to meet the demands of society without
compromusing the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. We will

provide efficient and effective means of delivering secure, affordable enerqy and

vital natural resources.

We are committed to minimising the impact from aur business
operations on the natural environment and will seek to ensure
tull compliance with applicable national and inte rnatioral e
nvironmental law.

1. We will maintain appropriate environemental ma nagement
systems that: '

a. Require that the planning, design and operation of ali facilities or
operations explicitly address and inciude environmental standards,
procedures and processes;

b. kdentify, and then minimise the risks to the natural environment
from our work and operations using the Best Available Techniques
(BAT) principtes;

- Set targets and indicators to enable sobust management and
TEpOrting an environmental impacts, improvement measures and
achieved performance:

- Ensute that competent staff and sufficient resousces are pravided tp
prevent, mitigate or minimise damage to the natural anvironment;

&. Empawer workers to stop work or any operation if they consider
environmental rigks or hazards to be unacceptable;

f. Require the reporting and investigation of work-related
environmental incidents and near-misses; keeping recards;
determining root-cause and contributing factors; and teking
remedial measures 10 avoid or mitigate their recurrence;

& Evaluate progress, periodically assess performance and act on the
results of these assessmenrs.

ial

[=%

2. We endeavour to make our operatians as resource efficient as
possible, including through the use of BAT,

3. We will progressively implement measures to improve the

environmental performance of our aperatians, by seeking to:

a. Improve energy efficiency and the efficient use of natural rescurces
such as water;

b. Reduce greenhouse gas emissions intensity and collaborate
with others to contribute to climate protection;

<. Increase reuse and recycling:

d. Reduce the generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste
materials; and

&. Reduce emissions to air, water and iand,

4. We will assess our impacts an biodiversity and ecosystem services
and endeavour to avoid net losses and minimise impacts, including
through use of the Envicanmental and Sacisl Impact Assessment
(ESIA) process.

3. We wili have emergency procedures in place to deal with
envirgnmental incidents,

6. We will conduct impact assessments for projects or activities
that have the potential to impact the environment and affect
communities in accordance with internationat standards including,
but not fimited to, the International Finance Corporation {IFC)
Performance Standards.

7. We will communicate with stakehalders to ensure thay are informed
about our environmental performance and relevant environmental
risks that may impact them,

CONSERVE NATURE

LTHINK ENVIRONMENT]

TRAFIGURA

P SE WECATVE IMPRETS AN SUPPORT FOSITIVE INTERYYHTHONG
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Cverview Repart of the foard of Direciors Risk mansgerment and fundin g model Corporate governance

ADVANCING TRADE,

Global trade brings the world closer together.

It grows the wealth of nations, forges common
interests and builds mutual trust.

Trafigura makes trade happen. And we make

it our mission to do that responsibly. We deploy
infrastructure, skills and our global network

to move physical commodities from places they
are plentiful to where they are most needed.

We have been connecting our customers to
the global economy for a quarter of a century.
We increase prosperity by advancing trade.

Find out more abont eur role in Advancing Trade:
www.trafigura.com
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Overview Report ef the Board of Birectors

LT TSR

Traﬁgura ata glance

Trafigura's core business is physical trading and logistics;
our assets and investments complement and enhance
these activities. With 62 offices in 35 countries, Trafigura’s
network is truly global.

Trading activities

o Oil and Petroleum Products

Ir a fragmented market where no single  Olland Peiroleum Producis {total volume traded}-

companyhasademinant pasitior, we are one
256.0mmt

ofthe world’s targest traders by volume of ail
2017

and petroleum products. Trafigura is one of
the few oil and petroleum products traders
with global presence and comprahensive

coverage of all major markets. The Oiland 2016
Petrolevm Products Division is supperted e ;
by offices across the world including in  * —

Calgary, Geneva, Houston, Ichannesburg,
Mexica City, Montevideo, Mascow, Mumbai,

Qingdas and Singapore.
e

e Metals and Minerals

We are one of the world’s largest metals and  Metals and Minecals ftotal volume tradad)
minerals traders, We negotiate offtake and

supply agreaments with méners and smeiters 69 gmmt

andinvest intogistics through aur subsidiary, ¢

Impala Terminals, to improve market access e
for our clients, The Metals and Minerals
Divisior: is supported by affices across the
world incfuding in Geneva, Johannesburg,
Lima, Mexico City, Montevideo, Mumbai,
Santiago, Shanghai, Singapore and Stamford,
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o Shipping and Chartering'

Gur Shipping and Chartering desk is closely
integrated inte Trafigura’s business model,
providing freight services to commodity
trading teams internally and trading freight
externzlly in the professional market.
Operations are based in regional offices in
Athens, Geneva, Houston, Montevides and
Singapore. Alt post-fixture operat:ons are
managed from our Athens office.

Shisping and Cheriering {fixtures)

4,151

20T

Pt 1

2415

izl releeant 1 B prgand S ter s censeidied we | n
R A P s Pecductsise s and pinesl isd g Bl vities

22

Risk managzment and Funding modet

/

/V7

Cerporats governamee Financial statements

North America
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230
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Global presence and key subsidiaries
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impala
,

impata Terminals

Impala Terminals is a moltimodal logistics
provider focused on export-driven emerging
maikets. it owns and operates ports, port
terminals, warehouses and transport assets.
It has particular expertise in providing
efficient logistic solutions in challenging
envirgnments and hard to reach locations.

- Europe
1
Ofifices
578
Empleonyees
® B
e * o
e®
]
» *
e
®
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Africa
=
Offices
291
Ermployees
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TRAFIGURA

MINING CROUF

Mining Group

The Mining Group manages mining
opeiations, develops projects, conducts
technical audits of existing and potential
partner projects and provides advisory
and support services to Trafigura’s trading
desks, trading partners and Galena Asset
Management.

Middle East

2

Offices

32

Employaes

L
[ ]
[ ]
@

Y
GALENA

At Inanagement

Galena Asset Management,

Galena Asset Management provides investors
with specialised alternative investrment
solutions through its investments in real
assets and private equity funds, It operates
independently, but benefits framthe Group's
insights into the global supply and demand of
commodities.

Asla & Australia
12
Offices
an
Emplayees
®
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Chief Executive’s Statement

A resilient business model
generating profit through the cycle

. Tam pleased to present Trafigura Group's 2017
. Annual Rﬁwrt. This was another year of strong

; pg ormance on 4 global scale, in which
P

; .‘lrading
" our com transacted more business with

ty markets thatare more competitive
tthan ever, these results demonstrate
four scale, our resilient and diversified
model, and our ability to generate profit
consistently throughout the economic cycle.

Jerery Weir, Cluet Execytive Dt r .

The backdrop for the year was a robust global economy in which, for Highlights of the vear included:

the first time since the global financial crisis, real GDP was expanding . Sigrificant growth in volumes handled by both our trading divisions,
markedly in all key regions. This drove strong growth in demand for Qit and Petroleum Products and Metals and Minerals, veinforeing
alt the cornmodities we trade, and paved the way in sorme of them Ouf position as a tap-tier trader across these markets and in alf

for a tighter batance between supply and demand and a consequent impaortant geographies, It was especially pleasing to see our global
increase jn volatility. However, while the trend was clear across reach increasing, for example theough our establishment of a
commadities, the progress was uneven. In particutar, the oil and leading position in exporting crude oil and refined products from

refined product markets were still characterised for much ofthe year the US apd the doubling of volurnes soid into and out af India over
by aversupply and relatively low volatility, reducing margins and the year.

arbitrage trading opportunities. - A 38 percent increase in fevenue to USD136 421 million from

Strong performance on volume, revenue anid profit T US098,098 million, reflecting increased volumes and highey
In this mixed environment, Trafigura turned inastrong performance. commodity prices.

Profit for the year was USD887 million, 0 percent below the level - Agood profit performancein allour trading books, anda Nea-equal
of USDS75 million recorded in 2016, but broadty in line with profits contribution to gross profit by beth trading divisions. Metais and

registered in each of the last five years. Gross profit was USD2,239 Minerals had an exceptionally strong year across the board from

millior, just 2 percent below the year-ago figure of UsD2, 291 million, Non-ferrous concentrates torefined metals andbulk minerals: in Ot
Our gross margin for the yeaFwas 1.6 percent, down from 2 3 percent and Petroleuin Products, profit was lower than last year OWing Lo
recorded in 2016, reduced market volatility and resultant Margin compression.

-

Significant further Progress in building our newer books, from
liguefied natural g2s 1o coal and iron ore, In LiNG, Trafigura
established itself as 3 teading independent trader some years
2go and we extended this lead in 2017 |n coal, this was the year
where our investment in building a strong team over recent years
generated significant returns.

EBITDA, which we see as a fore precise measure of operating
performance since it $trips out investment gains and impairments,
wasUSD1,580 mittion, 3 percent below the figure of USD1,628 million
recorded in 2016, Meanwhile profit attributable te owners of the
company, excluding non-cantrolling interests, was USDY7 million
(13 percent} higher than in the previous year at LISD848 millian
compared to USD751 million.
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* Continved investment in industrial assets that support access 1o
trading flows. | am pleased to report our investiment in the world-
classIndiznrefining and distribution busin essEssar Oil and through
Galena Private Equity Resources Fund into Terrafame, the Finnish
hickel, cobalt and zine producer. During the year we alse announ ced
support for a large order for il tankers that will be used, when
delivered, to carry Trafigura ol cargoes a5 well asto capture value
from rising asset prices. These inves tments are good examples of
ourstrategy of working with third-part yinvestorstotake advantage
of opportunities while containi g our own balance sheet exposure.

Continuing progress in building value from prior investments,
including our Porte Sudeste joint venture with Mubadala
lavestiment Company in Brazii and our multimodal port and
transport assetsin Colombia, bath of which ramped-up operations
further during the year. We also provided financing, offtake and
supply support arrangements for with the smelting group Nyrstar,
inwhich Trafigura holds 2 24.6 percent stake.

* A ongoing focus on efficiency, cost Mmanagernent and reduction
of capital expenditure, Despite the volume increases, we mana ged
to keep general and administrative expenses at the same level as
the previous year. We were able to renew and increase our credit
facilities at tighter yields - especially important at a time when our
need for working capital has increased owing to higher volumes
and prices - and returned to the deby capital markets in a limited
way. As aresult of all these activities, aurratio of adjusted debt to net
equity fell to 1.35x at year-end from 1.48x 3 year earlier and 1.56x at
the end of 2015,

Scale, efficiency and diversification

These strong results underling three important points about our
business. First, it is positioned to perform almost regardless of
conditions in commiodity markets and the global economy, as
demonstrated in successive annual résults during and since the global
financial crisis of 2008/9. As a service provider ia the global resources
industry and as a counte rparty to the world's leading banks, we prida
ourselves on consistency and reliability of execution. In 2017 we
detivered again.

Second, now more than ever commadities trading is a business
where globa! scale angd scape count. tn the past few years we have
dramatically expanded the business felationships we maintain on all
six continents. These range from the oil produscers of the Eagle Ford
shale 10 the private refineries of China and Ihdia. They include fast.
growing and liberalising markets for refined products and gas across
Asia, Africa and Latin America, and miness, smelters and end-users of
non-ferrous metals and bulk minerals in both north ang south.

Crucially, maintaining this network depends on the quality and
expertise of our people, and their capacity for teamwork, which 1
betisve to be unsivalled in the industry. In addition, we have enhanced
our financial strength by developing strong relatienships with our
banking network and growing our capital market issuance, which
enables us to grow our trading velurnes and invest in industrial assets
that support the trading business. As importantly, we have invested
significant amounts in systems, tachn ology and infrastructure to h elp
usoperate efficiently at scale, fncluding our important mid- and back.
office suppart hubsin Shanghai, Murnbaj and Mantevideo,

These capabilities and relationshi s give us the ability to kee perowing
volume without adding cost and thus te maintain profitability in
physical commadity markets that are by definition subject to constant
margin attrition, Few other firms have tha capacity 1o do this, which
is why e are confident that we will continue to expand our market
share and prasencein the co ming years,

radgra Svual Ko port 2017

Third, we are particularly confident in the benefits of diversification
in our business across commodities where we have specialist
knowledge. The oll and metals rharkets generally move accerding to
distinct dynamics, In previous years, a strong profit performance in
oil accompanied weaker results ir metals and minerals. This vear, oif
rnarging have been under pressure owing to market conditions, whils
the metals business has turned in its best performance in years. This
diversification helps to produce a stable overall profit stream and
mitigates risk,

Outlook: positioned for further growth
As we laok to 2078, we are optimistic about the opportunities we see
for furtherdeve{oping our business, for 2 nurmber of FEASONS.

First is the balanca between supply and demand in the markets we
trade, which should create greater volatility. We believe that for the
first time in many years, commadities markets are being driven by
events ot both the demand side and the supply side,

The sutlack for global economic growth and for commodity demand
FEMains strong across the board. Ar the same time we see potential
supply deficits emerging in varipus commodities in the short to
medium termm, owing to significant under-investment in developing
new mining and oil production projects and to policy-driven
praduction cuts in China.

In oil, we believe a supply deficit iz likely o amerge in 2019 as
preduction capacity fails to keep pace with rising demand. The zinc
market already has a Supply shorfall and a deficit is expected to
emerge in copper by 2019; even aluminium, a market plagued by
over-supply far many years, is tightening due 1o Chinese.cutbacks.

Qver the longer terrn, the prospects are at least as £nticing as a result
of the structural changes underway in the global ecanomy including
technological innevation and efferts to combat climate change,
In 2077, we respanded 1o these developments by establishing an
in-house Strategic Research Graup to consider the broag implications
tor our business,

The expected growth of electric vehicle (EV) sales has considerabls
implications for metals markets, Copper is slready ane clear
beneficiary, but if as exprcted EVs account for an increasingly
significant proportion of a growing global vehicle fleet from 2025 it
wiil drive sharp rises in demand for nickel and cobalt, That provides
a very promising environment for our growing cobalt and nicke
trading activity and for our successiul commerctal collaboration with
Terratame in Finland.

On the energy side, toc, a world that is seeking to reduce its reliance
on fossil fuets over the lon ger termwill create significant opportunities
for us, far example i developing flexible supply models for power
utilities enabling them to switch between coal, gas and repewables,

{ strongly balieve Trafigura is well positioned 1o profit from ali these
developments, thanks to the robust tapabilities of our people,
the strong pipeline of talent we continue to develop, our access to
deep financial resources, and our capacity to target attractive asset
investrnent opportunities. |f 50, there is every prospact that our strong
performance in 2017 will be matched or exceeded next year

Jeremy Weir,
Chief Executive Officer

[+
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The Global Market Environment

Following a year of political surprises in 2076, the 2017 fiscal year saw
a return to supply and demand fundamentals in commodity markets,

driven by a synchronized global economic recovery,

Saad Rahim, Chief Economist and Head of Ana.yiis

For the first time since before the Elobal finanicial crisis, the major
economies of the world afl appear 1o be growing in sync, resufting in
strong demand for commadities, This demand hasin turm been faced
with supply consteaints, the resalt of: voluntary cuts in the case of oil;
policy-led supply cuts as in coal and alurminium; iabour disputes and
other temporary outages as seen in copper; and finally the impact
of under-investment in the case of zinc, We belizve the theme of
under-investment is likety to be a critical feature of markets going
forward, one worth @xamining in detail later in this section.

As a result of the divergent directions of supply and demand, prices of
the commodities traded by Trafigura almaost all ended the fiscal year
higher, by 10-35 percent depending on the specific com modity. Nickel
was the only exception, ending the fiscal year flat, albeit SERNE &
20 percent move up since then. However, the price movements were
by no reans a uniform march upwards, with some major moves aver
the course of the year Iron ore prices were a pritne exampte of ths,
increasing by 70 percent from the start of the fiseal year before falling
back to end the year up Just 17 percent from last October O prices,
O Lwo separate occasions during the year, dipped ta 15 percent balow
e start of te fiscal year, uitimately ending up about, 15 percent
{since the end-year they have increased by a further 10 percant).
Despite these swings, com modity prices overall ended the 2017 fiscal
year up significantly, and that momentum appears to be continumg
through into our current year, driven by an increasingly favourasle
supply and demand environment, Lo oking ahead, we continue to view
commodity markets as tiealthy and expanding, suggesting strong,
centinuing grawth for our business.
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Global macroeconomic environment

A decade on from the start of global financial crisis, the global
aconomy is firing on all cylinders. The IM£ projects that real GDP is
Erowing at arate of over 3.5 percent Per year, with 2017 growth 0.5
percent higher than 2076. This fevet of growth has net been seen since
the recovery phase immed lately after the crisis, and hasbeen a major
driving factor in the recovery in commod Ity prices seen over the year.

Onie key difference during 2007 compared to recent yearshas baen the
relative strength of China, Chinese growthsurprised to the upside this
year, and growth was of 2 mmuch frealthier tenor as it was less cradit-
driven and mare organic. in 2016 the Chinese authorities mjected
approxtmately USD3 triflion of new credit into the ecanomy, but this
year has seen much more targeted injections of fresh credit. The
authorities have focused on three main overlapping areas; reducing
axcess industrial capacity, fmpreving air quality; and shifting debt
Erowth into non-corporate sectors, While the overall level of Chinese
debt remains an area of concers in global markets, China has been
taking decisive steps to address the jseue

A critical step in this process has been addressing unprofitable
OVErCApacity in sectors such as steel, aluminium and coal, sectors
including some of the mast heavily ingebted companies in the <ountry.
The reduction in boss-making capacity has sean margins among
remaining producers improve materiall ¥, helping bring down debt
ratios and boost profitability In addition, these seciors have
contributed to poor air quality, and as such a reduction in capacity
should in turn help with the emissions problem. Qver athree- 6 five-
year pesiod starting last year, China ajms to remave the equivalent of
10 percent of global steet and coal output, while atumninivm production
eurbs this year alone will remove some 7 percent of global output,
2lbeit on a more temporary basis. As such, although the traditiorsat
narrative of China and commodity markets is ona of demand, China
has played a major role on the supply side thes vear as well,

Qf course China’s impact on the demand side remains alive and well.
The Chinese real estate sector in particutar is for many commaodities
the singte most important sector glabally in terms of direct dermand
impact, and the market was encolraged 1o see Chinese real estate
prices, activity and sales all continue the positive trends of 2016, after
a cantraction in 2015

Trafigura Aonua Aeport 2017
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Growth i the US appears to have held up well over our fiscal year,
although there are now signs that activity may be reaching a cyclical
peak. The economy has continued its multi-year trend of strong jobs
growth, with the result that unemployment is now back down to 4.
percent, a far cry from the 30 percent it reached in 2009, With an
improved labaur market, we have seen consumption continue to hold
up, albeit at a reduced level compared with recent years. Part of the
reason for the stowdown in consumption, and an area to watch for the
coming fiscat yeas, has been rising interest eates, in particular the
2-year Treasury rate (the main co nsuimer rate). A near-quadrupting of
this rate has had, as might be expected, an impact on vehicle sales,
credit growth, consumer delinquencies and alt the other signs
- associated with a rising interest burder on the consumer.

Ot particular note has baen the Eurepean story After years of
struggling merely to recover the ground lost first from the financial
crisis and then from the Furezone crisis, Europe reported healthy
results across the board this year A earo that weakened almost to
parity with the (35 dot{ar halfway through our fiscal year certainly
helped to a degree, but that g ynamic has since reversed, leaving the
YD more than 1S percent weaker just six months tater. This suggests
that other factors were at work, namely a much stronger domestic
consumption and investment environment, driven by an improved
unemployment picture and the strorigest capital expanditure
numbers in 3 decade

Jjapan continues its growth story from last year, with businesses
spending at the highest levels in over a decade. South Korea, an
excellent proxy for the health of world trade, has seen exports
rebeund 20-40 percent from the contractionary penod of 2015 -16.
And finally emerging economies are locking much more robust as
well. India has recovered from the dual shacks of demonetization and
then sales tax reform, and is on mych strofger structural footing,
while Brazil has halted the trend of desp contraction caused by recent
political events. Emerging markets have also been geterally heiped by
rising commaodity prices.

Trafigura Annval keport 701/

Globat energy markets

The dominant story in oil markets over the past yaar has been the
agreement by OPEC and key non-OPEC producers to cot production
by just short of 1.8 miltion barrels per day. This was the first agreed cut
by OPEC in eight years, and also the first time since 2001 that both
OPEC and non-OPEC producers participated in a sut. Itwas necessary
due to the persistent glut in oil inventories, which had risen to record
tevels globatly, particularly in the DECD economies, Crude oif stocks
inthe US alone had swelled by over 300 miliion barrels over historical
averages. Crude oil was also building up in floating storage {sboard
tankers), both driven by and exace rbating the market condition
known as contange, whereby current prices are lower than prices in
the future

Crude Qil Stocks - United States
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Demand growth in 2017 was slightly weaker than the previous year byt
nanetheless strong by historical standards. India, which alone had
accounted for over 25 percent of global oil demand Erowth the
previousyear, saw demand affectad in the early part of the year by the
regulatory changes mentioned abuove, but even there Erowth ended
the periad on a strong note, Chinese growth was slightly below
exgectations, but nonethelessadded appraximately 600,000 barrels
per day versus the previous year. In the LS, growth moderated as the
year went on after ending 2016 ona strong note. The surprise was
Europe, where strong macreeconemic growth propeiled rising
demand in key product markets, As emerging markets rode the rising
comenodity price wave, they too saw demand improve, as industrial
activity and investrnent picked up.

But even strong demand and a coordinated production ot proved no
match for the inexorable tide of rising US production. This reflected
aggressive innovation, cost-cutting and preductivity growth emong
US shale producers.

Rapid graw:hin US production Quiwaighed the OPEC cut for most of
ihe fiscai year, leading to inventarias contnuing to bulge into the
first few manths of the 2017 calendar year. On the other hand, OPEC
members, particularly Saudi Arabia, surprised many market
participants by showing much greater discipline than expected
in applying the agreed production cuts Asa result prices for souif
Middle Eastern grades moved higher, followed evertually by the entire
global complex As the year progressed, mveotories have finaily come
back dovin, in some cases to below the tevels of even  few years ago.
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Products were also bid up, in particular when hurricanes affected the
US refining system, leading to shortages of key fuels. The cumulative
result was that oit prices traded in a fairly narrow band for most of the
year, but as we exited our fiscal year, oil prices were up close to
15 percent versus the start of the year,

Globatrefined product and refinery macgins rermained well supported
through 2077, with the primary market theme being structurally
unavailable refining capacity. The combination of deferred
maintenance in Venezuela and Mexico, civil conflict in Libya, fraq,
Yemen and Sysia and reduction of runs to match domestic crude
availability in Brazil have effectively removed 2.5 million barrels per
day of existing refining capacity from the global market. This
effectivelyvanished capacity is stmulating product pricesand sending
an elevated margin signal to iacentivise higher utilisation from
marginal capacity in the LS, Europe and india.

Petroleum product markets experienced anather solid year of demand
growth supported by heatthy GDP recovery in Europe, continued LiS
gasoline demand growth due to low prices and increased SUY sales,
double-digit vehicle sales growth in india and industrial fuel demand
stimulated by China's 'One Road, One Belt' initiative. Despite healthy
demand for the core petroleum trapsportation fuels (gasoline, jet fuel,
diesel) the emerging demand growth star of the petroleurn complex
is liquefied petroleum gases or LPG (propane and butane). After
several years of global LPG oversupply and low prices as # side effect
of LS drilling acuvity, LPG dernand growth has su rged and is likely to
exceed 500,000barrels per day over the course of 2017
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LNG markets this year also saw surprisingly strong demand growh,
mitigating amajorsupply increase - elthough the supply STOTY Was not
without its hiccups, as new projects in Australia faced delays and
outages during the ramp-up phase. This calendar year we have seen
LN supply rise 12 percent, while demand rose 13 percent. fir total,
lquefaction capacity should grow by 17 percent in 2017-18, or so me
60milion tonnes, with the US (36 perce nt), Australia {44 percent) and
Russsia {18 percent) making the largest contnbutions.
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On the other side of the equation, Asian demand grew very robustly
this year, due in part 1o cold weather but also to a strong
macroeconomic environment boosting electricity demand and
industrial activity, and to environmental policies favouring a switch to
gas from other fusls,

Global non-ferrous metals markets

MNon-ferraus metals experienced a strongeryear than energy markets
Most metals, with the exception of nickel, reached hei ghts thatwiuld
have been near-unthinkable at the start of the fiscal year, with copper
touching LISD7,000/tonne, zine topping LUSD3,100/tonne, atuminium
closing in on USD2,200/tonne and lead near USB2,500/tonne
{all prices as of FY 2017 end). These levels were betwern 20 percent (fead)
and 35 percent (copper and zinc) higher than at the start of the fiscal
year, with aluminium in the middle, Nickel was a laggard, although
since the close of the fiscal year has appreciated markedly onthe back
of a brighter outlook for usage in electsic vehicles As in energy, the
story is of rebusteconomic growth and increased demand com bining
with supply curtailments or shortfalls to create tighter balances.

However, for most of the fiscal year, copper prices seemed 10 have
outrun market fundamentats. Prices had started 10 mave up in
Cctober of last year, as Chinese macro data started surprising to the
upside. The US presidential election triggered a sharp move upwards,
followed by a steady climb thereafter Supply disruptions, which had
beensignificant in 2014-16, declinad sharply in 2017

Copper demand was boosted by the recovery in Chinese real estate
and byan accelerated build-out of the Chinese electricity gnd, as well
as cantinued buoyancy in globalauto sales. An important indicator for
the health of the global copper market is Chinese aiy conditioning
sales, which in some recent years have accounted for between 5 and
10 percent of global copper demand; as the chart shows, sales
rebounded strongly this year,

Household Air Conditivning Production and Sales — China
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Copper's early price rally was based on promises of major stimulus and
infrastructure spending in the US, neither of which had matenialised
by fiscal year-end. The other major deiver of prices of copper rd other
commodities over the year was the weakening US dollar; as the USD
fell, commodity prices generally rose, as might be expected. Finatly, as
prices rose, an important secondary impact was felt in the shifting
cemposition of copper supply, with muich of the increase in demand
met with copper scrap rather than cathade,

Inthezinc market, as at the end of FY 2018, supply deficits outweighed
ait other considerations and drave prices higher. Mine supply is tight
at aresult of the closure of major mines last year and the decision by
some praducers to velurtarily shut-in matenial production capacity
Tightness in concentrate markets drove treatmant cha rgtes {T(s}
significantly lower, with spot TCs touching historical iows Profitabilicy
at smelters suffered, with many having to cut outpit as concenirate
stocks reached paritously low levals. Yot demand remained strong in
the face of robust Chinese construction activity and globat auto sales.

Metals and Bulks Demand Growth

Farcent Change Year-on-Yew
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The market is thus now beginning to drawdown stocks of refined
metal. While this will eventually lead to smelter restarts, the market
will rematn tight for some time.

Lead markets rematn similarly tight, with similar dynamics in play.
Concentrate tightnessled tarecord low stock levels, and TCs for clean
units fave fallen from nearly USD 206 inmid-2015 to as lowas USD20
at the end of the fiscal year, Chinese smelters have seen even lower
levels around LSD50, and are getting back to break-even only through
the return on by-products, Demand continued to grow as automotive
battary demand, particutarly in China, held up well over the year

Alumninium was in the headlines all year due to the announcement of
impanding smelter capacity reductions in China. Some of these
closures are temporary, to reduce emissions during the winter heatin g
months, but other closures targeted itlegaily built or otherwise
urauthorised smelters. Total capacity 1argeted appears to be around
3.5 million tornes per year, equivalent to over 5 pescent of global su PRYy.

Here again relatively robust demand ran up against tighter supply
Growth in vahicle sates, coupled with an inc reasing focus on lighter-
weight veticles. particutarly in the OECE, continued 3¢ Soost global
atumsum demand

Trafigura Annusl Report 7017

Nicke! prices moved In a +/- 15 percent range for most of the year,
reflecting fluctuations in supply, and ended almast exactly flat at
around USDN0,200 per tonne,

Towards the end of the fiscal year, increasing optimism concerning
electric vehicle adoption rates pushed nicket prices higher. Nickel will
almost certainly be one of the key metals used in electric vehicle
production, but yearsof under-investrent meanthat the world isfikely
to find itself constrained in terms of future supply to meet thase nesds

Global bulk markets

lron ore markets experienced a wild ride, rising 70 percent from the
start of the fiscal year ta March 2017 The run-up started due to the
ciosure last September of 40-60mtpa of itlegal induction furnace
capacity in China, These plants usad steel scrap as a raw material feed
andwhen they closed, the legal mitls stepped up tofill the gap, driving
a significant uplift in iron ore demand, 2 widening spread between
prices of higher and lower grades and abuiidup of stocks. A subsequent
wave of destocking drive prices back down and iron ore ended the
financiat year at about USD70 per torne.

Coal presented amirror-image toiron ore. After a mincrrally following
the US presidentis! election, prices remained essentially flat to easly
summer. Af that poant, prices started a steady march upwards, ending
the fiscal year up approximately 25 percent. The main drivers here
seerned to be weather, higher econamic activity, and supply outages
and shortfalls in some major producars.

Conclusion

Trafigura’s 2017 financial year saw 3 continuation and strengthening
of many of the trends we saw in 2016, Our view fast year was that
markets were becoming more balanced and that stronger global
consumer dernand shoutd help propel markets forward, The reality
exceeded those expectations, with robust economic growth drivinga
sharp increase in demand for many commodities. On the other hand,
supply constraints due to under-investment and to regulatory policy
are increasingly making themselves fett. As a result we expact that
2018 will be the year that continued demand growth starts 1o run up
against the hard facts of inadequate supply growth across a number
of the key commodities,

Saad Rahim,
Chief Economist and Head of Analysis
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Profitable growth in physical
trading across the boar

Chustaphe Salmon, Chief Finargal Otficte

Total non-current assets

$8.1bn

Group revenue

$136.4bn

- D - R
Gross profit Total assets

$48.6bn

$2.2bn

2017

2016

Gross profit margin Shareholders’ equity
G

1.6% $6.0bn

Net profit EBITOA?

$1.6bn

$0.887bn

2076
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In the years since pubtishing its first public Annual Reportin 2013,
Trafigura has prided itself an delivering a broadly consistent profit
performance irv its eore Physical trading business. Stripping oust the
impact of financiat items such as one-off gains and impairments, the
company has recarded anmyal net profits within a range between
USDB56 million and USD1.9 billion every year since 2012,

The 2077 financial year, ending 30 September 2077, was no exception,
with profit for the year coming in a1 U45D887 miltion, cormpared with
the figure of USDS75 million recorded in2016. White that comparison
shows a9 percent fall from 2016 to 2077, profit attributable to owhers
of the company was higher, at USD248 mjllion compared with
USD7EY million in 2016,

As important was the compasition of our 2017 profit, with both
trading divisions, Qil and Petroleum Products and Metals and
Minerals, making roughly equal contributions to gross profit, This
reflected an autstanding performance in metals and minerals on the
ofe hand; and pressure an marginsin oil trading on the other, against
a backdrop of reduced price volatility and intense cg mpetition. But it
underlinedthe resilience of our diversified business model to navigate
the different commodity market cycles to which we are subject,

For Trafigura 2017 was zlso a year of financial discipline, in which
cepital expenditure carne down significantly, we made ferther
progress in reducing our (every g2, and nevertheless we continued tQ
invest in attractive industrial assets. We also managed 10 maintain
and increase owr financial liquidity by refinancing our revolving credit
facilities on impraved terms and by returning to the debt capital
imarkets for the first tima In two years.
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Profitability

Revenue in 2017 totalled UsD136,421 million, an increase of
39 percent from the figure of UsSD98,098 million recarded in 2016,
This reflected the continuin & strang expansion of our traded volumes
and a generalty healthier commodity price envirenment. Tota lvolume

from 264.4 million tonnes, with oil and petraleum praducts volumnes
rising 25 percent ta 256.0 million tonnes, and metais and minerals
volumes increasing 18 percent to 69.9 milliont tonnes,

Gross profit was Ushz,z39 million, 3 decreasa of 2 percent from the
figure of USD2,291 million recorded iN2016. This represented a grass
profit margin of 1.6 percent compaied to the margin of 2.3 percent
registered in 2016; pressure on margins was especially intense in oil
trading, reflecting intense competition and subdued price volatility,
General and administrative expenses including staff costs wera
USDS45 million, almost fat compared to 2016 despite the volume

a highly scalable busipess roodel, based in part on operating
efficiencies enabled by our consolidated mid- and back-office support
centres in Mumbai, Montevideo ang Shanghai.

In divisional terms, the gross profit figure refleceed a 22 percent
decrease in gross profit in ol and petroleym praducts te USpD1,139
million, and 4 32 percent increase in pross profit in metals and
Minerals, with gross profit at USD1,100 compared to LUISD831 million
in 2076. This was the first year in which the gross profitin metals and
minerals exceeded USD1 billion, showing an exceptionally strong
performance by that division after several years in which the
contribution from oil trading to grass profit wag preponderant. The
fact that the two divisions made near. equal contributions underlines
the benefits of giversification in our business model, faaturing two
groups of commodities whose market dynamics are generally
uncorrelated.
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from an aperating profit perspective, we believe that £BITDA is the
appropriate indicator to assess our pertormance given the amount of
depreciation and amortisation that arises fram our fived asset
pertfolio. EBITDA in 2017 was USD1,580 million, <ompared 10
USD1,628 milifon the Previous vear, a decrease of 3 percent but still
continuing a strong run of EBITDA performancein recent years.

. Net financing costs this year tetalied USD256 million, more than

Share of profit/(loss) af equity-accounted investees was a loss of
LISD232 million largely reflecting losses of USD318 miid len inrelation
to our equity investments in Porto Sudeste and Nyrstar partly offser
by gains of USD82 million from Puma Enargyand MATSA.

Capital allocation

Intast year's Annual Report, we signalled that Trafigura had reacheq
theend of an intensive cycle of investment in indystrial and logistical
assets that offer synergies with our physical trading business, ang
accordingly that capital expenditure was being reduced. This pattern
wasmaintained in 2017, with capital expenditure 2om ing in at ISD391
milliom, a 48 percent reduction from the previgus year. We expect
<apital expenditure to continye at or arcynd this reduced level in
toming yeass. Butwe also expact Trafigura to continus to fnvest inassets
that offer Opportunity, where appropriate with third-party investors,



r(\_:

Qverview Report of the Board of Directors
Financial review
Assets

Asat 30 September 2017, total assets amounted to USD48,667 million,
anincrease of 18 percent from the figure of USD 41,230 miliion at the
same date in 2016 - reflecting the significant increase in trading
volumes during the year. Fixed andnon-current assets were 5 percent
lower at USD8,098 miition cornpared to LFSD8,528 millian a year
earlier. The fall reflects an overall reduction in construction activity,;
the main investmants during the year were in our existing Colombian
multimodal port and transport peoject and in the construction of a
splitter unitin Mexico. Equity-accounted investees were broadly flat
at US03,488 million. This reflected the net efect of acquisitions,
disposals and income and losses from various investments, including
our holdings in Puma Energy, MATSA, Porto Sudestz ang MNyrstar. The
number also included our share of an investment in Essar Oil Lirnited,
owner of a major oil refinery and retail distribution network in India.
In 2017, Trafigura’s share in the consortium that made the investment
amounted to USD270 million,

Prepayment increased from USD3,205.2 millier to USD3,729.2
million year-on-year which reflects the role played by structured trade
finance in supporiing aur access to greater trading volumes: the average
duration of the prepayments has reduced as evidenced with the
USD337 million decrease inprepayment of moye than 12 months tengr,
Loansreceivableware 16 percentlower than last year at USD671 million.

Risk management and Tunding model

Corporate governance Financial statements

Current assets rose by 24 percent to USD40,442 from USD32,702
million at the 2016 year-end. tventories ware 21 percent higher at
UsD13,927 million compared to USD11,53 8 a year earlier. Of the total
inverttories as of 30 September 2017, USDB,508 million were held in
storage and USD5,404 million were in transit. In tine with Trafigura’s
riskmanagementpolicies, atl stock was either presold or hedged at all
times througheut the year.

Groupr equity was USD6,285 million as of 30 September 2017,
compared to USDE, 847 million as at 30 September 2016. Current
liabilities, including shori-term bank borrowings, were up to
USD34,274 million from the 2016 figure of USD27.652 million.

Cash flow

Operating cash flow before working capital changes was
USDx1,650 roillion in 2017, up from the figure of USDH, 615 mitlion in
2096 Trafigura believes its financial performance is best assessed on
the basis of cash Rlow before working capitsl changes, since the level
of working capital is predominantly driven by prevailing commodit y
prices and volumes variations are financed under the Group's self-
liquidating finance lines: working capital needs increased by
USD4.880 million (USD4,179 million in 2016) and were entirely
firanced by a parallel increase in short-term debt. Investing activities
resulted in a net cash use of USD412 million compared to a net use of
USDE7 miltion in 2016. Net cash generated from financing activities
was LUSDS,930 million compared to USD2,502 miliion in 2016, The
overall balance of cash and cash equivelents as of 30 Septarmber 2017
was LISD 4,989 million, an increase of LISD1,847 million from the
figure of USD3,142 million at the same date the previous year.

Trafiguiz Aneael Noper s 2017
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Public ratings

Trafigura does nothold a public rating and does not seek to obtain one,
There are a number of reasens for this, including the fact that
Trafigura’s strategy has always been 10 obtain funding from
stakeholders who understand its business madel, rather than make
investmant decisions on the basis of a rating. In addition, holding =
rating could cause Trafigurato take more short-term fecused decisions
in erder to maintain a particular rating tevel. This would conflict
with the Group’s focus on long-term value creation and maintenance
of a strong balance sheet. Trafigura has been highly successful in
securing funding without a public rating and had access to over
USD5ET billion, asat 30 September 2017, in credit facilitics from diverse
funding sources.

Financial discipline is inherent to Trafigura's business and finance
model due to its reliance on debt markets for capital and liquidity.
Trafigura’s significant expansion of its sources of financing over the
years has been achieved on the basis of the Group maintaising an
acceptabie end sustainable credit standing, consistent with an
investrent grade profile. The Group's financial discipline is reinforced
by the financial covenants provided to our unsecured fenders and is
underlined by the strong support we receive from our banking group
and investors.

Bank financing

As a privately owned company, Trafigura funds itself primarily through
the banking and debt capital markets, relying on a combination of
diversified funding sources and strong banking relationships. Fora
rumber of years and throughout various commadity cyeles and
financial market environments, Trafigura has cemented strong
relaticnships with its lending banks.

Trafigua Ananol Bupor) 2017

Trafigura's banking group remained stable and consisted, as at
30 Septernbet 2017, of 122 banks across the world. Cydlicality and
volatility is a characteristic of many industries, not just commodities
trading. Just as we rely on an open dialogue with cur banking
counterparties at times of increased stress or volatility within the
banking market, likewise banks and investors rely on clear and
comprehensive communication from Trafigura when increased
commadity market volatitity brings new questions to the fore.
As such, Trafigura has significantly and demanstrably increased its
transparency over the past few years, with very positive feedback
indeed from its main stakeholders.

Access ta deep and constant liquidity is a key reason for Trafigura's
leading competitive position and we ses communication with banks,
financial stakeholders and trading counterparties as instrumental to
maintaining this position. Trafigura sources funding from a number of
markets: syndicated bank loans, securitisation markets, bond markets
and trade finance. During our fiscal year, we have been focusing on
growing our access toliquidily to meet our increasing working capital
requirerents resulting from the combined increase of commadity
prices and volumes traded by the Group. Asa resuls, we achieved an
increase in our total available lines to reach USD51 billion, up fram
VsD45billicn at the end of Saptember 2016, with a significant portion
ceming from new transactional lines. OF those total cusrent lines,
there is approximately USD14.5 bitlion which remains unotilised,
ensuring resilience during volatile market conditions.

As at 30 September 2017, the Group had USDE 7 billion (2096: USPS.S
billion} of committed unsecured syndicated loans of which USD2.2
billion (2016: USD3.2 billion} remained unutilised. The Group had
UsD4,289 millicn of cash and ¢ash equivalents.
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Qver 2077, Trafigurs refinanced both of its flagship revolving credit
facilities {RCFs) in Eurcpe and Asfa, which represent the cormerstone
of Trafigura’s unsecured funding as well as a large praportion of the
Group’s banking pool. In October 2016, Trafigura refinanced its Asian
RCF and term loan facilities {TLFs) for a value of USD1,665% millicn,
with the suppert of 25 banks, As part of the transaction, the 2015
364-day USDRCF and one-year CNH TLF were both refinanced, along
with the maturing three-year USD TLF from 2013

The Asian RCF closing was follovred in early 2017 by the refinancing of
the Eurapean RCF which closed en 23 March 2077, Trafigura’s
refinancing strategy is reassessed every yaar in li ght of the prevailing
market environment and this year, Traligura took a slightly different
approach to the exercise whereby only the 364-day USD RCF was
refinanced, while the thres.year USD RCF from the 2016 European
RCFwas extended by one year, resetting the maturity back to three
years. The 264-day RCF refinancing closed at USDZ,270 million,
poviding the Group with a netincrease intiquidity of USD360 million.
Atotalof 41banks committed to the facility, including seven enti rely
new tenders to Trafigura.

Debt and capital merkets issuance

Over the past five years, Trafigura has increasingty sought financing
outside of the trad#tional commodity trade finance losn markets to
diversify funding sources, lengthen our maturity profite and aliow us
1o continue to grow our access to fundingin support of growth.

$n 14 March 2077, Trafigura issued a second US Dollar denominated
perpetyal bond for 2 total of USDS00Q million. The Company also has
an outstanding Singapore Dollar denominated parpetual bond. This
new March 2017 issuance was priced at 6.875 percent and is Iisted on
the Singapore Stock Exchange. It was very well received in Europe and
Asia with a number of new accounts participating {close to Z00
accounts intotal) and an investor distribution of 38 percent from Asia
and 61 percent from Europe. This issuance also saw incseased
participation by institutional investors which made up 55 percent of
the allescation. The transaction confirmed Traf igura’s ready access to
the capital markets and has allowed the Group to further diversify its
investor base and reinforce its balanca sheet.

Risk management and funding model

Corporate povernance Financial statements

On 26 June 2017, Trafigura Secusitisation Fipance Pic (TSF), the
receivables securitisation vehicle of the Group, isswed a new serfes of
public notes totalling USDS00 million on the 144A/RegS Asset-
Backed Securities {ABS) markets. With this issuance, T5F pre-
emptively refinanced its 2014-1 notes, reaching maturity in Octeber
2017, The news 2017 offering included a new feature with fixed-rate
nates which attracted new investors, hence divers ifying further the
investor base of the programme in the ABS market, The transaction
was very well received, with distribution in Eurepe and the US and
participation from a total of 18 invastors in the fixed and floating
rate tranches,

Value at risk
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The Value at Risk (VaR} metric is one of the various risk management
tools that Trafigurauses tornonitor and limit its market risk eXposire.
Frafigura usesan integrated VaRmedelwhich captures risks includ ing
comimaedity prices, inferast rates, equity prices and currency ratgs
{see further details in Note 27). During 2017, average 95 percent
one-day VaR for derivative positions wasUSD6.8 million (2076 USDB.3
million) which representedless than 1 percent of Groupequity.

Trafigoie dr 00l AEpo. b 200



Shareholder structure

Trafigura is owned by its management and about 600 of its senior
employees, who are therefore focused on the long-term successof the
business, promoting management depth and sta bility, and
encouraging prudent risk management. The decision as to which
employees may become shareholders is discretionary based on
individual perfarrmance, seniority and future potential

Trafigara has continuously built up its shareholders’ equity since
inception in 1993 and the Group retains profits to further increase its
capital base. Any share buy-backs are subject te sufficient liquidity
being availabie and to the eompany remaining compliant with
financial covenants.

Leverage and adjusted debt :

As a physical trading group, Trafigura relies on a specific funding
model. As aresult, one cannot apply the same financial analysis
framework as far other, more typical industrial companes.

Banks and rating agencies have historically considered financial
leverage after excluding some specific balance shest iterns {e.g.
inventories, securitisation), resulting in the use of adjusted debt asan
overall leverage metric. The adjusted debt metric represents
Trafigura’s total long- and short-term debt less cash, deposits, readily
marketable inventories, debt related to the Group's securitisation
programme and the non-recourse postion of loans. This metric is a
better measure of the Group's financial leverage than a simple £r0ss
debt metric. In particular, the following adjustments are made:

= The securitisation programme is taken out on the basis it is an
entirely distinct legal entity from Trafigura with na receurce to the
Group and is enly consolidated into the financial statements in
accordance with the Group’s accounting rules,

+ Cash and short-term deposits are deducted from debt.

* Pre-sold or hedged stock is deducted from debt. This reflects the
great fiquidity of the stock and the ease at which this could be
converted to cash. As previously described, Traligura's policy is to
have 100 percent of stock hedged or pre-sold at all times.

- Non-recourse invoice discountings or portion of loans {forexample
nen-recourse portions of benk financings used to extend
prepayments to counterparties) are deducted from debt,

As at 30 September 2077 the ratio of adjusted nat debt to Croup
equity stood at 7.35x, dewn from 1.48x at 30 September 2016. This
steady reduction which started in 2015 reflects multiple injtiatives to
deteverage our balance shest including disposing of non-core assets
and reducing capex. We are comimitied to continuing to reduce the
ratio in 2098, in line with our aim of ensuring the ratio does not stay
significantly above 1.0x aver the longer term.

{USD million)
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Taxation

Trafigura operates in a multitude of jurisdictions and adheres to
appiicable local and international tax law in the countries in which it
operates, including legislation on transfer pricing. The Group's tax
policy is to pay appropriate tax according to work carried out in each
jurisdiction, as determinad by a functicnal analysis of operations using
standard measures wherever possible, underpinned by reports
prepared to fulfil tocat transfer pricing requirerments. The Group's
effective tax rate - the average rate at which consolidated pre-tax
profits are taxed - varies from year to year according te circumstanges,
but i 2017 it was 8.4 percent (2016: 10.2 percent).

Outlook

As Jerepny Weir paints out in his CEQ statement, we see a positive
outlogk for the markets in which wa trade, underpinned by increating
demand, tightening supply and the potential for greater price
volatility. As such we believe the nead for the marketing, logistics
and risk management services we provide can only grow over the
COMing year.

Our financial strategy is to continue to strenglhen our capacity o
provide these services by optimising our liquidity position, securing
theresources to provide our customers with financial solutions where
Fequired, and mustering capital to invest in at{ractive opportunities,
either alone or in collaberation with third-party investors. Doing all
this means maintaining access to ample liquidity and working capital
from our global banking network and securitisation programme;
centinuing to access unsecured credit facilities for our COrporate
needs; and tapping the debt capital markets from time to time forany
longer-term capital requirements.

After the 2017 financial year-end, we added a potentially powerful
additional firancing tool to our armoury with the launch of a USD470
million, non-recaurse funding programme backed by inventories of
crude oif and refined metals. This met an enthusiastic response from
the banking and investment communities and will provide us with a
supplementary source of working capital as well as helping our banks
o cope with increasing regulatory capital constraints.

Last but not teast, we will stick for the foreseeable future Lo the path
of financial discipline, cost control and deleveraging charted in 2016
and 2017, while maiataining a close eye on counterpart y credit risk.
As forinvestment in assets, we are convinced the approach we have
developed, of irvesting with counterparties and third-party investors
1@ limit our balance sheet exposure, yield increasin g benefits in 2018
and beyond.

Christophe Salmon,
Chief Financial Officer
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O 01l and Petroleum Products Trading

Trafigura consolidated its position as one of the world's leading
traders of crude oil, refined products and natural gasin 2017,
further boosting volumes in a difficuit market.

Market environment and performance

The global markets for erude il and refined products presented a
much more challenging backdrop in 2017 than in tha previous year,
Mary products were in chronic aver-supply, andfor significant periods
of the year volatility was low. Markets however, rerained filuid and
dynamic, with all segments ope rating ona truly globai basis and prone
tarapid flow reversals and product substitutions.

It was a situation that played to Trafigura's strengths in global
arbitrage and to our collaborative culture, with seamless information
sharing between trading desks and across timezones. The division
parformed well in the circumstances, with volumes Increasing by a
further 25 percent year-on-year to more than 5.3 million barrels a day.
However, fierce competition combined with the lack of volatility put
marging uhder peessura and as a result the division’s gross profit was
reduced from the level reached in 2016,

Jersé Laracea, Head of il and Fetroleyn Products Traduip

Trafigura's strategy is not 1o build volume for its own soke but o seek
critical mass across regions and product segrmenis as a top-tier glabal

Highlights player. Each of our trading backs again made a positive contribution,
confirming that we have the most diversified gil trading operationin

* Tatal volumes of oil and petraleum products the industry. We continued to add newr capabilities, for example by
traded exceed 5.3 million barrels per day. adding natural gas tradingin the US and Europe toour leading position

* LNG volumes traded incresse by 27 percent. i LNG. And uniquely in the industry, we fraquently moved key

personne! between desksand regions to disseminate bast prac tice and

o mMafnlain a fresh perspective onra pidly changing market conditions.
6 9 /0 256.0"1 mt Regionally, we further strengthenad our positian as a lezding exporter

Contribution to global revenve  Totalvolume traded of crude, gasoline and distiflates from the Us and consolidated aur
{2076 65 percant) (2016; 205, 4nynt) position as one of the mest active suppliers of crudato, and purchasers
of, products from China. Performance in India was ancther highlight,
Oil and Petroleum Product volumes traded with significant growth In product offtake from its world-class
(mmt) 2017 2015 refineries, while we continued to do substantiat business in Russiawith
Biodiesel 0.6 L Rosneft and other key players.
Hitumen 0.5 L .
et : e T p Looking ahead, we see difficult conditions continuing in the short
Crudsol T T Y term, but we beliave the supply-demand balance shouid start to
Fuelall & 43 330 tighten significantly during 2018 given continuing robust growth in
Gasolme i Py 22.0 dernand, the global drawdown in stocks as a result of OPEC's
Liguefied paturet ges (LNG) 81 6.4 production curbs, and the effects of under-investment in the
Liquefed petroleum gas {tpG) 41 Y replacemient of declining welis and the drilling of new ones. We will be
Middledistitlates T w4 364 well positioned to benefit from any consequent increase in volatility.
Maphtha 16.5 14.0 While we see potential for further volyme growth, for examgple in
Naturalgas " 79 . adding incremental volumes of crude into India and in cantinuing to
Total ’ T 2560 205.4 build our arbitrage flows fram the US, we can afford to focus on the

rnast profitable opportunities gaing farward.

1 Toncesten equrealeng



Essat Oil tefinery in Vadinar, india

Crude oil
The global crude oil market spent much of 2017 dealing with the
repercussions of the landmark agreemert by OPEC and Russia in
December 2016 to set a production ceiling. Initial Scepiicism over the
importance of this decision evaporated when it became clear that
partiesto the agreement were complying much mare tlosely than had
beeri the case in ather racent OPEC attempts to curh outpui, thus
removing at least ane million barrels per day of supply from the
market. While growing US shale production made up some of the £ap,
the OPEC move fundam entally changed market dynarnics. Tharks to
rising consumption of refined products, strong refining margins and
record refinery run rates, dernand for crude began to qutstri p supply,
precipitating a steady drawdown of glabal crude stocks and rnoving
the price curve from 3 deep cantanga to backwardation, Atthe same
time, the crude market saw a fundam entalstructuralchange, with the
emergence of the US as a significant trude exporter dramatjcally
increasing the globat arbitrage opportunities in a manner sirifar to
established trading patterns in refined products. The opportunity to
export US erude to Asia, with notable buyers including China’s
independent refinersand, increasingly, Indian refiners, was particularly
attractive for much of the year.

Trafigura was wetl positioned to take agvan tage of these changes, At
the start of the year we reinforced the crude oil desk and our Houston
office by transferring a number of traders experienced in refineg
products markets. We further developed our customer relatienships
with refiners and producers in all parts of the warld. In the US we
further developed our crude gathering businessin Texas, supported by
assetpositions such as the Corpus Christi storage and export terrninal
where Trafigura has a minerity stake and exciusive throughput rights,
e Asia, we further strengthened our Singapore office and berame the
first trading £Ompany to open an office in Qi ngdao, the Chinese port
<ity around which many of the private refiners are clustered. In india
we astablished a new commercial team which grew our Indian
business sirbstantial iy

tn consequence Trafigura became both one of the leading exporters of
Us erude and the largest importer of US crude into Asia. Overalt the
volume of crude we handied rose YeAr-oh-year in 2017, but marging
were sgueezed by increasingly fierce cempetition, and trading
oppartunities were constrained by a retative lack of volatili ty for much
ofthe year. Laoking ahead, with the global crude marketnow closer to

Testigiive Eanunl pe FOCE 2B

balance, we expect greater volatility to generate new apportunities
for profitable trading. In particular, we expectibe completion towards
theend of thefiscal Year of ourinvestment alongside Rasnaft andUCP
in Essar Qil, owner of one of India’s largest private ojl refineries, to
further reinforce our position in the globat crude market.,

Gasoline

For global gasoline ra rkets, 2017 was, as expected, a chalienging year
With refining margins strang, the market was periadically over-
supplied, price volatility was low for much of the yearand campetition
intense, However, the picture was not uriform, and the market did
offer attractive trad ing opportunities. While the at tantic basin fought
highstock levels and over-supply for much of the year, Asia was much
stronger, as aresult of healthy demand growth and refinery Sutages
in the Arabian Gulf region. This mismatch created global and regicnal
arbitrage opportumities and helped to prevent glabal stocks building
to the critical levels seen in 2015 Towsards the end of our fiscal year,
the market was thrown inta turmoil by Hurricane Harvey, the first
majer hugricane to hit the US Gulf coast in nine years. With three
million barrels per day of refinery capacity knocked offline, prices
spiked in the Attantic basin and targavolumes of gasoline lowed from
Northwest Europe to Mexico and the US East Coast to compensate,

Trafigura's gasoline trading desk was well positicned to respond 1o
these developments, by moving rimbly and by virtue of being
organised on a global basis with seamless communication between
huboffices. After anumber of sanior parsennel changes at the start of
theyear, the teamwas veryfocused on growingits global marker share,
ard volumes handledincieased by niearty 40 percent Year-on- year. The
biggest driver of thig growth was an increased focus on markets east
of Suez, whilawe also built our business significantiy inthe U, notably
on the East Coast, Trading margins per barral, on the otherhand, were
squeezed by competition and by the lack of price volatilityin the firsy
three fiscal quasters.

Looking ahead, we will remain focused bn Asian markets, with the
additional advartage afforded by Trafigura’s equity investment in,and
growing commiercial relationshi P with, India's Essar Oil. We also plan
to furtker increase our Us fo otprint in 2018 and to rebuild supply
volurnes into West Africa. We expect the enhanced market volatility
observed towards the end of the year to contine, partly as aresu't of
uncertainty regarding anergy and environmental policias in the Us.
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Fuel oil

Fuel cithasbeena challenging market for some time, with both supply
and demand falling as the global refining industry focuses on higher-
value products, as maritime censumption decreases with increasing
efficiency in the global shipping fleet, and as naturat gasreplates fuel
oilin the power generation mix, These trends continued in 207 7, with
demand falling slightly less than supply, leading to a tighter supply-
demand balance, rising prices and a move in the price curve by year-
end from contango to backwardation, These were tough conditians
for trading, not least because the loss of a comango price structure
removed one of the revenue sources Supporting our cost base,

The key strategle objectiva Trafigura’s fuel oil rading desk set itself
this year was that of consolidation after a transformationat
perfermance in 2016. We succeeded in conzolidating our greatly
expanded position in the fuel market and found additipnal
Oppartunities for growth, with volume increasing by 34 percent.
Physical trading margins however were sharply reduced and profits
declined accordingly. The best growth opportunities were in Asja,
where demand remains healthy. In Egypt, on the other hang -
raditionatly a major consumer — cansumption fell sharply as natura!
835 replaced fuel oil for power generation,

Out number ane priority loaking forward is to reset our cost base for
abackwardated market. We expectcontinued market tightress asthe
gdecline in supply continues to outpace that in demand - a trend that
couldbe proncunced by increased consu mption of fuel oil ag 3 refinery
feedstack as the supply-dernand in the crude market tightens,

Middle distillates

The story of 2617 in trading of middie distillates was the growth of
india as acentre both of supply and demand. lndia’s growing domiestic
market for diesel, its super-efficient refining industry and its pivotal
iocation on aast-west shipping routes made Indian exports a crycial
swing factor in the global market. As domestic diesel onsUMption
exceaded forecasts for much of the year, India exported less diesel
than expected, ¢reating tightness in the Far East ang pushing the
Elobal price curve from contango into backwardation. Fram Aupust,
the trend was exacerbated by the loss of refinery production en the
US Gulf Coast due to the impact of Hurricane irma, which took
&5 mitlion barrels out of the market. With demand for diesel andjet fusi
conitinuing to grow worldwide, the Consequence has baen g significant
drawdown of global middle distillate stocks through the year,

Trafigurais a top-three playerin the middle distiltates market which
playsto our strengths in globa! arbit rage, and we grew volumaes bya
further 11 percent in 2017 on top of 25 percent growth in 2016, Market
ronditions, however, were fiercely competitive as an increasing
number of players sought to establish a global footprint, which put
pressure on margins, aithough Trafigura remains wel positioneq far
this cormpetition with its global presence.

We built significant capacity to serve the indian market during the
year with a new commercial taam in Mumbai, while maintaining
strangtk in our regionat hub iy 5; Ngapore. We continued our focus on
the Chinese refining industry which is now producing significant
quantities of low-sulphur diesel that can meet the most exacting
quality specifications of western IMport markets. We also in creased
our presence in the globat market for jet fual which hae beer an
impartant focus for us for serme time,

Rigk management and funding medel
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More generally, 2017 saw Trafigurabecome a prime moverin the drive
towards lower-sulphur diesel specifications around the world,
delivering the first CArgo to meet anew lower-sulphur diesel standard
in Ghana, for example, and winning a tender to supply tower-sulphur
specifications in Mozambigue. We expect this trend to continue in
2018, with the Platts benchmark in Asia moving to 10 ppim and low-
sulphur diesel thus becoming a global standard. Trafigura rernains
well positioned to maintain its lead ing role in this market over the
corning year,

Naphtha

Trafigura maintained its leading position in globa naphtha trading in
2077 and grew volumes furthar from what was already a record levei
in 2078, For much of the year the market was ranga-bound and stable,
closa to balance between supply and demand. Towards the end of the
northern hemisphere summer, two developments brought volatility
back into the market. Firstly, a splke in propane prices caused a
Structuralshifs in global petrochemical derna ndin favour of naphtha.
Secondly, dynamics of the gasoline market du ring hurricane season in
the US created distortions within the naphtha cemplex which cur
global team was able to help satisfy,

Trafigurais well paced to react quickly to market changes, levera ging
ourculiure of close cooperation between trading desks andlocations,
We further strengthened and divorsified customer relationships, and
we continued to focus on using infrastructure agsets where Trafigura
has an interest, to build a reliable supply base. These include the
Corpus Christi terminal and the 100.000 barrels per day throughput
capacity splitter which is majority-owned and operated by Buckeye
Partners LP, Puma Energy's Napa MNaparefineryin Papua New Guines
and, following conclusion of our acquisition of a 24 percent stake in
Augost, Essar Oil's Vadinar refinery in India, We expect these
relationships te provide increasingly Important support for further
davelopment of our buy-side customer base in 2018,

Condensates

The global condensates market was aver-supplied for much of the
year, owing to technical issues with some key splitters. However,
underlying demand for condensate elsewhere remained generally
strong, especially in the Far East, as splitters worked at ctase to full
caparity to take advantage of rebust aroratics and clefins margins.
Towards the end of our financial year the supply-demand bslance
tightened as a result of unplanned production outages,

Trafigura is the largestindependent global trader of condensates and
our trading desk had satisfactory year with prefits and volumes
remaining stable despite a challenging market, We maintained our
pusition develaping new rarkets far emerging condensates grades. In
particular we increased exports from the US, where we continged to
ship significant volumes of condensate and super light crude toEurepe
and the Far East from Buckeye's Corpus Christi storage and export
terminal in Texas. We doubled splitter throughput capacities at
Corpus Christi by agreeing exclusive access 1o an additionsl 50,000
barrel per day capatity splitter operated by Magellan Midstream.

Locking ahead, we are VeTy aptimistic for 2618, given our assets in the
Us and Asia as well as our strong relationships with key buyers,
particularly in Asia.
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During 2017 the LNG market continued its dramatic growth with
production ramping-up notablyin Austratia, the US and Angola, which
was met by a strong increase in Far East demand. particulatly China,
Another factor contributing to the growth of the market was the
displacement of coal by gas in the power generation mix in Europe,
The market reached new levels of Liguidity, transparency, and
competitiveness, as well as more integration with natural gas markets
inthe US and Europe.

Unfortunatety, these improved conditions have yet to create sufficient
momentum for the establishment of an internationally recognised
price benchenark to trade and hedge against. In April 2017 Trafigura
made its own cantribution to the development of 3 transparent and
tiquid market by launching an initiative to promote astandard Master
Sales and Purchase Agreement (MSPA) for LNG.

All these factors have heiped Trafigura continug its profitable growth
in LNG and maintain its position as the world's largest independent
trader while also developing an important position in natural gas
trading in the US and Europe (see separate article below). we
expanded the global trading team to prepare for further growth and
added strength in Singapore to reflect the increased geographical
diversification of cur LNG business and to sharpen our focus on the
Asfant market. We also invested in infrastructure, continued our work
onanimportfacility that can accept floating storage and regasification
units (FSRUs) in Teesside, North-Eastern England, and taking a
mMiNoTity stake inan FSRU project at Part Qasim, Pakistan. We expact
these, along with the development of our natural gas trading activity
in the US and Europe, to help drive further growth in the Corming years,

Natural gas

Natural gas trading is a new business line for Trafigura, focused on the
U5 and Europe with team members inHouston, Genevaand Kiev; and
ithas got of to a strang start,

Inthe US the year saw ashift in market dynamics, driven by the grawth
of shate gas production, rising LNG exports, the emergence of a new
gas 2xport route overland to Mexica and the continued market
deregulation there, Trafigura aims to add value for it tustomers in
each of these areas, and in our first full year of U trading we becarne
one of the largest movers of gasin Texas with substantialvolumes and
significant storsge assets.

InEurope the market is being reshaped by fuel switching, the arrival of
new supplies of LNG, improvement of interconnectivity and by
liberalisation of markets in Eastern European countries such as
Ukraine. We became the first international trader to open ar office in
Kiev to support the growth of our Ukrainian bysiness. Overall
Trafigura’s naturai 45 volumes grew to 7.6 miltion metric tennes oil
equivalent {mmtoe) in 2617,

Looking ahead, we axpect European and US natural ga5 10 become 3
substantial business for us, heiped by synergies with our market-
leading positienin LNG and coal,
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PG

The LPG market was one of the Fastest growing segments of the globai
petroleum products markets in 2017 Demand is surging because 1pG
is favoured by governments ae providing a cleaner burn relative to
other fossil fuels and is easily transportablein 3-5kg evlinders for use
inhormne coskingand heating. Mareover the logistical costs have fa len
dramatically: freight and Export costs, for example have corme down
by almost USDZ00 per tonne in the past thrae years alone, making
LPG more competitive on a British Thermal Unit {BTt) and votume
basis with traditionat liquid fuels for pawer generation, heating and
cocking, and transportation,

The year was defined by a number of developmants that presented
exciting trading opportunities, First, Chinese LPG imports increased
by twa million tonmes, to feed domestic retail dermand and a wave of
new prapane dehydrogenation plarts. This diverted feedstack that
wauld otherwise hrave gorie to the chemical cracking pool in Japan,
South Korea and Taiwan, forcing those countries to baek-fill with
naphtha and condensate. Second, exports from the Arabian Gulf fell
as a result of OPEC praduction cuts, Third, partly offsetting that
reduction, exports to Asia increased from the US as a result of the
shale oil boom, and from West Alrica and Europe.

Despite challenging conditions in part due to problems with
contractual performance by commercial counterparties, Trafigura's
LPG trading desk sti! turned in respectable profit, albeit iower than
in 2016, The key obiective in 2617 was to increase our business east of
Suezand especially in China, doubting down onaur historically strong
pasition in Northeast Asia. We increased exports from the US via the
Corpus Christ] export processing terminal and developed our global
arbitrage business on the back of chan ging flows. At the same time, we
made the most of the logistical opportunities afforded by our access
o infrastructure and retail markets in Wesl Africa, 2 net importer of
butane and net exporter of propane,

Looking ahead, we expect LPG demand to continue increasing, both
in domestic use and by replacing heavier feedstocks in power
generation. Supply is alse expected to grow rapidly thanks to higher
prices, notably from US shale fields and gas fieids offshere Australia
and Southeast Asja, Trafigurais firing additional LPG traders in China
10 penetrate what is likely to remain the world's fastest growing
impoxt market, and will losk to cantinue to build share in other fast-
Browing markets such as India, Africa and Latin America,

Biodiesel

The continued low sil price environment continued to pravent
discretionary blending of biodiesel, Unce rtainty concerning regulatory
matters in the US end Europe - ranging from US tax and renewable
fuel policy to countervailin g duties on various biodjesal impoits baing
dropped by the Eurapean Linion as th ey were being adopted in the s
—treated additional complications for the by skhess. The commitment
of consuniers and regulators around the world, howaver, is urwvaveri ng
ir calling for increased Penetration of renewable fuels as & soures of
fovrcarbon intensity energy. In response to this eavirenment,
Trafigura maintains expertise 10 evaluate and act on market
movermnents as they accur and we participate in the biodiesel market
in areas where we add value despite the uncertain ENVironment.
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O Metals and Minerals Trading

Trafigura is one of the world's largest traders of non-ferrous concentrates
and metals and of bulk minerals, In improved but still challenging market
conditions, the Metals and Minerals division had an exceptional 2017,
both expanding volume and sharply increasing profitability.

Market environment and parformance

Non-ferrous concentrates and refined metals

The global market for non-ferrous metals and concentrates saw
significant changes duri ng 2017. Robust ecanemic growth boosted
demand across the board, and supply and demand of many
commadities moved towards a mare balanced position, or in some
€ases a supply deficit. These tightening conditions led o significant
increases in prices that have been further buayed by the return of the
investment sector in commodity markets. The generat meod of
Pessimisr and anxiety in 2016 has been replaced with optimism and
increasing confidence in 2017

AS ever in recent years, many of the moves in market sentiment
revalved around China. After a period of concerns about growing debt
levels in the Chinese economy, growth there turned out to be
Juliza Roliand {left) ol Coal surprisingly robust. Combined with Capacity closures and supply
Lt : disruptions, this underpinned a significant tun-up in non-ferrous
metal prices. The tightening tendency was also supported by moves
e, anthe partef the Beijing authorities to curb production and processing
Highlights of some key materfals, for reasons to da variousty with improving the
country's urban environment and with stren gthening the profitability
of state-owned enterprises,

* Trafigura maintains its position as market leader in
concentrates and refined metals,

* Volumes traded increase by 19 percent year-on-year. Trafigura’s Metals and Minerals trading division had an excellent year,

expanding traded volumes by 18 percent to 69.9 million tonnes from

52 million in 2075. The division’s contribution to gross profit grew by

3 1 % 69. 9 m mt 32.4 percent to USD1,089.7 million from USD830.9 miltion the

previous year,

Contribution to global revenue  Total volurme traded

(2076: 35 parcent) (2016: 52.0mmi) In non-ferrous concentrates and refined metals, Trafigira trades
14 different commodities which are managed thraugh eight books,

Metals and Minersls total volume traded Altheugh prices do reflect a better autlook for industry participants,

mm) 207 2016 for our trading purposes the impactissmatt as the determining factors

Homferousmetalooncentrates g4 _ B2 are concentrate treatment and refining charges (TC/RC) and tmetals

Non-ferrous refined metals L8 i and prerniums or discounts.

Coal 46.4 377

oo _ T e I ea The commodities showing the sharpest maves were zinc and lead

Totat i 69.5 59.0 concentrates, nickel and cobalt concentrates and alumina. I rafined

metals, however, the trading environment remainged difficuit, with a
lack of volatility in metal premivms/discounts and negligible yield in
spread incoma,

There were two principal reasons for the improvement i performance.
First, the depressad rading environment of the last thres years has led
to some competitors efifer exiting the business or scaling back their
eperations. Thit has offerad Trafigura the opportunity 1o grow
volumes, which we successfully seized on the non-ferrous side by
encouraging close callaboration between trading teams focused on
each categary of concentrates and refined matals,
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Second, we saw the benefits of our focus an physical trading and
bespoke approach to customer business, based on offering tailos-
made sclutions to challenges facing our counterparties. Our
reputation as a diligent and reliable service provider was already
strong, but feedback from our custosmers suggests that it continued
to grow during 2017,

The third factor was the maturing of our coal and iron ore books. The
bulk minevals are relatively new components of Trafigura’s portfalio
and have taken time to reach critical mass. But 2017 sawa strong pay-
off from our strategy of focusing on specific niche markets that offer
value, and coal in particular made a significant centribution to profit,

o Non-ferrous concentrates

R L I

Bulk minerals

The bulk eninerals, coal and iren ore, presented a mixed picture, The
global coal market was healthier than it has been for years and prices
rese appreciably during the year, driven by growing demand combined
with supply curbs and disraptions. Iran gre continued to struggle,
partly because of cuts in steel production capacity in China which
curbed consumption and dramatically increased quality premia and
discounts across the market. These are relatively ew books in
Trafigura's porifolio and have 1aken time to reach eritical mass. But
both trading segments moved towards greater maturity in 2017, as our
strategy of focusing an specific niche markets paid off. Volumes grew
in both, and the coal bock made a significant contribution to the
divisicn's profit.

Copper concentrates

Inthe global copper concentrates market 2017 was a volatile year with
perinds of tightness and weakness, but with supply and demand
roughly in batance overall. In the first quarter of the calendas year
major disruptions at two of the world's biggest copper mines took a
signiticant portion of supply off the market: a protracted labour
dispute at Chile’s Escondida mine and a disagreement between
Freeport McMoran and the Indonesian Government over future
contractual arrangemants at the Grasberg facility in Indenesia. With
renewed strength in the Chinese economy underpinning demand,
these disruptions contributed to a sigrificant run-up in copper metal
prices from alow of USD 4,732 per tonne in October 2016 Lo highs
abova USD6,500in September 2017

Trafigusa is a globat market leader in copper concantrates, and our
trading desk had a strong year, with traded volume growing by more
than 12 percent and increased profitabiliy.

Our relationships with counterparties were stranger than ever,
enabling us to build market share furtherin the face of efforts by new
players to buy their way into the market. We maintained our strong
position with producers in Peru where new mining projects continuad
te ramp-up, and our unrivalled network in the Chinese copper
industry. We were also well positioned to support smelters that were
heavily exposed to the supply disruptions in the first quarter, taking a
longer-term view in order to further cement our lang-term
relationships.

Towards the end of our fiscal year, the concentrates market was
showing signs of seasonal weakness. In the fonger term we are
conscious of some uncertainty aver the future course of Chinese
regulation and environmental poticy and the possible impacts on the
smetting industry. However, we expect smelter demand at the very
least to plateau with growth upside depending or: how the market
evolves over the coming years. We believe that the relative lack of
IMvVeSIMent in new mining projects in recent years will manifestin a
bulbish copper environment in the longer term.

Zinc and tead concentrates

The supply and demand balance in zine ¢oncentrates was in deficit
throughout our 2017 fiscal year, helping prepel prices from their low
averaging USD2,314 per tonne in Qctober 2016 to a high averaging
USD3.210 pertonne in September 2017, This deficit atso put pressure
on treatment charges as they decreased sharply throughout the year,
Mine closures announced and implemented in 2076 kept the market
tight and created intense competlition to secure scarce supplies.

Trahiguin S ool Repor 2017

The tead concentrates market was alse in deficit, with prices rising
from their October average of USDZ,040 per tonne to USDZ,377 in
September 2077. Sirnilar to zinc concentrates, treatment charges and
refining charges far lead concentrates also dropped substantially.

Overall Trafigura’s lead and zinc concentrates desk increased
aggregate volumes handled and piafitability during the year. Inzinc
concentrates we focused on growing the trading book to
accormmodate incizasing concentrate requirements as a result of the
disappearance of global stocks,

Thanks to our global focus we were able to secure the right units at the
right price and time whilst increasing our footprint in consumer
markets. This was particularly the case in Eusope from February 2017,
where a new offtake agreement with Terrafame (operator of amajor
nickel and zinc mine in centrat Finland in which Trafigura's Galena
Asset Management subsidiary took a 15.5 percent equity stake) has
further strengthened our pasitionin the region. Inlead concentrates,
we achieved our trading book size target while boosting profitability.

Looking ahead, the team expects to continue to grow the books’ size
and profitability and maintain a global feotprint in what will remain
chatlenging markets for both zinc and lead concentrates, featuring
intense Competition 10 secure units. New mining projectswill continue
to ramp-up, including a Trafigura joint venture, the Castellanos mine
in Cuba, as well as MMG's Dugatd River project in Australia and
Vedanta's Gamsberg mine in South Africa,

Nickel and cobalt

The global nickel market continued to suffer i 2017 from the after-
effects of over-supply in prior years. Bven though production cuts
tipped the overall rarket balance from a surplus to a small deficit, the
decision of Indonesia to allow renewed exports of laterite ore
neutralized 2ny potential positive effect an prices, Even though nickel
demand for staintess steel production remams strong, LME stocks are
still at high levels and the potentiat increase in nickel demand for
battery production for this year at least was stitla matter for forecasts
than a driver of prices. This was not the case for the cobalt market
where the forecast demand for electric vehicles has finally given a
substantial push to the Cobalt prices after years of deprassed prices
dueto aversupply.
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Trafigura continued to expand its global footprint in nickel trading by
diversifying its product base to include ferra hickel, nickel pig iron,
laterite ore and nickel intermediates. We were thus able to tater to the
needs of counterparties across the stainless and bat tery consumer
spectrumand offer financing solutions to suppliers affected by the low
nickel price envirenment, Our strategic retationship with Terrafame,
operator of a major nickel and zinc mine in central Finfand has placed
us in aleading position to trade nickel feed for bat teries, completing
our pertfolio of nickel related products. We have also su bstantiatly
increased our cobalt tragd ing portfoliato cater for the demand increase
fromthebattery sectorand also engaged with our suppliers to develop
and commence the implementation of 3 pilot responsible sourcing
programme according to the OECD's guidelines and as outlined in
Trafigura’s 2017 Responsibility Report,

With sales of electric vehicles on the rise, nicke! and cobalt demandin
this market segment is expected to grow exponentially. Recent
annguncements, from governments and major car makers, of a shift
to efectric vehicles are giving strong support for sustainable future
growth of demand, and we expect prices for both metals to strengthen
as LME rickel stocks are drawn down and global requirements for
responsibly sourced cobalt feed for electric vehicle batteries is
expected to soar. Mickel price will also berefit from stainless stegl
demandwhich is expected to remain strong, With no major production
increase foreseen, the swing factor on nickel can only be increased
laterite ore supply and NP exports from indonssia and the Philippires.

We will continue expanding our nickel and cobalt trading portfolio
with larger volumes and a diversitied product base in a marketplace
which increasingly expects traders te offer a complete package of
services and assurances relevant te socizi and environtmantal due
ditigence rather than just availability of product,
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Alumina

China continued to be the focal paint of the glabal alumina market
during 2017, with price movements driven by the growth of Chinese
aluminiurmn smelting capacity on the one hand and government palicy
decisions on the other, Our year started with refatively high prices
caused by transport bottlenecks in China as increasad demand from
smelters collided with regulatory restrictions on the trucking fleat.
After acorrection mid-year, prices were propelled upwards again from
August by market uncertainty over govarnment moves to reduce
aluminium production during the environmentatly sensitive winter
moenths, This action, expected to take offect in November atter our
fiscal year-end, targets both atuminium smelters and alumina
refineries, but the market is concerned that it will create a supply
shortage in alumina by dis proportionately reducing refining capacity.

Trafigura’s alumina trading desk had a satisfac tory year as volatile
conditions created profitable trad ing opportunities, Volumes handled
were flat as atightening supply and demand balance encouraged more
direct deals between producers and consumers. However, we were
pleased to add new customers in China and elsewhere and added
headeount in China te build the business further.

An encouraging development was tha growth of an alumina futyres
contract on the Chicago Mercantile Exchange, which became an
irportant trading 1oal for the Croupduting the year,

Loaking ahead, we expect the alumina market to remain tight as &
result of continued growth in Chinese aluminium smelting capacity,
with a small supply shortfall in China made up by imports from
Australia and other countries in the Asia- Pacific region. Withits strong
China-focused trading team Tra iguraiswell positioned to develo o its
market position further,
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e Non-ferrous refined metals

Refined copper
The global refined capper market showed strong demand growthang
periodic tightness in the supply demand balance during Trafigura®s
fiscal year, with prices rising from a low of USD4,750 per tonne in
October 2016 to Righs close to USD7.000 per tonne in September,
Aithough supplies from primary sources were tight at the start of the
yeardue ta various disruptions, including 2 protracted strike at Chile’s
Escondida mine and a dispute over contractuzal terms a Freeport-
McMoran's Grasberg ming in Indonesia, the immediate pressure was
relieved by the release of stocks of copper scrap that had been
accurmulated during the preceding period of persistent market
weakness. However, with Chinese economic performance surprising
on the upside and copper demand rising by 3.6 percent year-on-year,
the overall trend towards 4 tighter market continued thra ugh the year.

Trafigura'srefined copper desk had avery strong year, handling record
tradingvalimesandby focusing on end-user business, further growing
our substantial China operation as well as diversifying our book by
geography and by product grada. Increasingly we are detiving
synergies by working closely with the copper concentrates trading
team, building on Trafigura's traditionat strengthin concentrates and
genesating rargin along the entire copper value chain.

Looking ahead, we expect the supply and demand balance in refi ned
COpper to continue to tighten through 2018 and 2019 and we aim o
continue to diversify our business. In agd ition to maintainin g our focys
on China, we see strong growth prospect s in Indiz, where our Ryker
coppar-rad joint venture with Polycab, India’s teading marufacturer
of cable and wire, will start preduction early naxt year in the state
of Gujarat,

Refired zing storags

Tratizurs 2inual Pe mgrt A0F

Refined zinc and lead
Throughout 2017 the global refined zinc market wasin a structurafly
tight position, as the effects of mining capacity closures in 2015-76
continued to work their way through the supply chain from
coneentrates to refined metal Far from softening at mid-year as some
expected, the market continued to tighten in the second hatf with
Chinese consumption exceeding forecasts and availability of
concentrates there talling short owing to a decrease in meta! content
Produced by Chinese mines, and shuttered mining capacity elsewhere
failing to come back online, This marked a big change in serdiment; in
<onsequence refined zinc prices rose from lows of around Ushz, 500
P& fonne in june to highs of close tg USD3,300 in September, and
market volatility increaseg.

The global refined lead market was more batanced than zine ag
increased secycling volumes made upfor cuts in mining production.
Thanksto the massiverecent growthin China’svehicle fleat, tead fram
recyeled batteries now accounts for more than 80 percent of the
market and provides a natural butfer to batance the market, Despite
this, the lead market also saw risi ng prices and enhanced volatility
driven partly by speculative bullish sentiment carried over from other
metals and partly by Uncertainty caused by erratic irnplermentation of
environmental regulations in China,

Trafigura’s refined zinc and (ead trading desk had an excellent year,
with traded volumes rising more than 3.6 percent in zinc and more
than 39.5 percentinlead, and prefitssignificantly increased across tha
board. We worked closely with the zinc and lead concentrates desks,
n area of long-standing sirength for the company, to build our
position in refined metals, which is 2 moreiransparent and competitive
business, We grew market share both in China and in the rest of the
world, where Trafigura’s investment in, and commercial zinc offtake
agreements with Nyrstar helped build aur reputation as a steady,
reliable market participant. In lead, Trafigura further built out its
position as a leading market player in China and also grew share in
Southeast Asia and Latin America,
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Locking ahead, we see continuing tightness in refined zine supplies as
it now seerns ciear that production capacity shuttered by Glencere in
the past two years will not come back on stream saon. New mines are
expected to come on stream in the First half of 201 8, including
Trafigura’s own Costellanos Jointventure inCuba, Vedanta's Ca msberg
mine in Namibia and MMG’s Dugald River facility i Australta, but the
new supplies will not provide significant relief until the second half of
our next financial year at the earliest. Meanwhile we expect to
continoe to grow volumes and profit in 2018. In refined {2ad, the
market is undergoing structural change in China, with the spot market
generating mare liquidity and more trading apportunities. In both
metals we expect the following yearto bea particularly crucial ene as
new offtake agreements with Myrstar for lead and zinc take effect on
1]anuary 2019. While lead faces well-knowr long-term challengesas
aresultof the globat drive towards atectyic vehicles, there is still plenty
of road ahead for lead batreries,

Aluminium

Conditions in the global aluminium market greatly impraved in 2017,
after a time period of chronic stock overhan g and range-bound prices.
The principat driver was production constraints in China, today the
world’s leading producer.

Refined oinc storaps

24
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During the winter heating season the Chinese authorities enforced a
variety of measures including production cuts and closure of
undicensed illegal capacity, with the aim of reducing pollution around
major conurbations, The effect was to reduce annual supplies by more
than four million tonnes, and to push prices up by more than
20 percent since the start of calendar year 2017 = to levels where
producers in China and the rest of the world are profitable. The
industry outlook is optimistic, with alurninium fabricators seporting
heaithy margins and full arder beooks, driven mainly by increased
demand from the autemotive and 2erospace sectors.

The Trafigura trading team delivered a strong performance this year,
akey differentiater being Trafigura's bespoke approach to customer
business. Qur traders focuced on delivering the best possible services
te our counterparties and clients by offering them tmpactful and
tailor-made creative solutions to cha lienges they faced. We
significantly grew our volumes by develeping substantial physical
offtake and supply arrangernents around the world, and maintained
a strang position in China,

Trafiyura anaue! Depory 2Ny
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Impata Jerminafs and Mubadata's Porie Sudeste iran gre arpart facility, Bras,
Iron ore
The determining events in the global iron ore market during our 2017
fiscal year were the significant measures taken by Beijing to restructure
the Chinese steel industry, which had a big impact on ore purchasing
patterns by steelmills. First the authorities closed down large parts of
the most pelluting production cepacity, induction furnaces based on
processing scrap; this took out between 50 and 60 million tonnes of
steel capacity. Then they placed a capenproduction, freezing volumes
at individual mills, Between them these measures drove steel prices
up and significantly strengthened profitab flity among producers. They
also had major consequences for the iron ore rnarket, both in reducing
purchase volurnes and increasing the spread betweean quality premia
and discounts paid by steel mills,

Trafigura continued to pursue its strategy focused on building a flow
of iton ore exparts from Brazil via the Porto Sudeste terminal jointly
tontrolled by subsidiary Impala Terminals and Mubadala, Volurnes
handied by the export facility near Rio de janeiro continued 1o rise,
supported by the stari-up of aperations at the Mineragio Marro do
Ipé mine in Minas Gerais acquired by Trafigura Mining Group during
the course of 2016, With prices sh owing a firmer trend duringthe year,
our trading book shawed an increased prefit and overall volumes
handled rose by 27 percent to 8.1 mitlion tonnes. A new departure in
our business in China involved the ¢ evelopmment of domestic salos
from Chinesa ports. By buying stocks held atportsand seiting them to
inand steet miisin locat eu rrency, we were able to access a significant
rumber of new on-shore customers who do nat habitually buy from
the seaborne market, we added new membersto the teamin Skanghai
and Qingdao te support this inftiative,

Tadfrire Lnnast Hopari 7037

We expect to continue in a simitar veinin 2018, with Porto Sudeste
centinuing to ramp-up and a continui g quest for acquisitions in the
Brazilizn mining sectar that would provide supplies to feed the export
terminal.

Coal

The global coal market was heaithier in 2077 than for seme time.
A five-year downtrend in ¢oal prices was broken during 2018 with
officially mandated cuts 1o Chinese production, and persistent
Chinese demand has continued to Support the market through 2017
Elsewhere, supplies were tightened by smal but regular disruptions in
rhajor coal origins, both weather and strike related. The European
electricity market has also sy pported coal {and gas) demand as hydro
availability has been limited and the French nuclear fleet has lost
capacity as a result of safety concerns. European prices averaged
60 percent higher in 2017 than in the previous yvear,

Against this backdrop Trafigura’s coai trzding desk hiad a good year,
consolidating eur position as a global trader wehile maintaining our
focus on niche markets and an coal grades that do not trade on
exchanges. Our traded volumes from Indonesia rose significantly and
improving international prices also created more opportunity to
source caal fram the US, We added rew team members in China and
India, promoting sales tiquidity to mateh strong arigination books and
ensuring we have the commercial talent to match increased overall
volumes. In addition we further built oui our business in pet coke
end coking coal. Overali our traded volume grew by 23 percent 1o
46 4 million tonnes, and profit increased significanily from 2016,

Looking ahead, we continug to see scope for profitabls growth in coal,
while remaining rnindful of the challe nges facing this business over the
longer term as efiorts gather pace 6 reduce the role played by coalin
the global powrer generation mix.
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(4 [ Shipping and Chartering

Trafigura Maritime Logistics arranges shipping and freight services for Trafigura’s commodity
trading teams as well as for third-party clients. It operates as a service-provider securing
competitive and reliable freight for in-house oil, metals and minerals traders, and the

Wet and Dry Freight desks also function as profit centres in their own right.

The 2017 financial year presented a mixed market picture across our
shipping and chartering desks, Challenging conditions in the oil tanker
market contrasted with a steadyim provement indry and bulk freight.
Inwet fraight, Trafi gura capitalised on access o attractive financing
1erms by supporting armajor long-term position in additional shipping
capacity, while on the dry side we ysed the firming conditions to build
position tength and volume in the time-charter market. Both
segments were profitable, while the Dry Freight desk had its second
most profitable year,

Waet fraight

The wet freight market remained challe nging in 2017, with freight
rates under pressure from a continuing increase in supply and the
demand side impacied by lack of il arbitrages as well as OPEC's
praduction curbs. One exception to the generally bearish picture was
Rasmus Bach Nietsen {left), Hna of et Kght Shipping. the spike in rates precipitated by 2 sudden surge in demand on the
SRS e (124, Hexd of Dry e Shupping transatlantic route after Hurricane Harvey shut dovn a significant
proportionof US refining ca pacity. But the increase proved very short-
lived and the subsequent rate collapse caused more da mage torates

Highlights than the previous rate spike - a rare outcome followin g Hurricanes.
Overallindications are that there is still sorme waly togo before supply
* Significant hedging and vessel trading optimisation and demand ance again reaches equilibriurn across tanker segments.

ensured another profitabla year for wet fre ight despite
difficult tanker market conditians.
* Large forward position accumulated inwet freight
with attractive optionality.
| Furtherincrease in volume and profitability recording
L oursecond best result historically n dry frei ght.

Trafigura’s Wet Fieight desk continued to offer a significant cargo
programme to tanker ovwners across the world, with 4 broadly similar
nurnber of fixtures concluded as in 2016 and with 84 percent of all
Trafigure controlled wet cargoes again carried on third-party-
controlled vessels, Throughout the year immediate freight risk
exposure was reduced by keeping chartering commitments short
and we continued to extract full valve of pur significant cargo
infrastructure with close to 60 percent of all Trafigura controlied
tonnaga fixed on internal cargoes.

-

Aflcommercial shipping and chartering activities
are managed out of Trafigura's key regional offices,
All post-fixture operations are managed centrally

from our Athens office. A key event was a confirmed order placed by an Asian financial
counterparty for inftially 22 new-build crude and product tankers o

be buitt in South Korea and China and to be leased to Trafigura on

4 1 51 delivery with options to purchase at a later stage. Subsequently eight
7 optional ships have beer confirmed. The state-of-the-art vessels will

Shipping and Chartering fxtures be delivered from the end of 2018 with the bulk arriving in the first

e ) quarter of 2019, at which paint they are intended to be traded within
- - Trafigura’s wet freight trading division. Separately a second-hand
2007 Wet and D1y Freight Activity w;: :": liquefied petroleurn gas tanker was acquired under long-term
Nurnber of fixttures zm’z‘,‘g’u 2015'!‘934 leaseback arrangement likewise supported by a strong cargo
60-65 45-50 programimne and with potential owhership upside,
Average time-charter fleet! 2016: 65~70 20M6: 35 - 4

T Avessel en e for onger T Iree ~gnchs
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Hyundai Samho shipyard, South Kores, whare & reushbier of the Suezmax vessels will be b il

Despite taking direct control of this new tonnage, Trafigura will remain
amajoruser of third-party vessels for many yearsto coma, and inthis
spirit we continued 16 build our relationships within the ship-owning
fraternity during the course of 2077 in September we were pleased to
become one of the 14 faunding members of the newly-established
Global Maritime Forum, a not-for-profit erganisation that will sarve
as a platform for industry leaders in sea borre trade to collaborate in
premoting long-term sustainable growthandin confrorting eollectiva
challenges,

Looking ahead, we see the wat freight market remaining under
pressure from continued over-supply during 2018 but expact to see
that pressure starting to reduce asa number of older vessels are fikely
to be scrappedifthe current fre ight environment continues.

Dry freight

After a number of years trading in conditions of distress, global dry
freight markets took on a considerably healthier tone in 2017 At the
eng of Trafigura’s fiscal year in September, Capesize vessels ware
fetching rates of USD12.000 per day, significantly higher than the
Previous 18 months’ average. The steady market improvement
reflected robust growth in cargo volumes, especially in coaland grains,
and was visible across all vessel classes. With muore vessel gwners
now able to caver operaring and Financing expenses, the market
seemed better balanced than for some time, and there was no sign of
the kind of ordering spree that tipped the markat inta gve r-supply in
previous years.

enfigisa Annvad Honort Zuty

This was & market that offered more trading opporiunities and
Trafigura’s Dry Freight desk made the most of them by taking tonger
positions, espacially in those markets where ye already havea strong
competitive advantags such as Latin America's Pacific coast and the
iran ore export route from Brazil, We grew volumes hapdled top
35 million tannes from 30 million in £016, expanded our Fixtures from
S70 16 1,100 and substantially increased profit, making 2017 our
second best year. At tha same time the propertion of our desk’s
activity accounted for by Trafigura cargoes grew from 50 percent to
60 percent as we handled a significantly arger share of in-house eoat
cargoes and as volumes from the Brazilian iron ore exportterminal at
Porto Sudeste continued to famp-up. We expect the market’s steady
improvement to continue through 2018 and intend to continue with
our proven strategy of focusing aur growth on areas where we havea
perceived competitive advantage.

na
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Impala Terminals is a multimodal logistics provider focused on
export-driven emerging markets, We own and operate ports, terminals,
warehouses and transport assets which together offer end-to-end logistics

solutions for dry and liquid bulk cargoes, general

Nicolas Konialidis, CEC, Irupgla Termnnals
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Highlights

+ EBITDA increases year-on-year by 66 percent.

* Over 50 percent increase in iron ore throughput volumes
through Porto Sudeste export terminal in Brazil,

* Huelva Terminal in Spain handles 1.2 million metric
tonnes in 2017, 2 38 percent increase on 2016

$389.8m 16

Sales revenue Countries of operation
(2016: USD375.8 mitlion)

1,428 23
Employees Locations worldwide
{2016: 1,625}

22.6mmt

Combined volumes handled!
{2076: 15.0mmz)

T imdges Allma sals and e gee wargen, OuThrers s coa. toocerirares,
oI, tneids ©aludiog 2 wde olland efincd - educts

<argo and containers,

With the investment and construction activity of recent years largely
complete, the focus for Impala Terminals in 2017 was rarmping-up
commercial operations and volumes handled while optimising
efficiency and operational controls. Despite chalienging conditions
in some of the countries where we trade, at ail of our sites we saw
business increase, and in a number of locations we wera able 1o
SUPPOrt continued growth by diversifying the services offered. Of our
wtal turnaver, 75 percent is generated by Trafigurain-house business
and the remaining 25 percent from third parties, Impala's ERITDA
increased year-on-year by 6 percent.

Our major investments in Co lambia, Peru, Brazil, Paraguay, Mexico
and Spain are largely complete, so capital investment fall sharply and
management concentrated on making incremental improvements to
the facilities, efficiencies in operations and on adding new services to
complement the core actiyi Ly A particularly pieasing davelopment
was the continued growth of our container services at selected sites.
Qur global centainer iogistics and freight-forwarding desk handled
merethan 75,000 wontainers in the year, avolume of 1.9 million tonnes,

At the same time, we placed the Grganisation on a more sustainable
foating by standardising processes for procurement, maintenance,
finance and ~ of paramount impartance - management of Health,
Safety, Environment and Communities {HSEC). By systematically
sharing expetience and expertise between sites and encouraging
cooperation across the organisaticen, we have created areal centre
of excellence in logistical services, blending and bulk handling for
the Group.

Growth at core sites

Irt Colombia, we have invested more than USDT billion im an inland
port at Barrancabermeja and a multimedal ransport system
linking the Caribbean coast with the industrial heartland along the
Magdalena River. The last phase of our river portin Barrancabermeja
is still under construction and will be cornpleted by the end of 2017,
We steadily increased volumes of outbound crude vil and inbound
naphtha throughthe port A major challenge for our barging operation
isthe shallow draugit of the river in places,making navigation difficult
and forcing us to run barges with suboptimal loads. This issue was
planned to be resolved through a major dredging project overseen
by the river authorities, but unfortunately this initiative has been
delayed as a result of problems batween the osiginal contracter and
the government.

Weare hopeful thatanewd redging project will get und erwayin 2018,
leading to an eventualimprovernent in river conditions that wilt enable
us tocairy bigper cargoes and affer dry bulk and container operations
whichwili replace the costly and lengthy trucking alternative. A recent
forecast predicts the current dmimt moving on the river will increase
five-fold following river dre dging. Impala is idzally placed ta capitalise
on such growth,

Trafiswa An st my patd 2007
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Imipalil's terenimal in Huelva, Spain

In Brazil, the state-of-the art Porto Sudeste iron ore expert terminal
that we jointly own with Mubadala continued to ramp-up volum es,
with an estimated 10mmt of ore moving through the port in 2017,
a 43 percent increase on 2076, With this increased tonnage we have
been able to see the huge potential of the port achieving our targeted
discharge and loading rates. We expect the trend in volume growth
1¢ continue through 2018 as the joint Mubadala/Trafigura iron ore
mining assets in Brazi are planning to increase praductior.

At Callao in Pery, sur major export, blending and storage terminat
has been covered with a new roof, creating what is one of the werld's
targest covered warehouises and belping te attract significant growth
in throughput from Pery’s dynamic mining sector. We look forward
to next year when we plan to rebuild the administration office,
laboratory and maintenance yard. Ta complement our core mining
activity and relating sea freight ferwarding we atso launched »
contatner yard operation at Callse, allowing us to expand our services
to third-party customers,

In Paraguay, with a full fleat of 27 barges now in operation on the
Parana River waorking for Trafigura, national oil companies and
othertraders, we expanded our Customer base. Meanwhile we have
contracted rotainer handling services at our terminal in Manzanilic
on Mexico's Pacific coast to ensure the toading inbulk is handled in a
mere environmentally conscious manner, while in Chite and Bolivia we
optinised the supply chain of our smalt coilection of sites in country.
At our Burnside facility on the Mississippi River in Louisiana, us,
volumes handled grew as US coal EXports resumed, zomplementing
the pet coke business we have estabi ished at the site.

Veafigorn Snneal ope o S017

At Huelva in southern Spain, our newly constructed concentrates
blending and storage terminal expanded its business with the regional
mining industry, handting 1.2mmt in 2017, 2 38 percent increase on
2016. The Huelva facility is looking to complement its core activities
of export, blending and storage of mining related products by
assessing new projects ip handle scrap, clinker or wood chips.

In Africa, we handled record volumes of ca rgoes this financial year for
Trafigura as well as for ather trading and mining refated companies,
Going forvaard we will continue to expand our sarvice offering ta the
rmining industrywhilst wark ing to create a more diversified client base
acrass other indusiries. To this end, we have launched a search for 5
Strategic investor for our African assets in order to create a stronger
organisation capable of eompeting for this additional business,

In Dubai our operation is 8o percent based around third-party client
business and we have recently doubled the sita’s factprint with 2 new
contract, Our warehousing activity has diversified to atso provide
racking and our Less than Container Losd {LCL) business is rapiciy
expanding. The Dubai terminal remains one of the leaders in the
impala Group.

Looking ahead, we intend to maintain ourfacus orrincreasing volumes,
improving efficiency and competitiveness ar ali our sites. We will
continue to iook at additiens} port and other muitimodal logistics
Projects to add te our world-class portfolio of assets that, over the
long term, vill generate attractive returns as well as providing safe
and reliable support to all of impala’s clients.



Overyiew

Report of the Board of Directars

Performance review

(& Mining Group

Nivales Freand, Global Head of Mining Cperstions

Highlights
* Completion of construction of Castellanos tead
and zincming in Cuba.
* MATSA's Magdalena mine in Spainis fully rampad-up

in 2017.
* Metalsrecovery at MATSA'S Processing plant rises sharply,

Rist management and tunding modet
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The highlight of 2017 for the Mining Group was the completion of
construction at the Castellanos lead and zine mine in Cuba, the first
new mining project in that country in more than 20 years and the
largest foreign industrial investment in the last decade. Elsewhere it
was a strong year for metal recovery and profitability at the Minas de
Aguas Tefiidas {MATSA) copper mining complex in southern Spain, a
50-50 joint venture with Mubadala, but a more difficult time for the
(atalina Huanca zine andlead mine i Pery,

The 2017 fiscal year also saw an initial ramp-up of operations at the
Mineragio Marro do | péiron ore mine in Brazil's Minas Gerais state, in
whichwe own a controlling stake along with Mubadala,

Castellanos coming on stream in Cuba

The Castellanos lead and zinc mine is owrred by a Joint venture,
Empresa Minera del ¢ aribe, betwaep Trafigura {49 percent) and Cuban
parastatal Geominera {51 percent). For a capital outlay equivalent
to EUR235 million, construction was completed, on time and on
budget, within 18 months from start (o finish, and at year-end the
facility’s ane million tenne Per annum processing plant was being
commissioned. When output reaches full capacity during 2018, the
mine is expected to produce 100,000 tannes of zine concentrate
and 50,000 tonnes of lead concentrate per annumm. Testing to date
suggests that concentrates produced will be at the cleart end of the
quality spectrur,

The mine has a reserve (ife of 22 yeass and is thus an important
addition 1o Tratigura's mining portfolio as well a5 on important source
of foreign exchange earnings for Cuba. The rmine was constructed in
full compliance with prevailing economic sanctions on Cuba, with
procurement from countries unaffected by the embargo; similarly.
sales of concentrate will be conducted in a sanctions-compliant
rnanner.,

The Castellanos tead and moc ming th Cuba
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Significant improvement at MATSA

At our Spanish mining joint venture, it was a year of consolidation
and optimisation, with ore extraction consta ntat 4.4 million tonnes
and the financial reslt greatly improved. Meta( recovery at MATSA's
processing plantrose sharply durin g the year, showing the full benefit
of the investment and modernisation Programme of prior years.
Production at the new Magdalena mine was fully ramped-upin 2017,
In additior: to its known reserves of topper and zing, the mine was
found during the year to contain commescial volumes of free gold
which can be processed via a straightforward process requiring
relatively modest capital investment. This is expectad to yield
significant additional ea rrings far MATSA going forward. MATSAs
third mine, Sotiel, continued opetating, its commercial ijfe profongad
as a result of the recent rise in metal prices. Overall at current rates,
MATSA s generating 550,000 tonnes per annum of capper, lead, and
ZinC corcentrates for Trafigura's trading book. However, we believe
there is significant potentiat for further expansion in the distsict,
and we are allocating a significant capita! expenditure budget for
greentield and brownfield exploration in 2018,

Adapting Catalina Huanca to new natural challenges
Drespite the recent upturn in zinc prices, it was a very difficult year
at our lead and zinc mine in the Ayacocha region of Pery, Catalina
Huanca, as aresult of health and safety problems and technicai issues
in the mine. We regret to report the deaths of two tontractoss working
in the mine on 18 August 2617 as aresult of a tock fall. [Please refer to
our ZG17 Responsibility Report for more deiails),

The technical problems related to the discovery of unusual
concentrations of CO»in the rock and of satt in tha wa ter. Production
at the mine has been impacted since June 2016, with the overalf lass
of output amountingto 10 parcent for the year. In consequence it was
dedided toinvest USD20 million inaremed tation programme including
anew ventilation system and a water treatment facility. Beyond that
investment programme, which com pletes the modernisation of the
mine commenced when Tratigura taok ownership in 2008, we will
continue to work on plans to extend the life of Catatina Huanca,
Current reserves amount to 2.5 tonnes, which give the mine atife of
3.5 years, but inferred resources could stretch jts life to 10 years,

Ramplng-up in Brazil

The Mining Group has also been spearheading the guest for iron are
production assets that can feed the Porto Sudeste export tesminal
in Brazil jointly owned by Trafigura subsidiary, Impala Termina s, and
by Mubadala. In 2016, we and Mubadala acquired a controlling stake
i the Ipé and Tico mines located in the iron ore quadrangle of Minas
Gerais state, In March 2017, hav ing acquired the necessary licences
and refurbished the Ipa facility, we started ramping-up production
based on tonnes already mined and stockpiled a the site, During
the 2017 fiscal year, output amounted te 550,000 tannes compared
with full capacity of two mitlion tonnes. For the larger, six mitlion-
tonne capacity Tico Tico mine, we have commenced what in Brazl
is 2 complex permitting process, with produgtion expecied to begin
in 2020. With consolidation in Brazil’s independent mining sector
expectad to continue, we rermain on the lookout for mining assets
that we coutd inok to vertically intagrate with Por o Sudeste.

e Manvel Raport 20ty
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In 2076 Caleng Asset Management, Trafigura’s wholly-owned
investment subsidiary, announced a change af stratepy, shifting
from its previous diversified interests in derivatives trading and
trade finance to a focus on investment in reat assets in the style
ofaprivate equity rmanager. tnour 2017 fiscal year we completed
this transition, selling our trade finance fund to Singapore-based
asset manager EFA Group and fully ivesting funds raised by the
first Gatena Private Equity Resources Fund,

The most significant event of the year was aur Investmant,
anncunced on the 10 February, in Finnish nickel, cobalt and zing
producer Terrafame. This was a sh owtase for our investment
strategy, involving a close, multi-faceted Co-operation with
Trafigura, The Galena Private Equity Resources Fund agreed to
invest EUR7S million fora 15.5 Percent staze in Terrafame and in
addition funded a EUR7S mitlion conyer tible secured doan facility
extended to Terrafame. For Galena investers, this transaction
offered a unique opportunity to invest alongsiage Traf igura and
benefit from the parent company’s commodities expertise
particuiarly in miring, For Terrafame, the choice of working with
Galena was mainly motivated by the ability for the company to
access a wide range of services gffared by the Group, from deat-
structuring and funding to technical expertise and marketing, In
Navember 2017, Trafigura and Galena announced an additionat
USD175 million funding Package 1o support Terrafame's futyre
investment and business initiatives associated with the electric
vehicle battery segrment.

The Terrafame investment has bean the third undertaken by the
Private Equity Resources Fund since the funa launched in 2072.
Nat long after the initial Terrafame investment, Trafigura and
Galena together withthe company’s management explored ways
of enhancing the value of Terrafame’s businegs

Other investments include Bowie Resource Partners, a US coat
miner and Mawson West, a Copper mune in the Democratic
Republic of the Congo. With these three investments the
avaitable capital of the fund has been used and all future
investments will be undertaken through a suceessarfund, which
Galera commenced ore-marketing in the summer,

Another intaresting fund thai Galena Is developing and iy liicaly
to close i the coming year focuses an {nvestment in mid-and
downstrearn energy infrastructure profects in Mexicoca pitalising
onthecurrent bberalisation of the gil markel. Here too the support
of Trafigura and in particular the Mexican tearm will be key,



Overyiew Report of the Board of Directors

EE R PRI

Risk management

Risk management

CETT TN

and funding model

Corporate governance Financial statemets

How Traﬁgura manages risk

Trafigura operates in dynamic markets that pose a wide range of risks,
whether financial, political, operational social or environmental

In consequence, a rigorous and conservative approach to risk management
is an integral element of Trafigura’s business and has been a central focus

of the Group since its foundation,

Asarule, the Group actively manhages andm itigates wherever possible
the identifiable or foreseeable risks inherent to its activity ~ for
example in systematically hedging exposure to flat prices and in
extensively usinginsurance and financial tools such as letters of credit.

It has also ensured a degree of diversification in its business - trading
a wide range of commadities with diverse and uncorrelated market
dynamics in various Beographical regions - that intsel reduces the
Group’s exposure 1o risk. Unlike many financial assegs, physical
commeodity markets provide m any opportunities for risk
diversification. The prerium paid for copper in China, for example, has
tittle to do with the pricing relationship in LPG between the US and
Europe.

Diversification results in lower overall exposure and higher risk-
adjusted perfarmance. As we extend our trading capabilitias, we are
diversifying the business further.

Trafigura's risk management system
To manags the full range of risks to whichitisexposed, the Group has
develaped a system with multiple lines of oversight.

The fist line consists of managers of the trading divisions and
eperating companies, averseen di rectly by the exccutive mernbers of
the Board of Directors,

Trafigura has a flat corporate governance stiuciure featuring short
and direct channels of communication and controt [see separate
section on Govemance on page 38).

The Board of Directors has principal oversight responsibility, sets the
risk managernent framework, determines the overall risk appetite of
the business, and ensures that the appropriate structures ang
processasare inplace to handle each categoryof risksin an appropriate
manner,

The second line consists of 3 series of corporate functions that
establish poiicies and processes for managing different categories of
risk, as well as providing analysis, advice and im ptementation SuUppart.

Market and price risk

Risk Committee and Chief Risk Officer

Trafigura s ystematically hedges allindex price exposure incurred as a
resuit of its trading activities within a framework set by the Board of
Directors and implemented by the Risk Committee and the Chief Risk
Oftficer [CRO).

iz

The CRO reports directly to the Chief Operating Officer and the Board
of Directors, The CRO s 4 key member of the Risk Cornimittee, which
includes company directors and senior traders. The Committee meets
at least weekly ro Manage overall exposuras, assess the impact of
changing market dynamics and mit risk exposures and
concentrations.

Trafigura's ongoing programma of investrment in risk management
systems includes a reporting systemwhich attomatically notifies the
risk management and trading teams whenever a boak nears its risk
lirnits,

The CRO warks proactively with trading teams to analyse changing
Mmarket conditions and ensure that hedging strategies are focused on
current market dynamics. Rigerous methodologies for managing
market risk are used acrpss the company. The CRO' risk team etmploys
advanced statistical models that <apture the non-normal dynamics
which are an important feature of commodity markets.

The risk team focuses on aggregate risk, paying particular attention to
term-structure and intra-co mmmodity spreads, Risk cancen trations are
continucusly reviewed in the context of changing market dynamics.
The CRO manages strategic hedging activity dynamicaliy to reduce
risk concentrations and limit company-wide exposure.

Finance and credit risks

Finance Committee and Finance Department

The Finance Department supports the activities of the whale Group
and is involved at the earliast stage of transactions and projects.
Overseen by the finance Committes, itis respansible for assessment
of financial risk and has the “apacity to veto any fransaction. Within
Finance, the Credit Department’s keyrole is to safeguard the balance
sheet, It performs fundamental credit analyss, assessin g credit risk
associated with the Group's counterparts, setting internal limits,
monitoring exposures and overseeing decumentation.

Compliance risks

Compliance Committee and Head of Compliance

Trafigura’s Clobal Head of Compliance ovessees the iplementation
and further devetopment of our compliance programme, reporting
o the COO and to the Trafigura Compliance Committes, The
Compliance Department focuses on firancial and commercial
compliance, incorporating K¢, anti-money iaundering, trade
sanctions ang anti-Gribery and corruption. The Compliance
Cormimittee is chaired by Trafigura’s CEG.

Frafizng Anr e rpoic 207
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Risks pertaining to health, safety,

environment and communities

HSEC Steering Committee and Corporate Affairs

This commiittee is chaired by a member of the Board of Directors and
the Head of Corporate Affairs and senior representatives from across
the Group. It is mandated by the Board to promate hest practica,
oversee e management of HSEC risks and ensure that Trafigura's
Corporate Responsibility Policy and Business Principles are
implemented consistently across the organisation.

Overview of Trafigura's risk management system
e AW S Ax y i

Investment Committee

Industrial Market Oil & Petroleum

Control visks

Internal Controls Team

The Internal Controls team supports management across the Group
in annually assessing risks and controls for the governance, trad ing, it
and support processes. Results of thees activities are reported to the
Board of Directors accompanied by action plans ta strengthen
controls and further mitigate risks where required. Internal Controls
manage these annual framework cycle activities and external auditors
validate the existence of the Trafigura Internal Control System every
year. Additionally the team performs site reviews to assess how local
Mmanagement manages risk and to identify opportunities for
improvernent, and sgvises on process design for new IT applications.

Trading Committee

Metals 8 Firance Industrial

& Financial
Assets

irmpaia

Tarminals
Group

Mining Group

Calena Asset
Management

Risks

Risk
Committec/
Chief Risk
Officar

Praducts
Trading

Steering

Lommittep

Operations

Deals Desk

Minerals
Trading

Steering
Commitres

Qperations

Deatls Desk

Committee

Corporate
finance

Trade Finance

Structured
Finance

insurance

Credit

& Financial
Assets

Compliance
Committap’

HSEC
Steering
Group
IT Steering
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tegal
internat
Conirgls
Accounting
Steering
Comniiitee
Accouniting

and Reparting

Tax
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Risk management

34

Keyrisk

Markets andprices

= Volatility in commodity
prices, spreads, interest
and exchange rates,

* Fluctuations in the
supply of, or demand
for, commodities
which we trade,

Repask géthe B

NErae iy e e,

oard of Directors

Mitigation and actions

Risk management and funding modas

TP abaraa..,

12 35 a Fundamental objective of Trafigura’s
business model to be abie te operate suecessfilly
in all market conditions. The Group’s policy is o
hedge all index price exposure retated 10 physical
transactions on a deal-by-deal basis,

Asamatter of policy, 100 percent of stock is at all
times either pre-sold or the index price is hedged
Despita such hedging Tra figura remains exposedto
basis risk, ©e. the risk of changes in the difference
between the price ofthe commodity being hedged
and the hedging Instrument. The Lroup carefudly
moniters all its hedging positions on a da ity basis
inorder to avold excessive basis rigk resulting from
theseimperfect correlations,

Finance

and liquidity

Trafigura relies on a deep pooi of fina ncing
from banks for working capital to support itg
business, consisting of three pittars: trade finance,
securitisation and unsecured committed revoliing
credit facilities.

For longer-term capital needs we raise funds from
tme to time oa public bond markets or through
private placements with investrment institut ions
We follow a strace policy of matching the maturity
of our assets and liabilities, with longer-term assets
supported by longer-term borrowings.

Compliance

Emnomi:-md
financhil sanctions

Tratigura’s Compliance Department ovarsees
Group activities, in partne rship with front-office
functions, ta ensure that we operate appropriately,
and that our cantrols are relevant ahd robust.
It focuses on promoting & spund compliance
culture across the organisation, in which Qveryone
recognises theirpersonal responsibllity for meeting
our compliance objectives The team adopts a risk-
basedapproach, altoc ating energy and resources to
1he issues that matter most to our core business and
cur stakeholders,

T e T e e

* The Group takes its compliance obiigations with

regard to international sanctions extremety
setiously Ensuring this pasition is respecteq in
all our business activities, and that we fulfll the
undertakings on sanctions that we give as part of
Our credit facitities, is a key focus for the trading
deskswith support om the Compliance, Lagal and
Finance cepartments,

Corporate govemnance Financial statemente

B L

* Interms of exchange rate risks, the majority

of sales and purchases are denorminated in US
dollars, Exposure to other currencies is hedged
and financing ralsedin currencies otherthan the
UsSDis immediately swapped inta dollars
Concerning interest rate risks, our pelicy is to
barrow shert-term working capital at floating
rates, with anyrate changes passed through to
Burcustomers, and to fix rates for medium- and
long-term financing via the swaps market.
Freight costs are hedged by our Shipping and
Chartering Desk via Forward Ereight Agreemienits
{FfAs) and bunker costs,

We take a conservative approach 1o managing
ourfunding liquidity, with more than pne-third of
committed fadiiities unutilised at alt imes under
normal market conditions, and immediataly
avaitable cash of around LISDS00 mittion always
on hand. Qur transactional financing base
aliows the underlying assets to be 100 percent
marked-to~market value, matching bquidity
needs forany related margincalls.

{See CFO statement, pIg}

The Department’s activities include
counterparty due diligence K YC); anti-money-
laundering; sanctions and trade restrictions;
anti-bribery and coriuption; and financial
market canduct.

Dsee 2037 Responsibility Report.

© See 2017 Responsibifit y Report.
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Key risk

Counterparty,
country and credit risk

Mitigationand actions

On counterparty and credit risk, Trafigura uses
internal credit limits established by the Credit
departmen:

Trafiguraiays off paiitical risk inrelation to courntries
below a certain risk rating as gauged by Dun &
Bradstreet, by purchasing political risk insuranice
Credit limits reflect Tra figura's own appetite for
risk and are based on a eredit analysic of the client
as wellas the size of therelevant transaction when
compared to Trafigura's balance sheet.

* Inlight of lower commodity prices in 2015, we
paidparticutarattentiontcscreeningourportfolia
of prepayment agreements with producers for
credit risk,

Exposuresinexcess of a credit limit are coverad
thraugh the insurance or bank markets,

The Group prides itself on raving had an
extremely low incidence of credit losses
throughout its history.

L]

Digital infrastructure/
cyber-sacurity

Thecompany takes |Tsecurityextremelyserious[)r
and is investing in state-of-the-art systems to
protect the integrity of its IT architecture ang
Processes against the threat of fraud ar other
potential damage from cyber-attack

Legal, taxation

and regulation

* Changesin taxation
arrangements in
various temitaries,

- Coilateral effects of
changesin financial
regulatory framework.

-

Trafigura is increasingly focused on managing
legal, taxation and repulatory risks, given the
muitiple jurisdictions in which it operates and
its global scope Trafigura adheres to applicatle
lacal and international tax lew in the £ourntries
where it aperates, including lagistation ontransfer
Pricing. We are following the unfolding discussions
on Base Erosion and Profit Shifting (BEPS) within
the Organisation far Feonomic Lo-operation and
Development, and will adapt our reporting to
respond as and when this produces mare concrete
recommendations,

* Weare alse following clasely the discussions
about potential new forms of regulation thar
may beimposed oncommodities trading firms,
far exampie under the European Union’s MiFid
2 tegislation. We have rade representationg
to the appropriate authorities about the risks
and unnecessary costs of introduting position
liemits in commodity derivatives markets and
of imposing reguiatory capitat requirements
on cammodity trading firms.

Corporateresponsibility

broligaim Snnual Ropect 2047

Qur Corporate Responsibiit y Policy and Business
Principles articolate the teadership tear's priorities
and commitments for social and envirenmental
governance At the operational level, they vutline
what is expected from everyone in the Group, its
divisions and operating cornpanies. Fach division
and operating company is required to supplement
the Policy and Principles with relevant, sector.
spacific standards and procedures 1o manage the
impacts of theer operations.

The HSEC steering Committee requires alt divisions
4nd cperating companies to maintain a material
fisk register destribing the key Issues they need to
manage and mitigate.

+

All HSEC incidents are recorded and categorised
for severity an Safeguard, the Group’s HSEC
data management system Incidents registered
asievels 3, d or 5, invalving significant spills
or single or multiple fatalities, as well as high-
potential near misses are investigated and the
results and remedial actions are presented to the
Steering Commitrae.

We engage actively with leading ingustry
forums, including the UN Global Compact and
the EIT1.

© See Trafiqura’s 2017 Responsibility Report
for further information on these activities.
www irafigura.com/responsibility,
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Funding model
Finance to meet diverse

business needs

Our funding strategy matches sources of fundi
requirements. We have developed diverse fina
that maximise scalability,

Continuing access to capitat

Tratiguca's activities requirg
substantial amounts of Capital,

We source, stove, blend end daliver
commodities around the glube.

We kvest in terminals, lopistics ang
physical infrastiucture to imprasse the
efficiency of cur trading eperations.
Gur diversified finding made! allows
Us i continue ko operate eHeetivel y
and suecessfullyin all marker
conditions. Its sealability and
structura protects the business from
rnarket shacks and pravides Rexibilic ¥
and the 2bility 10 capitalise on
Opportunities as they arive.

How our fundingmodel works inpractice

Key: The chart on the right illustrates
the interaction betwaen the three
different iypes of financing Trafigura
useyduringthe ife ofan eample trade.
Example erude oil transaction;
Trafigura agrees today:

(1) 7o buy one miflian burrels of trude
from an oil major loadingin 41-43
days gz Brent-31/bbL. The Brent
pricels fixed as the average durin g
the laading pariod.

12) To sellome million barrels ofcruge
ta arefinery for delivery in 101-15
Jays @ Dubrai+34/Bb1. Trve Dubai
Pricels Fued as the averuge
during the loading period.

& rRovolvingtine: Cah flows
arising from hedging activiry
and freight costs.

@ ivirsactivg et Cach flaws
arising Frorn the phiysical
trensaction and its financing
by ther (C jsseing bhand..

& Securitisrtionling, Cash flows
beiwzen Trafigura and it Separately
taprtalised speciat Prpose
vehicle [5Py).

& Cashinflow

¥ CashoutAow

&Market-conlirggentcash flow

ng to financing
ncing strategies

flexibility and business resitience.

We have piit a gicbal programme of
flexible, short-term facilities in place
te finance our day-1o- day operations
and 4 programme of longer-term,
corporate facilities to finance our
asstLarquisition and other corporate
requirsments. Available funding
rcheds our everyday requirements.
This prowides headraom for uausyal
market conditions. Wa also maintairy
substantial cagh balances to ensure
we will alvways meet day-to-day
capital tummitments, gven in
unexpected circumstanges,

Transaction
component

Ourappraachts fy nding

Broesy to capital

We diversifybotk: the sourees and the
structure of our finanting to minimige
risi and maxintice operationa!
effectivensss,

We raise Funds intavariety of markets
inthe U5, Europe and Asia-Pacific. We
have lending amangermensin place
with 121 banks arand the world.

We are therejora not conrtrained by
tredit restrictions for specific financial
institutions, sectors or regions,

Wi raise capifal witha range i
repayrent schedules, From very
short-term facitities to mattritios
greates than 10 years, Thisspreads
Durexposureacross the yietd curve,

rade agreement >

Brent contract= 550
Dubsicontract=$49

Match-funded, collateratised
lending reduces eredit risk
Asamatter of pelicy, we maich the
typeal financig to the business
requirement. We have estzblished &
three-pillar funding structure to put
this into practice.,

We use short-term financing for
trading, These toars are secyrad
ggainst the underlying physical
commwdities. Lines are marked-to-
market eachwerk so the level of
Tinenting tracks tha value of the
undarlying colinterai a5 prices.
change. We raise longer-term dabt to
finarece fixed agsels and investments,

Days 2240
Pricing period

Cil major issues invoice to Frafigura

Physleal trade

Financephyskalbuyleg
by fssuing tetter of credil {LC)

Hedge buyleg
with 8rent futures

Hedge sales tog
with Dubai futuiras

Traligura agrees: {T) To buy crude,
(R} To sell ervde (see key for teade details

o Buy 1,000 8rent futuyes

@50 -£2m {mltial margin}

° 5ell T,000 Dubai futures

@45-52m (inst:al margin)

Freight cost

Physi:alsales{eg

Net cash flow

Bankissues LC, drawable an
loading gate

Matk-to-market daily
{variation marging

Mark-ro-market daily
[variation margin]

38
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Trafigura funding model

€9 Transactional facilities

Cashonhand

Headroom

© Securitisation Programme

@ Corporate Credit facilities

0urthreeopitlérfundingstmcture

Transparency promates stability 1. Transactional facllities 2. Securitization programme Trafigura does not hold apublic
Asaprivate company relying on debit Allrznsaction-besed lending isfully Traflgura manages a securitisation rating znd does not seek to obtain
tafinance its operations, Trafigura's crdlatoraifsad Wetund day-to-day programma thraugh a separately one. The Group locuses on
performanceis closely scrutinisad by trading throughone-to-ona fi e, bifuteral) wopitalised SPV The progrannee further strengthening iis balance sheet

alarge group of banks worldwide, We
tomply with the financial covenants

sgreements wich indridual banks.
For most transactions, this starss with

diversifies Tealigura’s fonding sources and,
thanks to its investment-rade tilings

threwgth long-tean value areation,
We abtain aur funding from

artached to our syndicated bank abenkissuing an LT on behalf ofthe fomMoody's and S&P, is 2 costefiective stakehotders who understand our
facilities. Mernbers of the finance brayer m favour of the seller, The phy=icat financimg mechanisen, Most trades are businers madel in detail snd whose
team regularly meet pur banke, commadicy being financed by the LC i timanceq on a trade-by-trade basis with investment decisions are not driven
These meetings often include specified a3 securily, Ondelivery, the bilateraltrade Fincince boans, bt Teakigurg by ratings. We have sigrificantly
operationally fncused persannel sefler of the comnsadity draws down the eznfund eligible recevables once an Invoke enpanded oar salreas pff; inancing

{irem Credit, Lompliarce and
Trading Desks] swho provide
additionalinsight Inte surbusiness
model. As anissuer of pullicly listed

LC, which: then comverts inte 5 sequred
baanfrom the L-issuing hank. The loan is
markeck to-market 2t least wheskty until
miturity so that the amount beirg

hasbaenissuedbyselllng themtothe 5py
Securitising our recaivables accelerate;
the rotasion of existing credit lines, sinca
secured-bilaveral koans can be repoid faster

over the yzars by maintaining a
sustainable credit standing tha is
corsistentwith an investrment-
grade profile,

debt, we algo maer the transparency fimanced abways comresponcs 1o the vtue withthe programme proceads. Likewise, M absence of 5 reij

, L L A o £wice, e abse Fing
requirerridnts of sur bond imvestors, of the underlying commadity. Triis 3.Corparate credit facilites eans that Trafigura’s business and
Our interin a_nd full-yea.r TepoIts pre srtweed loan is repaid byﬂ'lecasl'fﬂow Teafigurainvestsin fired assets to support investment decisions are nge takan
publishad online, We hold regular fromihe on-sale of the commding our trading activiy, We finance these ot Hhie basis of mainszining &
¢alls and precentstions ta update fiomn Trzfigura to theand-buywy, with a 2 Y i i : = particulzr rating level, something
ivestors and respond to specific areceiveble created once the sale b withiang-term debt sghering 10-our ey e

ies dicecily been agreed. This receivable s either policy of matching assets with abilties i el
queries dirscity. ! . @ W Issue securitios and nagotiats levdin g Imporiant at titres of bigh-market

vepaid when the counterparty pays volatility,

Eﬂl‘f— Days 41=45
& Mloading

Average Breat contract = §52
Average Dubai contract = $50

Trafigzra sccording tothe credit tereg o
the transaction or frorm the securitissrion
programmef the teceivabla is sold ingo

the programme.

Days 362100
Transportation

2

facilfthes in diverse markets. Funding
snirces include tursbonds. perpatials,
revelving credit focilities, private
placements and term [oans.

Teafigure issues invoice torefinery.
Mivoice is securitised with 5PV as beneficiary,

Suy Imbbls @ Brent-31 Selt im bbis ® Dubai +54
Counterparty driws on 1C -$51m {transactionvalue = $54m}

6 Drawdown amount moves Luan marked-16-markeg Securitisation Programme
arlobatance sheet as secured " [physicalexcass/deficic) refinances loan -S5m {principal)

{realised pit = 2]

{aan, +351m

Seil 1,000 Brenz futures
@52 +57m {inftia miarging

Buy 1,000 Dubaj futures
@50 +52m [initial margin)

e

-$85,G00 (1% nterest] for 60 days

Net result

$415,000°

{realised pil = -$1m)

e ——— e e —— e e B

o Charter tanker for 65 days
& 33.50/b5L-53 5m

@v Securitisation vetnote recepas
payment for carge from refinery
+354m o 30 days payment rarms

—_———

+$54m

*Returnofinitial margin; +5am * Proceeds from physical sale:

- Reallsed profit on fufures: +5%m *Repayment of loan principal: =$5Tm
* Transportation cpsts: *53.5m * Payment of loan mtsrast: -$85,000
Total: +§1.5m Total: «52.82m
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g
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Cryeryiaw Report of the Board of Directors Risk management and funding mode| Corporate governance

Corporate governance

Board of Directors and Committees

Trafigurais owned by its management and senior employees,

who are therefore focused on the long-term success of the business,
pramoting management depth and stability, and encouraging
prudent risk management.

The reference paremt company of the Group is Trafigura Group Pte. Management Steering Committees

- N
Finangial statemesics (\%

Ltd. {TGPL), Incorporatedin Singapore. All Group activities and assets Under the Board of Directors, a number of Management steering
globally are consolidated under TGPL, which is alsa the ertityforall  commitipes coordinate the day-to-day fmanagemeint of Trafigura.

Group corporate reporting.

Twe Management Committaes sit below the Beard of Directors to

Board of Directors oversee the trading business on the one hand andinvestments on the
The principat oversight body for the Group is the Board of Directors,  other Tha Trading Commiittee is responsible for managing the tradi ng
2 unitary structure established in acrordance with Singapore law,  activities of Trafigura within the financial and operating paramaters

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the strategic  set by the Board,
direstion and management of the Group across all jis investments and
3ctivities. It is responsible for oversight of the Group, shareholder
relations and commercial and financing strategy. Members of the
Board of Directors are listed on the opposite page. Formal meetings
of the Board of Directars take placein Singapore ata minimuim of four

timas a year ) i
* Finance Committee

* Accounting Cormirtes
* IT Steering Committee

Ir practice, those Directars with executive responsibilities are
inconstant touch with each cther, and are actively involved ina range
of management steering committees, as outlined here. Managemen
ofthe Group is characterised by short reporting tines, flat Structures, - Market Risk Management Commitiee
clear defineation and segregation of responsibifities, and personal . Compliance Committee
2ccountability, * HSEC Committee

Employee remuneration at &) levels is linked to Croupperformance as - HR Graup
well as individual cenitribition. As sharehalders, senior traders and

front- and back-office personne! have a personal stake in the business

and are tharefore investedin its lang-term success,

Board of Directors

The iInvestment Committes is responsible for defining and
implementing an investment strategy and risk framework for the
Groupand its subsidiaries. The work of these committees has already
enhanced our ma nagement process, Inaddition the following steering
“ommittees cantinue to provide vital support:

Trading Committee Investment Committes

Management Steering Committees

23 Tiafizura ansuat Repo s 2997
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Board of Directors

Jeremy Weir,
Chief Executive Officer

leremy Weir was appointed CEG of Trafigura
in March 2014, after a career spanning aearly
threg decades in commodity and com modity
derivative markets An Australian national, he
joined the Trafigura Group in 2007 a% head of
metals derivatives, structured products and risk
management. imimediately prior to his current
appontment he served as a Managarment Boarg
Director, Head of Risk and CEQ of Galena Asset
Management and Trafigora Mining Group. Befare
Trafigura, Ieremy speat nearly nme years
detween 1992 and 2000 with N M Rethschild.
leremy holds a BSc (Hons), Ceslogy Major from
the University of Melbourne.

Mike Wainwright,
Chief Operating Officer

Mike Waittwright was appointsd Chisf Operating
Officer and Trafigura Management Board
member in january 2008 His Principat focus is
the management of the middle and back off:ce
suppartteams for the trading division 'n addition
to direct responsibility for the Group'sprofitand
lss. Mike joined Trafigura in 1996 as an accountsy
assistant in the Ol Division He har, heldvs rlous
roles within the Group, Covering accouating,
deals ¢esk and middie-office |7 development
A UK national, Mike holds a BSc in Mathematics
and Actuarial Studies from Southampton
University.

José [arocca,
Head of Oil Trading

Josi Larocea was appainted o the Trafigura
Management Board and Head of the Ol and
Petrolaur Products Trading Division in Maich
2007, He was ore of the company’s earliest
emplayess, jatning Trafigura in London in 1994
en the Ol Deals Desk befora taking a serias
of cammercial roles, incluging as a trader of
naphtha and gasoline. Prigr 1o feinmg Trafigura,
Josg worked for two years at Interpeirol, a
smail oil tracing campany in Buenos Ajres,
AN Argentine nationa! bors in Fwitzerland, he
nelds 2 dipioma in International Trading fiom
the Bank Boston Foundaticn {Buenos Ayres),

Srefipura Aonvel Repor: 2097

Pierre Lorknet

Fierre Lorinet was Chief Financial Officer of
Trafigura from 2007 umil 2015, i, Seprember
2015, Pierre joined tha Board of Directors qf
Trafigura Group Pre. (4d and wis also nominated
@n tg the Board of Directors of Puma Enargy. In
2017 he became independent Director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee for COFCO
Internationat Ld, the international trading
subsidiary of COFCO group. Prior to Joining
Frafigura, Pierre worked for Merrl Lynch
in Lendon and Banque Indosuez in Bshrain,
A French national, he hoids » Master's degree
inBusiness from ESCP Europe in Paris and an M$c
in Finance from Lancaster University.

Sipko Schat

Sipke Schat joined the Board of Directors in
Jariuary 2016, A Dutch citizen, Sipko worked in
the Rabotrank Group for aver 25 years, where he
Was a member of the Execuiive Board of
Rababank Mederland He was aleo responsible
for the Wholesale Clients division of Rabobank
International and managed the Wholesale
Management Team. Sipko i€ a Non-E xeculive
Directar of various companias including an
ndependent member of the Supervisory Bpard
and Chairman of the Hjsk Committee for
Rothschitd & Ca {formerly Paris Orlgans),
Chairman of the Supervisory Board of Vien N v,
an internationst food company,; and a senior
ndependent Director of O] NV. a global
producer of natural gas-based fertilizers ang
mdusirial chemicals Sipka holds 2 Master of
Laws degree from the University of Croningen,
the Methariands

PRy VARH, Mike Wainwrnshy, Sifsho Sk,

Mark Irwin

Markirwinis a Uk« qualifiad charteredaccountant
who joined Trafigura as Financial controdler in
1994 and was appainteg as 2 Directorin 2004 to
provide suppart for Trafigura's corporate andg T
infrastructure. Mark holgs a degreein Computer
Science and Accounting from the University of
Manchester

Christopher Cox

Christopher Cox was formerly the Head of the
Metals and Minerals Trading Division at Trafigura
and a member of the Management Goarg
between March 2004 and Decernber 2071 4
qualified geclogist, hus experence in globat
investment and trading relationships greay
enhances Trafigura's ability ta continue jts
expansion in sub-Saharan Africa and further
afield. Chris was educated in South Af, rica and
holds 2 85¢ {Hors) in Gestogy and an MEA from
the Unfiversity of Cape Town Graduate Schoo! of
Business,

Andrew Vickerman

Andrew Vickerman spent aimest 20 years with
Rio Tirto, one of the world's leading rmining
companies, the last 10 as a member of the
Executive Commitiee with responsibilty for
Globat Communteations ard External Relations.
Ao economist by background, with g Phi} in
econamics from Cambridge Uriversity, he has
previously worked for The World Bank and other
international agencies
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Further audit procedures over Group functions (including those
relating to taxation, equity-based remunsration, valuation of certain
non-current assets, litigation, consolidation and financial reporting
disclosures) were performed by the Group audit team,

By performing the procedures described above at the components,
combined with the additional proceduras at & Group level, we have
abtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financialinformation of the Group as awhele to pravide a basis for aur
opinion on the consotidated financial statements.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality,
Our audit apinien aims to provide reasonable assurance that the
consalidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement. Misstatements may arise due tofraud of error, They are
considered material, if individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the consalidated financial statements.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined certain
quantitative thresholds for materiality, including the everall Group
materiality for the consolidated financial statements as a whole s set
out inthetable below. These, together with qualitative considerations,
helped usto determine the scape of our audit and the natare, tirin g
and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the effect of
misstatements, bothindividuatly andin aggregate, ontha copsolidated
financial statements as a whole,

Qverall Greup USDE5°000°000
materiality
How we 5% of the thres-year average profit before tax,

adjusted for impairment losses, reversals and
the impact from the sale of assets.

We chose profit before tax as the measure
becanse, in our view, itis the measure against
which the performanice of the Group is most
commanly assessed and is a generally accepted
benchmark.

deterrined it

Raticnale for
tha materiality
benchirark
applied

We used a threa-year average 1o allow for the
volatility in earnings normally encounteredin
the commodity trading markets. The
impairment losses, reversals and impact from
lhe sale of aszecs are adjusted to normalise the
profit before tax for non-recurring elemeats
outside the normat course of businzss,

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them
misstatements above USD 3°250°000 identified during our audit as
well as any misstatements betow that amount which, in our view,
warranted reporting far qualitativs reasons.

Risk mansgement and funding model

Corporare governance Financial statements
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Kay audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professienal
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matiers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whols, and in ferming our apinion thereon, and we do
nat provide a separate opinicn on these mattars.
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Complex trading systems and processes
Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group’s business is focused on commodity trade flows, including
the transporting, staring and blending of & diverse portfolig of
commodities to exploit natural arbitrage opportiunities. To ensure the
accurare captuie of all the transactions for financial reporting, the
Group relies ant complex from-office trade and rick management
systems with varying levels of integratian, suppoited by manual
reconcilizvions. The highvolume of transactions and camplexity of the
systems heightens the risk of inaccurate or incomplete recording of
transactions within the system. Minor errors, which repeat, rould,
have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements,

Furthermore during 2017, the Group atsomigrated certain of its front-
office and risk managemeant systems to new platfarms, This transition
increased the challenges to ensure a robust control environment and
the integrity of the financial infarmation,

With the assistance of our specialists in trading and information
technology, we performed the following:

- bvaluated and tested the design and operating efiectiveness of the
Group’scontrals over the accounting and financfal repor ting of the
trading operations, adapting our audit approach for any findings
identified;

* Tested the IT General Controls and IT dependencies controls

assatiated with the various frent, middle and back office systems

and activities, including the changes associated with the migrated

Systoms;

Performad data analytics 16 assist our testing of the revenue cycle

{trade ic cash) increasing our coverage and ensurin g focus on non-

standard, and therefore, more risky transactions; and

* Agreed asample sefection of individual trade-relatad transactions
to supporting docurnentation, including obtaining external
confirmations where appropriate.

As aresult of these procedures, we were able to conciude that the
financial reporting for the underlying trading transactions wags
completa and accurate,

Fair value of physical commodity contracts and commodity hedges

Referto *Use of estimates andjudgements” in Note 3(x)and Note 27
Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group discinses USD 231 million and USH 327 million of *Level 37
financial assets and liabilities, respectively, for its physical tommaodity
contracts which are the most judgemental category in the IFRS fair
valuation hierarchy. Changes in these estimates may significantly
impact the Group’s future resulis.

The majority of the physical purchase or sale rommodity contracts
entered by the Group are, however, short-term in nature. The
significance in both size and volume of these short-tenn contracts,
including an IT-supported, yat manual pracess 1o assess anomalies,
presents inherent valuation risks. These shorter term contracts do
involve less judgement in determining the fair value for financial
reporting; hawever, the Group does hold a portfolio of long-dated
physical commadity contracts that require more assumptions.

The Group has also entered into a number of derivatives to hedgea
tolling agreement with a splitier refinery. The fair vatue of “he tolling
agreemment was USD 163 million at 30 September 2017, hedged with
derivative insiruments totalling USD 179 million. Ineffectiveness of
this hedge relationship would impact the consolidated statement of
ncome.

The fairvaluation of these physical contracts and commodit y hedges
involves significant estimates, especially when the Group is required
touse unohservable inauts, ado ptrarket pased assmptions or make
comparisons to similar instruments. These judgements become more
significant inless liqeid markets or for longer-dated contracts. These
fair valuations are calculated and mznaged manually.

We included finandial instrument and treasury specialists directly in
our tear to evaluate management’s approach to estimatin g the fair
valuations and performed the following:

* Evaluated the Group's process and controls for capturing ang
reviewing the inputs into the fair value estimates, including the
relevant IT systems;

* Substantively tested the forward curve calculations ar a sarmplo of
physical and paper contracts across all commoadities traded by the
Croup, including the verification of the relevant inputs, such as
abservable benchmark prices for similar products or adpustments
for quality and location;

+ Evaluated the reasonableness af the methodology and any
assumptions adopted by management in their forward curve pricing
and hedging models, especially thase of higher judgement for
uncbservzble inputs. This was performed by benchmarking
management's approach to ourunderstand ing of industry practices,
agreeing or cormparing the mode! support 10 observable markat
pricing inputs, and evaluating the reasonasleness of using diffeving
aliernatives tocalculating fair value. We also varified the consistent
application across the populaiion; and

* Where manualcalculations were involved, tested the mathermatical
accuracy of the modeis and verified the input curves to external
sources,

We were able to conclyde that the signiticant judgerments were
reasonable and free from bias as well as tie appropriatenass of the
valuaticn models used and their consistent application,




Dverview

feaiaebaeaa

IR b L b by ey [T

Impairment testing of non-current assets in Colombia and Brazil

Refer taNotes 11, 13, and 76
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Key audit matter

The Group invests in ports and terminats to support its trading
activities. With the input of jocal management, the Group assesses
market conditions and country specifi¢ risks to determine if there are
any triggering events that may be indicators of an impairment of the
asset caitying amounts. This resutted in two significant investments
being reviewed by management:

Impala Terminals Coforbiaintand port

The Group has constructed a river port to transport wet and diy bulk
cargoes along the Magdatena River, one of Colombia’s main
waterways, The carrying amount of the total multimodel project as
one cash generating unit was USD 1,065 million at 30 Saptember 2017,
The port’s potential profitability is hingered by the Colembian
goverament's delays of its planned dredging of the Magdalena River.
The depth of the Magdalena River determines the ease of navigabiiity
and how much each barge convoy can load. The dredging project is
now delayed until a hew contractor is mandated to complete the
project; management expects the dradging project to commenge in
2018 and to be completed by 2019. These delays impact the valurme
and timing of future cash flows. Management also used other
significant assumptions in its valuation model, includ ing discount rate,
tariffs, mix and level of volumes and costs and expenses.
Management's assessment resuttedin no impaiiment being recarded.

Investment in Porto Sudeste do Brazit S.A. including the fair vaiue of the
related debi securities

The Group holds a 49.2% interest in ajoint venture which owns and
operates aniron ore port facilityin Brazil, In 2016, the Gioup recorded
aUsD 250 million impairment prima rily dus to the depressedironore
prices and low volumas. The Group's exposure at 30 September 2017
was USH 65 million, Although volumes and pricing have improved
in 2017, there is stiil limited headroom between the estimated
fair vatue and actual carrying amounts. Man agement re-assessed the
impairment risk in 2017 and determined no furthes imapraitrment was
required.

Liked to this investment, the Group also holds listed debt securities
totalling USD448 mittion wiich are accounted for at fair value th rough
profit and loss. The performance of these debt instruments is
dapendent on the future throughput results of the port. As thereis
timited liquidity of these debt securities, the fair valus is based ona
Level 3 valuaticn using the key assumptions ofthe part’s business plan
that underlie the impairment test, A 10% discount isalso applied due
to lack of marketability. Management engaged an indepandent
valuation expert toassist them intheir valuation of these instruments.

The estimates and judgements used in the Impairmment and fair value
A5SESSMENTs are significant, open to bias and are considered to be a
Key audit matter,

Building on the visibility already gained dusing the auditor transition
process, we obtained the valuation modals and et with rmanagement
to gain an overview of the riggering events, market and operational
factors and key assumptions supporting the Group's impairment
assessment. With the assistance of our internal valuation specialisis,
we performed the following pracedures for the impairment risks in

Colombia and Brazil:

* Gained an understanding of the controls and process for collecting
the inputs into the valuztion models to evaluate the design of the
Group's controls over its impairment assessment and challenged
the appropriateness of the inputs and significant assumsptions,
including the cash flow projections, discount rate, volumes, tariffs,
costs and expenses aswell as the impact of the expected finatisation
of the river improvement project specific to Colombia.

* Re-performed the valuation calculations, benchmarked the
valuation model with generally accepted valuation techniques;
compared historical estimates used by management to actual
resuits, recognising that both assets have only been in operations
for imited amount of time;

* Re-performed the calculations supporting the sensitivity analysis
prepared by managemend for the forecasted assUMpLions Qver
volurnes, discount rates, commadity prices, foreign exchange and
operating costs; we performed our own independent cateulations
where applicable, especiafly when only a lower headreorn was
available. The risk of management bias was considered in our work.
Assesced the appropriateness of disclosures included in the financial
statements, including key assumptions used and inherent
sensitivities of the financialresults to thesa assumptions,

Specifically for the listed debt securities, we have also assessed the
ebjectivity and competence of the valuation expert used by
management to determine the fair value of the listed debt securities.
The proceduires performed aver the portimpairment model were usag
to determine the appropriateness of the Fair value eaicy lation of these
instruments.

We were able to conclude that the significant judgements were
reascnable and free from bias as well as the eppropriateness of the
valuation rnodels used and their corsistent application.
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Evaluation of uncertain tax positions and valuation of deferred tax assets

Referto "Use of estimates and judgements”inNote 3{x} andNote 10
Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group has sigaificant intercornpany transactions among
companies in the numerous jurisdictions where it operates, with
ceriain jurisdictions having varying levels of maturity in regards to
acceptance by the local tax auvthorities of global transfer pricing
practices that are specific to the Group in each terri tory.

Changes in the tax legislation, interpretations or the underlying
business model, as well as one-off transactions, may create or
crystallize 1ax exposures in a particular country. The Group's
assessment enwhether it should provide for an uncertain tax position
invoives significant judgements over the applicable tax legistation in
the jurisdiction of the underlying transactions and interpretation of
complex transfer pricing rules,

At 30 September 2017, the Group's deferred tax asset resulting from
net operating losses was USD 169 million.

The assessment of the valuation of deferred tax astets resuiting from
net npetating losses and temporary differences involves judgement
around the feasibility of the long-term future pratitability and
development of the activities.

To assess the recognition and valuation of the Group's capitalized net
operating losses and resulting defeired tax assets, atso the provision
for uncertain tax positions made by the Group, we performed the
tollowing with the assistance of our tax specialists:

* Agred net operating losses Loprior year returns to deter mine their
existence and assessed if the associated deferred tax as5e1 were
propery netted against any deferred tax labilities;

* Reviewed management's assessment of the re coverability of the
deferred taxassets by testing the assurnptians su pporting projected
forecasts, The assumptions supporting this analysis were consistent
with the impairment assessment described above, including the
review of differences between historical estimates and actual
results;

Evaluated the probability of future cash outfiows of spacific,

uncertain tax risks identified by the Group;

* Assessedthe Group’s application of its transfer pricing policiss that
are specific to the Group in gach jurisdiction, paying parficular
attention to changes in the applicable local fiscal regulations.
Further, we tested a sample of intercompany transactions £o their
applicable transfer pricing policies.

* Analysed the tax positions by ben chmarking the assumpticns and

methodologies adopted by the Group to ourunderstanding of local

tax practices.

We also assessed theadequacy of the Grou p's disclosures on deferred
Taxassets and uncertain tax positions using our understanding.

We did notidentify any material differences between our independent
assessment and the amourts of the deferred 1ax assets and provisions
recarded by management: we found the judgements made by
management to be reasonable.
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Referto "Use of estimates and judgements”in Note 3{x) and Note 13and 26

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Under the financial reporting framework, the Group is required to
determine whether it controls an entity, and consequently, whether it
needs to consolidete that entity inte the consalidated financial
statements. Specifically, the Croup assesses whether it has the power
over the ralevant activities of the entity, exposure to its variable
returnsor the abitity to use power to impact returns of the entity. This
is contsidered a key audit matter because of the judgements often
required to assess the impact of complex contractua! terms and
undeslying business rationale.

The Group has certain investments in companies, which are not
consolidated and whose results are accounted for in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements based on their equity share
ownership. The most significant of the Group's investments is 3 49.6%
investment in Puma Energy Heldings Pte. Lid. which was
deconsolidated as of 30 September 2013 following the sale of the
majority interest. The Group is alss 2 partial guarsntor to an entity,
Trafigura Investment Sarl, which was also restructured and
deconsolidated in 2014 using external banks to source trade finance
funding,

The impact of the decision regarding the existence of control
significantly impacts the accuracy, completeness and presentation of
the financial statements and potentially, the debt covenant ratias
which are included in the covenants to the Group's debt financing
arrangements.

We obtained an understanding of the investments and entities, their
structure andrelationships to the Group {funding, supply agreements,
governance structures) and their business rationale, In particular, we
sought to capture any changes in the relationship that would impact
the original assurmptions adopted for investments existing in prior

years.

We inquired of various members of management o corroborate tha
representations being received and reviewed contracts, supply
agreements, amendments, minutes and other supporting
documentation offering further clarity into the question aver control,

¥We involved our accounting specialists to assist in our assessrment of
management’s conclustons against the IFRS guidance and to ensure
we had considered all possibly factors in this assessment.

As a result of our procedures, we determined that the judgements
adopted by management were reasonable.

Other information In the annual report

Tha Board of Directors is responsible for the other information in the
annual repert. The other information comprises all information
included in the annuat repert, but does not include the consolidated
financial staternerts of Frafigura Group Pre td. and our auditor’s
report thareon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the cther information in the annual report and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connaction with our audit of the cansolidated financial statements,
ourrespansibility is 1o read the other information in the annual report
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the conselidated financial statements or our
knowledge abtainedin the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstatad. if, based on the workwe have parfarmad, we contlude that
there is a materiat misstatemeant of this other information, we are
required toreport that fact. We have nathing 1o report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

for the consolidated financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with iFRS as issued by tha IASB, and for such intarnat
control as the Board of Directors determines isnecessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fravd or error,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of
Directors isresponsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maiters related to going
cencarn and using the going concern basis of accounting unfess the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
cperations, or has no realistic alternative but to da 5o,
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Auditor’s responsibitities for the audit

of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtajp reasonable assurance aboyt whether the
censolidated financial statementss as @ whole are free from materia|
misstaterment, whether dua to fraud or error, and to issue anauditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assyrance is a high levat
of assurance, but is not a Buarantee that an audit condycted in
accordance with (54s will always detect & material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatemente €an arisg from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individ ually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to | nfluence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of thesa consolj dated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We alsa:

.

tdentify and assess the risks of ratetial misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or arror,
design and perform audi procedures responsive to those fisks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide g
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud js higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentignal
OITHSSIONS, Fris representations, orthe averride of internal control,

Obtain anund erstanding of internal control refevant to the auditin
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on
the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal contral,

Evaluate the app repriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related dis¢losures
made,

Conclude o the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audir
evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to
EVeNts or conditions that may cast significant doubt onthe Gro up's
ability to continue as a goingconcern Jiwe conclude that a Material
uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in owr auditor’s
eport 1o the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a gaing
<oncern,

Evaluate the overal) Fresentation, structure and content of the
tonsolidated financial statements, inctuding the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financiat statements Fepresent the
underlying transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair
Prasentation.

* Cbtainsufficient eppropriate audit evidence regarding the financia

information of the entities or business activities within the Group
Lo express an opinion on the congol ideted finandial statements. We
are responsibla for the direction, supesvision and performance of
the Group audit, We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Boare of Directors regarding, ama ng other
rmatters, the planned scape and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statemant that we have
complied with relevant ethi calrequirernents regarding independence,
and to cammunicate with thern all relationships and other mattars
that may reasenably be thought to bear on oyr independence, ang
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we
determinethose matters that were of most significancs inthe audit of

therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in aur
auditor's repart unlass taw or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter of wihen, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that 2 matter should not bs communicated in Out report
because the adverse consequences of daing so would reasonably be
expectad tp Putweigh the public interest benefits of such
Communication.

Prlcnwatorhousetoopars SA

Fravis Randolph Ewa Anselm-Jedlinsia

Genevs, Switzerland
8 December 20717
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A. Consolidated statement of income

Nots 2017 2016

Ush'm USD'M

L  ——— 36,4207 930578
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22 9.6 2239
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Profit for the year 8873 974.7
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B. Consolidated statement of other comprehensive income
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______________EE-F‘—‘—W
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C. Consolidated statement of financial posttion

Mo ° oy 016
UsrM LAD'M

Assets
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Other investments 1% 635.0 5493
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Deferred 1ax mssees 0 153.2 1038

Total non-current assets 8,0097.5 B5270
[rvenitories e . N . 17 12,9267 nswy
Trade and othgr Tecrivables " B o ] 37.506.3 151989
Derivativig ; . . [ 4 462.9 4763

Prapavments i 14

Incame tax receivable 5 _ 0 864

Deposits - - 20 338.3 7
Cash and cash equivalenis : e,

Total current assets 40,441.7 32,7022
Non correns assets dlseifed 2 e for sale e = — 83 O
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L i
%“H“_‘*::—;————_———::_—_:—:::::%_ CF T —
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) 606.1)  “[5iay)

Retained earnings — T - - 21 3,900.5 59563
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Liabilities
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e e e
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Totel group equity and liabilities 48,8076 41,2301
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D. Consolidated statement of changesin equity
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E. Consolidated statement of cash flows
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F.Notes to consolidated financia] statements

1. Corporate Information

The principal business activities of Trafigura Group Pte. Ltd. (the
Company} and together with its subsidiatigs {the Gro up} are trading
and investing in crude and petroteum products, non-ferroys
concentrates, refined metals and bulk comraodities such as coal and
iron ore. The Group alse invasts ip assels, including through
investments in associates, which have strong synergies with its core
trading aclivities, Thase include storage terminats, service st ations,
metal warehouses and mines,

The Campany is incorporated in Singapore and jis principal business
office is ar g Collyer Quay, Ocean Financial Cencre, #2900,
Singapore, ¢49315,

The immediate and ultimate halding companies of the Company arg
Trafigura Beheer B.V. and Farringtord N v, respectively. Trafigura
Beheergy.is incorporated in The Netherlands and Farringford NV, is
incerporated in Curacag,

The consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 20
September 2017 were authorised for tssue by the Board of Directars
on 7 Becember 2077,

2. Basis of preparation

The Company’s consolidated f nancial staternents have been prepared
in accordance with Interpational Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRS’} as issued by the international Accounting Standards Board
{1ASR}.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention except for inventories, derivatives and
certain other financial instrumants that have beer measured at fair
value. The consolidated financial statemants have been prepared on
a3 going concern basis.

a. Functional and presentation turrency

The Group's presentation currency is the US dollar (USD) and al)
values are rounded to the nea resttenth of a million {USD'M 0.1} except
when otherwise indicated. The US dollar is the functional currancy of
most of the Group's principal Operating subsidiaries. Most of tha
marketsin whichthe Groupis involved are USD denominated,

3, significant accounting policies
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in

statement of financial position ang throughaut all periods presentad,
asif these policies had always been in effect,

a. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial Statements include the assots, lighi litizs
and results of operations of il suibsidiaries and branch of fices, which
the Company, either directly orindirectly, controle, ¢ ntrolisachiever
when the Company is exposed, or has ri ghits, to variable returns from
its involvernent with the investae and has the abil ity to affect those
returns through its power aver the investes, When the Ca mpany has
less than a majority of the voting or simitar rights of ar in vastee, the
Company considers at! relevant factsand drcurnstances in assessing
vehether it has power over an investea.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which contro! js
obtained by the Company and cease to he tonsolidated from the date
on which control is transferred 10 aperson or entity autside of the
cantrol of the Company. All intra-group assets and Liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transacy ons between
mertbers of the Croup are eliminated in full an consalidation.

-

Changes in the Comipany's interests in subsidiaries that do not result
i 3 {oss of control are accounted for 25 equity transactions with any
difference between the amount by which the fnon-contralling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received being recognised directly in equity and atiributed to equity
holders of the Company.

if the Company loses control, the Company derecognises the assets
and liabiljties of the subsig 1ary, any flon-contralling interests and the
other components of equity related to the subsidiary. The parent’s
share of components previously recopnised in other comprehensive
income {OCH is reclassified to profit and oss or retained earnings, as

previous subsidia ry, thensuch interest js measured at fair value gt the
date that control is lost, Subsequentlyitisaccounted for a5 anequity-
accountedinvestee srasan equity investment depending on the leve|
ofinfluence retained.

Non-centrollinginterestsin subsidiaries are identified saparately from
the Company’s equity and are in itially measured either at fair value or

fnterests at initial recognition plusthe non-controlling interests’ share
of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive incorne is
attributed to non-controlling interests aven if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

b. Investments in equity-accounted investees
Assaciates and joint ventures (together ‘Associates) in which the
Group exercises significant influence or jeint control are accounted for
using the equity method, Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and opersting policy decisions of the
investee but not control those policies. Joint control s established by
contraciual agreement and requires unanimous consent for strategic
financial and operating decisions. The considerations made in
determining significant influence or joint control are simiilar to those
necessary te cetermine control over subsidiaries,

Under the equity method the investment in an Associate is initially
recognised at cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted
o recognise changes in the Group's share in the net assets of the
Associate or foint venture since acquisition date. Soodwill relating to
theassociate or joint venture isinciuded inthe carrying amount ofthe
investasent and is neither amortised ngr fndividually tested for
impairment. The staternent of incomae reiflacts the Group's share of
the results of operations of the assoiate. Any change in OC) of those
investees is presented as part of the Group's OC). In addition, when
there has begn a change recognised directly in the equity of the
assoclate er joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any

e
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changes, when applicable, in the statement of changes in equity.

Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions betwean the
Uroup and the Associate are elimina ted to the extent of the interest
inthe Associate, untess the sate or contribution of assets constitute o
bussiness in which case the gains andlosses are recognised in full,

The aggregate of the Croup’s share of profit or loss of equity-
accaunted investees is shown on the face of the statement of income
and represents profit or loss after tax and non-centrolling interasts in
the subsidiaries of the assaciate ar joint venture,

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
abjective evidence that the investment in the Associats is impaired.

The financial statements of the Ass ociates are prepared for the same
reporting perisd as the Group, unless otherwise indicated.

Changes in the Group's interest in Associates are accounted for as a
gainor loss on disposal with any differences between the amount by
whichthe carrying value of the Associate is adjusted and the fair value
of Lhe consideration received being recognised diractly in the
staternent of income,

€. Business combinations

The Company accounts for its business combinations under the
acquisitionmethod at the acquisition date, whichis the cate on which
control is transferred to the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measurad

associated with the issus of debt or equity securitias, that the Group
incurs in connection with a business combinatian are expensed as
incurred.

Ita business combination is achieved i stages, any previously held
equity interest i remeasurad at its acquisition date fair valve and any
resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss except when
measured at fair valye through GCI. The remeasured stake is then
considered in the detarmination of goodwill,

If the consideration transferred for a business combiriation exceads
the fairvalues attributable to the Groups share of the identifiable net
assets, tha differance is treated ag £oodwill, which is not amortised byt
i revigwed annually for impairment or when there is an indication of
impairment, If a business combination results in a negative goodwill,
the Group reassesses whather it has correctly identified and measured
allassets acquired and allliabitjties assurned. if the negative gosdwill
remains after the reassessment, it is recognised as 8 Ba#i in the profir
orloss,

Any comingent consideration payable ismeasured at fair value at the
acquisition date. If tha conungent consideration is classified as equity,
then it is nol remeasured and settlement is accounted for within
equity. Otherwise, subsequent <hanges in the fair value of the
contingent consiceration are recognised in profit or loss,

Deldl i

d. Fair value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as derivati ves, and
certain non-derivative financial assets, at fair value at each balarice
sheat date. Also, fair vatues of financizl instruments measured at
amortised cost are disclosed in note 271,

Fairvalue is the price that woulg bereceived to sell an asset or paidto
transfer 5 liability in an orderly transaction betweern market
participants at the mieasuraiment date. The fair value measurement is
based on the Presumption that the transaction to self the asset or
transfer the liability takes place sither:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or bability; o

* inthe absence of a principat matket, in the most advantageous
market for the asset or Wiabitity,

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by
the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or lfability, assuming that market participants act in thejr
economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of & non-financizl asset takes into account
a market participant's ability to generate economic benefiss by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another marker
participant that would use the assetinits highest and best use.

Tha Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the
Circumstances and for which sufficient data are availzbla to measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservabie inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements ara categorized within the fair valug
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowast level inputthat is
significant to the fair value reasurement as a whole:

Level T— Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markeis for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — valuation tech niques for which the lowest level in put that
is significant to the fair value neasurement is directly or indiractly
observable.

Level 3 —valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurerment is unabservable,

Forassetsand liabilities that are recognised in the financial staterens
0N & recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfeis have
occurred betwaent evels in the hie rarchy by reassessing categorisation
{based an the jowest Jave| input that is significant to the fair value
Mmeasureinent as a whole) at the end of 2ach reporting period,

For the purpose of fair valye disclostires, the Group has determinag
classes of assets andiabitities on the basis of the nature, characteristics
andrisks of the asset or lia bility and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained above,
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F. Notes to consolidated financial staternents

. Foreign currency

() Foreign currency transactions

Subsidiarias, joint ventures and equity accounted investees record
transactions in the functional curiency of the economic environmeant
in which they operate. Transactions in currencies other than the
furictional currency of the subsidiary, joint ventures and equity
investees are recorded at the ratas of exchange prevailing at the date
of the transaction,

Monetary assets and fiabilities in cuirencies other than the functianal
currency are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
balancesheet date and gains andiosses are reportedin the statemany
ofincome.

(i) Foreign operations
Uponcensolidation, the batance sheets of subsidiaries with functioa
currancies other than the USD are translated at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the end of the yeai. The statements of income
denominated in currencies other than the USD are translated at the
average rate for the year which is corsiderad as the best estimate of
transaction dates. The resulting exchange differences are recorded in
equity through ather comprehensive income and are included in the
statement of incoime upon salear liquidation ofthe underiying foraign
opatation.

f. Financial Instruments

The financial assets are classified in the fellowing measurement

categories:

* Those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through
other comprehensive income, ar through profit or ioss); and

* Those to be measured at amariised cost,

The classification depends on the Group’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual tarms of the cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will sither be
recarded in profit ar loss or other comprehensive intome. Far
investments in deby instruments, this will depend on the business
model in which the investmant is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this wili depend on whether the Group has made an
irevocable election at the time ofinitial fecognition to account for the
eouity investment at fair value thiough other comprehensive incomme,

The Group reclassifies dabt Investments when and anly when jts
business madel for managing those assets changes. Reclassification
takes place at the first day of the financial year following the financial
year fn which the business madel changes.

Atinitial recognition, the ErOUp Mmeasures a financial asset at its fajr
value plus. in the ¢zse of 2 financial asset not at fair value through
profitor loss, transaction costs that are directly attributabie to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transa ction costs of financial assets
carried at fairvalue through profit or loss are axpensed inprofit or loss
as incurrad.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within 3 time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades) are recognised onthe trade data ie,
the date that the Gralp commits t6 purchase o sell the asser.

Subsequent measurement of debt instrements depends on the
Groups business model for manzging the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three measurernent categories
inta which the Group classifies its debtinstruments:

{i} Amortised cost

The Group classifies its financial assets 3¢ at amortised cost only if

both of the following criteria are met:

* The asset is held within a businass model with the objective of
collecting the contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms give rise on specified dates tecash Hows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding,

Financial assets at amortised costincluda loans receivable, trade ang
other receivsbies, and other financial sssets that are held with the
objective of collecting contractual cash flows. After initial
measurement at fair value, the financial assets are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less
impairment.

Amortised cost is calculateq by taking into account any discount or
Premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amartisation js inciuded in finance income in tha
statement of profit or loss. The losses avising from impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit orloss in other income.

(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financiat assets that are held for coliection of contractual cash fiows
and tor selling the finanejal assels, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payinents of principal and interest, are measitred at
fair value through other comprahensive income. Movements inthe
carrying amount are taken th rough ather comprehensive income,
except for the recognition of impairment Eains or losses, interast
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised
in profit or doss, When the financial asset is derecognised, the
cunutative gain or loss prey iously recognised in other romprehensive
incerme i reclassified fram equity to profit or loss and recognised in
other gains/{lossas). Interest income from these financial assets is
intluded infinance incame using the effective interest rate methed.

{17} Financiat assets at Jairvaluethrough profitorloss
The Group classifies the followin g financial assets at fair vatue throy gh
profit or loss:

* Deblinvestmentsthat donot qualify forrmeasurement at amortised
cost;

* Debtinvesimentsthat do ot qualify for measurement at fair valde
through cther comprehensive inca me; and

+ Debtinvastments that have bean designated at fair valie thrugh
profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss inciude financial
assets held for traging, debt securities and financial assets designated
Upaninitial recagnition at fair value through profit or loss Financial
assets at fair value through profit orboss ars carried in the statement
of financial position at fair vaiue with net changes in fair value
presented as athar anmef{expenses} in statement of income.
Interests, dividends and gainflozs on foreign exchange on financial
assets at fair value through profit or (0ss are included separately in
finance inceme or ather incone respectively,
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The Group enters into prepayiment agresments where purchases of
Lommadities are prepaid. When the prepayment agreement can be
settled in cash or another financiat asset, it is classified at amortised
cost in line with IFRS 9. When settlement of the prepaymeny
dgreement solely occurs by having the commadities physicaliy
delivered, these agreements are not classified as financial instruments
as they do not meet the definition of financial asset. For the clauses
in the contracts which Fight result in cash settlement instead of
physical delivery, the objective of the contract and the economic
reality of such clauses, datermine the classification. Interest Feceived
on prepayment agreements is presented in finance income in the
statement of income,

The Group invested ir listed equity securities and unlisted equity
investments, The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value, The C roup classifies the following financial
assets at fairvalue through profit or loss:

* Equity investments that are heid for trading; and

* Equity investments forwhich the entity has not elected to recognise
fair value gains and losses throu gh other compreheansive income.

Where Group management has elected topresent fair value gainsand
losseson equity investments in other comprehensive income. there i
na subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to
statement of income. Dividands from such investments continue to
be recognised in staterment of incomme as other income when the
Croups’ right to receive Payments is established. There are no
impairment requirements for equity invastments measured at fair
valae thraugh other comprehensive income. Chahgesin the fair value
offinancial assets at fair value through profitor loss are recognised in
other gain/{losses} in the statement of income as applicable,

Tte Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights
tothe cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in @ transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of Dwnership of the financial
assel are transferred, Any interest in such transferred financizl assets
that is created or retained by the Graup is recognised as a separate
asset orfiability,

Financial assetsand liabilities are offset and the net amount presented
in the statement of financial positien if, and only Jf, the Grouphasa
tegal right to offset the arnounts and Intends either to settle on anet
hasis or ta realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Group measures nofi~derivative financial liabilities at am oitised
cost. The non-derivative financial labilities are recognised initially at
fair valueless any directly attributable transactian cests. Subsequent
toinitial recognition, the financial liabities ars measured at amortised
ost using the effective interest method,

The Group derecognises a Friancial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged, cancelled er expire.

LR g oy

Derivative financial instruments, includ ing hedge accounting
Derivative instruments, which include physical contracts to sellor
purchase commedities that do not meet the cwn use exermption, are
Initiatly recognised at fair value when the Group becomes a party ta
the contractual provisions of the instrument and are subsequently
remeasured ta falr value at the end of each reporting period. Any
atiributable transactions costs are recognised in staterment of income
as incurred,

The Group utilises derivative finaneial instruments {showp separately
inthe staternent of financial position) tohedge its primary market risk
exposures, primarily risks related 1q ommodity price mavernents,
and to a lesser extent, exposure ta foreign cu rency exchange rates
and interest rate movaments, C ommodity derivative contracts may
be utilised to hedge against commadity price risk for fixed priced
Physical purchase and sales contracts, including inventory,
Commeodity swaps, optionsand futures are used to manage price and
timing risks in conformity with the Company’s risk rmanagement
policies,

Cenerally, the Group does not apply hedge accounting, butin some
instances it may elect to apply hedge accounting, The Cro upelactsto
apply fairvalue hedge accounting to hedge certain risk components of
non-financial hedged items. When applicable, The Group designates
derivative hedging instruments as fair value hedges in relationship to
thehedged item. The hedgeditem may be individual risk componants
which are separately idantifiable and reliably measyrable. The
designated hedge derivatives are accounted for at fair value through
profit and boss and reflected on the stalemment of financial position as
either a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm
commitment. Lach of the identified risk components of the hedged
item will be revalued at each period with its corresponding benchmark
accounted for 2t fair value and recognised through statement of
incoms and reflected on'the statement of financial position as either
arecognised asset or [iabilj ty or an unrecognised firm commitment.
The Group documents at the inception of the hedging transaction the
economic relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
iterms including whether the hedging instrument is expectad to offset
changes in cash flows of hedgeditems,

Those derivatives qualifying and designated as hedges are either {ila
fair value hedge of the chenge in fair value of a recognised asset or
lizbility or an unrecognised firm com mitrment, or (i) a cash flow h edge
of the change in cash flows to be received or paid relating o a
recegnised asset or liability or a highly probable transaction,

A4 change in the fair value of derivatives designated as z fair value
hedze is reflecred together with the change in the fair value of the
kedged itern in the statement of income. A change inthe fair value of
derivatives designated as a cash flow hedge is initially recognised as 3
<ash flow hedge reserve in QCT. The deterred amount is then released
to the siatement of income in the same periods during which the
hedged transaction affects the statement of income.

Whan a hedging instrument expies, or is sold or terminated, or wheg
a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulztive deferred gain or loss and deferred costs of hedging in
€quity st thar time remainsin equity and are rectassified to staternent
ofincome when the forecast Iransaction affects inprofit or loss.
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F. Notes to consolidated financial statements

I the hadge ratio for risk management purposas is np longer optimal
burt the risk fManagement objective rermaing unchanged and the hedge
cantinues to quatify for hedge accounting, the hedge relationship will
be rebalanced by adjusting either the volume of the hedging
instrumment or the volume of the nedged item so that the hedge ratio

hedge retationship rebalancing

Current versus non-current dassification
Derivative instruments that are not dey ignated as effective hedging
instruments are classified S current or non-current pr separated into
current and non-current portions ba sedonan assessment of the facts
and dircumstances (e the underlying contractual cash flows).

Whare the ¢ roup will hold a derivative as an economic hedge {and
does not apply hedge accounting) for a period beyond 12 months after
the reporting date, the derivative is classifiad as non-current {or
separated into current and noncurrent portians),

§ Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include alt cash on hand and shert-term
highly tiguid investments suich as deposits with eriginal maturities of
three months or lags,

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cashflows, cashand
cash equivalent consist of cash and short term deposits as definad
above,

h. Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition andmeasurement

Praperty. plant and £quipment are measurad at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment lasses, The initial cost of
anassel comprises fts purchase Price ¢r construction COst, any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset into operation, the injtjal
estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs. The purchase price or construction cost is the
aggregate amount paid and the fair value of any ather consideration
given1o acquire the asset.

When parts of an itern of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are aceounted for as separate items (major
temponents). The costs of mMajor repairs and maintenance {dry-
docking or turnarounds) are capitalised and depreciated over their
useful life.

Gains or losses on disposat of an item of property, plant and
equipment are recorded in the statement of income under '‘Other
income/{expense)’,

The carrying vaiye of property and equipment js reviewsd for
imipairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying value may not be rerovera ble.

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised as a separate
component of property, plant and equipment. Upon completion, the
cost of construction is transferred tothe appropriate Category,

{i§) Subsequent costs
Subsequent expendituss is capitalised only when it is probable that
the future economic benafits associated with the expendite:e will
flow to the Group, Qngoing repairs ang maintenarce are expensed as
incurred,

(ifi) Depreciation

o

i3

ttems of property, plant and equipment are depreciatedon a strai ghit-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of each womponent, Land ic
not depreciated,

ftems of praperty, plant and equipment are depreciated fram the date
that they are installad and are ready for use. Assets under canstruction
are not depreciated,

Deprediation of assets held under finance leasas is caley iated over the
shorter of the tease term or the estimated usefulife of the assat,

The estimated usefyl lives for the current and cemparative years of
significantiterns of praperty, plant and equipmeant are as follows;

* Buildings 20-33 years
* Machinery and equipment 3-20 years

* Bargesand vessels 10-20 years
+ Other fixed assets 1-5 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual valies are reviewed al
each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

{iv) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, cons truction

. O production of qualifying assets, ie assets that necessarily take 2

substantial period of time 10 getready for their intended yse of €3 le,

are calculated using the effective interest rate method and are

for their intended use or sale. lavestment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending thejr
expenditure on qualitying assets is deducted from the bortowing costs
capiialised.

All other borrowing costs (including borrawing costs retated to
exploration and evaluation expenditures) are expenssd in the period
in which they are incusred. Borrowing costs consist of interast and

L Intangible assets and goodwill

(i) Goodwilt

Goodwitl that arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presentad
with intangible assers, For the measurement of Eoadwill at initia)
recognition see note ¢,

Where goodwill has been allocatedtoa cash-generating unitang part
of the aperation within that unitis disposed of, the goodwill associatad
with the disposeq operation is includsd in the cartying amount of the
operation when determ.‘ning the gain and loss on dispasal. Googwill
§ measered based on the relative
values of the carrying amoont of the disposed operation and the
£Ortion of the cash-gengrating unit retained.



In respect of equity-accounted investees, the carrying arnount of
goodwillisincludedin the camying amount of the investment, and any
impairment loss is alfecated to the tarrying amount of the equity-
accounted investee as 3 whole.

(ii} Minerat and petroleumn rights

Mineral and petroleumn reserves, resources and rights (topether
"Mineral sights’) which can be reasonably valued, are recognisedisi the
assessment of fair values on acquisition. Mineral rights for which
values cannot be reasonably determined zre not recognised,
Exploitabie Mineral rights are amaortised using the unit of production
method over the comimercially recoverable reserves and, in certain
circumstances, other mineral resources. Mineral resources are
inciuded in smortisation calculations where there is 2 high degree of
confidence that they will be extracted inan ecenomic manner,

(ii}) Other intangible assers

Other intangible assets include licences and software developmant
o513 and are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Licences areamortised over the term
of the licence, generally nat exceeding 10 years. The estimated ysaful
lifz of soFtware is between 3-5 years.

An intangibie asset acquired as part of a business combination is
measurad at fair value at the date of acquisition and is recognised
separately from goodwill if the asset is separable or arises from
coniractual or other legal rights,

intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over their ysefyl
econemic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a
finite useful ife are reviewed at (east at eachreporting date. Changes
in the expected usehul life or the expected patlern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
treated a5 changes in the accounting estimates.

Gains or losses on disposal of intangible assets are re corded inthe
statement of income under ' Other income/(expanse)’

j- Leases

The Group is the lessee of equipment, buildings, vessels and ierminals
under vasious operating and finance leases. The Croup classifies its
leases as operating or finance leases hased upon whether the lease
agreement transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership,

For leases determined to be financa lea 55, an asset and liabflity are
recognised at an amount equal to the lover of the faii value of the
leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments
during the lezse term. Such asseis are amortised en a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated usefi life of
the asset taking into account the rasidual value, with depreciation
inctudad in depreciation exXpense,

l.ezses that do not qualify as finance leases are classified as operating
leases, and the related rental Payrents are expensed on a straight-iine
basis sver the lease term,

I a sale and leaseback transaction can ba classified as an operational
lease, which implies that substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the lease agreement have been transferred, the
difference between the carmying value and the consideration of the
sold assets will be accounted for in the profit and loss under ather
income and expenses.

k. Inventories
Trading-related inventories arg imeasured af fair vaiue less costs togell
Fairvatue movements are included in cost of sales,

Inventories of non-trading related products are measured at the lower
of cost of net realisable valye. Costs comprise all costs of purchases
and other costs incurred.

L. impairment of financial instruments
Non-derivative financial assets

The Group assesses the expected credit losses assgciated with its debr
instruments and trade receivables carried at amortised cost and faiy
value through other comprehensive income. The Inpairment
pravisians for financial assets disclosed in notes 15 and 16 are based
on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
company uses judgement in making these assurnpticns and selecting
the inputs t6 the impairment <alaulation, based on the Group's past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Tradereceivables

The Group applies the simplified approach ta providing for expectad
credit losses, which permits the use of the letime expected loss
provision for all trade receivables, in caicy lating the expected credit
loss rates for trade receivables, the company considers historical lass
rates for each category of counter parties, and adjusts for forward
looking macroeconomic dara. Refer to note 18 for the [oss provision
ontrade receivables,

Loans receivable

Over the term of the loans, the Croup manages its credit risk by
apprapriately providing for expected credit losses gna timely basis. In
caiculating the expected credit loss rates, the Group consigers
historical loss rates for each category of counterparties, and adjusts
for forward looking macroeconomic dara, The Group classifies its
loans receivable in thrae categories that reflect their cradir risk as
follows:

Bmisfor on of expected
Latepory Giroup definition of arecit m’“ﬁ:‘iﬁ-‘m
Performing Clestomers Fave a law riskaf 12 month expected |osses.
defasit and 3 strong apacity  Whera the expeted lidetine of

io meat contractual cash flows an asset ks |ass than 12 maonths,
exmected losses are meagred
ity bxvected forime

""" Interest and/or principal

YepayTnts are nast dug

and eiedit risk levet shows

_ @aslgnilicant increase =—==.=__
Based on ohservable duta SSEtiS virilten off through
the mizrast andfer éwim:ipai PIGIFL Gr (088 $u extent of

#il poi be colloete expected oo

The Group recognises expected credit iosses when a payment is
received past its due date {default), even though it is received in full,
Refer to note 15 for the loss provision an loans recaivable,

Write-off
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F. Notes to consolidated financial statements

Write-off

The Group alse assesses at each reporting date whether there is any
objective avidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed
to baimpaired if, and only if, there is objactive evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occured after the imitial
recognition of the asset fan incurred oss event’) and that the loss
event has artimpact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assetor the group of financial assets that can be ral izbly estimatad,

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired may include
indications that the debtors or a graup of debtors is experiencing
stgnificant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest ar
principal payments, the probabi lity that they will enter ban kruptey or
other financial reorganisation and where observable data indicate that
there is a measurable decrease in tha estimated future cash flows,
suchas changes inarrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

I the decrease in impairment retates to an objective event occurri ng
after the impairment was recognised, 2 previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed to a maxinum of the armeunt required to
carry the asset at amortised cost at the time of the reversal if no
impairment had taken place while taking inte consideration the
expected credit losses associated to the instrument. The Group
recognises in profit or loss, as an fmpairment gain, the amount of
expected credit {osses reversal that i required to adjust the toss
allowance at the report ng date to the amount that is requited to be
recognised under the expected credit loss model,

m. Accrued turnover

Accried tumover relates to sales mads before the end of thayear that
have not been invoiced at the balance sheet date, Reasons for such
delays include the need 10 determine final pricing, quantity and
quality analysis, All are typical of the industry in which the Group
operates.

a. Employee benefits

(i Post-employment benefits

Pensions and other post-employment benefits, wages, salaries,
bonuses, sodial security contributions, paid annuat leave and sick lsave
areacerued in the period inwhich the assaciatad services are rapdered
by ernployses of the Group. The cast of providing benefits under the
defined benefit plansis determined separately for each plan using the
projected unit credit method. Unvested past service costs are
recognised a5 an expense on a straight-line basis over the average
period until the benefits become vasted. Past service costs are
recognised immediately if the benafits have glready vested
immediately fallowing tha introduction of, or thanges o, a pension
plan. When a settlement {eliminating all obligations for benefits
aiready accrued) or a curtailment {reducing future obligations as &
result of a material reduction in the scheme membarship or 3
reduction in future entit lement} occurs, the cbligation and relatec
plan assets are remeasured Using current actuarial assumptions and
the resuliant gain or lose i recognised in profit or loss during the
periodin which the settlement or Curtaitmeant oceurs. The interest
element of the defined benefit cost represents the change in presant
value of sclieme obligations resulting from the passege of time, and is
determined by applying the discount rate to the epening present value
of the benefit abligation, taking inLo account material cha nges in the
obligation during the year. The expecied returnon plan assets isbased

On &n assessmeant made at the beginning of the year of (o ng-term
marketretums on plan assets, adjustad for the effect on the fair value
of plar assets of contributions received and benefits paid during the
year. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in fuil within othee
comprehensive income in the year in which the ¥ oceur. The defined
benefit pension plan surplus or deficit in the consolidated staterment
of financial position comprises the total for each plan at the present
valte of the defined benefit obligation {using a discount rate based on
high-quaiity corporate bonds), less the Fair vaiue of plan assets out of
which the obligations are 10 be seitied directly. Fair value is based on
market price information and, in the case of quoted securities, is the
published bid price. Contributions to defined contribution schemes
are recognised in profit or {oss in the pericd in which they become
payable.

(i) Employee share incentive planand employee share trust

Employees of the Group receive remuneration in the form of shares of
the immediate hotding company TrafiguraBeheer BV as consideration
for services rendared. This is considered an equity-settled share
scheme as the Company neither has a present legal nor constractive
obligatian to settle in cash nor has a past practice or stated palicy of
saftling in cash.

The cost of the equity-settied transactions is measured at fakr value at
the grant date taking inte account the terms and conditions upon
which the shares were pranted, This fair value is expensed over the
vesting period with a correspo nding credit to equity. For shares that
immediately vest, the fair value is expansed in the same accounting
period corresponding to the date of grant.

o. Provisions

The Group recognises pravisions for liabilities and onerous contracts
that have been incurred a3 of the balance sheet date and can be
relfably estimated. A pravision s recognised when (i} the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as 3 result of a particular
event; {ii) it is probable that an outflow of fesources embodying
econormic benefits will berequired to settle the obligation; and {ji) an
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Pravisians for ¢laims, disputes and legal proceedin gsare recardedifit
is probable that the Group will be lizble in a proceeding, for the
estimated armount at which the liability carr be settled, If the amount
forwhich the liabifity can be settled cannat be reiiahly estimated, the
claim, dispute or legal proceedingis disclosed as contingent lia bility, if
itis expected to be significant.

(i) Restoration, rehabilitation and decornmissioning

Rastaration, rehabilitation and decommissioning costs arising from
the instalistion of plant and other site preparation woik, discounted
to their net present value, are provided for and capitalised at the time
sueh an obligation arises, The costs are charged to the statement af
income overthe ife of the operation through depreciation of the asset
and the unwinding of the discount on the provisicn. Casts for
restoration of subsequent site disturbance, which a creatad on an
thgoing basis during production, are provided for at their net present
values and charged to the statement of income as extraction
prograsses. If the obligation resulcs from procuction {eg extraction of
reserves} these are recognisad as exwraction CCCLs,
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(i) Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expecied
benefits to be derived by the Group from a contract are lower than the
unavoidabie cost of meetingits ob ligations wnder the contract. The
provision is measured st the present value of the lower of the expected
ost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of
continuing with the cantract, Before a provision is established, the
Grouprecognises any impairment loss an the assets associated with
that contract.

P- Accrued costs of sales and expenses

The accrued cost of sales and expensas relata to purchases and
expensesmade before the year end that have not been invaiced at the
balance sheet date. Reasans for such delays include the need to
determine final pricing, Quantity and quality analysis. All are typicalof
the industry in which the Group operates.

q. Revenua recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recgived or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of
Payment and excluding taxes or duty.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is prabable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revente can be
reliably measured, regardiess of when the payinent is being made. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be met before rgvenue
isrecognised,

Revenus from the sale of geods which are transperted in discrete
cargoes s recognised when the significant risk and rewards of tha
goods have passed to the buyer, which is wsually the date of the bill of
lading. Revenue from the sale of goods which are transported in
continuous systems s recogrised when the goods have beer delivarad.

Revenue from the sale of goods which are consignad to counterparties
onasale-and-return basisis recognised when the goods are sold to the
CUSLOMErS On & non-recaurse basis. At these points the quantity and
the quatity of the gouds hias bean determined with reasonable
accuracy, the price is fixed or determinable, and collectability is
reasonably assured.

Revenue from re ndering of sarvices is recognised in the statement of
incotne in proportion to the stage of the rendered parformance as at
the balance sheet date.

For certair: commodities, the sates price determined on a provisionaj
basis at the date of sale as the final selling prica is subject 1o
Movements 'n rarket prices up to the date of final pricing, normally
fanging from 30 to 90 days after initjal baoking, Revenue on
provisionally priced saies is recognised based on the estimate fair
value of the total eonsideration receivable. The revenue adfustinent
miechanism embedded within provisionally priced sales arrangenients
has the charaecter of a commedity derlvative, Accordingly, the fair
vaiuz of the final sales price a djustmentsisre-estimated co ntinuously
and changes in fair vatue are recognised as an adjustment io revenye.
In ali cases, fair value is eslimated by referance to forward market
prices.

r. Cost of sales

Cost of sales inciudes the purchase price of the products sold, as well
as the costs of purchasing, storing, and transporting tha sroducts. bt
also Inctudes the changes in mark to market valuation of inventories,
all derivatives and forward contracts.

5. Selling, general and administrative expanses

Selling, general and administrative expenses includes the Group's
corporate offices, rent and facility costs, staff cost, depreciation and
cartain other general and administrative £xpenses. As the Company
choosesto present the gross profit as the result anthe trades these
cost were not attributed to cost of sales,

t. Finance income and finance expense
interest income and interest expenise are recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effactive interest method.

U, Corporate taxes

ncome tax expense cemprises current and deferred tax. C: urrent fay
and deferred tax are recognised in statemert ofincome except to the
extent that it relates to a business combination, ot iterns recognised
directly i equity or in other co mprehensive incotme,

(i} Currentincome tax

Current income tax is the expected tax payable or receivable an the
taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustrment to
tax payable in respect of previous years. The charge for taxation
includes Singaporean and foreign carporate income taxation, Dueto
the different statutory rates applicable and ron -deductible expenses,
the Group effective tax charge differs from the statutory tax rate
appticable in Singapaore,

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amaunts of assats and liabilities for financial
Teporting purposes and the amounts used for taxalion purposes,

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequendces that
would follow the manner in which the Group expects, atthe end of the
feparting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and Giabilities.

Deferrad tax is measured at the tax rates that are sxpected to be
applied to temporary differences when they reverse, us ing tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted 2 tha veporting date,

Deferred tax assets and iiabilities are offset if there is 3 legally
enforceable fight to offset current tax tiabilities and assets, and they
relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, ot on different tax entities, bul theyintend o settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and iiabilities will
barealised simultaneously,

A deferred fax asset is recognised for unused taxiosses, tax cradits and
deductibie temperary differences to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which they can be
Utilised. Defarred tax assets are reviewed at eachreporting date and
arereduced {6 the extent that it is no Jon ger probable that the related
tax benefit will be raalised.

(i) Tax expostre

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax the Company
takes into account the impact of uncertain tax pesitions and whether
additional taxes and interest May beduz. The Compaity believes that
#s accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax yaars based
onHs assessiment of many factors, including | nterpretations of tax law
and prier axperience. This assessment relies en astimates and
assumptions and may involve a series of judgements about future
events. Mew information My becorme zvailable that causes the
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Company to changeits judgement regarding the adequacy of existing
tax diabitities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact laxexpense in
the period that such a deterrnination is made.

v. Assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as heid for sale
if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally thiough a sales
transaction rather thar through contingi nguse. For thisto be the case,
the asset or disposal group must be avaitable for immediate sale inits
present condition subject onlyto terms that are usual and cusigmary
for the sale of such assets or disposal graups and its sale muyst be highly
prabable, All assets and liabilities of a subsidiary classified asa disposal
group are reclassified as held for sale regardless of whether the Group
retains a non-cositrolling inkarestin its former subsidiary after the sale.

Non-cureent assets and disposal groups {other thar financial assets)
dlassified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their Carrying
amounts and fair values less costs to self, Property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets classified as held for sale are not
depreciated or amortised,

w. Segments

The Group's operating segrments are established on the basisof those
compenents of the group that are evaluated regularly by the chief
operating decision maker {CODM) in deciding how to allocate
resources and in 2ssessing performance,

x. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Group's financial statements in compliance
with IFRS requires management to make significant judgements,
astimates and assumptions that affect tha reporiad amounts of assets
and liabilitfes and the disclosure of contingent assets and lkabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial staternents and the reparted
amounts of reveniues and expenses during the reporting period.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience andvarious ather factors that are believed to bereasonable
under the circumstances and are used to Jjudge the carrying values of
assetsand tiabilities that are not readily apparent from ather sou rces,
Actual outcomes could differ from those estimates. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about fulure developrments, however,
may change due ta market changes or circumstances ariting beyond
the cantrol of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the
assumpTions when they scour

The Croup hes identified the fotlowing areas as being critical to
understanding the Company’s financial position as they raquire
management to make complex and/or subjective judgements and
estimates about matters that are inherently uncertain.

(i} Vafuation of derivative instruments

Derivative instruments are carried at fair value and the Group
evaiuates the quality and reliability of the assumptions and data ysed
1o measure fair vaiue In the three hiera rchy levels, Level 1,2 and 2, 3¢
prescribied by IFRS 13 Fair values are determined in the following
ways: externatly verified via comparison zo quoted rarket prices in
active markets (Level 1), by using models with externally verifiable
inputs (Leve! 2); or by using alternative procedures suchas comparison
to comparabla instruments and/or using modets with unobservable
market inputs requiring the Group tomake market based assum ptiens
tLevel 3}, For more detalts refer to note 27, For assers and liabilitieg
that are recognised in the finandial statements on a recurring basis, the
Group determines whether fransfers have aceurrec het waenLevels in

the hizrarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurernent as a whole) at
the end of each reporting period.

(i) Impairments

Investments in associates and other investments, loans receivables
and property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed
forimpairment whenever events oreha nges incircumistances indlcate
that the carrying valwe may not be fully recoverable or at least
annually for gaodwill and other indefinize life intangible assets. If ap
assel’s recoverable amount is kess than the asset's carrying amount,
an impairmant toss is recognised. Loans receivables are evaluated
based on collectability. Future cash fiow estimates which are used to
calculate the asset’s fair value ara based on expectations about futyre
eperations primarily comprising estimates about production and sales
volumes, commadity prices, reserves and resources, operating,
rehabilitation and restoration costs and capital expenditures. Changas
in such estimates could impact recoverable valyes of these assets.
Estimates are reviewed regularly by management. Refer to nota 1,
note 12, note 13 and note 15.

(iii) Provisions

The amount recognised as a provisian, includin g tax, legal, restoration
and rehabilitation, contractual and other exposures or obligations, is
the best estimate of the consideration required to setile the related
liability, including any related interest tharges, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties sy rrounding the obligation. The Group assesses
its tiabilities and contingencies hased upon the best information
available, relevant tax laws and other appropriate requirentents. Refer
tonote 24,

{iv) Taxation

Deferred tax assets are recogaised only to the extensi it is considered
probable that those assets will be recoverable. This involves an
assessment ofwhen those deferred tax assets are likeby 1o reverse, and
8 judgemnent as to whether or not there will be sufficient taxable
profits available to offset the tax assets when they do teverse, These
Judgaments are subject to risk and uncertainty and hence, to the
extent assumptions regarding future profitabilit ychange, there can b
an increase or decrease in the amounts recognised in income in the
peried in vhich the change occurs, The tecoverability of deferred tax
assetsincluding the estimates and asstmptions contained therain are
reviewed regilary by management. Referto note 10.

{v} Determination of controt of subsidiaries and joint artangements
Judgement is required to detarmine whether the Group contrals an
eniity, and consequently, whether it needs to consolidate that entity
into the consclidated financial staterments. Specifically, the Group
assesses whether it has the power over the relevant activities of the
entity. expastie to its variable returns or the ability fo uze power to
irmpact relurns of the eniity.

The Group has certain investments in companies, which aze npt
consolidated and whose results are accounted forin the Group's
consolidated financizl statements based on their equity share
ownership, The most significant of the Oroup'sinvestments isa 46.6%
fAvestment in Puma Energy Holdings Pte itd, which was
deconsolidated as of 30 September 2013 following the sate of the
majority interest. Judgerment is also required in determining the
tiassification of a joind arrangement between a jolnt venture or a joint
Operaticn through an evaliation of the rights and cbligations ar ising
from the arrangement. The impact of the decision regarding the
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existence of control significantly impacts the acauracy, cormpleteness
and presentation of the financial statern ents and potentially, the debt
covenant ratios which are included in the covenants to the Groups
debt financing arrangements. Refer to notes 6 and 13.

{vi}Pension benefits cbligation

The accounting policy applied by the Group for defined benefit
pension schemes requires ma nagement to make judgements asto the
nature of such benefits provided by each seheme which thereby
determines the classification of each schieme, The cost of defined
benefit pension plans and the present value of the pension obligation
are required to be determined annually using acéuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various estimates and
assumptions. These include the deterrnination of the future returns on
each different type of scheme asset, the discount rate, future salary
increases, employee attrition rates, mortality rates, expected
remaining periods of service of employees and future pension
increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying
assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to cha nges in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date, By their nature, contingancies wilt
only be sasolved when one o more uncer tain future events occur or
fail to occur. The assassment of the existence, and potential quanturm,
of contingencies inherently invoives the exercise of significant
judgemant and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of
future events.

4. Operating segments

The Group’s operating businesses are organised and managed
separately according to the nature of the products, with each segrment
representing a strategic unit that offers ditferert products and serves
different markets,

Segment resuits that are reported to the Group's Chief Executive

Officer (CEQ) {the thief aperating decision maker) include items

directly atiributable to a segrment as well as those that can he

allocated on areasonable basis,

» The Oil and Petroleum Products segmentis engagedin the souscing,
Provision and storage of oil, at all stages from crude 1o finished
products such as naphtha and gasaline. This includes the blending
required to make gasoline in the various grades suitable for the
different specifications relevant in different countries.

* The Metals and Minerals segment trades copper, lead, zing,
aluminéum, iron ore and ceal in all forms including ores,
concentrates, and refined metals. There i irvolvernent in all the
various stages from mining threugh smelting te the fnished metal,
This segment also includes the Mining group and Impala
Warehousing and Logistics and incluges the blending of meatat
concentrates, iron ore, coalt and alumina, as well as wa rehousing and
transportation.

All other segments includes heiding companies, and some smaller
aperaling companies,

Information regarding the results of each reportabla segment is
included below. Performance is messured based on segrment gross
profit, as included in the Interral management reports that are
reviewed by the Group’s CEQ. Segment gross profit is used to measura
performance as management haljeves that such information is the
most relevant in evaluating the resutts of certain segrnents relztive 1o
othar entities that operate within these industries.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same a5
those described in the summary of sighificant accounting policies,
Trafigura accounts for inter-segment sales and transfers where
applicable as if the sales or transfers were to third parties.

Reconciliations of reporiable segment revanue 5, profit or loss, assets
and liabilities, and other materjal itams:

diland  Metals and Al gthar
i Mavna

s Segenants Tenal
207 Vs UsD'M Usp's UM
Revine Foy
external custamers 94,0768 42,4029 = 13648207
Gross profit 11383 1,009.7 Z,239.0
Orher income/{gxpenses) - o m - 1632
Genierad and
administrztive expanses - S e - {&45.0)
Finange Incone . - S — - 5571
Finghee expense = - - B1z4y
Share of profitA{lass) of
2quity-accounted investees - = - (232
Income tax expense = - - (81.4)
Profit for the year aava
Ofand  Maals and All other

Petiolepm Miner; __Segments Total
2017 UsD'M USD'M LSD'M LS0'M
Segment assets
and liabilities
Equity-acouned invesiers L8037 &10.2 130 3,4879
Cthey non-curremt a2gets 11347 27083 _ 76R7 4,609 7
hon cimrent assets
classified as held for sale 6.3 20 ) 683
Tetal assets 23,820, 185231 62637 48,6015
Totai Llabilities MI56.3 152897 12,9768 42,2228

Other segment infarmation

Capltal expenditue 2188 1265 453 EE(IY
Depraciation ard

amertisation 223 931 g8 15943
Impairment of

don-financialassers fac) a8 __hs 174
Impzirment of

finarclal assets = 238 238
Inpairment of eguity-

aceourted investees 2.4 18 - 4.2

Oland  Metalsand AN othat
Petrpleurn Minerals SeErnedtx Yotal
2016 Us'™ USD'M LS UsD'M

Reverue frym

oiemal cusiomers 638312 20¢65 - .. 980978
Gross profit 14603 830.9 220z
bweria1mmeffem@n.s§} - T e o 2353
Caneral ang
dmirlstrative expensgs — = = _[s487
T ImEnLe iy = _ == 38?0
fhancesvoene __~ o= ___ {5077
ofitloss) of
counted investess — - - %45
incoma taz axpanse R S 1.2
Profit for the year - - - 974.7
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